

# Wesley Clair Mitchell papers 4079117

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. Description is written in: English. appm

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html 

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	. 3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Content	. 4
Arrangement	9
Administrative Information	10
Related Materials	11
Controlled Access Headings	12
Collection Inventory	13
Series I: [A]. Economic Theory and its History	13
Series II: [B]. Business Cycles	54
Series III: [C] Correspondence	81
Series IV: [P] Printed Materials not by WCM	179
Series V: [P-WCM] Published Material by WCM	202
Series VI: [M] Money, The Money Economy, and Economic History	205
Series VII: [N] National Planning	214
Series VIII: [O] Anthropology and Psychology	217
Series IX: [X] Miscellaneous	222
Series X: Wesley Clair Mitchell 1998 Addition	232
Subseries X.1: Correspondence	232
Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:	235

#### **Summary Information**

<b>Repository:</b>	Rare Book and Manuscript Library
Creator:	Mitchell, Wesley C (Wesley Clair), 1874-1948
Title:	Wesley Clair Mitchell papers
ID:	4079117
ID:	Ms Coll\Mitchell
Date [inclusive]:	1898-1953
Physical Description:	22.5 linear feet 50 boxes (24000 items)
Language of the Material:	English .

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Wesley Clair Mitchell Papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical / Historical**

American economist, teacher. Professor of economics at Berkeley, 1903-1912, and at Columbia University, 1913-1919 and 1922-1944; a founding faculty member of the New School for Social Research, 1919-1922; and the founder and director of the National Bureau of Economic Research, 1920-1945. In 1912, he married Lucy Sprague, educator and founder of Bank Street College of Education.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Scope and Content

Professional correspondence, diaries, unpublished articles, lecture notes, abstracts, and other manuscripts by Mitchell. Subjects include economic theory and its history, business cycles, money, national planing, anthropology and psychology, and published material by Mitchell and others.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Content**

Abbreviations:

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

AAAS American Association for the Advancement of Science

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

AEA American Economic Association

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Content**

ASA American Statistical Association

## **Scope and Content**

BASM The Backward Art of Apending Money

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

BC Business Cycle; (13) denotes 1913 volume, (27) denotes 1927 volume

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Content**

BC "Business Cycles" course

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

BCU Business Cycles and Unemployment

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

EC "Economic Change" course

## **Scope and Content**

EH "Economic History" course

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

EO "Econimic Origins" course

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Content**

GPW Gold, Prices, and Wages under the Greenback Standard

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

HG A History of Greenbacks

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Content**

HP History of Prices Dirung the War

## **Scope and Content**

ILO International Labor Organization

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Content**

ISI International Statistical Institute

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

LSM Lucy Sprague Mitchell (wife)

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

M "Money" course

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Content**

MBB Measuring Business Cycles

## **Scope and Content**

ME "Money Economy" course

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

MUNI Making and Using Index Numbers

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

NB National Bureau of Economic Research

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

NRB National Resources Board

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

NRC National Resources Committee

## **Scope and Content**

SSRC Social Science Research Council

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

TP "Types of Economic Throey" copurse

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Content**

WCM Wesley Clair Mitchell

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

WHDBC What Happens during Business Cycles

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Arrangement

Selectively cataloged; remainder arranged. chronological by subject: A = Economic theory & its history; B = Business cycles; C = Correspondence (cataloged); M = Money, etc.; N = National

planning; O = Anthropology & psychology; P = Published materials; P-WCM = Published materials by Mitchell; X = Miscellaneous; & Addition 1998.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Administrative Information

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

#### **Revision Description**

File created. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2009-06-26 2019-05-20

#### **Restrictions on Access**

The following boxes are located off-site: 1-6; 15-49. You will need to request this material from the Rare Book and Manuscript Library at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions.

#### **Reproduction Note**

Mitchell's diaries for 1905 to 1948 are available on: Type of reproduction--microfilm

#### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. Permission to publish material from the collection must be requested from the Curator of Manuscripts/University Archivist, Rare

Book and Manuscript Library (RBML). The RBML approves permission to publish that which it physically owns; the responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Source of acquisition--Widow and heirs of Wesley Clair Mitchell. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--1950. Accession number--M-50.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Diaries & additional papers: Source of acquisition--Connecticut, University of. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--09/30/1998. Accession number--M-98-09-30.

#### **Ownership and Custodial History**

Gift of the widow and heirs of Prof. Mitchell, 1950.

#### **Ownership and Custodial History**

Gift of the University of Connecticut, 1998.

#### **Processing Information**

Cataloged Christina Hilton Fenn 08/--/1989.

#### **Processing Information**

Diaries & additional papers Procedded HR 10/26/1998.

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

See also: Ms Coll/Mitchell, L.S. The Papers of Lucy Sprague Mitchell

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Economic policy
- Economics -- Study and teaching
- Economics -- Research
- Money
- Finance
- Anthropology
- Psychology
- Abstracts (summaries)
- Articles
- Bibliographies
- Charts (graphic documents)
- Diaries
- Drafts (documents)
- Examinations (documents)
- Excerpts
- First drafts
- Invitations
- Lectures
- Lists (document genres)
- Notes (documents)
- Outlines (documents)
- Prefaces
- Programs (documents)
- Questionnaires
- Reviews (documents)
- Summaries
- Translations
- Economists
- College teachers
- Beveridge, William Henry Beveridge, Baron, 1879-1963
- Clark, John Maurice, 1884-1963
- Commons, John R (John Rogers), 1862-1945
- Dewey, John, 1859-1952
- Fisher, Irving, 1867-1947
- Gay, Edwin F (Edwin Francis), 1867-1946
- Hand, Learned, 1872-1961
- Hayek, Friedrich A. von (Friedrich August), 1899-1992
- Hoover, Herbert, 1874-1964
- Keynes, John Maynard, 1883-1946

- Lynd, Robert Staughton, 1892-1970
- Mitchell, Lucy Sprague, 1878-1967
- Taussig, F. W (Frank William), 1859-1940
- Veblen, Thorstein, 1857-1929
- Columbia University -- Faculty
- National Bureau of Economic Research
- New School for Social Research (New York, N.Y. : 1919-1997) -- Faculty

• University of California, Berkeley -- Faculty

## **Collection Inventory**

Series I: [A]. Economic Theory and its History <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 Boxes: Boxes 1-3; 28-32, 32A	
Title/Description	Instances
1893 November 29 hol. 16 p.; excerpt copy, 3 p; "Austrian Theory of Value"; talk to University of Chicago Philosophical Club., 1893	box 1
1903 August 21 hol. 3 p; Advanced Economics seminar; 1st lecture; course plans., 1903	box 1
1905 August [?]; hol. 3 p.; Advanced Economics, 2nd lecture; definitions of economics; Pantaleoni, Ricardo - economic man; abstract theory., 1905	box 1
1906 December 17 hol. 1 p.; Advanced economics examinations., 1906	box 1
1907 April 24 hol. 6 p.; Advanced Economics; course summary, economic man, Smith, Utilitarians, Cairnes, Marshall, Schmoller, economic methods, problem of wages., 1907	box 1
1907 August 20 hol. 2 p.; History of Economic Thought; lst lecture; course plans., 1907	box 1
1911 May 5; hol. 3 p.; Economics Seminar; Veblen's "preconceptions"., 1911 May	box 1
1912 March 28 hol. 1 p.; lecture notes; economic psychology., 1912	box 1
1915 October 6; hol. 2 p.; Tp; 2nd lecture; Bentham, 1915	box 1
1913 October 3; hol. 5 p.; Tp; use of Bentham's moral arithmetic., 1913 October	box 1
1913 October 13 hol. 8 p.; Tp; 4th lecture; moral arithmetic., 1913	box 50
1913 October 15 hol. 1 p.; Tp; Utilitarians, Ricardo., 1913	box 1

1913 October 20 hol. 3 p.; Tp; 6th lecture; Ricardo's preconceptions.; course plan outline., 1913	box 1
1913 December l & 3; hol. 1 p.; Tp; Ricardo and disciples., 1913 December	box 1
1913 December10, 15 & 17; hol. 9 p.; Tp; Senior's Outline; bibliography., 1913	box 1
1914 January 27; hol. 1 p.; special Tp examination., 1914 January	box 1
1914 April & May; hol. 61 p.; Tp; contents list, hedonism, types of theory - hedonistic and evolutionary, course summary., 1914 April	box 1
1914 May [?]; hol. 1 p.; Tp; final lectures; problems, hedonism., 1914 May	box 1
1914 November 30 hol. 9 p.; copy excerpt 2 p.; "Classical theory of value" talk to Columbia Economics Club; WCM notes on Marx on Ricardo attached., 1914	box 1
1914 [?]; hol. 2 p.; Tp; introductory lecture draft (for 1915) class plans, rationality, institutions., 1914	box 1 folder A435
1914 [?]; hol. 2 p.; "Use of Dewey's Social Psychology in Economic theory"., 1914	box 1 folder A700
1915 February 3; hol. 5 p.; Tp; 1st lecture; aim of theory; course plans; classical economics., 1915	box 1
1915 February 8; hol. 2 p.; Tp; Ricardo's rent theory- assumptions., 1915	box 1
1915 February 10; hol. 1 p.; Tp; Ricardo's assumptions., 1915 February	box 1
1915 February 15 hol. 1 p.; Tp; 4th lecture; Ricardo's assumptions., 1915	box 1
1915 February 17 hol. 3 p. [incomplete]; Tp; Ricardo's rent theory; post-Ricardian economics., 1915	box 1
1915 February 24 hol. 2 p.; Tp; 6th lecture; Ricardians, R. Jones, Ricardian socialists, Lloyd, Longfield., 1915	box 1
1915 March-May ; hol. 1 p.; Tp.; list of class dates and lecture topics., 1915 March-May	box 1
1915 March 1st; hol. 1 p.; Tp.; Bentham, W. Thompson., 1915 March	box 1
1915 March 3; hol. 1 p.; Tp; 8th lecture; Jevons and Bentham., 1915	box 1
1915 March 8; hol. 1 p.; Jevons' value theory., 1915	box 1
1915 March 10 hol. 1 p.; Tp; Jevons - value and distribution., 1915	box 1

1915 March 15 hol. 1 p.; Tp; 11th lecture; Jevons and hedonism (quote), Edgeworth., 1915	box 1
1915 [April & May ?]; hol. 13 p.; Tp; course summary; differences between types, levels of analysis., 1915	box 1
1915 April 21 hol. 1 p.; Tp; lists types, Veblen's approach., 1915	box 1
1915 May [?]; hol. 1 p.; Tp; final lectures outline; behavior, hedonism., 1915 May	box 1
1915 May 12; hol. 3 p.; Tp; summary, hedonism and modern theory., 1915 May	box 1
1915 [?]; hol. 8 p.; Tp; economic preconceptions and Ricardo., 1915	box 1
1916 February—May; hol. 1 p; list of class dates and lecture topics., 1916	box 1
1916 February 14 hol. 9 p.; Tp; 2nd lecture; course plans, classical economics, Ricardo, J. Mill, Malthus, McCulloch, Torrens, Say, others; economic issues, money economy, natural sciences., 1916	box 1
1916 February 21 hol. 5 p.; Tp; 4th lecture; Ricardo's distribution; economic organization and behavior (used 11/l/16), 1916	box 1
1916 February 23 hol. 5 p.; Tp; Senior, J. S. Mill (Principles), Ricardian socialists, Owen, R. Jones, Carlyle, Kingsley, Ruskin, Lloyd, Longfield, Historical School., 1916	box 1
1916 April 19; hol. 2 p.; Tp; pure theory - Schumpeter, Pareto, Fetter., 1916 April	box 1
1916 May 8; see 5/8/16 M., 1916 May, 5/8/16	box 1
1916 May 10 [& earlier]; hol. 25 p.; Tp; Historical School, Schmoller's Grundriss, value and distribution, L. Maxwell., 1916 May 10	box 1
1916 May 17; hol. 17 p.; Tp; Schmoller, Marx., 1916 May	box 1
1916 May 22; hol. 1 p.; Tp; Hobson's Work and Wealth; Welfare Marshall, Davenport, Veblen, Fetter, Schmoller, Jevons, Edgeworth., 1916 May	box 1
1916 May 24; hol. 4 p.; Tp; final lecture; types, differences, hedonistic and genetic economics, institutional bases., 1916 May	box 1
1916 October 2; hol. 9 p.; Tp; 1st lecture; economic aims - reform, research, economics as science (used 10/1/17), 1916	box 1
1916 October 4; hol. 7 p.; Tp; Bentham & Ricardo, exact method; Wieser; Merz; English intellectual atmosphere 1809-17, politics, French Revolution., 1916	box 1

box 1
box 1
box 1
box 1 box 1
box 1
box 1 box 1

[1916 ?]; hol. 3 p.; book list.	box 1	folder A446
23rd Lecture	box 50	
[1916 ?]; typed 334 p.; Chronological list of books on economic theory and related subjects, 1776-1916 (1) 1776-1829 (2) 1830-1889 (5) 1890-1916., 1776-1916, 1776-1829, 1830-1889 Physical Description: 5 folders	box 50	
1917 January 3; hol. 6 p.; Tp; 24th lecture; Pantaleoni's Pure Economics., 1917	box 1	
1917 January 10; see 1/10/17 M., 1917 January, 1/10/17	box 1	
1917 January 15 see 1/15/17 M., 1917, 1/15/17	box 1	
1917 January 17 hol. 4 p.; Tp; 28th lecture; Marshall - Principles, psychology, moneys (See Folder ?/?/17), 1917	box 1	
19l7, January17 see 1/10/17 IS; 1/15/17 H., 1/10/17, 1/15/17	box 1	
1917 January 22 hol. 5 p.; Tp; Marshall on equilibrium., 1917	box 1	
1917 February 7; hol. 1 p.; Tp; Marshall - equilibrium, prices., 1917	box 1	
1917 February 12 hol. 3 p.; Tp; 31st lecture; criticism of Marshall., 1917	box 1	
1917 February 14 hol. 2 p.; Tp; Marshall - Principles, Jevons., 1917	box 1	
1917 February 19 hol. 3 p.; Tp; Marshall - life and aims, appraisal, money, his pupils., 1917	box 1	
1917 February 21 hol. 2 p.; Tp; 34th lecture; American economics development; attached - statistics on Germany study (used 1/14/13), 1917	box 1	
1917 February 26 hol. 2 p.; Tp; Fetter's Principles of Economics., 1917	box 1	
1917 February 28 hol. 4 p; Tp; Fetter's Principles and Economic principles., 1917	box 1	
1917 March 5; hol. 7 p.; Tp; 37th lecture; Fetter's Principles, American Psychological School; Veblen and Commons, WCM, Fisher, A. Johnson, Simons, Downey., 1917	box 1	
1917 March 14; hol. 2 p.; Tp; Davenport's price theory., 1917	box 1	
1917 March 21 hol. 2 p; Tp; Fetter's Economic Principles., 1917	box 1	
1917 April 2; hol. 5 p.; Tp; pure theory and exchange - Schumpeter., 1917	box 1	

1917 April 4; hol. 19p. ; Tp; Schumpeter - criticism; attached quotes; B.M. Anderson on social value, dynamics; notes on Schumpeter's Wesson., 1917	box 1
1917 April 11; hol. 3 p.; Tp; Hobson's Work and wealth; Schumpeter, Marshall, Davenport, Fetter., 1917 April	box 1
1917 April 16 hol. 7 p.[incomplete]; Tp; Hobson - criticisms., 1917	box 1
1917 April 30 hol. 2 p.; Tp; Marx and Schmoller., 1917	box 1
1917 May 14, 16; hol. 23 p.; Tp; final lectures; types listed, differences; framework for types - social behavior, reason; tests of theory, statistics., 1917 May	box 1
1917 October l; hol. 2. p.; Tp; 1st lecture; development of economics, types listed., 1917 October	box 1
1917 October l; see 10/2/16 A., 1917 October, 10/2/16	box 1
1917 October 3; hol. 5 p.; Tp; Ricardo and post-Ricardian economics, Jevons., 1917	box 1
1917 October 8; hol. 6 p.; Tp; J. Mill, McCulloch, Malthus, Senior, R. Jones, Sismondi, Rosher, Knies, Leslie, W. Thompson, Whewell, Cournot, Longfield, Lloyd, Jennings, Compte, Carey, Roe, Carlyle, Ruskin, Hodskin, Bray; Ricardo and Bentham; Torrens (used 12/18/34 l/?/36), 1917, 12/18/34	box 1
1917 October 8; see 12/21/20 A., 1917, 12/21/20	box 1
1917 October 15 hol. 1 p.; Tp; 4th lecture; J.S. Mill, Senior, post-Ricardian economics., 1917	box 1
1917 October 22 hol. 3 p.; Ricardo and Jevons, Bentham and Ricardo., 1917	box 1
[1917 ?]; hol. 23 p.; Marshall's Principles, criticism.	box 1
1918 January 9; hol. 5 D.; Tp; Marshall - appraisal,	1.0
psychology., 1918	box 2
	box 2 box 2
psychology., 1918	
psychology., 1918 1918 January 14 see 2/21/17 A., 1918, 2/21/17	box 2
psychology., 1918 1918 January 14 see 2/21/17 A., 1918, 2/21/17 1918 February 13 hol. 1 p.; Tp; reading list., 1918	box 2 box 2
psychology., 1918 1918 January 14 see 2/21/17 A., 1918, 2/21/17 1918 February 13 hol. 1 p.; Tp; reading list., 1918 1918 March 11 hol. 3 p.; Tp; "Social value" theory., 1918 1918 April 2; typed 1 p.; Seminar; comparison of W. Lexis' "Allgemeine Volkswirtschaftslehre" with Marshall and	box 2 box 2 box 2

1918 May 15; hol. 1 p.; Tp; final lecture; theory types and economic science; war., 1918 May	box 2
1919 October 7; hol. 6 p.; Tp (New School); 1st lecture; need for theory; attitudes; course plans (used ?/?/20), 1919 October	box 2
1919 October 14; hol. 11 p.; Tp; classical economics origin; histories of theory, general English histories; English social changes; Smith and French Revolution; Malthus, Bentham., 1919 October	box 2
1919 October 21; hol. & typed 22 p.; Smith, Arthur Young, Bentham, Malthus, Lauderdale, Say, Hume, Playfair, Buchanan, Ricardo's life and work, W, Spence, J. Mill; corn laws; Torrens, West; attached - Mallet, Smart, Brougham and Higgs on Ricardo; Mallet on Political Economy Club', bibliography; (used 11/9/20, 11/15/23 13/20/28), 1919 October, 11/15/23	box 2
1919 October 26; hol. & typed 8 p.; Tp; Ricardian system; attached - quote by Ricardo on logical economics (used 11/22/23 12/4&6/24, U/27/28 12/4/28, 12/3/29, 11/25/30 12/5/23, 12/4&6/Z4), 1919 October, 11/22/23, 11/25/30	box 2
1919 November 4; hol. & -typed, 15 p. Tp. 5th lecture; Ricardo - preconceptions, social organization, rationality; Bentham and hedonism; Commons; attached - quote by Ricardo; (used 12/4/23, 12/16/24 12/11/28 12/12/29 12/9/30, 12/11/54), 1919 November, 12/16/24, 12/11/28, 12/12/29	box 2
1919 December 23; hol. 1 p.; Tp; 12th lecture; Marshall - economics and behavior (used 11/11/31), 1919 December	box 2
1920 January 7; typed 1 p.; Tp; 13th lecture, hedonism - defects., 1920 January	box 2
1920 January 20; hol. & typed, 4 p.; Tp; 14th lecture; American economics - H. Carey, Dunbar, Newcombe, Walker, AEA, J.B. Clark, Patten, Fisher, Fetter; attached quotes, Constitution of AEA., 1920 January	box 2
1920 March 2; hol. 10 p.; Tp; Marx's economics and theory of history -Hegel, Darwin, Ricardo; attached –Marx's life (Spargo), 1920 March	box 2
1920 March 16 [& earlier]; hol. 9 p.; Tp; German", and English Historical school – Rau, Hermann, Roscher, Hildebrand, Knies, Leslie, Ingram, Menger, Schmoller, J. N. Keynes, C. Hasek, Marx; history and statistics in economics - Smith, Malthus, R. Jones, Sismondi, 1920 March 16	box 2
1920 March 30; hol. 5 p. ; Tp; Veblen and Sombart, simultaneous discovery; Historical School, Marx, R. Jones., 1920 March	box 2

1920 April 20; hol. 5 p.; Tp; Hobson and marginal analysis; B. Anderson; Ehrenberg; Austrian theory - Wieser (used ?/?/23), 1920 April	box 2
1920 April 27; hol. 5 p.; Tp; review and general discussion; behaviorist viewpoint., 1920 April	box 2
1920 May 4; hol. 4 p.; Tp; final lecture; future of economics, institutional change, behavior, framework for types., 1920 May	box 2
1920 October 19; hol. & typed 12 p.; Tp; 2nd lecture; classical economics, English social and political life, agricultural revolution, industrial revolution, philanthropy, colonies, the social sciences; attached quote by S. Ronilly buying seats., 1920 October	box 2
1920 October 26; Tp; colonial system, politics, reformers, Smith and Physiocrats, social effects of WN, Bentham - French Revolution and war, Malthus. Hol. 11 p., 1920 October	box 2
1920 November 9; see 10/21/19 A., 1920 November, 10/21/19	box 2
1920 December 12; hol. 4 p.; Tp; 9th lecture; reforms 1820-28, agitation 1812-20., 1920 December	box 2
1920 December 14; hol. 22 p.; 10th lecture; reforms 1828-32, business cycles, 1821-30, reforms - Smith, Bentham, Philosophical Radicals, Place, Ricardo, Malthus, inventions and social science (used 1/8/24, 12/20/28 3/8/29, 1/10/34), 1920 December, 12/20/28	box 2
1920 December 21; hol. 5 p.; Tp; social sciences after Reform Bill; J. Mill, Ricardo, Cobbett, Hunt, Eddon, Sidmouth, Smith, Bentham; politics, reformers 1833-47, summary (used 1/10/24 1/15/29), 1920 December, 1/10/24	box 2
1921 February 18; hol. 19 p.; "Price Economics in the Service of Welfare Economics"; talk to Columbia Political Economy Club., 1921 February	box 2
1921 March 8; carbon 3 p.; Tp (New School); list of students., 1921 March	box 2
1922 April 23-30; hol. 13 p.; notes on quantitative analysis; Smith and Ricardo; E. Gay., 1922 April	box 2
1922 October 3; hol. 8 p.; Tp; 1st lecture; course plans, aims of theory, economics as science (used 9/22/23 9/25/24), 1922 October, 9/22/23	box 2
1922 October 5; hol. 6 p.; Tp; A. Smith's concepts, social science methods (used 10/2/23, 9/30/24 9/30/30), 1922 October, 9/30/24	box 2

1922 October 10; hol. 13 p.; Tp; 13th century England - politics, literature, philosophy, philanthropy, religion, science, society and economy, individual and state (used 10/11/28), 1922 October	box 2
1922 October 12; hol. &. typed; Tp; 4th lecture; rise of democracy and parties; attached - quote by Stanhope on 1790 Westminster agreement (used 10/4/23, 10/9/28), 1922 October, 1790	box 2
1922 October 17; hol. 21 p.; Tp; democracy and parties, reform, local government (used 10/9/23, 10/9 & 11/28), 1922 October	box 2
1922 October 19; hol. 13 p.; Tp; English economic problems in 18th century; Bellers, Langmens [?], Temple, Arthur Young (used 10/11/23 10/11 & 16/28), 1922 October, 10/11/23, 10/11	box 2
1922 October 24; hol. 12 p.; Tp; 7th lecture; mercantilism decline, local governments and parliament; economic problems; attached quote by Campbell on Mansfield and common law; list of Prime Ministers 1721-1846 (used 10/16/23 10/18/28), 1922 October, 1721-1846, 10/16/23	box 2
1922 October 26; hol. 10 p.; Tp; Smith - life (Rae), Hume, Moral Sentiments, Townshend, physiocrats (used 10/18/28 11/1/28), 1922 October, 10/18/28	box 2
1922 October 31 hol. 12 p.; Tp; 9th lecture; Smith - Physiocrats, WN, Carman, W. Scott (used 10/18 8c 23/28), 1922, 10/18	box 2
1922 November 2; hol. & typed 12 p.; methods - physciocrats, Smith, Veblen (preconceptions), natural sciences; W and parliament; attached quote by Smith on methods (used 10/23/25 10/25/28), 1922, 10/23/25	box 2
1922 November 9; hol. 8 p.; Tp; French Revolution - R. Price, Burke, Paine, Godwin, FQX, Mackintosh, Grey; Malthus, Lauderdale, Physiocrats; attached - quote by Pitt on reform of parliament (used 10/29/29), 1922	box 2
1922 November 14. hol. 7 p. ;Tp; 12th lecture; population problem -Malthus (life and work), Wallace, Godwin, Franklin (used 10/30/23 10/28/30), 1922, 10/30/23	box 2
1922 November 16 hol. 2 p.; Tp; Malthus and economics., 1922	box 2
1922 December 5; hol. 1 p.; Tp; list of class dates and lectures (used 11 & 12/23 12/7/26, 12/13/28 12/4/33), 1922, 12/23, 12/13/28	box 2
1922 December 14 to January23 1923 hol. 1 p.; Tp; list of class dates and lectures., 1922, 1923	box 2
1923 January 4; hol. 3 p.; Tp; course survey - "New Social Sciences at work", 1923	box 2

1923 January 5 [ & earlier]; hol. & typed 27p.; Tp; social sciences, economic history - J. Robinson, J. Maz [?]; classes; English reformers 1800-32 - Grey, Whitehead, Lambdon, Bennet, Fox, Burdett, Cochrane, Hobhouse, S. Smith, Jeffery, Horner Bingham, Simeon, Thornton, Z. Macauley, H. Moore, Wilberforce, Cartwright, Spence, Hunt, Cobbett, Attwood, Owen, Thompson, Hodskin, Sadler, Ashley; attached - quotes by and on S. Smith, Brougham, Macauley, Wilberforce., 1923	box 2
1923 January 25 hol. 1 p.; Tp examination., 1923	box 2
1923 February 7 & 12; see 12/5/22 A., 1923 February 7	box 2
1923 February 8; hol. & typed 7 p.; Tp; 1st lecture; course plans, Jevons, Marshall; attached - Tp examinations (1922), 1923	box 2
1923 February 27 see 12/6/16 A., 1923, 12/6/16	box 2
1923 April 5; hol. 1 p.; Tp; Fetter - life, Principles., 1923	box 2
1923 September 27 see 10/3/22 A., 1923, 10/3/22	box 2
1923 October 2; see 10/5/22 A., 1923, 10/5/22	box 2
1923 October 4; see 10/12/22 A,, 1923	box 2
1923 October 9; seelO/17/22 A., 1923	box 2
1923 October 11 see 10/19/22 A., 1923, 10/19/22	box 2
1923 October 16 see 10/24/22 A., 1923, 10/24/22	box 2
1923 October 23 see 10/30/22 A £ 11/2/22 A., 1923, 10/30/22, 11/2/22	box 2
1923 October 30 see 11/14 22 A., 1923, 11/14	box 2
1923 November & Dec; see 12/5/22 A., 1923 November, 12/5/22	box 2
1923 November 15 see 10/21/19 A., 1923, 10/21/19	box 2
1923 November 22 see 10/26/19 A., 1923, 10/26/19	box 2
1923 December 4; see 11/4/19 A., 1923, 11/4/19	box 2
1923 [?]; hol. 1 p.; Tp; list of types not covered in class., 1923	box 2 folder A352
1924 January 8; see 12/14/20 A., 1924 January, 12/14/20	box 2
1924 January 10; see 12/21/20 A., 1924 January, 12/21/20	box 2
1924 April 8; carbon 1 p.; Tp; deficiency examination., 1924	box 2
1924 April 15; hol. 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1924 April	box 2

1924 April 24 hol. 9 p.; Tp; Veblen and psychology - orthodox economics, Veblen's preconceptions, behaviorism., 1924	box 2
1924 April 25 typed 1 p.; Tp; deficiency examination., 1924	box 2
1924 May 16; hol. 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1924 May	box 2
1924 September 25 see 10/3/22 A., 1924, 10/3/22	box 2
1924 September 30 hol. 1 p.; Tp; 2nd lecture; class plans., 1924	box 2
1924 September 30 see 10/5/22 A., 1924, 10/5/22	box 2
1924 December 4 & 6; see 10/26/19 A., 1924 December 4, 10/26/19	box 2
1924 December 16 see 11/4/19 A., 1924, 11/4/19	box 2
1924 December 17 hol. 8 p.; "Adam Smith"; talk to Columbia College General Honors Group., 1924	box 2
1925 January 6; carbon ms 3 p.; Forward to L. Edie's Economics: Principles and Problems., 1925	box 2
1925 January 27 mimeograph 1 p. (3 copies); Tp; examination., 1925	box 2
1925 March 9; hol. 3 p.; copy 3 p; "Current State of Economic Theory"; talk to Yale Economics Club., 1925	box 2
1925 March 14 hol. 4 p.; copy 4 p.; "Prospects of Economics"; talk at University of Chicago., 1925	box 2
1925 May 23; mimeograph 1 p.; carbon 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1925 May	box 2
1925 November 2; hol. 14 p.; "On the Study of the Economic Classics"; talk at Harvard Economic Seminary., 1925	box 2
1925 November 3; hol. 9 p.; copy 10 p.; "Economic History and Economic Theory"; lecture to E. Gay's class at Harvard., 1925	box 2
1926 September 28 hol. 6 p.; Tp; 1st lecture; course plans; role of economists' economics and behavior, social and natural sciences (used 9/27/28), 1926	box 2
1926 December 7 [& earlier]; see 12/5/23 A., 1926, 12/5/23	box 2
1926 December 21 hol. 4 p.; Tp; English reformers 1800-32 and social sciences - Smith, Bentham, Ricardo., 1926	box 2
1926 December 27 typed 6 p.; "Discussion of Professor Fetter's Paper on Interest Theory and Price Movement"; talk at AEA meeting., 1926	box 2

1927 January 27 mimeograph 1 p. (2 copies); Tp; examination., 1927	box 2
1927 February 3; hol. 1 p.; Tp; reading list, change in course plans., 1927	box 2
1927 March 26 see 1/27/27 A., 1927, 1/27/27	box 2
1927 May 12; hol. 3 p.; Tp; Final lecture; types not treated, differences, behavior and quantitative economics, 1927 May	box 2
1927 May 14; mimeograph 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1927 May	box 2
1927 Sep. 29; hol. 5 p.; Tp; 1st lecture; aims of theory, Smith -Physiocrats, mercantilism, Ricardo; course plans., 1927	box 2
1927 November l [ & earlier]; hol. 4 p.; Tp; Marshall and economic laws, levels of analysis., 1927 November	box 2
1927 November 17 hol. & typed 3 p.; Patten, J.B. Clark, Fetter (life); attached - quotes by Wells, McVickar, Dorfman on economics teaching in U.S., 1927	box 2
1928 January 3; hol. 10 p.; "Types of problems and Types of Economic Thinking"; lecture at Brookings Institute., 1928	box 2
1928 January 24 hol. 5 p.; Tp; summary lecture., 1928	box 2
1928 February 2; hol. 1 p. (2 copies); Tp; examinations, 1928	box 2
1928 Sep.27; hol. 5 p. Tp; 1st lecture; course plan, economics as science, type variety; 2nd semester plans - Jevons, Marshall, Fetter, Davenport, Schmoller, Veblen, Wieser, Cassal, Sombart (used 9/25/30), 1928	box 2
1928 September 27 see 9/28/26 A., 1928, 9/28/26	box 2
1928 October 9, 11, 16; see 10/10/22 A, 10/12/22 A, 10/17/22 A, 10/19/22 A,, 1928 October, 10/10/22, 10/12/22, 10/17/22, 10/19/22	box 2
1928 October 18; see 10/24/22 A, 10/26/22A., 1928 October, 10/24/22	box 2
1928 October 23 see 10/31/22 A., 1928, 10/31/22	box 2
1928 October 25 see 11/2/22 A., 1928, 11/2/22	box 2
1928 November l; see 10/26/22 A., 1928 November, 10/26/22	box 2
1928 see 10/21/19 A. November 2 0, 1928, 10/21/19	box 2
1928 November 27 see 10/26/19 A., 1928, 10/26/19	box 2
1928 December 4; see 10/26/19 A., 1928, 10/26/19	box 2
1928 December 11 see 11/4/19 A., 1928, 11/4/19	box 2

1928 December 13 [ & earlier]; see 12/5/22 A., 1928, 12/5/22	box 2
1928 December 20 see 12/14/20 A, 1928, 12/14/20	box 2
1929 January 6; see 12/14/20 A., 1929, 12/14/20	box 2
1929 January 15 see 12/21/20 A., 1929, 12/21/20	box 2
1929 January 29 mimeograph l p; Tp; examination., 1929	box 2
1929 February 26; see U/3/31 A., 1929 February	box 2
1929 October l; hol. 4 p.; Tp; 1st lecture; course plans, economics as science, schools. Classical economics today, 2nd semester plans., 1929 October	box 2
1929 October 29 see 11/9/22 A., 1929, 11/9/22	box 2
1929 December 3; see 10/26/19 A., 1929, 10/26/19	box 2
1929 December 12 see 11/4/19 A., 1929, 11/4/19	box 2
1930 January 6; see 12/14/20 A., 1930, 12/14/20	box 2
1930 January 28 mimeograph 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1930	box 2
1930 December 12) see 11/4/19-A., 1930 December	box 2
1930 [May?]; mimeograph 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1930	box 2
1930 Sep.30; hol. 1 p.; Tp; 2nd lecture; Adam Smith's concepts., 1930	box 2
1930 Sep. 30; see 10/5/22 A, 9/30/24 A., 1930, 10/5/22, 9/30/24	box 2
1930 October 2; hol. 5 p.; Tp; Smith - WN, preconceptions, laissez faire and assumptions; Stewart; medieval and Elizabethan England (used 10/6/32), 1930	box 2
1930 October 7; hol. 2 p.; Tp. Smith and Stewart - laissez- faire (used 10/9/30, 10/14/30 10/8/36), 1930, 10/14/30	box 2
1930 October 28 see 11/14/22 A., 1930, 11/14/22	box 2
1930 December 9; see 11/4/19 A., 1930, 11/4/19	box 2
1931 April 15 typed 1 p.; Tp; deferred examination., 1931	box 2
1931 May 14; hol. 4 p.; Tp; final lecture; summary., 1931 May	box 2
1931 May 19; carbon 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1931 May	box 2
1931 October 13 hol. 5 p.; Tp (Oxford); 1st lecture; schools of economics, economics as science; Veblen, Pareto, Bohn, Bower, J.B. Clark, Marshall, Scholar, Menger, J.N. Keynes, controversy in economics, Jevons, Fetter, Davenport, Cassel, Schumpeter., 1931	box 2

1931 October 15 hol. 1 p.; Tp; Jevons - Mill and Bentham, work., 1931	box 2	
1931 October 29 hol. 1 p.; Tp; 6th lecture; Jevons' Theory., 1931	box 2	
1931 November 3 [& earlier]; hol. 4 p.; Tp. Mill, Spencer, Marx, Fabians, Historical School, Jevons (influence), Austrians, Sidgewick, Edgeworth, Darwin, Leslie, anthropology, social conditions., 1931	box 2	
1931 November 11; see 12/23/19 A., 1931 November, 12/23/19	box 2	
1931 November 12 hol. 4 p.; Tp; 10th lecture. Marshall (used 11/17/31), 1931	box 2	
1932 January 19 hol. 4 p.; "Problem of Human Nature in Economics"; talk to Oxford tutors., 1932	box 3	
1932 January19 hol. 9 p.; Tp; J.B. Clark - life and work., 1932	box 3	folder A343
1932 February 2; hol. 2 p.; Tp; J.B. Clark and dynamics., 1932	box 3	
1932 March l & 3; hol. 2 p.; Tp; summary lecture., 1932 March	box 3	
1922 Sep. 29; hol. 1 p.; Tp; 1st lecture; aims and approach of economics,, 1922	box 3	
1932 [Sep. or October?]; hol. 6 p.; Tp; 2nd Lecture; course plans, Smith methods, background (used[10]/l/35, 9/29/36), 1932	box 3	
1931 December 12; hol. 5 p.; Seminar; list of student assignments, psychological assumptions - Marshall, Veblen, Schumpeter; readings., 1931 December	box 3	
1933 January 10 hol. 4 p.; Mills influence; Longs and Thornton - wages fund, Jevons and Mill; attached - quotes by Jevons on Mill., 1933	box 3	
1933 January 31; mimeograph 1 p. Tp; examination., 1933 January	box 3	
1933 February 9; see, 12/6/16 A., 1933, 12/6/16	box 3	
1933 February 28 hol. 2 p. 5 Tp; Marshall's Principles - psychology (used 2/27/36 2/25/37), 1933, 2/27/36	box 3	
1933 May 15; hol. 4 p.; "Economic Theory and Current Events"; talk to Beta Gamma Sigma Students Club, Columbia School of Commerce., 1933	box 3	
1933 May 25; mimeograph 1 p.; Tp; examination,, 1933 May	box 3	

1933 September 28 hol. 6 p.; Tp; 1st lecture; course plan, classical economics, Mill, Marx, current problems and controversies (used 10/2/34), 1933	box 3
1933 December 5; see 10/26/19 A., 1933, 10/26/19	box 3
1933 December 14 [& earlier] see 12/5/22 A., 1933, 12/5/22	box 3
1934 January 10 see 12/14/20., 1934	box 3
1934 January 22 hol. 1 p.; J.S. Mill's method., 1934	box 3
1934 January 30 mimeograph 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1934	box 3
1934 April 9; hol. 4 p.; Theory Seminar; suggestions for essays; attached - suggestions by Hershey & WCM notes., 1934	box 3
1934 May 10; hol. 1 p.; Veblen and institutionalism, Davenport, Cassel, Sauter., 1934 May	box 3
1934 May 15 & 17; hol. 1 p.; Tp; summary lectures (used 5/16/35 5/12 & 14/36 5/12/37), 1934 May 15, 5/16/35, 5/12, 14/36	box 3
1934 May 25; mimeograph 1 p.(2 copies); Tp; examination., 1934 May	box 3
1934,Sep. 18; hol. 2 p.; "Trend of Economic Theory"; talk at University of California (Peixotto).	box 3
1934 October 2; see 9/28/33 A., 1934, 9/28/33	box 3
1934 Dec 4 & 6; see 10/26/19 A., 1934, 10/26/19	box 3
1934 December 11 see 11/4/19 A., 1934, 11/4/19	box 3
1934 December 18 see 10/8/17 A., 1934, 10/8/17	box 3
1934 December 20; hol. 7 p.; "Adam Smith"; talk to Columbia College seniors., 1934 December	box 3
1935 January 17 hol. 8 p.; "Political Economy"; J.S. Mill - Principles (used 1/12/37), 1935	box 3
1935 January 28 mimeograph 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1935	box 3
1935 February 12 hol. 1 p. Tp; Jevons., 1935	box 3
1935 April 25 hol. 2 p.; Veblen - life, and orthodox economics; Dorfman., 1935	box 3
1935 May 2; hol. 2 p.; Veblen, money and goods; J.S. 2(111, Smith, institutional economics., 1935 May	box 3
1935 May 7; hol. 6 p.; Commons' life., 1935 May	box 3
1935 May 9; hol. 3 p.; Commons' Institutional Economics., 1935 May	box 3

1935 May 16; see 5/15 & 17/34 A., 1935 May, 5/15, 17/34

	box 3	
1935 May 21; mimeograph 1 p.; hol, 1 p.(2 copies); Tp; examination., 1935 May	box 3	
1935 September 26 hol. 7 p.; Tp; 1st lecture; course plans, economics and natural sciences., 1935	box 3	
Jevons	box 50	
1936 January[?]; see 10/8/17 A., 1936, 10/8/17	box 3	
1936 January[?]; mimeograph 1 p.; Tp. examination., 1936	box 3	
1936 February 27 see 10/8/17 A., 1936, 10/8/17	box 3	
1936 March 17 hol. 1 p.; Marshallian economics - hedonism, quantification, value, course plan, 1936	box 3	
1936 April l; hol. 4 p.; Seminar; value theory, hedonism, Jevons, Menger, Marshall, Fetter, Davenport; statistics Moore, Schultz, Leontieff, others; attached - list of students., 1936 April	box 3	
1936 May 12 & 14; see 5 15 & 17/54 A., 1936 May 12, 17/54	box 3	
1936 October 8; see 10/7/56 A., 1936 October, 10/7/56	box 3	
1936 December 19 hol. 1 p.; EC; course outline [for catalogue?], 1936	box 3	
1956 [?]; hol. 1 p.; Jevons, Bentham., 1956	box 3	folder A558
1937 January 12 see 1/17/55 A., 1937, 1/17/55	box 3	
1937 January 14 typed 5 p.; carbon 5 p.; "Tentative Outline for Course on Cumulative Changes in Economic Processes.", 1937	box 3	
for Course on Cumulative Changes in Economic Processes.",	box 3 box 3	
for Course on Cumulative Changes in Economic Processes.", 1937 1937 January 18 typed 4 p.; EC; course bibliography (by E.		
for Course on Cumulative Changes in Economic Processes.", 1937 1937 January 18 typed 4 p.; EC; course bibliography (by E. Ginzberg)., 1937 1937 January 23 Mimeographed 1 p.; carbon 1 p.; Tp;	box 3	
for Course on Cumulative Changes in Economic Processes.", 1937 1937 January 18 typed 4 p.; EC; course bibliography (by E. Ginzberg)., 1937 1937 January 23 Mimeographed 1 p.; carbon 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1937 1937 February 11 hol. 6 p.; "Current trends in Economic	box 3 box 3	
for Course on Cumulative Changes in Economic Processes.", 1937 1937 January 18 typed 4 p.; EC; course bibliography (by E. Ginzberg)., 1937 1937 January 23 Mimeographed 1 p.; carbon 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1937 1937 February 11 hol. 6 p.; "Current trends in Economic Theory"; talk to Colombia Economic Club., 1937 1937 February 25 typed 4 p.; EC; bibliography (by	box 3 box 3 box 3	
for Course on Cumulative Changes in Economic Processes.", 1937 1937 January 18 typed 4 p.; EC; course bibliography (by E. Ginzberg)., 1937 1937 January 23 Mimeographed 1 p.; carbon 1 p.; Tp; examination., 1937 1937 February 11 hol. 6 p.; "Current trends in Economic Theory"; talk to Colombia Economic Club., 1937 1937 February 25 typed 4 p.; EC; bibliography (by Ginzberg)., 1937	box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3	

class assignment; attached - advertisement for Buck, Fairchild & Furness' Economics., 1937	*
1937 April Secular and Structural Changes in a Modern Economy	box 50
1937 April 15 hol. 1 p.; EC; enterpriser; Marshall, Ricardo, Veblen, Commons, Sombart, Clapham; class assignments., 1937	box 3
1937 [April 22 ?]; hol. 1 p.; EC; competition J.S. Mill, Edgeworth, classical price theory limits., 1937	box 3
1937 [Apri l?] typed 8 p; EC; bibliography (by Ginzberg?), 1937	box 3
1937 May 12; hol. l p.; EC; final lecture; summary, traditional theory inadequacy., 1937 May	box 3
1937 May 12; see 5/15 & 17/54 A, 5/14/51 A., 1937 May, 5/15, 17/54, 5/14/51	box 3
1937 May 22; mimeographed and hol. 4 p.; talk on schools of economics at Conference on Methods in Philosophy and the Social Sciences; attached - Conference program., 1937 May	box 3
1937 Sep. 28; hol. 5 p.; EC; 1st lecture; course plans; assignment; Physiocrats, Smith, Malthus, Ricardo, Marx, J. S. Mill, J.B. Clark, Veblen, Marshall, Schumpeter, Cassel., 1937	box 3
1937 October-May ; typed & mimeographed 7 p.; bibliography on population, technology, business organization, state role; notes and assignments., 1937 October-May	box 3
1937 October 17 hol. 5 p.; EC; 4th lecture; statistical and historical approaches to economic change, traditional theory., 1937	box 3
1937 October 17 see 5/24/57 B., 1937, 5/24/57	box 3
1937 October 24 hol. 2 p.; EC; population changes, Malthus and Ricardo; assignments., 1937	box 3
1937 [?]; typed 1 p.; EC; list of students., 1937	box 3
1938 March 9; hol. 4 p.; seminar; testing theory, J.S. Mill, A.Burns, P. Douglas, Epstein, Macauley; assignments., 1938	box 3
1938 April 5; hol. 12 p.; "Current Developments in Economic Theory"; talk to Columbia Economics Club., 1938	box 3
1938 May 10; hol. 5 p.; EC; final lecture; summary, synthesis., 1938 May	box 3
1938 May 11; hol. 5 p.; seminar; final lecture; testing theory, J.S. Mill, Epstein, P. Douglas, Schultz., 1938 May	box 3

1938 October to May 1939 hol. & mimeograph 6 p.; EC; bibliography and assignments on population and human nature, technology, instability, agriculture, manufacturing., 1938 October, May 1939	box 3
1938 October 4; hol. 6 p.; EC; course plans, population problem., 1938	box 3
1938 [?]; hol. 2 p.; "Economics and Human Nature"; notes on J.S. Mill, Smith, Ricardo, Marshall, Malthus, Cassel, Davenport, Schumpeter, Fetter, Bentham, Pigou, Bonbright, Dickinson, Joan Robinson., 1938	box 3
1939 February [?]; hol. 1 p.; EC; technology and growth., 1939	box 3
1939 May 16; hol. 9 p.; EC; final lecture; aims of economics and economists, population, human nature, technology, uncertainty., 1939 May	box 3
1939 October 3; see 10/4/38 A., 1939, 10/4/38	box 3
1939 October to February 1940 typed & hol. 2 p.; EC; assignments on value theory and valuation; list of students., 1939 October, February 1940	box 3
1940 February 19 hol. & typed, 3 p.; seminar; assignments, list of assignments in J.N. Clark's Economics of War seminar., 1940	box 3
1940 March to May; typed 1 p.; EC; assignments on labor., 1940 March	box 3
1940 March 12 hol. 5 p.; EC; value - approaches, Jevons, Bonbright., 1940	box 3
1940 April 29 hol. 5 p.; seminar; distribution problems, statistical tests and inquiries., 1940	box 3
1940 May 14; hol. 10 p.; EC; final lecture; summary, value, labor., 1940 May	box 3
1940 October l; hol. 6 p.; EC; 1st lecture; course plans, and value and human nature; psychology preconceptions and state policy - laissez-faire., 1940 October	box 3
1940 October l; see 10/8/40 N., 1940 October, 10/8/40	box 3
1940 October 22 & 29; hol. 1 p.; EC; speculative economics Ricardo, Malthus, J.S. Mill; class assignments., 1940	box 3
1940 October [?]; typed 1 p.; EC; list of students., 1940 October	box 3
1940 December 16 hol. 4 p.; seminar; monetary and general economic theory - Smith, Ricardo, Bentham, J.S. Mill, Jevons, Marshall; the money economy., 1940	box 3
1940 December 29 hol. 6 p.; "Economics of Alfred Marshall"; talk to AEA session., 1940	box 3

1041 January 12 hal 4 n cleature given for IM Clerky IC	
1941 January 13 hol. 4 p.; lecture given for J.M. Clark; J.S. Mill method, Principles., 1941	box 3
1942 Sep. 29; hol. 8 p.; EC; 1st lecture; course plans, problems of economics - medieval development, mercantilism, Physiocrats, Smith, Ricardo, behavior and change (used $10 k/43$ ), 1942	box 3
1942 October 6; hol. 3 p.; EC; J.S. Mill - logic of moral sciences; lives and work - J.S. Mill, Bentham, J. Mi11., 1942	box 3
1942,October 13; hol. 3 p.; EC; J.S. Mill – human nature	box 3
1942 October 15 20 & 27; hol. 3 p.; EC; J.S. Mill - methodology (used 11/9/43), 1942	box 3
1942 October 27 hol. 1 p.; EC; assignments., 1942	box 3
1942 November 3 & 10; hol. 3 p.; EC; J.S. Mill - methodology (used 11/16/43), 1942	box 3
1942 November 17 hol. 1 p.; EC; assignments., 1942	box 3
1942 December 15 hol. 3 p.; EC; 11th lecture; Marshall and Mill methodology., 1942	box 3
Reading List	box 50
1943 January 5 ; 12; hol. 4 p.; EC; Marshall - methodology; class assignments., 1943	box 3
1943 January 29 - February11 EC; students' class cards., 1943	box 3
1943 February 2; hol. 1 p.; EC; 14th lecture; orthodox theory development - Pigou, Joan Robinson, E.	box 3
Chamberlain, Cassel, Schumpeter, Keynes, Robbins, T. Hutchison, Knight, H. Stewart, Veblen, Commons, H.L. Moore, Schultz., 1943	
Chamberlain, Cassel, Schumpeter, Keynes, Robbins, T. Hutchison, Knight, H. Stewart, Veblen, Commons, H.L.	box 3
<ul> <li>Chamberlain, Cassel, Schumpeter, Keynes, Robbins, T. Hutchison, Knight, H. Stewart, Veblen, Commons, H.L. Moore, Schultz., 1943</li> <li>1943 February 2, 9 ,16 ,18; hol. 3 p.; EC; L. Robbins1 Nature and Significance of Economic Science; valuation - Bonbright, Kuznets, wages, war economics, planning; C.R.</li> </ul>	box 3 box 3
<ul> <li>Chamberlain, Cassel, Schumpeter, Keynes, Robbins, T. Hutchison, Knight, H. Stewart, Veblen, Commons, H.L. Moore, Schultz., 1943</li> <li>1943 February 2, 9 ,16 ,18; hol. 3 p.; EC; L. Robbins1 Nature and Significance of Economic Science; valuation - Bonbright, Kuznets, wages, war economics, planning; C.R. Noyes (used 2/3/44), 1943</li> <li>1943 February &amp; March 2, 9, 16; EC; on Robbins' Economic</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Chamberlain, Cassel, Schumpeter, Keynes, Robbins, T. Hutchison, Knight, H. Stewart, Veblen, Commons, H.L. Moore, Schultz., 1943</li> <li>1943 February 2, 9 ,16 ,18; hol. 3 p.; EC; L. Robbins1 Nature and Significance of Economic Science; valuation - Bonbright, Kuznets, wages, war economics, planning; C.R. Noyes (used 2/3/44), 1943</li> <li>1943 February &amp; March 2, 9, 16; EC; on Robbins' Economic Science., 1943 February</li> <li>1945 March 16 &amp; 25; hol. 2 p.; EC; Robbins' Economic</li> </ul>	box 3
<ul> <li>Chamberlain, Cassel, Schumpeter, Keynes, Robbins, T. Hutchison, Knight, H. Stewart, Veblen, Commons, H.L. Moore, Schultz., 1943</li> <li>1943 February 2, 9,16,18; hol. 3 p.; EC; L. Robbins1 Nature and Significance of Economic Science; valuation - Bonbright, Kuznets, wages, war economics, planning; C.R. Noyes (used 2/3/44), 1943</li> <li>1943 February &amp; March 2, 9, 16; EC; on Robbins' Economic Science., 1943 February</li> <li>1945 March 16 &amp; 25; hol. 2 p.; EC; Robbins' Economic Science., 1945</li> <li>1943 March 25 &amp; 30; hol. 1 p.; EC; Hutchison's Significance and Basic Postulates of Economic Theory (used 3/7/44,</li> </ul>	box 3 box 3

1943 May 11; hol. 5 p.; EC; final lecture; methodology - summary and OT.TI views., 1943 May	box 3
1943 October 5; hol. 5 p.; EC; 1st lecture; course plans, theory and problems., 1943	box 3
1943 October 5; see 9/29/42 A., 1943, 9/29/42	box 3
1943 October 12 hol. 3 p.; EC; economic problems - lay writers, Petty, Smith, Malthus, Ricardo., 1943	box 3
1943 October 19 hol. 3 p.; EC; methodology - Ricardo, Malthus, J.S. Mill., 1943	box 3
1943 Novembe r9; see 10/13,20,27/42 A., 1943	box 3
1945 November 16 see 11/3 8c 10/42 A., 1945, 10/42	box 3
1943 Nov.23; hol. 5 p.; EC; 7th lecture; J.S. Mill - methodology and theory (used 11/30/43), 1943	box 3
1943 November 30 hol. 2 p.; EC; J.S. Mill - methodology and theory (used 12/7/43), 1943	box 3
1943 November 30 8th Meeting	box 50
1943 December 7; hol. 1 p.; EC; bills' methodology., 1943	box 3
1943 December 14 hol. 4 p.; EC; 10th lecture; methodology; Mill, German epistemology - Hegel, Kant., 1943	box 3
1943 December 21 hol. 4 p.; EC; German Historical School; methodology - Menger, J.N. Keynes, Schmoller; Veblen., 1943	box 3
1943 December 21 see 1/11/44 A., 1943, 1/11/44	box 3
1945 [?]; hol. & typed 2 p.; EC; bibliography for 1943-44., 1945	box 3
1944 January 11; hol. 2 p.; EC; 12th lecture; Veblen and evolution of institutions, his influence - Commons., 1944 January	box 3
1944 January 12 hol. 12 p.; "Problems of Methods in Economics"; talk to Columbia. Economics Club., 1944	box 3
1944 February 4 to March8; EC; students' class cards., 1944	box 3
1944 February 8; see 2/2, 9, 16, 13/43 A., 1944	box 3
1944 March 7; see 3/23 & 30/43 A.", 1944, 3/23, 30/43	box 3
1944 March 14 see 3/23 & 30/43 A, 4/6 ,13 ,27/43 A., 1944, 3/23, 30/43	box 3
1944 March 21 see 3/30/45 A, 4/6 ,13 ,27/43 A., 1944, 3/30/45	box 3
1944 May 2; hol. 6 p.; EC; summary on methodology - Mill, Marshall, institutional lists., 1944 May	box 3

1944 May 9; hol. 13 p.; EC; human, behavior - neo- Austrians and institutionalists; empiricism - Ricardo, Malthus, Mill, Marshall, Jevons, Edgeworth, Robbins, Keynes, Hicks, Hutchison, Schultz (used 5/16/44), 1944 May	box 3	
1944 May 16; hol. 12 p.; EC; economics research, Hutchison; behavior, economic history and anthropology, habits; pure economics; attached (carbon 1 p.) - bibliography on Catholic Church in Paraguay., 1944 May	box 3	
1 hol. 11 p.; lecture notes; Adam Smith - life, WN.	box 28	folder A4
2 hol. & typed 23 p.; lecture notes; J.S, :Jill - life, logical choice, social philosophy, Principles, "Definition"; L. Stephen on J.S. Mill; attached - quote by Sedgewick on history	box 28	folder A5
3 hol. 1 p.; Ricardo and merchant capital.	box 28	folder A320
4 hol. 1 p.; Jevons - exchange, hedonism.	box 28	folder A463
5 hol. 4 p.; hedonist after Edgeworth - Pantaleoni, Jevons, Hay [?], Mackays, Patten, Austrians, J.B. Clark, Veblen.	box 28	folder A464
6 hol. 1 p.; logic of institutions.	box 28	folder A465
7 hol 1 p.; American psychological school.	box 28	folder A466
8 hoi 1 p.; "Scope of Economics" - list of economists.	box 28	folder A467
9 hol 4 p.; Austrian propositions.	box 28	folder A469
10 hol 1 p.; problems and classical and neo-classical economics.	box 28	folder A470
11. hol. 1 p.; lecture notes; new psychology, Marshall, Fisher, Fetter, Davenport.	box 28	folder A472
12. hol. 2 p.; hedonist and marginal utility.	box 28	folder A724
13 hol. 2 p.; Marshall - psychology.	box 28	folder A473
14. hol. 1 p.; "Taluber".	box 28	folder A474
15. hol. 1 p.; Jevons, Walras, Menger.	box 28	folder A477
16. hol. 2 p.; Jevons, Ricardo, Bentham.	box 28	folder A478
17. hol. 1 p.; marginal utility.	box 28	folder A479
18: hol. 4 p.; Veblen - hedonist, owm preconceptions, institutionalism.	box 28	folder A481
19. hol. 1 p.; list of English economists 1800-1870.	box 28	folder A482
20 hol. 1 p.; post Ricardian economics.	box 28	folder A483
21 hol. 1 p.; list books on "side lines" 1852-35.	box 28	folder A484
22. hol. 1 p.; errors of classical encomiasts.	box 28	folder A485

23. hol. 1 p.; methods, new and old truths.	box 28	folder A486
24. hol. 1 p.; economic theory and facts.	box 28	folder A487
25. hol. 1 p.; descriptive economics in classical period.	box 28	folder A488
26. hol. 2 p.; Tp; moral and scientific elements.	box 28	folder A489
27. hol. 26 p. [incomplete]; history of price and value theory, many references.	box 28	folder A723
28. hol. 4 p.; Tp; Classical School, Historical, utility theory, pure theory, social value theory, welfare economics.	box 28	folder A490
39. hol. 3 p.; Ricardo - levels of analysis.	box 28	folder A491
30. hol. 1 p.; progress - Porter, Jones, Ricardo; change - social effects.	box 28	folder A492
31. hol. 3 p.; J.S. Mill - life and work.	box 28	folder A493
32. hol. 1 p.; triumph of classical economics.	box 28	folder A434
33. hol. 1 p.; early classical economics.	box 28	folder A495
34. hol. 1 p.; English government and economics - Jones and Senior.	box 28	folder A497
35. hol. 1 p.; Tp; practical interests and economics - Malthus, Ricardo, Hill, Torrens.	box 28	folder A498
36. hol. 1 p.; classifications, human nature uniformity - Ricardo, Marshall, Schumpeter, Veblen, Marx; human differences and demand.	box 28	folder A499
38. hol. 15 p.; Historical School, socialism.	box 28	folder A509
39. hol. 1 p.; English inventors.	box 28	folder A511
40. hol. 1 p.; economics as philosophy of familiar facts - L. Frank	box 28	folder A512
41. hol. 1 p.; economics and Factory Acts - Tooke, Marshall.	box 28	folder A515
42. hol. 1 p.; problems and classical economics	box 28	folder A516
43. hol. 1 p.; economic man and marginal economics.	box 28	folder A526
44. hol. 53 p.; Paper for AEA [complete?]; notes; problems, scope and types of theory, behavior, American psychological school, pecuniary logic, economics as causal and logical and normative science, money, law and economics, value, aims of theory, theory's social value, hedonism and rationality, production, physics1 viewpoint, framework for theory, theory of prices, order as a human need, pure economics, conclusion; attached - 2 book lists, quotes by Carlisle ("Language of Economics" and Menges on value)	box 28	folder A602
45 hal 1 m and a second section of seconds	how 90	folder AC70

45. hol. 1 p.; economic valuation of goods.

46. hol. 1; human nature in economics.	box 28	folder A673
47. hol. 1 levels of consciousness.	box 28	folder A674
48. hol. 1 Ricardo's method.	box 28	folder A539
49. hol. 2p.; Newton, Petty, Locke, G. King, Cantillon.	box 28	folder A540
50. hol. 8p.; 13th century English local government	box 28	folder A541
51. hol. 1 p.; art of living in industrial communities.	box 28	folder A543
52. hol. 2p.; 18th century reforms.	box 28	folder A544
53. hol. 11 p. ; Ricardo - postulates, profit rate fall, wage tax, rent, landlords.	box 28	folder A546
54. hol. & typed 13 p.; J. Mill and Ricardo; attached - quotes by Ricardo, Mill, Halevy on relationship.	box 28	folder A547
55. hol. &. typed 8 p.; lecture notes; Ricardo's Principles: logic of social and physical sciences, list of readings on Ricardians; attached quote [by J. Dewey?]	box 28	folder A548
56. hol. 1 p.; Ricardo's levels of analysis.	box 28	folder A549
57. hol. 3 p.; political situation in 18th century, riots; WCM book ms.	box 28	folder A550
58. hol. 19 p.; politics and economics in 17th and 18th centuries.	box 28	folder A551
59. hol. 1 p.; economic psychology - Marshall.	box 28	folder A553
60. hol. 2 p.; Schumpeter's method of isolation money factors affecting price level.	box 28	folder A554
61. hol. 4 p.; welfare - Marshall, own paper.	box 28	folder A555
62. hol. 1 p.; England 1800-32.	box 28	folder A553
63. hol. 1 p.; rise of factory system.	box 28	folder A560
64. hol. 1 p.; gentry as inventors.	box 28	folder A542
65. hol. 1 p.; Malthus - life and criticism.	box 28	folder A595
66. hol. 7 p.; economic man.	box 28	folder A606
67. hol. 1 p.; man's need of theory.	box 28	folder A607
68. hol. 3 p.; hedonism in current economics.	box 28	folder A610
69. hol. 1 p.; marginal utility analysis, Wicksteed, Davenport.	box 28	folder A613
70. hol. 1 p.; psychological assumptions in marginal utility.	box 28	folder A614
71. hol. 1 p.; psychology and economic theory.	box 28	folder A615
72. carbon ms 12 p. (2 copies); "A digest of Ricardo's Doctrines" [by Y.CM?]	box 28	folder A616

73. hol. 4 p.; lecture notes; Marshall,—aims, psychology, money, hedonism, (used in EC 1941)	box 28	folder A617
74 hol. & typed 13 p.[incomplete]; lecture notes; J.S. Mill - on pure political economy, statics and dynamics, distribution, value, money; attached quotes by J.S. Mill.	box 28	folder A618
75. carbon 5 p.; Tp; reading list.	box 28	folder A468
76. carbon 1 p.; Tp; deficiency examination.	box 28	folder A475
77. mimeographed 1 p. (3 copies); Tp; examination.	box 28	folder A476
78 hol. 1 p.; Tp; special examination.	box 28	folder A66
79 [1905 or 1907?]; hol. 13 p.; advanced economics seminar; economic man., 1907?	box 28	folder A603
80 [before 1913]; hol. 4 p.; lecture notes; Bentham - life and influence, reforms.	box 28	folder A521
81 [before 1913]; hol. 2 p.; J.S. Mill, Senior, McCulloch, Torrens.	box 28	folder A522
82 [before 1913]; hol. 10 p.; lecture notes; Physiocrats, class plans.	box 28	folder A523
83 [before 1313?]; hol. 3 p.; hedonism, marginal utility., 1313?	box 28	folder A723
84. [before 1913]; hol. 6 p.; lecture notes; economic psychology.	box 28	folder A525
85 [before 1913]; hol. 1 p.; contractual relations.	box 28	folder A471
86 [before 1913]; hol. 4 p.; Advanced Economics Seminar; Veblen's "Preconceptions", J.S. Mill, Scoffer, Cairnes, J.N. Keynes, Marshall, Malthus, Utilitarians.	box 28	folder A552
87. [before 1913]; hol. 1 p.; Utilitarianism and pecuniary activity.	box 28	folder A559
88. [about 1916]; hol. 10 p.; Ricardo - on rent, aim, method, assumptions.	box 28	folder A462
89. [after 1922]; hol. 3 p.; Tp. Veblen, Ashley, Sombart, Ricardo, Commons, socialists, Fourier, St. Simon, .Marx, S. & B. Webb, Historical School	box 28	folder A480
90. [before 1925?]; hol. 1 p.; Ricardian economics, human nature uniformity., 1925?	box 28	folder A48
91. 193?, March25 typed ms l p.; suggestions for seminar by Dirks.	box 28	folder A513
92. [1938 or 1939], typed & hol. 1 p.; EC; list of students.	box 28	folder A611
93 typed; 2 p.; quotes by J. Abercrombie: property rights.	box 28	folder A86
94 typed 8 p.; quotes by Lord Acton : Revolution of 1689 and in America, party origins, Whigs in 1768., 1689	box 28	folder A73

95 typed 27 p.; quotes by A. Allyson; economics, class war, inventors, distribution, Sismondi, history, land, trade unions, factory work, conservatism, crises, middle class.	box 28	folder A87
96. typed 21 p.; quotes by B.M. Anderson; value theory.	box 28	folder A88
97. typed 7 p.; quotes by J. Anderson; rent, land distribution.	box 28	folder A94
98. typed, 3 p.; quotes by T. Arnold; Society for Diffusion of Knowledge, liberalism and economics.	box 28	folder A89
99. typed & hol. Up. ; quotes by W. Ashley; freedom of contract, logic and sciences, historical method, economics and businessman, capital and industrial revolution, 18th century land system, popularity of economics, R. Jones, English economics professorships.	box 28	folder A90
100. typed 2 p.; life of A. Auspit3 (Schumpeter).	box 28	folder A91
101. typed 4 p.; quotes by J. Austin; economics.	box 28	folder A92
102. typed 6 p.; quotes by C. Ayres; economics and institutions.	box 28	folder A93
103. typed Up. ; life of C. Babbage (Bonar); quotes: origin of man, mathematics chair, London Statistical Society, Society for the Promotion of Analysis.	box 28	folder A95
104. typed 21 p.; quotes by W. Baghot: economics, Smith, Ricardo, Malthus; abstract: Economic Studies.	box 28	folder A96
105 hol. & typed 25 p.; quotes by S. Bailey: Malthus, popularizing economics, value, economics as mental philosophy, Mill and McCulloch on time and value (wine), capital cost - Mill and Torrens; abstract: Critical Dissertation on Value.	box 28	folder A97
106. typed 8 p.; quotes by A. Bain: Moleswort, propaganda, Roebuck, Society for the diffusion of Useful Knowledge, economics and Universities, J. Mill on McCulloch, Westminster Review	box 28	folder A98
107. typed 2 p.; quotes by E. Baines: free trade movement, 11 hour day.	box 28	folder A99
108. typed 12 p.; quotes by T. Banfieid: rent, industry and economics, social capital, wages and profits, population, historical and descriptive economics, foreign influence on English economics, value theory, applicability of economics.	box 28	folder A100
109. hol. 1 p.; J. Barton bibliography.	box 28	folder A571
110. hol. 52 p.; abstract of Bastait: Harmonies Economiques; life.	box 28	folder A101
111. hol. 1 p.; work of L. Bell.	box 28	folder A102
112. typed and hol. 77 p.; quotes by J. Bentham: Blackstone, value, Lind, Wilson, Romilly, felicific calculus,	box 28	folder A572

French Declaration of Rights, labor, diminishing utility, science and art, rights/and calculation, money, savage and civilized man, boredom, education, emotion, transplanting laws, human perfectibility, habits, rationality, pleasure and happiness, Owen, 3rou£ham, Hume, Hunt, O'Connell, Ricardo, Burdett, Whigs and reform, Cobbett, utilitarianism, Carlisle, J. Mill, Peel, judiciary, Wellington, S. Smith and penal code, French 1830 Revolution, English constitution, poetry, social science; life., 1830

1. typed 1 p.; quote by Miss Berry: Malthus.	box 29	folder A103
2. hol. 1 p.; quote by Blackwood: economics and labor.	box 29	folder A573
3. typed 2 p.; quotes by Blanqui: industrial revolution.	box 29	folder A104
4. hol. ,3: typed 48 p.; quotes on E. Bohm Bawerk by Bonar, Schumpeter, Philippovich; abstract: Positive Theory of Capital.	box 29	folder A105
5 typed & hol. 9 p.; quote by J. Bonar: hedonism, Malthus and Ricardo; references on: Ricardo's Ingot Plan, proportions, utilitarianism (see A149).	box 29	folder A112
6. typed, l p.; quote by G. Booth: import embargo and corn.	box 29	folder A296
7 typed 1 p.; quote by C. Bosanquet: Ricardo pamphlet.	box 29	folder A106
8. typed 9 p.; quotes by J. Bowring: Bentham (life), Dumont, Eldon, Wooler, Catechism, R. Smith, Colquhoun, self.	box 29	folder A575
9. typed 1 p.; life of C. Bray.	box 29	folder A113
10. typed 14 p.; quotes by J. Bray: exploitation, economic psychology, economics, first principles, social organization, tax incidence.	box 29	folder A114
11 typed 1 p.; quotes by J. Bright: aristocrats in parliament.	box 29	folder A564
12. hol 1 p; quote by E. Brit[?]: cabinet.	box 29	folder A115
13 typed 1 p; quotes by J. Broadhurst: landlords, Ricardo and Malthus, manufacture and agriculture, education, wages, Torrens and cost of production theory; references to Political Economy.	box 29	folder A116
14 typed & hol. 4 p.; reference on Brougham:- Ricardo's method; quotes: Wellington, Baring, Whigs and reform.	box 29	folder A107
15. typed 6 p.; quotes by G. Browning: income distribution, French economics, overpopulation; reference: Domestic and Financial Condition of Great Britain.	box 29	folder A108
16. typed 6 p.; quotes by H. Buckle: economics, J.S. Mill, life (Ruth)	box 29	folder A109
17. typed 38 p.; quotes by Burton: competition, production, supply and demand, value, taxation, poor and rich, property, strikes, factory legislation, emigration, communism, insurance, free trade, motive, education,	box 29	folder A117

wages, labor, capital, population; contents of and authors
quoted in Political Economy; WCM notes.

quotea in i ontical Economy, wow notes.		
18. typed 3 p.; quote by W. Bush: value and causality.	box 29	folder All0
19. typed 6 p.; quotes by I. Butt: professorship, marginal productivity; life.	box 29	folder Alll
20. hol. & typed 15 p.; quotes by J. Cairnes: teaching economics, laissez-faire, public and economics, cooperation, economics as science; WCM notes.	box 29	folder All8
21. typed 8 p.; quotes by 7;. Camp; Ricardian rent theory.	box 29	folder A459
22.typed 1 p.; quote by Lord Campbell: criminal law reform.	box 29	folder A84
23.hol. & typed 4 p.; quote by E. Cannan: laissez-faire; abstract: History of Theories.	box 29	folder A120
24. 7 p.; abstract of R. Cantillian: Essai sur la nature du commerce (see Petty)	box 29	folder A208
25. typed 18 p.; quotes by E. Carlyle: Cobbett.	box 29	folder A625
26. retyped 9 p.; quotes by Carlyle: English wealth, egoism, hedonism, pecuniary habits, reforms, aristocracy, idleness.	box 29	folder A119
27. typed 1 p.; quote by R. Carmichael: mathematics in economics.	box 29	folder A140
28. hol. 14 p.; abstracts of T.'T. Carver's Distribution of Wealth, Place of Abstinence in the Theory of Interest, Concept of an economic quantity.	box 29	folder Al2l
29. hol. 1 p.; life of G. Cassel.	box 29	folder A454
30. typed 1 p.; quote by E. Cayle: commercial economics.	box 29	folder A252
31. typed 2 p.; quote by J. Cozenove; from Elementary Treatise; contents list of Thoughts on a few subjects in Political Economy.	box 29	folder A122
32. typed 20 p.; quote by E. Chadwick: labor as capital, cost analysis, from introduction to Health of Nations; life.	box 29	folder A123
33. hol. & typed 9 p.; quote by T. Chalmers: Physiocrats; abstract: theory of maintenance; life.	box 29	folder A124
34. typed 12 p.; quotes by Chapman: economics, utility, psychology, consumers' and producers' surplus, economics and experience.	box 29	folder A125
35 hol. 1 p.; reference to 11, Charlesworth: Trade Routes and Commerce of the Roman Empire	box 29	folder A128
36 hol. 1 p.; reference to J. Clapham: "Of Empty Economic Boxes."	box 29	folder A123
37 hol. 3 p.; abstract of J.B. Clark: Philosophy of health.	box 29	folder A127
38 typed 25 p.; quotes by J.M. Clark: Veblen, exchange rates and ratios, value, psychology (Jevons and Bohn	box 29	folder A139

Bawerk), Pigou, English economic tradition, individualism, government costs, socialism and employment, from "Changing Basis of Economic Responsibility".		
39. typed 26 p.; quotes by Cobden: wages, farmers, free trade, laissez-fairre, economics, property rights, agriculture, consistency, parliament, Peel, parties, manufacturers, classes, A. Smith.	box 29	folder A129
40. typed l p. quote by G. Coe: social psychology.	box 29	folder A130
41. typed 1 p.; life and works of P. Colquhou.	box 29	folder A131
42. hol. & typed; quotes, J. Colons: Natural law, capitalism origins, Law of Equity, goodwill and value, transactions and law;, business revolution, from "Political Economy and Business Economy"; abstract: Legal Foundations of Capitalism.	box 29	folder A132
43. hol. 15 p.; abstract of Condillac: theory of value.	box 29	folder A133
44. typed 17 p.; quotes by C. Cooley: valuation.	box 29	folder A134
45. typed 2 p.; quotes by T. Corbet: economics and policy.	box 29	folder A135
46. typed 1 p.; quote by M. Copeland: price and welfare.	box 29	folder A626
47. typed 4 p.; quotes by T. Cotterill: theory of value.	box 29	folder A136
48. typed 5 p.; quotes by Cournot: wealth.	box 29	folder A137
49. typed 7 p.; quotes by J. Craig: rent, wages, profits, taxes on wages, land and capital, use and exchange value.	box 29	folder A138
50. hol. 1 p.; abstract of W. Cunningham: concept of welfare.	box 29	folder A141
51. hol. 1 p.; reference to A. Cutler: "Ebb of Institutional Economics".	box 29	folder A627
52. hol. 2 p.; abstract of B. Davanzati: Lezione delle Monete.	box 29	folder A142
53. typed &. hol. ; 23p.; quotes by H. Davenport: Jevons, social productivity, interest rates and banking, cost, exhausted farms; abstract: "Capitalization and Market Value".	box 29	folder A143
54. typed 1.; quote by J. Davis: rents.	box 29	folder A144
55. typed 7 p.; quotes by T7. Dawson: wages and labor, 1814 economic policy, interest rate and profit and wages; life; WCM notes., 1814	box 29	folder A145
56. hol. 1 p.; quote by C. Day: industrial leadership.	box 29	folder A565
57 typed 9 p.; quotes by de Quincey: self, Ricardo, Malthus, use value, market value.	box 29	folder A146
58. hol. 1 p.; life of de Tracy.	box 29	folder A566
59. hol. 3: typed 15 p.; quotes by J. Dewey from: "Measure for the Worth of any Given Mode of Social Life"; "Judgments	box 29	folder A147

of Practice"; on: social psychology; abstract: Reflex Arc

Concept in Psychology".		
60. typed 12 p.; quotes by Dibblee: demand manipulation, economic man; value and wealth, businessman and innovators.	box 29	folder A148
61. hol. 1 p.; quote by A. Dicey: Benthanism.	box 29	folder A567
62. hol. 1 p.; reference to K. Diehl: utilitarianism (see Bonar).	box 29	folder A149
63. hol. 44p.; abstract of H. Dietzel: Theoretische Sozial ökononië.	box 29	folder A150
64. hol. 1 p.; quote by C. Doten: value theory.	box 29	folder A151
65. typed 1 p.; quote by G. Douglas: economists' ignorance of land management.	box 29	folder A152
66.hol. 4 p.,* abstract of E. Downy: "Futility of Marginal Utility".	box 29	folder A153
67. typed 6 p.; quote by H. Drummond: landlords and capitalists, corn laws and classes; life.	box 29	folder A154
68. typed 1 p.; quote by Dumont: Bentham.	box 29	folder A568
69. typed 4 p.; quote by K. Dunlap: instinct psychology.	box 29	folder A155
70. hol. 13 p.; life of Dupont de Nemours; abstract: De l'origine et de progrèsd'une Science Nouvelle.	box 29	folder A156
71. typed & hol. 16 p.; quotes by F.Y. Edgeworth: Marshall and general equilibrilium, applied economics, measurement of utility, Bohm Bawrerk and utility, money and equilibrium.	box 29	folder A157
72. typed 23 p.; quotes by T. Edmunds; taxes on wages, agricultural improvements, private property, population, competition, luxury, psychology, money economy, eugenics, labor; WCM notes.	box 29	folder A158
73. typed 2 p.; quotes by ft. Ellis from Outlines of Social Economy; life.	box 29	folder A159
74. typed 12 p.; quotes by H. Faulkner: Chartism.	box 29	folder A160
75. typed 2 p.; life of H. Fawcett (Price).	box 29	folder A161
76. hol. 4 p.; quote by Fetter: distribution; abstract: Principles of Economics.	box 29	folder A162
77. hol., typed, carbon 20 p.; quotes by I. Fisher: psychic income, capital and valuation (Veblen), social psychology and valuation (Commons), utility measurement, distribution (Davenport)	box 29	folder Al64
78. typed 6 p.; quotes by A. Flux: Hobson (Economics of Distribution), Pantaleoni (Pure Economics).	box 29	folder A166

79. hol 1 p.; reference to E. Fortsone [?]: Selections from the Speeches and Writings of the Late Lord King; and Lord King's Thoughts on the Restoration of Payments in Specie.	box 29	folder A163
80. typed 6 p.; quotes by H. Foxwell: English economics, 1848-1887.	box 29	folder A165
81. typed 3 p.; quotes by S. Gale: public credit. hol. 6 p.; abstract of Galiani: Della Moneta (see A142)	box 29	folder A569
82. hol. 1 p.; quote by P. Gaskell; economics and reality.	box 29	folder A167
1. typed 3 p.; quote by J. Goddard: Mechanics Institute	box 30	folder A168
2typed 14 p.; quotes, J. Graham: tax on fund holder, corn price effects, capitalists and landlords (corn laws), private property; life and works (Parker)	box 30	folder A169
3. typed 20 p.; quotes by J. Gray: competition, occupations, conspicuous waste, productive and unproductive classes, statistics, value theory, rent and interest, reforms, exchange scheme; life.	box 30	folder A170
4. typed 4 p.; quotes by W. Greg: labor, unions, wage theory.	box 30	folder A171
5. hol. 1 p.; reference to T. Gregory: "Economics of Employment in England 1660-1713".	box 30	folder A332
typed 3 p.; quotes by [Lord?] Grey: Canning and Whigs, England after Peterloo	box 30	folder A575
typed 19p.; quotes by Mrs. Grote: G. Grote's life and work, C. Austin, London University, Mill and Oxford, Philosophical Radicals, Compte.	box 30	folder A570
typed 2 p.; quote by A. T. Hadley: competition.	box 30	folder A172
typed 2 p.; quotes by R. Hale: distribution, classical economics and policy.	box 30	folder A630
(l) typed and hol. 122 p.; quotes by Halevy: Condorcet, Godwin, Malthus, A. Smith, J. Mill, J.S. Mill, psychology, population, saving, interpersonal comparisons, social and individual interests, Ricardo and irrationality, Ricardo, Bentham, value, free trade, Moral Arithmetic (Smith), technological unemployment (Ricardo), McCulloch. (2) Bentham, property, equality of rights, naturalism in economics, Godwin and Paley, A. Smith and democracy, marginal utility, psychology, Labor irksomeness, perfectibility, public and utility, chrestomathic schools, Newton.	box 30	folder A68
12. typed 12 p.; quotes by R. Hamilton: wages, income distribution, diminishing utility and income equality, emulation; life; WCM note on statistics/historical and genetic economics	box 30	folder A173

13. typed 11 p.; quotes by W. Hamilton: mechanistic and organic economics, political and economic democracy, class economics and price system.	box 30	folder A174
14. typed 10 p.; quotes by J. and B. Hamilton: English property and classes, Philosophical Radicals and aristocracy, public and economics.	box 30	folder A175
15. typed 6 p.; quotes by L. Haney from: "Process of Value Causation", "Opportunity Cost".	box 30	folder A176
16 hol. 1 p.; reference to W. Harris: History of the Radical Party in Parliament, W. Taylor.	box 30	folder A177
17. hol. 13 p.; (1/24/12); abstract and quotes from D. Hartley: Observations on Man; life.	box 30	folder A455
18. hol. 1 p.; reference to Von Hayek: "Economics and Knowledge", "Counter Revolution in Science", "Scientism and the Study of Society".	box 30	folder A605
19. typed 1 p.; quotes by A. Helps: duties of employers.	box 30	folder A179
20. typed 1 p.; quote by H. Higgs: Jevons and own Principles.	box 30	folder A251
21. typed 1 p.; quote by W. Hitchcock: man and his future.	box 30	folder A178
22. typed 18 p.; quotes by J. Hobhouse: Roseberry, Ricardo, self, Westminster election 1818 Catholic Bill, J. Graham, Factory Bill 1825 Reform Bill, J. Hume., 1818, 1825	box 30	folder A574
23. hol. & typed 35 p.; quotes "by J. Hobson: human costs, capital, saving, distribution, classical and psychological economic theory, marginal theory; life; abstract: Evolution of Modern Capitalism.	box 30	folder A180
24. typed 8 p.; quotes by T. Hodgskin: Ricardo and wages, capital unproductiveness, distribution theory, reason, labor value theory.	box 30	folder A181
25. retyped 4 p.; quotes by T. Hodgskin: C. Bray, economic laws; life.	box 30	folder A182
26 typed 6 p.; quotes by Lord Holland: George II, George III, George III, bran (Addington), cabinet system, Peace of Amiens, Stanhope.	box 30	folder A80
27. typed & hol. 21 p.; quotes by J. Hollander: Ricardo, distribution, method, economics 1776-1809 reference: Arias Smith, 1776-1926., 1776-1809	box 30	folder A183
28. typed 1 p.; abstract of J. Hopkins: Notions on Political Economy.	box 30	folder A184
29. typed 8 p.; quotes by T. Hopkins: rent and wage theory, Ricardo and Malthus, history, history and experiment in economics.	box 30	folder A185

30. typed 6 p.; quote by Homer: Quesney, Bullion Report, WN, Malthus, D. Stewart's lectures.	box 30	folder A186
31 typed 1 p.; quote, by A. Humphrey: economists and workers candidate 1870.	box 30	folder A187
32. typed 2 p.; quote by J. Ingram: public and economics 1820-60.	box 30	folder A188
33. hol. 5 p.; (1/28/12); quote and abstract from Janet and Seailles: association of ideas.	box 30	folder A85
34. hol. 37p.y abstract of R. Jennings: Natural Elements of Political Economy.	box 30	folder A189
35. hol. & typed 64 p.; quotes by W.S. Jevons: own life and work, political views, from "Future of Political Economy"; life; abstract: Theory.	box 30	folder A190
36. hol. 2 p.; quotes by A. Johnson: Fisher's Elementary Economics, Bonn Bawerk's Kapital u. Kapitalzius.	box 30	folder A191
37. typed 4 p.; quotes by W. Johnston: conservatism, economics and selfishness, progress; WCM note.	box 30	folder A192
38. typed 3 p.; quote by T. Joplin: currency management plan; WCM note on statistics.	box 30	folder A193
39. typed & hol. 25 p.; quotes by R. Jones: rent; life; Abstract: Theory of Farmers' Rent.	box 30	folder A194
40. hol. 1 p.; quote by C. Judd: "Evaluation and consciousness."	box 30	folder A195
41. hol. & typed 4 p.; quotes by J. M. Keynes: Hobson, Baghot as psychologist; reference to "William Stanley Jevons" and "Discussion of Mr. Keynes' Paper" Lord King; see A163	box 30	folder A196
42. typed 15 p.; quotes by S. Laing: competition and monopoly, National Distress, mechanistic economics; life.	box 30	folder A197
43. typed 5 p.; quotes by Yi, Landor: Sheridan and peerage seats, child labor, English revolts 1812 Pitt and Fox., 1812	box 30	folder A198
44. typed l p.; quote by Langston: Manchester and London Statistical Societies, Quetelet	box 30	folder A199
45. hol. 4 p.; abstract of W,. Lauderdale: Inquiry in to the Nature and Origin of Public Wealth; life	box 30	folder A200
46. typed 6 p.; quotes by J. Larson: utility, savage and natural states, economics as science.	box 30	folder A201
47. typed & hol. 67 p.; quotes by C. Leslie: A. Smith (induction, deduction, theology), Ricardo, economics and community and family, motives, a priori method, Baghot and economics limitation, wages and profits, public and private interests, index numbers, consumption, history as science, history and ethics, economics and sociology,	box 30	folder A202

taxation and labor, gold and prices, wealth inequalities, town life and acquisitiveness, celibacy, poor, domestic and international, values, medieval and modern economic life; abstract: Essays; life.

48. hol. 27 p.; abstract of Le Trosne: De l'intéret social; life.	box 30	folder A203
49. typed 1 p.; quote by G. Lewis: moral sciences in 1847.	box 30	folder A576
50. typed 3 p.; quote by W. Lippman: Marshall and incentive measurement.	box 30	folder A204
51 hol. 23 p.; abstract of List: Das Nationale System.	box 30	folder A205
51. typed 4 p.; quotes by W. Lloyd: method, marginal utility.	box 30	folder A206
53. typed 30 p.; quotes by M. Longfield: class interest, speculation, distribution, abstraction and supposition, rationality economics and history, economic theory and practice, economic interest, time element, utility and marginal analysis.	box 30	folder A207
54. hol.60 p.; abstract of Loria: Economic Basis of Social Constitution.	box 30	folder A209
55. hol. 1 p.; quote by J. Lowe: England in 1822.	box 30	folder A577
56. hol. 3 p.; quote by T. Macauly: Utilitarians.	box 30	folder A579
57. typed l p.; quote by J. Mackenzie: pleasure and value.	box 30	folder A210
58. hol. 7 p.; abstract of S. Nacvane:Marginal Utility and Value.	box 30	folder A216
59. typed, 1 p.; quote by MacWickar: completeness of economics.	box 30	folder A211
60. typed 50 p.; quotes by Malthus: method, unproductive labor, population principle beneficence, distribution and prices, wages and profits, rent, psychology, French population, agriculture and manufacturing, bias, labor, cost of production, short run, doctrine of proportions, money, oversimplification in economics, value, landlords, poverty and character, rationality, utilitarianism, checks on population, wealth.	box 30	folder A212
61. hol. & typed 49 p.; quotes by A. Marshall: money, money economy, supply and value, motives, Mill (value), classical economists, Napoleonic Wars and income, industrial revolution, hedonism, reconciliation of schools; abstract (outline) : Principles; references in Principles.	box 30	folder A213
62. hol. 2 p.; abstract of K. Marx: rent.	box 30	folder A460
63. typed 1 p.; quote by R. McCrea: Austrians and marginal productivity.	box 30	folder A214
64. typed 5p hol. 18 p.; quote by J. McCulloch: Chalmers, Say, M. Storch, P. Colquhoun, J. Mill, T. Cooper, Malthus, London lectures, from Principles; life.	box 30	folder A215

65. hol. 7 p.; quote by G. Mead: natural rights and theory of political institution.	box 30	folder A217
66. typed 2 p.; quotes by J. Mecklejohn: W. Hodgson's professorship.	box 30	folder A218
67. typed 15 p.; quote by L. Melville: Cobden, religion, war and prices, economics, Single-Stick, population Law, election bribery, Rural Rides, Newgate, history, self and own work.	box 30	folder A580
68. hol. 50 p.; abstract of C. Menger: Volkswirtschaftslehre.	box 30	folder A219
69. typed 3 p.; quote by Merz: mathematical treatment of human problems.	box 30	folder A220
70. hol. 3 p.; abstract of R. Meyer: on Adam Smith.	box 30	folder A609
71. hol. & Typed 33 p.; quotes by J. Mill: labor writers, J.S. Mill, government psychology of action; abstracts: Elements of Political Economy; life.	box 30	folder A221
72: hol. & typed 39 p.; quotes by J.S. Mill: Buckle, Malthusian theory, McCulloch, own "Unsettled Problems", economics, value, Darwin, McCulloch, Utilitarianism,, Kantean categories, upper classes, instincts, education, sex, self, hedonism; abstract : "Definition of Political Economy."	box 30	folder A222
1. typed 3 p.; quote, F.C. Mills: economic laws.	box 31	folder A223
2. hol. 2 p.; quotes, C. Mixter from: "Distribution of Maintenance", "Sovers' rent".	box 31	folder A224
3. typed 1 p.; quote by W. Monypenny: Philosophical Radicals and Manchester Men.	box 31	folder A225
4. Typed 3 p.; quote by H.L. Moore: pure theory.	box 31	folder A226
5. typed 15 p.; quotes by JMorely: Cobden (factory acts, unions, economics, Philosophical Radicals), Gladstone (economic problems, foreign policy, conservative votes, reformers), Philosophical Radicals and Church Reformers.	box 31	folder A227
6. typed 1 p.; quote by J. Murray: Quarterly Review.	box 31	folder A228
7 typed 2 p.; quote by W. Napier: free trade.	box 31	folder A229
8. hol. 4 p.; outline of J. Nicholson: Principles.	box 31	folder A230
9. typed 4 p.; quote by C. North: Ricardo.	box 31	folder A458
10. typed 2 p.; quotes by O'Connell: Hunt, strong language.	box 31	folder A582
11. hol. 1 p.;(8/?/35); abstract of G. Osbalderston on self.	box 31	folder A319
12. typed 2 p.; quote by H. Overstreet from "Conventional Economics and a Human Valuation."	box 31	folder A231
13. hol. 1 p.; quote by R. Owen: economists (W. Place) and Factory Acts.	box 31	folder A583

14. typed 1 p.; quote by H. Page: De Quincey's economic writings and Ricardo.	box 31	folder A233
15. typed 2 p.; quote by H. Page: anti-Corn League and its critics.	box 31	folder A234
16. hol. 15 p.; abstract of W. Paley: Principles of Moral and Political philosophy.	box 31	folder A235
17. hol. 1 p.; abstract N. Pantaleoni: Pure Economics.	box 31	folder A236
18. typed & hol. 23 p.; quotes by V. Pareto: general equilibrium, cost of production, value and utility, capital, trend of economic development, human nature; outline: Cours d'Economie Politique; references	box 31	folder A237
19. typed and hol. 2 p,; quotes by C. Parker 1832 Reform Bill, J. Graham and free trade., 1832	box 31	folder A238
20. typed 1 p.; quote by J. Parkes: likely revolution 1832.	box 31	folder A584
21. typed 8 p.; quotes from Parliamentary reports on Corn Laws 1813-15.	box 31	folder A83
22. typed 1 p.; quotes by Parr: Smith's and Bentham's methods.	box 31	folder A585
23 hol. 12 p. abstract of S.N. Patten: Consumption of wealth.	box 31	folder A239
24. hol. 1 p.; quote by C. Persons: marginal utility and value.	box 31	folder A240
25. hol. 6 p.; quotes by W. Petty: value	box 31	folder A241
26. hol. & typed 4 p.; abstract and quotes from E. Phillipovich: on anger, Grundriss der Politischer Oekonomie.	box 31	folder A242
27. hol. 1 p.; reference to M. Pi card: "Psychological Basis of Value."	box 31	folder A243
28. hol. 1 p.; outline of N. Pierson's Principles of Economics.	box 31	folder A244
29. hol. 5 p.; quotes and abstract of A. Pigou: "Some Remarks on Utility".	box 31	folder A245
30. hol. 1 p.; life of Place.	box 31	folder A246
31. hol. 2 p.; quotes by VT. Place: Philosophical Radicals, economics and labor.	box 31	folder A586
32. typed 17 p.; quotes by P. Plough: division of labor, Physiocrats and Smith, Ricardo on rent, wealth, labor and prices, J. Mill on capital, individual and public interests, social mechanics and Newton, extravagances and public wealth, wealth and consumption, production and productive labor, economists, money; abstract: Letters on Catallactics	box 31	folder A247

33. hol. 1 p.; works of C. Princep.

	box 31	folder A248
34. typed 6 p.; life and professorship of G. Prynne.	box 31	folder A249
35. hol. 1 p; abstract of B. Putnam : Enforcement of the Statutes of Laborers.	box 31	folder A250
36. hol. 42 p.; life and doctrines of Quesney (A. Ouchen); reproduction of Tableau économique.	box 31	folder A70
37. typed 13 p.; quotes by J. Rae: present value, consumption taste, progress in arts and sciences, accumulation desire, invention, rate of profit, psychology, science and system building; abstract: cumulative change, forms of production.	box 31	folder A253
38. typed 35 p.; quotes by G. Ramsay: wealth distribution, Corn Laws, rent and price, entrepreneur, capital and working day, child labor, wages, interest, profits, welfare economics, value; life.	box 31	folder A254
39. typed 19 p.; quotes by Ravenstone: enclosures, value, rent, loan credit theory, surplus produce, slavery and rent, property, capital, distribution.	box 31	folder A255
40. typed 2 p.; quotes by C. Read: Hammond's Village Labourer.	box 31	folder A587
41.typed 15 p.; quotes by S. Read: rent, psychology, wages, profit, labor's future, rights of the poor, value and capital productivity, natural price, economics and abstraction.	box 31	folder A256
42. hol. & typed 74 p.; quotes by Ricardo: psychology, institutions, effectual demand, political views, banks and government supervision, pecuniary analysis, capital mobility, public welfare, practical interests, potatoes, progress, Sismondi, Torrens, population, wages and poor relief, taxation, cost of production, method, value, Bentham, self, Corn Laws, landed interest, stockbrokers and economics, definitions; abstract: value theory, references; Bullion.	box 31	folder A67
43. hol. 1 p.; (2/27/36); reference to L. Robbins: "Place of Jevons in the history of economic Thought."	box 31	folder A640
44. hol. 1 p.; (Tp examination on back); reference to D. Robertson: "Economic Incentive".	box 31	folder A641
45. typed, 16 p.; quotes by G. Robertson: gentry and trade, business and politics, on estate, specie payment resumption, property and labor, enterprise, poor laws, psychology, demand and supply and cost of production - Ricardo; abstract: Essays on Political Economy.	box 31	folder A257
46. typed 10 p.; quotes by J. Rogers: Cobden (inductive economics, reforms, economic harmonies, Chartists and Corn Laws, Peel, land policy, sympathy, conservatives and church.	box 31	folder A258

47. typed 9 p.; quotes by Romilly: England and French Revolution, opinion, parliament seats, judges and JVN, Southey, Lambton's Colliery Bill, Corruption of the Blood Bill, Westminster Election 1818 Hunt and Cobbett., 1818	box 31	folder A78
48. typed 10 p.; quotes by J. Rooke: pound stabilization, Ricardo, statistics, marginal cost, population and capital; life (Parker)	box 31	folder A259
49. typed 1 p.; life of S. Russell.	box 31	folder A280
50. hol. 1 p.; references to M. Rutherford.	box 31	folder A588
51. typed & hol. 7 p.; quote by J.3. Say: Malthus, English distress 1821 (Sismondi), measurement and precision in economics, economics and politics; references: Bentham., 1821	box 31	folder A261
52. hol. 24 p.; abstract of L. Say: Principles Causes.	box 31	folder A262
53. typed 9 p.; quotes by S. Schlichter: advertising, shifting and eliminating costs, A. Smith and today's problems.	box 31	folder A642
54. hol. 3 p.; quotes and abstract of G. Schmoller: Zur Methodologie der Staats und Sozial Wissenschaften; list of contents of Grundriss.	box 31	folder A267
55. hol. 1 p.; quotes by K. Schonheyder: activity and economics.	box 31	folder A457
56. hol. & typed 15 p.; quotes by G. Scrope; Preface, labor sacrifice and freedom, abstinence and profit, cost of production, population, tabular standard of value, welfare; life.	box 31	folder A263
57. hol. 2 p.; outline of E. Seligman: Principles.	box 31	folder A264
58. hol. & typed 42 p.; quotes by N. Senior: Bentham, Factory Act, from economics lectures; life and work; outline: Political Economy.	box 31	folder A265
59. hol. 1 p.; reference to H. Serivenor: Comprehensive History of the Iron Trade.	box 31	folder A266
60. typed 3 p.; quote by G.B. Shaw: Jevonian value theory.	box 31	folder A268
61. typed 2 p.; quote by J.J. Shaw: German Historical School.	box 31	folder A269
62. typed 9 p.; quotes by Simiand: value, utility, interest theory, human nature, theory and positive science.	box 31	folder A270
63. typed 1 p.; quotes by X. Simpson: price and cost and profit.	box 31	folder A643
64. typed 1 p.; quote by J. Sinclair: sheep.	box 31	folder A589
65. hol. & typed 80 p.; quotes by J. Sismondi: Ricardian rent theory, consumption and wealth, economics as moral science, child labor, poor laws, wages, profits, interest	box 31	folder A271

science, child labor, poor laws, wages, profits, interest,

time in production, equation of exchange, overproduction, capital and income, population and income, dependence on market, property rights, agricultural organization and markets, corn laws, money, commercial wealth, machinery, competition, class interests, guilds and population, laissezfaire, international welfare, duties, purpose of economics, WN, abstractions in economics, capital and labor mobility, utility and cost of production, wealth, economics and mathematics, self, from Preface; life and work.

66. typed 3 p.; quote by L. Slaney: popularized economics; life.	box 31	folder A272
67. typed 20 p.; quotes by P. Slosson: Chartism.	box 31	folder A273
68. typed S p.; quotes by Smart: English business conditions 1815-20.	box 31	folder A81
69. hol. 10 p.; quote by A. Smith: Bentham's Defense of Usury; abstract: value theory.	box 31	folder A274
70. hol. 3 p.; quotes by S. Smith: Malthus, Bentham, England in 1802.	box 31	folder A275
71. typed 1 p.; quote by T. Smith: money and prices.	box 31	folder A276
72. hol. 1 p.; reference and abstract of A. Snow: "Psychology and Economic Theory".	box 31	folder A277
73. typed 1 p.; quote by Southey: economists. hol. 8 p.; abstract of R. Stammler: Wirtschaft und Recht.(see A267 - Schmoller).	box 31	folder A278
74. typed 21 p.; quotes by Stanhope: pitt (free trade, financial reforms, Westminster sects, economic mobilization, travel sinecures, Coleridge, Lauderdale, George III, Commons in 1781 Bishop of Rochester and the masses, independent votes, Pitt & A. Smith.), 1781	box 31	folder A71
75. hol. 14 p.; quote by R. Stolzman: subjectivity and objectivity; abstract: Die Sozials Hatizoni.	box 31	folder A279
76. hol. & typed 32 p.; quotes by L. Stephen: Fawcett (professorship, regulation of labor hours); abstract: English Utilitarians (Bentham, R. Price); references: Bentham.	box 31	folder A280
77. hol. 1 p.; reference and abstract of J. Stewart: Treatise.	box 31	folder A2S82
78. typed 3 p.; quote by W. Stewart: Anderson's Value of Money.	box 31	folder A282
79. typed 6 p.; quotes by P. Stirling: demand and supply, trade, profits, corn. Wages, capitol costs	box 31	folder A283
1 Ms. Of Book on Classical Economics.	box 31	folder A725
64. typed 54 p.; quotes by H. Stuart: instrumental viewpoint, cost and value subjective valuation and prices, economics and ethics, constructive comparison, budget,	box 32	folder A284

hedonism, money cost.

2 typed 13 p.; quotes by J. Symes: state policy, rent, finance plan, taxation and borrowing agricultural productivity, psychology, income distribution, legislation and economics.	box 32	folder A285
3 hol. & typed 55 p.; quotes by Taussig: land and capital, cost curves, levels of analysis, psychology; abstract: Wages and Capital.	box 32	folder A283
4 hol. 2 p.; abstract of W. Taylor: Modern Factory System.	box 32	folder A287
5 hol. & typed 6 p.; quotes by T. P. Thompson: rent theory, economic history, economics and physical sciences; life.	box 32	folder A233
6 typed 92 p.; quotes by W. Thompson: utility, competition and emulation, security, welfare economics, unions, .machinery and labor, irksomeness and wages, psychology, cooperation, institutions, reform, knowledge, poor and education, profits, rents, wages, population, wealth distribution, parliament, property, T. Hodgskin, R. Owen, self, economic sects, London Cooperative Society, natural law, value, middle classes, hedonism, general argument, Bentham, Utilitarians and women; life.	box 32	folder A289
7 hol. 1 p.; life of T. Tooke.	box 32	folder A290
8 hol. & typed 54 p.; quotes by R. Torrens: manufacturing and Napoleonic Wars, Ricardo and Malthus, savage psychology, wages and prices in U.S. and England, free trade, equilibrium, method, money, market and natural prices, value, differences in economics; life; abstract: Essay on Production; reference: king and parliament.	box 32	folder A291
9 hol. 3 p.; references and abstracts on Traill [?]: franchises in Scotland, war mobilization, A. Young.	box 32	folder A292
10 typed 7 p.; quotes by G. H. Trevelyan: Bright and Factory Acts, Philanthropical radicals and Manchester School,' Anti Corn Law League.	box 32	folder A590
11 typed 54 p.; quotes by G.M. Trevelyan: Fox, liberals1 ostracism, George III, North, Wilke, aristocracy, elections, Whigs and politics, Wedderburn, crisis of 1853.	box 32	folder A76
12 typed 5 p.; quotes by T. Twiss: history and literature of economics, industrial economics; life.	box 32	folder A293
13 typed 2 p.; life of H. Trower.	box 32	folder A294
14 hol. 33 p.; abstract of Turgot: Reflex ions; life.	box 32	folder A295
13 typed 9 p.; quotes by A. Ure: business and engineering management, factory legislation, unions, machinery and skilled labor, factory discipline, children, harmonies, dumping, economists and manufacturing; reference: Cotton Manufacture (see A266)	box 32	folder A297
16 typed and hol. 9 p.; quotes by A. Usher: industrial revolution, state health protection; abstract: Industrial History of England.	box 32	folder A293

17 hol.& typed 20 p.; abstract of T. Veblen: "Limits of Marginal Utility", "Preconceptions of Economic Science", "Professor Clark's Economics"; 2 bibliographies (to 1909 and 1915); life., 1909	box 32	folder A299
18 typed 6 p.; quotes " by J. Vine: psychology, induction and deduction; reference: "Adam Smith and Laissez- Faire" (see A183)	box 32	folder A300
19 hol. 1 p.; abstract of A. Vought: "Teleologische und objectiv volks und wirtschaftslehre."	box 32	folder A301
20 typed 2 p.; life of J. Wade.	box 32	folder A302
21 typed & carbons 8 p.; quotes by A. Wagner: Marshall, Historical School.	box 32	folder A303
22 typed 7 p.; quotes by E. Wakefield: slavery, colonization.	box 32	folder A304
23 typed 1 p.; quote by T. Walker: ignorance of poor.	box 32	folder A305
24 typed and hol. 9 p.; quotes by G. Wallas: Bentham, marginal theory and Marxism, quantitative analysis, value.	box 32	folder A306
25 typed 5 p.; quotes by W. Wallas: development of anthropology.	box 32	folder A307
26 typed 29 p.; quotes by Watkins: utility, consumption, rent, demand curves.	box 32	folder A308
27 typed 2 p.; quotes by H. G. Wells: 18th Century concepts.	box 32	folder A77
28 hol. 1 p.; life of E. West.	box 32	folder A309
29 typed 1 p.; quote by A. Western: agricultural distress 1822.	box 32	folder A310
30 typed &. hol. 3 p.; life and professorship of R. Whately.	box 32	folder A311
31 typed and hol. 3 p.; quotes by W. Whewell: Ricardo's method, Jones and Ricardo (see A194).	box 32	folder A312
32 typed 5 p.; quotes by A. Whitaker: Fetter's Principles.	box 32	folder A456
33 typed 4 p.; quotes by W. Whitmore: wages and food prices, landlord and economics, agricultural distress 1822.	box 32	folder A313
34 hol, & typed 13 p.; quotes by P. Wicksteed: consumers' surplus, Jevons, supply curve, need for economic theory, differential method.	box 32	folder A314
35 typed and hol. 81 p.; quotes by Wieser: Jevons and Austrians, labor and value, tax and price equity, surplus value, interest, selection and natural science; abstracts: Uber den Ursprung, Natural Value.	box 32	folder A315
36 typed 13 p.; quotes by Wilberforce: Christianity and middle class morality.	box 32	folder A72
37 hol. 1 p.; abstract of W. Wirz: Privatswirtschaftslehre und Volkswirtschaftslehre.	box 32	folder A316

38 hol. 3 p.; quotes by J. Wolf: German economics.	box 32	folder A453
39 typed 1 p.; quote by P. Wright: total utility and consumers' surplus.	box 32	folder A517
40 hol. 64 p.; abstract: R. Zuckerhadl: History of Price Theories.	box 32	folder A598
41 hol. 1 p.; quote by [?] from State .Making of Modern England: Althorp and poor law.	box 32	folder A522
42 hol. 1 p; references to early British censuses.	box 32	folder A327
43 hol. 1 p.; reference to History and Description of Fossil Fuel, the Collieries, and the Coal Trade.	box 32	folder A328
44 typed 2 p.; quote (anon.): agricultural distress 1822.	box 32	folder A329
45 typed 9 p.; quotes (anon.): proper classes to tax, capitalists and capital, Sismondi, Owen, Statistics, Storch, value, price.	box 32	folder A330
46 typed 4 p.; quotes (anon.): machinery and distress and Napoleonic Wars.	box 32	folder A331
47 hol. 1 p.; quotes on T. Rogers, N. Senior, G. Smith.	box 32	folder A505
48 hol. l p.; quotes by Bohm Bawerk, Pareto, Landrey [?]: utility.	box 32	folder A506
49 hol. 1 p.; quotes by Walras and Schumpeter, abstract of Fisher, Marshall, Bentham: money	box 32	folder A507
50 hol. 1 p. ; bibliography: Post Ricardians.	box 32	folder A406
51 hol. 1 p.; bibliography: empirical monographs (Webbs, Hodley, Taussig, Keynes and others)	box 32	folder A500
52 hol. 1 p.; bibliography: landlords.	box 32	folder A501
53 hol. 1 p.; bibliography: wants.	box 32	folder A504
54 2 p.; references to articles by B. Williams, W. Morgan, S. Dumbell[?]: 18th century English elections.	box 32	folder A510
55 hol. 1 p. bibliography on Mansfield and development of commercial law.	box 32	folder A513
56 hol. 1 p.; list of sources for backgrounds.	box 32	folder A517
56A typed 2 p.; quotes on Adam Smith and the ministry of 1787 Increasing vogue of political economy, 1767 Notes and mss for book on development of economic thought, undated., 1787, 1767	box 32	folder A591
57 hol. 3 p.; contents outline for Chapters I-V; economic man, typed of theory.	box 32A	folder A531
58 typed 3 p.; Chapter I; list of economists 1750-1875.	box 32A	folder A530

59 hol. 23 p.; Chapter I, "Classical Political Economy"; sources, economists, WM, intellectual atmosphere.	box 32A	folder A532
60 hol. 8 p. Chapter II, "How Political Economy came to be a Systematized 'Science' in England"; sources, British Constitution.	box 32A	folder A533
61 hol. 7 p.; outline of Chapter III; notes on Ricardo (one labeled "Chap. IX").	box 32A	folder A534
62 hol. 20 p.; outline of Chapter IV; notes; chronology of English social and political history 1820-1910.	box 32A	folder A536
63 hol. 1 p.; Chapter IV; list of authors.	box 32A	folder A557
64 hol. 29 p.; Chapter IV; reformers.	box 32A	folder A599
65 hol. 29 p.; Chapter IV, "How Reforms of 1821-1832 were Achieved"., 1821-1832	box 32A	folder A600
66 hol. 11 p.; Chapter IV, "Philosophical Radicals and their Allies".	box 32A	folder A601
67 hol. 4 p.; "Parties and Politics".	box 32A	folder A535
68 hol 6 p.; Reform Bill.	box 32A	folder A537
69 hol. 11 p.; lives of McCulloch, Senior, Tooke.	box 32A	folder A538
Ms. of book on Classical Economics	box 32A	folder A7 to 70

## <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series II: [B]. Business Cycles

Physical Description: 4 Boxes: Boxes 4-6; 33

Title/Description	Instances
1915 October20 hol. 2 p. BC; reading assignments., 1915	box 4
1915 November23 hol. 5 p.; BC; 17th lecture: banks., 1915	box 4
1915 Dec .l; hol. 5 p.; BC; banks, savings., 1915	box 4
1915 December 8; hol. 5 p.; BC; 19th lecture; profits and bankruptcies., 1915 December	box 4
1915 December8-15; BC; assignments., 1915	box 4
1920 February[?]; carbon us 3 p, "Inflation and inadequate production."; for use of President's Commission on Industrial Relations (W. Hotchkiss)., 1920	box 4
1920 March4; hol, 3 p.; BC; prosperity and crisis - cost, investment (used 3/11/20)., 1920	box 4
1920 March11 hol. 4 p.; crisis — investment, money markets (used (12/25/20)., 1920	box 4

1920 March13 hol. 7 p.; BC; crisis - interest rates, Fisher's theory, Quantity Theory, prospective profits, business credit., 1920	box 4
1920 Liar.25; hol. 1 p.; BC; crisis - rates of change, catastrophic theory., 1920	box 4
1920 [March]; EC; hol. 1 p.; BC; crisis - costs rise., 1920	box 4
1920 April15 hol. 9 p.; crises and panics - liquidation, causes, banking organization, 1907 crisis in U.S. and England., 1920, 1907	box 4
1920 April22 hol. 3 p.; English 1907 crisis, end of panics, prevention., 1920, 1907	box 4
1921 March2; hol. 2 p.; "Business Crises"; talk to Society of Arts and Sciences., 1921	box 4
1921 May 9; carbon ms 2 p.; "Industrial Waste and the Business Cycle"; talk to Conference of Engineers and Economists (New School)., 1921 May	box 4
1921 Sep.20; carbon ins 21 p.; "Report on the Volume of Unemployment in September 1921"; for Federal Conference on unemployment; attached letter of transmittal carbon (Sub-Committee of Economic Advisory Committee)., 1921	box 4
1921 October8; carbon as 15 p.; "Unemployment and Business Cycles"; first draft., 1921	box 4
1921 November3; hol. 2 p.; copy excerpt 1 p.; "Business Outlook"; talk to a Kiwanis Club., 1921	box 4
1921 November 10; carbon ms 2 p.; "Methods of Studying Unemployment in the Seasonal and Intermittent Industries"; memorandum for Secretary Hoover., 1921 November	box 4
1921 December21 hol. 5 p.; notes for testimony before Senate Committee on the Kenyon Bill., 1921	box 4
1922 January 24; carbon ns 12 p.; "Financial Policy in its Relation to the Price Level"; Address to President's Conference on Agricultural problems., 1922 January	box 4
1922 April 7; hol. 5 p.; "On Efforts toControl Business Cycles"; lecture to A. Fable's class at New York University School of Commerce., 1922 April	box 4
1922 April13 hol. 3 p.; talk to meeting of trade associations sponsored by Department of Commerce; on business cycles and their control by business., 1922	box 4
1922 June [publication date]; carbon ms 5 p.; review of A. Hansen's Cycles of Prosperity and Depression., 1922 June	box 4
1922 October50 typed DS 2 p.; "Effects of Federal Reserve Bank Rates on Volume of Business"; talk with B. Strong., 1922	box 4

1922 December15 typed as 9 p.; "Evidence for the Business Cycle; its Length, Amplitude and Regularity"; address to ASA meeting., 1922	box 4
1922 December27 hol. 6 p.; copy 5 p.; "Outlook for 1923"; talk to AEA meeting., 1922	box 4
[1922 ?]; carbon 21s 9 p.[incomplete]; "Memorandum in Support of Secretary Hoover's Application for a Grant of \$50,000 for an Investigation of Unemployment and the Business Cycle".	box 4
1923 February7; hol. 9 p.; "Trend of Prices and the Cost of Living"; address to National Retail Dry Goods Association., 1923	box 4
1923 April11 hol. 17 p.; "The Bureau's Investigations in Business Cycles"; talk at NB dinner., 1923	box 4
1923 April16 carbon 5 p.; "Memorandum Developing Dr. Mitchell1s Remarks" (of 4/4/23); revision by WCM of draft by G.R. Stafl[?]; attached carbon (1 p.) letter to businessmen., 1923	box 4
1923 April27 hol. 5 p.; "Prices, Credit and Money"; talk to group of instructors at Columbia; on Quantity Theory of Honey and Fisher., 1923	box 4
1923 May 1; hol. 5 p.; BC; control of cycle, Fisher and dollar stabilization (used ?/?/24), 1923 May	box 4
1923 May 17; hol.;l0 p.; "Business Cycles and the Manufacturer"; talk to National Industrial Conference Board., 1923 May	box 4
1923 May 25; hol. 7 p.; "Statistical Approach to the Study of Business Cycles"; talk to the Casualty Actuarial Society., 1923 May	box 4
1923 Sep.27; hol. 4 p.; EC; 1st lecture; course plans,, reading list., 1923	box 4
1923 October2; hol. 6 p.; BC; cycle theories - history (Sismondi), types., 1923	box 4
1923 October4; hol. 4 p.; BC; 3d lecture; current theories - weather., 1923	box 4
1923 October 30; hol. & typed 7 p.; BC; sugary of current theories; process description; attached - quotes by E. Huntington, G. Hull, H.L. Moore, L. Frank and other theorists. (1), 1923 October	box 4
1923 October30 carbon ms 3 p.; review of H. Hastings1 Costs and Profits.(2), 1923	box 4
1923 December16 carbon ms 6 p.; copy 1 p.; "The Business Outlook"; (published as "Business during 1924 likely to be Generally Satisfactory"), 1923, 1924	box 4

1923 [?];typed 11 p; "Memorandum upon the Scope and Content of the Report Prepared by the National Bureau of Economics Research upon Business Cycles and Unemployment"., 1923	box 4
1924 January 8; hol. 2 p.; BC; statistical and forecasting developments, analytical description, prosperity cumulation., 1924 January	box 4
1924 Jan [?]; typed 1 p.; "Effects of Middleman on Stabilization of Industries Producing Consumers1 Goods"; reflections after talk with J. Rovensky., 1924	box 4
1924 March 13; hol. 12 p.; BC; crisis, costs and prospective profits, banking theories (Hansen, Hawtrey, Fisher), construction theories, agricultural theories, under consumption theories, oversaving theories, equilibrium; 1920 crisis; panics; recession, (used 3/17/25), 1924 March, 1920	box 4
1924 November7; carbon ms 7 p.; extracts copy 2 p.; "Irving Fisher's Paper on 'Cur Unstable Dollar and the So-Called Business Cycle'''; talk to ASA., 1924	box 4
1925 January14 carbon 3 p.; "Work on Business Cycles" (NB)., 1925	box 4
1925 February15 hol. & typed 7 p.; statistics of number of businesses in U.S. 1919 or 1920 report of telephone conversation with Little of R.G. Dunn; part by vv. Thorp., 1925, 1919, 1920	box 4
1925 March17 seeo/l3/24B., 1925	box 4
1925 October17 carbon ms 6 p.; Foreword to H. Jerome's Migration and Business Cycles., 1925	box 4
1927 January 19; hol. 7 p.; "Are Business Cycles Disappearing?"; talk to Officers' meeting of Bankers Trust Company., 1927 January	box 4
1927 Jan [?]; mimeograph 10 p. (3 cops.) and 4 p.; part of I5C (27) and Allyn Young's criticism., 1927	box 4
1927 .March15 hol. 2 p.; BC; recessions - costs and profits., 1927	box 4
1927 Marchl7; hol. 2 TD. ; BC; recessions - costs and profits (used 3/15/27), 1927	box 4
1927 :March22 hol. 2 p.; BC; recession - costs, price rigidities (used 3/17/27)., 1927	box 4
1927 March24 hol. 4 p.; BC; recession - abstract of theoretical argument; consumption (Stamp, Kuczynski, Lederer) (used 3/22/27), 1927	box 4
1927 March29 hol. 3 p.; BC; recession - Foster and Catchings; attached - underconsumption model., 1927	box 4

1927 .March31 hol. 2 p.; BC; recession - underconsumption and other theories - Hull, Rorty (used $3/29/27 4/5/27$ )., 1927, $3/29/27$	box 4
1927 April5; hol. 1 p.; EC; recession - cycle theories., 1927	box 4
1927 April7; hol. 4 p.; BC; recession - other theories and own., 1927	box 4
1927 April28 carbon ns H p.; cop. 2 p.; transcription of WCM address "Plans for Stabilizing Business"., 1927	box 4
1927 May [?]; carbon ms 12 p.; "Guidance of Economic Activity"; from BC (27)., 1927 May	box 4
1927 October to January 1923 mimeograph 2 p.; BC; list of lectures., 1927 October, January 1923	box 4
1927 October27 hol. 1 p.; BC; 9th lecture; analytical description of cycle., 1927	box 4
1927 November l; hol. 5 p.; EC; revival - secular trend, inventory acceleration (relation of purchases to sales)., 1927 November	box 4
1927 [November8th; hol. 25 p.; revival - inventories; statistics and policy., 1927	box 4
1927 November15 hol. 5 p.; mimeograph ns 2 p. [incomplete]; BC; 12th lecture; revival - purchase and sales policies, acceleration., 1927	box 4
1927 November17 hol. 13 p.; mimeograph ms 8 p.; revival - purchases and sales - inventories(used 11/15/27)., 1927	box 4
1927 November22 [and later]; hol. 17 p.; mimeograph ms 7 p.; BC; recession, depression and revival - purchases and sales, inventories, production, consumption, demand and income, prices; attached - tables on purchasing power and cost of living (used 11/17/27)., 1927	box 4
1927 November29 mimeograph ms 8 p.; BC; recession - inventories, production, exchange, consumers' demand and income (used 11/22/27)., 1927	box 4
1927 December6; mimeograph ms 8 p.; BC; 16th lecture; depression - consumption and income (used 11/29/27)., 1927	box 4
1927 December3; mimeograph as 8 p.; BC; Depression - retail sales (used 12/6/27)., 1927	box 4
1927 December 13; mimeograph as 8 p.; BC; depression and revival - price fluctuations, price and overhead costs (used 12/8/27)., 1927 December	box 4
1927 December15 mimeograph ms 6 p.; BC; revival - prices (used 12/13/27)., 1927	box 4

1927 December20 hol. 9 p.; mimeograph ms 7 p.; EC; 20th lecture; revival prices, sales, financial aspects, anticipated profits; attached Snyder indices (used 12/15/28)., 1927	box 4	
1928 January5; hol. 5 p.; mimeograph ms 8 p.; BC; revival – summary; psychological factors, construction, petroleum (used 12/20/27)., 1928	box 5	
1928 January10 mimeograph ms 8 p.; 3C; agriculture (used 1/5/28)., 1928	box 5	
1923 January12 mimeograph ms 3 p.; BC; public utilities, entertainment, revival theory (used 1/10/28)., 1923	box 5	
1928 January 17; hol. 2 p.; mimeograph 8 p.; BC; 24th lecture; recession - checks on prosperity (used 1/19/23)., 1928 January	box 5	
1928 January19 hol. 6 p.; mimeograph 6 p.; BC; recovery - consumption, Pollok Foundation, Martin, own theory., 1928	box 5	
1928 January24 mimeograph 9 p.; BC'; 26th lecture: recession - consumption, Snyder, Leder, own theory., 1928	box 5	
1928 March19 hol. 5 p.; cop. 8 p.; "Research into Business Cycles"; talk to Rockefeller Foundation Luncheon., 1928	box 5	
1928 March31 hol. 2 p.; effects of a cycle on its successor, relation of stocks to current activity., 1928	box 5	
1928 [?]; typed ID.; 3C; list of students and time series examined, 1928	box 5	
1929 December27 hol. 2 p.; "Appraisal of Economic Forecasts"; talk at ASA meeting., 1929	box 5	
1929 [?]; carbon ms 6 p.; account of NB progress on cycle study in 1928., 1929	box 5	
[1929 ?]; printed 1 p.; review of NB survey.	box 5	folder B160
1930 March10 carbon ms;10 p.; "Studies of Economic Fluctuations and the Technique of Balance"; memorandum for Committee on Current Economic Changes [?]., 1930	box 5	
1930 December l; hol. 5 p.; Rand School lecture on business cycles definition, process, control., 1930 December	box 5	
[1930 ?]; printed 1 p.; review of WCM "Industrial Equilibrium in a Business Economy".	box 5	
1931 April24 carbon ms 5 p.; "Discussion: Causes of "- Depression" (revised .May 9 & 11), 1931	box 5	
1931 April29 typed ms 17 p.; "Business stabilization*"; address to National Chamber of Commerce meeting (published as "That is Stabilization?")., 1931	box 5	
1931 November2; hol. 6 p.; "Depression of 1929-31"; talk to Oxford Political and Economic Society., 1931	box 5	

1932 January 13; hol. 2 p.; BC (Oxford); 1st lecture; course plans, own and others' work., 1932 January	box 5
1932 January 25; hol. 5 p.; BC; concept of cycle, theoretical approaches., 1932 January	box 5
1932 Jan [?]; hol. 1 p.; BC; list of students., 1932	box 5
1932 February l; hol. 1 p.; BC; theories and statistics, tine series analysis,, 1932 February	box 5
1932 February8; hol. 2 p.; BC; time series analysis, N3 technique, attached - diagram., 1932	box 5
1932 February 15,22, 29; hol. 1 p.; BC; NB technique., 1932 February	box 5
1932 Feb[9?]; hol. 4 p.; "Depression in the U. S. Club of Oxford., 1932	box 5
1932 February25 hol. 9 p.; "Economic Situation in the U.S."; address to Royal Institute of Economic Affairs., 1932	box 5
1932 March4; hol. 11 p.; "Trade Cycle of 1923-32 in the U.S."; talk at Cambridge; J. Wade, secular movements, random disturbances, cycles 1913-21, 1922-27, 1923-32, revival., 1932	box 5
1932 March7; hol. 12 p.; "Trade Cycle of 1928-32"; (Cambridge talk); revival and expansion, recession, Hoover., 1932	box 5
1932 March9; hol. 15 p.; "Trade Cycle of 1928-32"; (Cambridge talk); expansion, contraction, world movements, government control of cycle, evaluation., 1932	box 5
1932 April26 (1); hol. 8 p.; "Organization of NBER Study of Current Depression"; talk to Oxford economics tutors., 1932	box 5
1932 April26 (2); hol. 2 p.; 3C; course plans - NB technique, assignments, 1932	box 5
1932 April23 hol. 4 p.; BC; assignments., 1932	box 5
1932 May 5; hol. 1 p.; BC; assignments., 1932 May	box 5
1932 May 7 ; hol. 30 p.; "Is There a Trade Cycle?"; talk to Oxford Political Economy Club., 1932 May 7	box 5
1932 May 12; hol. 1 p.; BC; assignments., 1932 May	box 5
1932 May 19; hol. 1 p.; EC; assignments., 1932 May	box 5
1932 Jun 2; hol. 4 p.; EC; final lecture;; work of class - list of series, NB approach - relation to theory., 1932	box 5
1933 Feb 25; hol. 2 p.; transcript with questions and replies, 32 p.; "Types of Explanations of Business Cycles"; talk to Sunday Breakfast Club., 1933	box 5

1933 Jun 6; hol. 7 p.; excerpt copy 2 p.; "What Economics Measures are Necessary to Deal Adequately with the Depression and what Political Steps must be Taken to Put Them into Effect?", 1933	box 5
1937 Jan 4; hol 5 p; carbon ms 7 p; "Production Cycles: Can they be Controlled?" talk and Questions at Institute of Rural Economics,' Rutgers university., 1937	box 5
1937 Jan 14; see 1/14/37 A., 1937, 1/14/37	box 5
1937 Mar 3; hol 5 p; BC; prices - :Mills and Tintner., 1937	box 5
1937 Mar 24; hol 5 p; EC; time series analysis (used 10/17/37), 1937	box 5
1937 Apr 15; hol 6 p; cop 5 p; "Current Expansion in American Business"; talk to Council on Foreign Relations., 1937	box 5
1937 Sep 25; 6 p; BC; 1st lecture; course plans, cycle concept, N3 aims, own BC (13)., 1937	box 5
1937 Sep 30; hol. 5 p; BC; cycle theory, definition, CI3 approach reference cycles (used 10/7/37)., 1937	box 5
1937 Oct 5 & 12; hol 1 p; EC; 2d and 3d lectures; time series analysis., 1937	box 5
1937 [Oct 7]; 1 p; BC; KB approach - general, reference, and specific cycles., 1937	box 5
1937 [Oct 14]; 1 p; BC; 4th lecture; M3, traditional time series analysis., 1937	box 5
1937 Oct 21; hol 5 p.; BC; NB approach, assignments, interpretations and tests., 1937	box 5
1937 Oct 28; hol 5 p; BC; NB approach - interpretations and tests., 1937	box 5
1937 Oct 28 & Nov 4; hol 2 p; BC; assignments., 1937	box 5
1937 No4 4, 7; hol 5 p.; BC; N3 approach - interpretations and texts., 1937	box 5
1937 November 11; hol 5 p; BC; 9th lecture; EC; NB approach - interpretations and tests., 1937 November	box 5
1937 Dec 1; printed 4 p; ASA meeting program; note on WCM 1937 contribution., 1937, 1937	box 5
1937 Dec 30 hol 1 p; notes on SSRC meeting on social aspects of the depression., 1937	box 5
1938 [Jan or Feb ?]; mimeograph 1 p; BC; examination., 1938	box 5
1938 May 12; hol 6 p; BC; final lecture; N3 approach – own theory of cycle., 1938 May	box 5

1938 Sep 29; hol 4 p; BC; 1st lecture; course plans, contemporary approaches to cycle (used 9/2S/E3)., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 6; hol 5 p; BC; contemporary approaches, assignments., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 11; hol 3 p; EC; time series analysis, structural and equilibrating changes., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 27 (1); typed ms 9 p; SC; review of A. Adams' Analyses of Business Cycles by Partlan, Yeager (students)., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 27 (2); typed as 5 p; reviews of E. Bratt's Business Cycles and Forecasting by Carey, Adamson., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 27 (3); typed as 9 p; reviews of P. Douglas' Controlling Depressions by Moss, Lutzker., 1938	box 5
1938 October27 (4); typed 4 p; review of I. Fisher's Booms and Depressions by Emroch., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 27 (5); typed 6 p; reviews of W. Person' Forecasting Business Cycles by Gustafson and Gould., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 27 (6); typed 1 p; review of J.M. Clark's Strategic Factors in Business Cycles by Finkelstein., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 27 (7); typed 5 p; review of J. Schumpeter's Theory of Economic Development by Tschebotareff., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 27 (8); typed 6 p; review of S. Lundberg's Theory of Economic Expansion, 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 27 (9); review of J.M. Keynes' General Theory by Merriwether (with 2 copies of selected quotes)., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 27 (10); typed 9 p; reviews of R.Harrod's Trade Cycle by Schweitzer and Kidner., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct 27 (11); 42 p; reviews of G. Haberler's Prosperity and Depression by de Pazos y Roque (2 drafts), Oxenfeldt, Schweitzer, Pascole., 1938	box 5
1938 Oct [?]; hol 1 p; BC; list of students and assignments., 1938	box 5
1938 Nov 5; hol 1 p; BC; assignments, cycle theories., 1938	box 5
1938 Novemberl7; hol. 2 p; BC; cycle theories and total view., 1938	box 5
1938 Nov 17 and December 1; hol 1 p; BC; cycle theories and WCM theory., 1938	box 5
1938 Dec 1, 8; hol ;l p; BC; cycle theories, Tinbergen's tests., 1938	box 5
1938 Dec 15; hol 2 p; BC; cumulation of expansion - assignments; consumers durables and expansion (used $1/5/39$ )., 1938	box 5

1939 Jan 5; see 12/15/38., 1939	box 5
1939 January12 19, February l; 1 p. ; BC; cumulation of expansion consumers' durables and semi-durables, wages, installment selling, equilibrium., 1939	box 5
1939 Feb 23; 2 p; BC; problems of economic balance and maladjustment,, 1939	box 5
1939 May 13; 2 p; BC; final lecture: NB approach and theory, NB plans., 1939 May	box 5
1939 Oct 5; 2 p; BC; 2d lecture; cycle theories - Habeler; equilibrium (used 10/3/40)., 1939	box 5
1939 Oct 9; typed 1 p; list of students., 1939	box 5
1939 October 10, 17; hol 6 p; EC; time series analysis., 1939 October	box 5
1939 Oct 12:; hol 1 p; BC; equilibrium and cycles, cumulative forces., 1939	box 5
1939 Oct 14; hol 1 p; cycles and locational shifts of industries; Kozelka, Grove, Universities - NB Committee., 1939	box 5
1939 Oct 19; hol 2 p; BC; 4th lecture: equilibrium (used 10/10/40)., 1939	box 5
1939 Oct 23; hol 1 p; 5C; expansion and balance (used 10/10/40)., 1939	box 5
1939 Nov 2; hol 4 p; BC; assignments, expansion and balance, price and output imbalances (used 10/10/40)., 1939	box 5
1953 Nov 9; hol 2 p; BC; expansion and adjustments., 1953	box 5
1939 Nov 18; hol 2 p; BC; 8th lecture; adjustment capacity and limits., 1939	box 5
1939 November16 30; hol 1 p; 5C; theories and tests, list of theories., 1939	box 5
1939 Dec 7; hol 3 p; BC; 10th lecture; prospective profits, money economy., 1939	box 5
1940 Jan 4; hol 1 p; BC; 12th lecture; cycle theories and testing (used 12/7/39)., 1940	box 6
1940 Jan 6; typed ms 3 p; "Memorandum to the Business Cycles Staff"; on series compilation and analysis progress., 1940	box 6
1940 Jan l5; hol 2 p; BC; cycle analysis - multiple correlation., 1940	box 6
1940 Jan 13; hol 2 p; 3C; cycle analysis and multiple correlation, testing theories (used 2/8/40)., 1940	box 6

1940 Feb 22; hol 3 p [incomplete]; BC; business at expansion beginning consumer indebtedness., 1940	box 6
1940 Feb 23; hol 3 p; BC; expansion beginning, consumer indebtedness., 1940	box 6
1940 April22 hol 9 p; EC; tables - reference cycle wholesale prices and production, tilling of specific cycle turns., 1940	box 6
1940 Apr 26-7; hol 3 p; BC; business at expansion beginning, channels of expansion., 1940	box 6
1940 Apr 27; hol 3 p; BC; cumulation of expansion - timing., 1940	box 6
1940 Apr [?]; hol 1 p; chart - rates of change of various series distribution., 1940	box 6
1940 May 2; hol 2 p; BC; expansion - tiding (used 5/3/40)., 1940 May	box 6
1940 May 3, 8, 9; hol 5 p; BC; tables: prices and production - expansion patterns., 1940 May	box 6
1940 May 5; hol 2 p; BC; recession., 1940 May	box 6
1940 May 13; hol 4 p; BC; recession statistics., 1940 May	box 6
1940 May 16; hol 5 p; BC; recession., 1940 May	box 6
1940 May 17; hol 5 p; cop 3 p; talk on SB work to meeting of NB Directors., 1940 May	box 6
1940 Sep 26; hol 3 p; BC; 1st lecture; 3 approaches to cycles, course plans., 1940	box 6
1940 Sep [?]; typed 1 p; BC; list of students., 1940	box 6
1940 Oct 3; see 10/5/39 B., 1940, 10/5/39	box 6
1940 Oct 4; see 10/4/40 X., 1940, 10/4/40	box 6
1940 Oct 10; hol 2 p; BC; cycles and equilibrium., 1940	box 6
1940 Oct 10; see 10/19/39 B, 10/26/39 B, 1940, 10/19/39, 10/26/39	box 6
1940 Oct 17; hol 6 p; BC; balance and adjustments, price system and profits, equilibrium, cumulative movements., 1940	box 6
1940 Oct 24; hol 2 p; BC; 5th lecture; tests of theory, Mill on deduction and induction (used 10/31/40)., 1940	box 6
1940 Nov 6; hol 4 p; BC; NB work, starting point, rates of change tabulation., 1940	box 6
1940 Nov 7; hol 1 p; BC; empirical laws, observation and theory, cycles 1914-38 and differences, non-cyclic forces (used 10/31/40)., 1940	box 6

1940 Nov 9; hol 7 p; BC; stages I-II changes (used 11/10/40)., 1940	box 6
1940 Nov 11; hol 2 p; 3C; tables: grouping of series, rates of change I-II,, 1940	box 6
1940 Nov 14; hol 6 p; BC; time series analysis, Schumpeter, formal and causal analysis, NB technique (used $11/28/40$ 12/5/40, 12/12/40)., 1940, 11/28/40	box 6
1940 November155- hol 5 p; tables and charts of average reference cycle behavior of various series., 1940	box 6
1940 Nov 16; hol 1 p; 3C; tables: grouping of Series, rates of change I-II,, 1940	box 6
1940 Nov 17; hol 12 p; BC; expansion - changes I-II by groups., 1940	box 6
1940 Nov 13; hol 5 p; 3C; I-II changes - conclusions; starting point., 1940	box 6
1940 November 25; hol 1 p; BC; starting point in analysis., 1940 November	box 6
1940 Dec 13; mimeograph ms 33 p; "Objectives of Business Cycle Research"; address at Rutgers University anniversary celebration: with addresses and comments by A. Loveday, Graham, W. Riefler and consents by A.Burns and Fetter., 1940	box 6
1940 [?]; hol 12 p; tables of price and production cycles timing., 1940	box 6
1941 Jan 9, 16; hol 1 p; BC; 12th lecture; NB technique and theory; assignments., 1941	box 6
1941 February to May; hol 1 p; EC; outline of lectures., 1941 February	box 6
1941 Feb 6; hol 4 p; BC; course plans, general view of cycles., 1941	box 6
1941 Feb 10; hol 1 p; table: reference cycle rates of change., 1941	box 6
1941 Feb 15; hol 4 p; BC; varieties of cycle behavior, money economy, table of amplitudes., 1941	box 6
1941 Feb 27; hol 8 p; BC; average cycle, theory and experience, exogenous and endogenous theories, static and dynamic theory, factor interrelationships, prospective profits, continuity of cycle., 1941	box 6
1941 Mar 2; hol 4 p; I-II banking series changes., 1941	box 6
1941 Mar 5, 9; hol 4 p; I-II production and sales changes.,	box 6

box 6
box 6
box 6
box 6 box 6
box 6

1941 May 17; hol 1 p; table: rates of exchange comparison of groups of series I-II and IV-V., 1941 May	box 6
1941 May 21; hol 9 p; business cycles staff meeting; aim in BC course, methods, general results of studies, series differences and conformities, 1941 May	box 6
1942 Sept 24; hol 10 p; 1st lecture; course plans, history of cycles, recurrence, economic causes and theories, future recurrence (used 9/30/45)9, 1942	box 6
1942 Oct 1; hol 3 p; 3C definitions, theories, NB technique (used 10/7/45)., 1942	box 6
1942 Nov 12, 19, Dec 3; hol 2 p; BC; 8th, 9th, 10th lectures; NB approach., 1942	box 6
1942 Dec 17; hol 3 p;5C; 12th lecture; NB technique, reference dates (used ?/?/43)., 1942	box 6
1945 Jan 7; hol 3 p; BC; NB technique., 1945	box 6
1945 hol 4 p; BC; NB technique. (January14), 1945	box 6
1943 Feb 4; hol 4 p; BC; 14th lecture; course plans, cycle length differences, theory and statistical and historical approaches., 1943	box 6
1943 Feb 4, 11; hol 1 p; BC; N3 technique., 1943	box 6
1943 Feb 11; hol 3 p; BC; NB approach, specific cycles., 1943	box 6
1943 Feb 18; hol 3 p; BC; KB technique, specific cycles (used 2/11/43)., 1943	box 6
1943 Feb 25; hol 4 p; BC; 17th lecture; NB technique, specific cycles (used 2/18/45 3/4/45), 1943, 2/18/45	box 6
1943 Mar 4; hol 5 p; BC; NB technique, specific and reference cycles, conformity., 1943	box 6
1943 Mar 8; hol 1 p ; BC; table: series groups, conformity., 1943	box 6
1943 Mar 11; hol 2 p; BC; NB- technique, timing (used 3/4/43)., 1943	box 6
1943 Mar 18; hol 1 p; BC; NB technique., 1943	box 6
1943 Sep 30; see 9/24/42., 1943	box 6
1943 Oct 7; hol 14 p; "What business cycles are"; talk to Century Club economists., 1943	box 6
1943 Oct 7; see 10/1/42., 1943	box 6
1943 Oct 14; hol 3 p; BC; 3d lecture; reference dates, cycle theories, 1943	box 6

theories., 1943

1943 Oct 21; hol l p; BC; cycle theories - Haberler (used 10/14/43)., 1943	box 6	
1943 Oct 28; hol 6 p; BC; statistical approach., 1943	box 6	
1943 Nov 4; hol 3 p; BC; 6th lecture; time series analysis (used $11/11/43$ ), 1943	box 6	
1945 Nov 18; hol 1 p; BC; time series synthesis, Harvard technique., 1945	box 6	
1945 Dec 2; hol 2 p; BC; 9th lecture; wise series synthesis., 1945	box 6	
1943 Dec 9 to Feb 17, 1944;1 p.; BC; NB technique., 1943	box 6	
1944 Dec 13; hol 2 p; "The' causes of recessions"., 1944	box 6	
1946 October 14; printed 3 p.; review by G. Soule of MBC, 1946 October	box 6	
1. hol 1 p; table: expansion to revival changes (various series)	box 33	folder B29
2. hol 5 p; notes and table: order of troughs in 1920-21, financial readjustments.	box 33	folder B30
2. hol 1 p; suggestion on non-fluctuating series (Persons, Ogburn).	box 33	folder B31
1942 Oct 23; hol 3 p; BC; 6th lecture; equilibrium., 1942	box 33	
4. hol 1p.; business cycles and rapidly growing industries.	box 33	folder B32
5. hol 1 p; notes on Slichter's report on employment for SSRC [by WCM?].	box 33	folder B165
6. hol 1 p; table: leads and legs at revival.	box 33	folder B33
7. hol 1 p; method of computing lags.	box 33	folder B34
8. hol 1 p; purchasing power expansion and production increases in revival.	box 33	folder B37
9 hol 1 p; workingman money stocks in prosperity and depression.	box 33	folder B36
10. hol 1 p; lag in incomes behind money volumes of production.	box 33	folder B40
11. hol 1 p; reference cycle patterns of non-conforming cycles.	box 33	folder B41
12. hol 3 p; charts: reference cycle patterns of pig iron production 1885-1927.	box 33	folder B42
13. typed 1 p; funds available for saving and investment in 1919 (D. Friday)., 1919	box 33	folder B43

14 carbon, typed, hol 9 p; statistics on consumption (family budgets), prices (index numbers) in U.S. and Britain [part for MUIN?].	box 33	folder B166
15 hol 1 p; list of series and series groupings.	box 33	folder B44
16. hol 9 p; table: references, trough average leads and lags.	box 33	folder B45
17 hol 9 p; tables: inter- and intra-cyclical amplitude comparisons revival (averages and individual series).	box 33	folder B46
18 hol 1 p; cycle causes - specific cycle approach.	box 33	folder B47
19. typed 6 p; condition of national banks 1882-1914.	box 33	folder B48
20 typed ms 4 p; 113 "Summary of Price Classifications, Measures of Price Behavior, and Index Numbers of Wholesale Prices".	box 33	folder B49
21. carbon ms 26 p; Foreword to Russian translation of Recent Economic Changes by G. Safarov.	box 33	folder B50
22 hol 1 p; notes for rewriting (of J5C (27)?) - conditions of businesses (K. Dennison), monetary circulation.	box 33	folder B52
23 hol 1 p; notes on business administration, H. Dennison [for BC (27)?).	box 33	folder B53
24 1 p; notes and queries on various series; for or from A.Burns.	box 33	folder B305
25 typed 1 p; contents list of A. Atchinstein's Introduction to Business Cycles; notes by LSM and "G.M."	box 33	folder B54
26. hol 1 p; demand for cash in prosperity, hoards in early depression.	box 33	folder B55
27 mimeographed 27 p; NB reference dates, number of months in stages, inter-stage intervals, trough - mid expansion - peak - mid contraction intervals (for U.S., Great Britain, France, Germany.)	box 33	folder B56
28. hol 1 p; note [for EC(27)?] - profits and costs of production; Knauth.	box 33	folder B57
29. 1 p; control of business cycles.	box 33	folder B303
30. 4 p; "II Current Theories of Business Cycles; (1) Theories which Stress the Influence of the Weather".	box 33	folder B58
31. hol 1 p; notes - "Volume III"; interest and investment; cycles and long waves.	box 33	folder B59
32. [1906 ?]; hol 17 p; topics to be investigated in connection with study of business cycle 1890-1906 list of students and assignments., 1890-1906	box 33	folder B27
33. [before 1913]; hol 1 p; prices of producers1 goods.	box 33	folder B200
34. [before 1913]; hol 2 p; list of price series for fluctuation comparisons.	box 33	folder B201

35. [before 1913]; hol 1 p; directions for making comparisons of relative prices of raw and manufactured products.	box 33	folder B202
36. [before 1913]; hol 2 p; lecture notes; prices of raw materials.	box 33	folder B203
37. [before 1913]; hol 12 p; lecture notes; transition prices; attached statistics on railroad finances.	box 33	folder B204
38. [before 1913]; hol 5 p; early English crises.	box 33	folder B304
39. [("circa 1923"); hol 19 p; "Credit Ratios and Business Cycles"; talk to Robert Morris Associates.	box 33	folder B28
40. [after 1956]; carbon 9 p; accounts of railways and utilities for 1935 and 1956., 1935	box 33	folder B254
41. [after 1959]; typed 2 p; description of data collection methods of J.C. Neilson Company. WCM notes on his reading and excerpted reviews and notices; undated.	box 33	folder B256
42. 1 p; abstract of M. Abramovitz: "Monopolistic Selling in a Changing Economy".	box 33	folder B99
43. 27 p; abstracts on A. Aftalion: cycles and - failures, industrial concentration investment, producers1 and consumers1 goods, supply and demand, pauperism, industrial accidents, wages, interest rates, industry differences, money costs, productivity, prices, general overproduction, cycle causes; abstract –Aftalion's theory.	box 33	folder B100
44. printed 1 p; notice, W. Albig: "Recession in Industry Affects School Savings Banking."	box 33	folder B101
44. printed 1 p; review, LAmoroso: I Barometri Economici.	box 33	folder B101
44. printed 1 p; review, B. Anderson: "Two New Eras' Compared".	box 33	folder B101
44. hol 1 p; abstract of Anderson: increase of demand at end of depression from manuscript).	box 33	folder B101
44. printed 1 p; review, S. Andrew and E. Flinn :"Appraisal of Economic Forecasts".	box 33	folder B101
44. printed 1 p; review, E. Andreich: Critique des Méthodes.	box 33	folder B101
45. printed 1 p; review, E. Axe and R. Houghton: "Records Show that Business Recoveries Precede Commodity Price Index".	box 33	folder B102
45. printed 1 p; review, R. Bachi: La Politica della Congiuntura.	box 33	folder B102
45. printed 1 p; review, J. Badert Arbeitsplanung und Arbeitsvorbereitung.	box 33	folder B102

45. printed 1 p; review, Banco de la Nacion Argentina: "Present Cycle of Railroad Activity".	box 33	folder B102
45. printed 1 p; review;, J. Barnes: Facing the Larger Problems of Business Management	box 33	folder B102
45 printed 1 p; review, Baudhuin: L'evolution Economicue de la Belgicue.	box 33	folder B102
45 p; abstract of H. Belshaw: "Profit Cycle in Agriculture"	box 33	folder B103
47 printed and hol 2 p; quote by V. Berridge: turning points - price and other series and secular trend; review: "Employment and the Buying Power of Consumers"	box 33	folder B103
46. printed 1 p; review, G. Bielschowsky:" Business fluctuations and Public Works".	box 33	folder B103
46. hol 1 p; quotes by L. Birch from "Theory of Overproduction".	box 33	folder B103
46. printed 1 p; review, O. Blackett: "Measures of Business Conditions in Michigan".	box 33	folder B103
46. hol 4 p; quotes and abstracts on Bonmation: cycle theory, long price waves, consumer goods price fall lead.	box 33	folder B103
47 typed and hol 3 p; quotes and reference to A. Bowley: "Relation Between Wholesale and Retail Prices since the War".	box 33	folder B104
47. printed 1 p; review, H. Brasch: "Realignment of German Business in the World Market."	box 33	folder B104
47 printed 1 p.; review, C Brossel: "Crisis in the Congo."	box 33	folder B104
47. printed 1 p; review, A.Burns: "Duration of Business Cycles".	box 33	folder B104
47. printed 1 p; review: "Business Conditions in Victoria" (anon.).	box 33	folder B104
47 printed 1 p; review, V. Bychelberg: "Domestic Sales as an Index of Business Conditions."	box 33	folder B104
48. printed 1 p; review, L.C.: "Crisis".	box 33	folder B105
48. hol 1 p; abstract of P. Cabot: "Interest Rates and Utility Stock Prices".	box 33	folder B105
48. carbon 1 p; quotes by J. Cardoza: crisis of 1837.	box 33	folder B105
47. hol 11 p; quotes and abstracts on G. Cassel: cycles and incomes and savings, interest rates and pig iron output, permanency of cycles, interest rate on German bonds, wagearners' demand elasticity for clothing, theory of cycles.	box 33	folder B106
50. printed 1 p; review (unsigned): "Changes in Pittsburgh's Business Conditions - Some Barometers".	box 33	folder B107

50. printed 1 p; review, S. Chase: "Enemy of Prosperity".

## Wesley Clair Mitchell papers 4079117

	box 33	folder B107
50. 1 p; abstract of P. Cherrington: "Some commercial Aspects of Styles and Fashions".	box 33	folder Bl07
50. printed 2 p; review, P. Christodulopulos: "Financing of the Beginning of Prosperity", "Cyclical Fluctuations and Stocks."	box 33	folder B107
51. typed 37 p; quotes by J.M. Clark: cycle remedies, price stabilization, supply and demand equilibrium, cycle and material and overhead costs, unemployment, credit, farming, capital, expenditures, labor as overhead, merchants' expenses, price changes and inventories, transportation, employment fluctuations and business size, labor efficiency in depression, railroad overhead, "sunshine movements".	box 33	folder B108
52. typed 1 p; abstract of H. Clough: weather cycle.	box 33	folder B109
52. printed 2 p; reviews, A Cole: "Statistical Background of the Crisis of 1857", "Statistical Background of the Crisis Period 1837-42".	box 33	folder B109
52. 1 p; quote by J. Commons: bank credit.	box 33	folder B109
52. hol 1 p. quote by J. Commons, H. McCracken, W. Zeuch from: "Secular Trends and Business Cycles".	box 33	folder B109
52. hol 2 p; abstract of H. Coonley: "Contraction of an Industry in the Business Cycle".	box 33	folder B109
52. hol and typed 8 p; quotes by M.M. Copeland: producers' and consumers' goods, operating expenses statistics, consumers' habits and marketing	box 33	folder B109
53. printed 1 p; review, G. Cox: "Another Year of Business Forecasts".	box 33	folder B110
53. hol 6 p; abstracts and quotes by W. Crum and H. Vanderblue: coal mining, banks, manufacturing, public utilities - and business cycle.	box 33	folder B110
53. hol 2 p; abstract of D'Abernon: "German Currency".	box 33	folder B110
53. 1 p; abstract of L. de Bernonville: Budgets de Families.	box 33	folder B110
53. hol 1 p; reference to 20th century Fund's: "Debt Adjustment Study".	box 33	folder B110
53. printed 1 p; review, L; Delgado: "Economic Cycles".	box 33	folder B110
53. printed 1 p; review, G. Demaria: "Studies of Economic Dynamics".	box 33	folder B110
53. 1 p; reference to H. Dennison: "Management and the Business Cycle" (Tp examination on back).	box 33	folder B110
54. printed 1 p; review, A. Dent: "Economics Research Work".	box 33	folder B150

54. hol and typed 5 p; abstracts, quotes, reference to A. Dewing: "Investment and the Industrial Cycle", "Creditors' Committee Receiverships", "Role of Economic Profits in the Return on Investments"	box 33	folder Bl50
54. typed 2 p; quote by Dibblee: cycles and firm size.	box 33	folder B150
54. 1 p; abstract of Senate Document: "Distributed and Undistributed Profits of corporations."	box 33	folder B150
54. printed 5 p; reviews, L. Dupriez: "Method of Computing the Line of Trend", "Method of Studying Economic Cycles and the General Cycle of Business in Belgium from 1897 to 1913", "Course of Business in Belgium from 1919 to 1929"., 1897, 1919	box 33	folder B150
54. 1 p; reference to W. Eiteman [?]: "Economics of Brokers"	box 33	folder B150
54. printed 1 D; review, D. Ellsworth: "Business Index Declines Sharply"	box 33	folder B150
55. typed 17 p; R. Engberg's indexes of agricultural fluctuations.	box 33	folder B111
56. 1 p; abstract of M. England: "Fisher's Theory of Crises", "Promotion as the Cause of Crises', "Economic Crises", "Analysis of the Crisis Cycle".	box 33	folder B112
56. printed 1 p; review, A. Espinosa: "Italian Economic Indices at the End of 1926".	box 33	folder B112
56. 1 p; abstract of M. Ezekiel: "Cobweb Theorem".	box 33	folder B112
56. printed 1 p; review, 7v. Foster and W. Catching: "Hissing Market".	box 33	folder B112
56. typed 4 p; quotes by C. Fraser: retail and wholesale operating costs.	box 33	folder B112
56. hol & printed 2 p; quote by E. Frickey: stock and commodity prices and interest rate; review: "Statistical Study of Bank Clearings 1875-1914".	box 33	folder B112
57. printed 1 p; review, A. Carino-Canina: "Economic Cycles".	box 33	folder B113
57. printed 1 p; review, W. Grabski: "Business Cycles, Crises, and Economic Development."	box 33	folder B113
57. printed l p; notice, E. Granovskii: "Theory of Economic Cycles According to 'Soviet' Bourgeois Economists."	box 33	folder B113
57. printed 1 p; review, E. Graue: "Relationships of Business Activity to Agriculture".	box 33	folder B113
57. hol 1 P; abstract of C. Griffin: "Evolution of the Automobile Market".	box 33	folder B113
57 printed 1 p; review of C. Guilleband: "West Indian Sugar Crises 1800-1930"	box 33	folder B113

58. printed 2 p; reviews: A. Gutfeld: "Statistical Analysis of Sales", "Economic Forecasting".	box 33	folder B114
58 printed 1 p; review, A. Hahn: "Stabilization of Business in Germany".	box 33	folder B114
58. hol 3 p; abstracts of L. Hall: "Relative Intensities of Secular, Cyclical, and Seasonal Fluctuations", Banking Cycles.	box 33	folder B114
59. hol 9 p; abstracts and quotes by C. Hardy: theory of cycles, cost of living rise and income, depression efficiency, different industries and the cycle, equipment length of life, raw material price fluctuations, influence of profit margins.	box 33	folder B115
59. typed 2 p; quotes by D. Harkness from "Agriculture and the Price Level".	box 33	folder B115
59. printed 1 p; review by A. Hansen, H. Hastings: Costs and Profits.	box 33	folder B115
59. printed & hol 6 p; quotes by R. Hawtrey: method, Webb's depression remedy, interest rates and international gold movements, interest and traders, cycle in France.	box 33	folder B115
59. printed 1 p; review, W Hay: "Consequences of mistaking Cyclical Expansion for longtime growth."	box 33	folder B115
59. printed 1 p; notice, H. van Hensbergen's "Notes from the History of Crisis Theories".	box 33	folder B115
59. printed 2 p; reviews, A. Herzenstein: "Do Long Time Business Cycles Exist?", "Capitalist Business Cycle in Marxian Light".	box 33	folder B115
60. printed 1 p; review, J. Hollander: "Panics and Pools".	box 33	folder B1156
60. printed 1 p; review, E. Hope: "Livestock Cycles in Canada".	box 33	folder B116
60. hol and printed 4 p; abstracts and quotes by J. Hubbard: "Building Construction in Recent Years", "Recent Developments in Federal Reserve Policy", "Open Market Money Rates",; review: "Business Volumes during Periods of Decline and Recovery".	box 33	folder B116
60. printed 1 p; review, M. Huber: "Economic Forecasting at the 18th Session of the International Institute of Statistics".	box 33	folder B116
60. Reprinted 1 p; review, S. Huberman: "Problem of Business Cycles under Conditions of Monopolistic Control".	box 33	folder B116
60. 1 p; abstract of R. Hurlin: U.S. prices 1813-1920.	box 33	folder B116
61. printed 1 p; review, M. Ignatieff: "Relationship between Circulation of Money, Business Activity and Price Movements in Russia".	box 33	folder B117

61. 1 p; abstract of M. Ingraham: "Professor H.L. Moore's Analysis of the Business Cycle".	box 33	folder B117
61. printed 1 p; review, A. Isaac: "Investigation of Business Cycles from the Standpoint of the Study of Business Administration."	box 33	folder B117
61. hol & typed 4 p; abstract of H. S. Jevons1: on W. S. Jevons' sunspot theory; reference: Causes of Unemployment.	box 33	folder B117
61. printed 1 p; review, C. Keller: "Barometer of the Business Cycle".	box 33	folder B117
62. printed 1 p; review, J. Kemenyffi: "Concerning the Possibility and Desirability of Business Without Cycles".	box 33	folder B118
62. printed 1 p; review, M. Kemper: "Economic Barometer, Business Cycle Analysis, and the Central Bureau of Statistics".	box 33	folder B118
62. printed 1 p; review, W. King: "Is There a Business Cycle?"	box 33	folder B118
62. and printed 3 p; abstract of J.M. Keynes: "Colwyn Report on National Debt and Taxation"; reviews: "Great Slump of 1930", Great Crisis of 1930".	box 33	folder B118
62. printed 1 p; review: N. Kondratieff: "Price Dynamics of Industrial and Agricultural Goods".	box 33	folder B118
62. printed 1 p; review, J. Kuczynski: "Business and Stock Market Conditions."	box 33	folder B118
63. printed 1 p; review, L. Kuvin: "Productive Overcapacity".	box 33	folder B119
63. 1 p; abstract of S. Kuznets: theory of business cycles.	box 33	folder B119
63. typed & printed 3 p; abstract of A. Lansburgh: "Excitants to Crises"; review: "Deflected Development of Business Conditions".	box 33	folder B119
63. 1 p; abstract of Lavington: "An Approach to the Theory of Business Cycles".	box 33	folder B119
63. printed 1 p; review, W. Lavonius: "Prosperity and Hard Times; the Nature of Economic Changes in the Life of Finland".	box 33	folder B119
63. printed 1 p; review, E. Lederer: "Limitation of Artificial Credit".	box 33	folder B119
64. 1 p; abstract of A. Lerner: saving - investment equilibrium.	box 33	folder B120
64. printed 1 p; review (unsigned): "L'evolution de la Crise Economique en Septembre 1930".	box 33	folder B120
64. printed 1 p; review, H. Lichtenberger: "Financial Difficulties of Germany".	box 33	folder B120
	D0x 33	

64. hol 1 p; quote by E. Lincoln: "Sales and Orders Indices and Forecasting".	box 33	folder B120
64. printed 2 p; reviews, E. Lipinski: "Methods and Work of the Polish Institute of Research on General Business Activity", "Problem of Increase of Productive Economic Forces".	box 33	folder B120
64. 1 p; abstract of W. Louck: "Price Margins during Prosperity".	box 33	folder B120
65. printed 1 p; review K. Madhava: "Business Forecasting".	box 33	folder B121
65. printed 1 p; review L. March: "Instructive Elements for Economic Forecasts".	box 33	folder B121
65. 1 p; industrial production statistics from G. Martin: "Industrial Reconstruction of France Since the War".	box 33	folder B121
65. printed 2 p; abstract of P. Martin: "Flaw in the Price System"; notice: "Technique of balance".	box 33	folder Bl21
65. printed 1 p; review, W. McKagne: "Does Canada Follow U. S. Trends?"	box 33	folder B121
65. printed 1 p; review, G. McLaughlin: "Industrial Diversification in American cities".	box 33	folder B121
66. printed 1 p; review, A. Mendelsohn: "Problem of Business Cycles. Structure of the Marxian Theory of Business Cycles."	box 33	folder B122
66 typed 1 p; quote by E. Meredith: agriculture and business cycles.	box 33	folder B122
66 typed 3 p; quotes by H. filler: "Earlier Theories of Crises and Cycles in the U. S. "	box 33	folder B122
66. printed 1 p; review, "ills: "Some Aspects of the Price Recession of 1929-1930".	box 33	folder B122
66. 1 p; abstract of H. Mitchell: "Index of the Physical Volume of Production in Canada".	box 33	folder Bl22
66. hol 2 p; abstract of W. Mitchell: "Industrial Cost and the Business Cycle".	box 33	folder B122
66. printed 1 p; notice (unsigned): "Monetary Element in Trade Recovery".	box 33	folder Bl22
67. printed 1 p; review, B. Mourre: "Monetary Tension and Danger of a Crisis in the United States".	box 33	folder B123
67. printed 1 p; review, R. Mukerjee: "Agricultural Cycles and Sunspots".	box 33	folder B123
67. 1 p reference to E. Nasse: Die Verhüt ung der Produktionskrisen.	box 33	folder B123
67. printed 1 p; review, N. Osinski: "Economic Depression in the United States"	box 33	folder B123

67. printed 1 p; review, G. Papis: "Monetary Theory of Industrial Cycles".	box 33	folder B123
67. printed 1 PJ review, C. Pearsall: "Industrial Fluctuations in South Africa".	box 33	folder B123
67. printed 1 p; review, J. Pedersen: "Conditions requisite for the Improvement of Market Conditions".	box 33	folder B123
67. printed 1 p. review, C. Persons: Credit Expansion 1920 to 29 and its Lessons"., 1920	box 33	folder B123
68. hol 13 p; abstracts and quotes by W. Persons: lags, barometers (WCM notes for paper on prices on back), credit expansion, Federal Reserve, stock prices and interest rates and commodity prices, differences between industries, own price index, iron and steel, from "Money Rates, Bond Yields, and Security Prices".	box 33	folder Bl24
69. typed and printed 5 p; quotes by S. Pervushion from Business Conjuncture; review: "Cyclical Fluctuations in Agriculture and Industry in Russia".	box 33	folder Bl25
70. hol, typed, printed 55 p; abstracts and quotes by A. Pigou: unused saving, Snyder and price fluctuation, floating capital, producers1 and consumers1 goods, psychological factors, taste changes, industrial disputes, periodicity, crop fluctuations, price rises and expansions, amplitude variations, construction investment and English cycle, wage rigidity, depression output and outputting impulses, cycles similarity, Turgan-Baranowsky's theory, innovations, market spoiling, profit expectation variation, monetary factors, money making, secular trends - real wages, cycle remedies, general cycle theory; review: "Monetary theory of the Trade Cycle".	box 33	folder B126
71. printed 1 p; review, W. Plummer: "Effects of Installment Selling on Stability".	box 33	folder B127
71. printed 1 p; review (unsigned): Possibility of Forecasting in the Market for Household Goods".	box 33	folder B127
71. printed 1 p; review, A. van Rhym: "High Wages and Consumption".	box 33	folder B127
71 hol 1 p; quote by J. Riegel: labor efficiency.	box 33	folder B127
72. hol 17 p; abstracts and quotes by D.H. Robertson: labor efficiency, capital scarcity, consumers1 good peak lead, fashion and business cycle, Aftalion and marginal utility, consumptive industry collapse, sunspot theory, Hobson's oversaving theory, large scale production and cycle, gestation period, general cycle theory.	box 33	folder B128
73. printed 1 p; review, C. Roos: "Mathematical Theory of Price and Production Fluctuations and Economic Crises".	box 33	folder B129
73. printed 1 p; review L Ruckdeschel: "More regional and local statistics!"	box 33	folder B129

73. printed 1 p; review, M.S.: "Economic Forecasting".	box 33	folder B129
73. typed 8 p; quotes by S. Schleicher: underproduction, wastes, wage rises and employer, labor turnover and business cycle.	box 33	folder B129
74. hol, typed, printed 8 p; abstracts and quotes by J. Schumpeter: history of innovations and cycles, depressions not cause booms, Pigou's theory, general cycle theory; review: "Mitchell's Business Cycles".	box 33	folder B130
74. printed 1 p; review, P. Schwartz: "Circulation of Money and the Business Cycle".	box 33	folder B130
74. printed 1 p; review, W. Scott: "Economic Resiliency".	box 33	folder B130
74. printed 1 p; review, J. Schafer: "Explanation of the Business Cycle".	box 33	folder B130
75. printed 1 p; review, 0. Siegel: "Austrian Institute for Business Forecasting".	box 33	folder B131
75. printed 1 p; review, J. Sinz: "Business Cycle Research in Hungary".	box 33	folder B131
75. typed 3 p; abstract of J. Sismondi: article in Edinburgh Encyclopedia.	box 33	folder B131
75. printed I p; review, W. Skrzywan: "Business Barometers".	box 33	folder B131
75. 2 p; Abstract of E. Slutsky: summation of random causes as source of cyclical fluctuations (typed)	box 33	folder B131
75. printed 1 p; review, B. Smith: "Economic Explanation of a Business Forecasting Index".	box 33	folder B131
75. 2 p; abstract of E. Snow: relative importance of monetary and particular factors in business cycles.	box 33	folder B131
76. printed 12 p; abstracts and quotes by C. Snyder: price fluctuations and interest rates, normality, business failures, own list sensitive commodity prices, wholesale price secular trends; reviews: "Problem of Prosperity", "Abolishing Business Cycles and Periodic Disturbances", "New Pleasure of the Relations of Credit and Trade."	box 33	folder B132
77. printed 1 p; reviews, A. Sommer: "Significance of Structural Changes for Business Cycle Analysis", "Forecasting Business Conditions and the Private Finn", "Basic Considerations Concerning Cyclical Fluctuations in Retail Trade".	box 33	folder B133
77. printed 1 p; review, G. Soule: "Industrial Depression".	box 33	folder B1337
77. printed 1 p; review, R. Souter : "Equilibrium Economics and Business Cycle Theory".	box 33	folder B133

77. 1 p; quotes by J. Southworth: competition as cycle cause.	box 33	folder B133
77. 1 p; quotes by M. Sprague: easy credit as depression cause.	box 33	folder B133
77. ;printed 1 p; review, Sternberg: "Depressions and Foreign Trade".	box 33	folder B133
78. typed & hol 4 p; abstract and quotes by J. Sterrett: "Comparative Yield on Trade and Public Service Investments".	box 33	folder B134
78. typed 1 p; quote by W. Stewart: management policy in depression, Federal Reserve policy.	box 33	folder B134
78. printed 1 p; review, R. Stuchen: Recent Literature of Business Cycles in Germany".	box 33	folder B134
79. hol 3 p; abstract of H. Taylor and J. Perlman: "Share of Agriculture in the National Income".	box 33	folder B134
78. printed 1 p; review, V.; Timoshenko: "Role of Agricultural Fluctuations in the Business Cycle".	box 33	folder B134
78. 2printed 1 p; review, B. Tirumalacher: "Economic Barometers".	box 33	folder B134
79. 6 p; abstracts of Tongen-Baranowsky: theory of cycle, social consequences of cycles.	box 33	folder B135
79. printed 1 D; review (unsigned): "Trend of Business in New Zealand (1926-1930)"	box 33	folder B135
79. printed 1 p; review, University of Illinois; Books about Business Cycles.	box 33	folder B135
79. hol 1 p; abstract of R. Vaile: "Use of advertising During Depressions".	box 33	folder B135
79. 1 p; abstract of H. Vanderblue: "Florida Land Boom".	box 33	folder B135
79. printed 1 p; review, E. Vogel: "Theory of Economic Evolution".	box 33	folder B135
79. printed 1 p; review, V. von Szeliski: "Business Cycle a Damped Oscillation; Its Relation to Stock Prices".	box 33	folder B135
80. printed 1 p; review, R. Wagenfuhr: "Realistic Study of Business Fluctuations".	box 33	folder B136
80. printed 2 p; reviews, R. Wagenfuhr: "Forecasting Business Conditions in Russia", "Schematic Analysis in Business Cycle Research".	box 33	folder B136
80. printed 1 p; review, H. Ward; "Market Crash - a Disease or a Symptom?"	box 33	folder B136
80. 1 p; abstract of H. 7/arshaw: "Inventory Valuation and the Business Cycle".	box 33	folder B136

80. Retyped 2 p; quotes by G. Watkins: "A Third Factor in the Variation of Productivity: the Load Factor".	box 33	folder B136
80. printed 1 p; notice, R. Watkins : "Criticism of 'Economics of Business Fluctuations in the U.S. 1919-1925 <sup>™</sup> .	box 33	folder B136
81. printed 1 p; notice: M. Weyermann: "Business Cycle and its Relation to Economic Structure".	box 33	folder B137
81. hol 2 p; abstract of C. Wheatham: "Economic Lag of Agriculture".	box 33	folder Bl37
81. printed 1 p; notice, C. Wheldan: "True vs. False Guides to the Problems of Locating the Bottom in Stocks".	box 33	folder Bl37
81. printed 1 p; review, d. White: "Problem of Seasonal Variation".	box 33	folder B137
82. printed 1 p; review, Wilkens: "Wages, Capital Accumulation and the Business Cycle".	box 33	folder B138
82. printed 1 p; review, R. Wilson: "Economic Cycles in Australia and New Zealand".	box 33	folder B138
82. printed 1 ?; review, L. Wolman: "Bearing of Industrial Equilibrium on Regularity of Operations".	box 33	folder B138
82. printed 1 p; review, E. Wood; "Overproduction and Business Depression".	box 33	folder B138
82. hol 1 p; abstract of H. Working: "Prices and the Quantity of Circulating Medium 1890-1921" (TP examination on back).	box 33	folder B138
83. 1 p; abstracts of E. Huncke, A. Wagner, Bonmatian: changes in types of income during cycle.	box 33	folder B35
84. hol 1 p; abstracts of Schmoller, Macdonald, Bonmatian: relative influence of real estate as a form of property.	box 33	folder B36
85. 1 p; abstracts of Lutz: "Conjuncture Problem"; E. Quittner: Bertolase's "Das Verhältnis"; E. Snow: Limits of Industrial Employment", "Achinstein's Business Cycles".	box 33	folder B141
86. typed 2 p; abstracts of A. Wainstein: "Meteorologische und Wirtschaftliche Cyklen"; H. Westergaard: "Periods of Economic Life"; N. Tschetwerikow: "Prices and Crops"; J. Rouch; E. Lacombe; A. van Berchem: "Economic Cycles and their Influence on Certain French Statistics"; M. Ignatieff: Die Wechselbeziehungen.	box 33	folder B142
87. hol 1 p; abstract of J. Norton: reserves and call rate; reference to L. Selzer and S. Horner: "Bank Reserves and Call Money Loan Rate" (TP examination on back).	box 33	folder B143
88. 1 p; reference to I. Fisher, A. Landrey, P. des Essars [?]; velocity of circulation.	box 33	folder B146
89. hol 1 p; references to : T. Fukuda, "La Cyclicite"; Bonmatian, Economic Crises; W. Taucher,	box 33	folder B144

"Baurenslehrpolitik"; A. Muller, "Economic Theory of Conjuncture"; P. de Kerek [?], "Konjuncture"		
90. carbon 4 p; abstracts of German articles 1910-26: G. Halm, W. Eucken, N. Ropke, E. Altschul, J. Schumpeter, J. Marshak, W. Mildschuh, R. Struken, A. Spiethoff, W. Eggenschwyler, L. von Mises, P. Wallich; references to articles by Kronenberger, Scheurer, W. Prion, A. Uhl, Mussig, H. Mannstaedt, V. Carthaus, R. Knopowski.	box 33	folder B147
<ul> <li>91. carbon 5 p; abstracts of American articles 1910-26 by:</li> <li>J. Rogers, W. Louks, C. Brenner, A. Hansen, C. Southworth,</li> <li>H. Working, G. Warren, L. Seltzer and J. Horner, J. Norton,</li> <li>F Knight, H. Moore, Catkins &amp; Moulton, B. King, N.</li> <li>Carpenter, W. Persons, A. Usher, O. Sprague, M. England,</li> <li>J. Brookmire, H. Fairchild; references to articles by: K.</li> <li>Karsten, Mills, C. Snyder, A, Hansen, H. Miller, T. Mitchell,</li> <li>L. Lyon and Rassieur, H. Working, L. Frank, W. Persons,</li> <li>H. Dennison, W. Berridge, M. Myers, W. Ogburn and D.</li> <li>Thomas, P. Wright, H. Moore, :A. England, J. Thompson, R.</li> <li>Babson, Hoffman, L. Haney.</li> </ul>	box 33	folder B140
<ul> <li>92. typed 2 p; list of books in New York Public Library published 1910-22, with marginal notations; by: D. Bellet, H. Bilgram &amp; L. Levy, H. Brown, Eggenschwyggles, M. England, H. George, P. German, R. Hawtrey, J. Hobson, O. Lightner, WCM, E. Patterson, Priess, E. Vogel, W.A. Clark, H. Lamperiere, L. Devilly, E. Brezigar, J. B. Alberti, S. Wetter, L. Ayres, D. Jordan, J. Perrin, O. Sprague.</li> </ul>	box 33	folder B139
93. printed 2 p; University of Pennsylvania book list, Industrial Research; Studies; nos. 26, 27, 28, 29, 31 checked.	box 33	folder B148
94. typed 1 p; note on Social Science Abstracts in WCM collection.	box 33	folder B145
B Production monographs ms. N.10/3/91.	box 33	
<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents		

## Series III: [C] Correspondence

Physical Description: 8 Boxes: Boxes 7-14

Instances
box 7
box 7

1947 Jul 27; a.l.s. 2 p; on suggested plan for WCM book; box 7 suggests taking up theory first., 1947

1948 Jul 3; a.l.s. 2 p; sends part of Inventories and Business Cycles for criticism; book's progress, own plans., 1948	box 7
Adams, A. B.	
1926 Aug 7; t.l.s. 2 p; cycles - business and major, exogenous causes., 1926	box 7
Adams, T. S.	
1911 Apr 17; a.l.s. 2 p; on review of Howard and Johnson's Money and Banking, Wisconsin Tax Commission; A. Young., 1911	box 7
Adelman, Adrien	
1957 Feb 19; t.l.s. 1 p; on proposed National Economic - Council, Roosevelt's Supreme Court Message; meeting plans - Delano, Bulkley, WCM, self., 1957	box 7
1937 Feb 24; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/19; on National Economic Council., 1937	box 7
Aftalion, Albert	
1927 Apr 6; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; Thanks for copy Monaie, Prix et Change: BQ (27) progress)., 1927	box 7
1935 Dec 11; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; Thanks for copy L'Equilibri; WCM progress., 1935	box 7
1937 May 12; a.l.s. 1 p; (in French), 1937 May	box 7
1937 [Sept or Oct]; mimeograph 1 p; (in French); requests article for volume honoring Henri Truchy., 1937	box 7
1937 Oct 11; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; refuses Truchy volume requested., 1937	box 7
Altschul, Eugene	
1936 Mar 5; t.l.s. 1 p; (in German), 1936	box 7
1926 Apr 1 ; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/3; Thanks for cycles article; BC progress., 1926	box 7
1926 August2; t.l.s. 2 p; (in German), 1926	box 7
1927 Jun 2; carbon 1 p.; WCM reply on proposed BC (27) translation; Gay; "Grundprobleme" article refused; second volume plans., 1927	box 7
Ambedkar, B. R.	
1924 Feb 15; a.l.s. 2 p; sends copy own Problem of the Rupee (not encl.); requests copy Income in the United States., 1924	box 7
American Statistical Association	box 7

1934 Dec 17; t.l. 1 p; birthday dinner message., 1934	box 7
Anderson, Benjamin M.	
1918 March 26; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; on Anderson's article on recent price rise, Fisher, Stuart - Creative Intelligence; J.B. Clark and Absolute and social value., 1918 March	box 7
1918 Mar 29; t.l.s. 3 p; reply to 3/26; J.B. and J.M. Clark, Stuart, Fite, absolute value, quantity theory, Fisher., 1918	box 7
1918 Apr 10; carbon 2 p; WCM reply to 3/29; absolute value, von Mises, Stuart., 1918	box 7
1918 Apr 12; t.l.s. 4 p; reply to 4/10; absolute value., 1918	box 7
1948 Sep 30; t.l.s. 1 p; requests opinion on O. Morganstern; note by LSM on reply, 1948	box 7
Anderson, Frank	
1920 Mar 15; t.l. 1 p; Aftalion and consumer goods prices., 1920	box 7
1920 Apr 4; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; Aftalion and innovations, Veblen., 1920	box 7
[n.d.]; t.l. 1 p; prices in prosperity - expenditures and income and leading and lagging output; Pollak Foundation's "Money and Barter".	box 7
Andrews, John B.	
[1934 Dec ?]; t.l. 1 p; birthday dinner message (American Association for Labor Legislation).	box 7
Angell, James W.	
1)	
1927 Feb 4; a.l.s. 2 p; on BC (27) manuscript; comments on criticisms by Taussig and A. Young (Hawtrey and price rigidities); own book., 1927	box 7
1936 Oct 29; t.l.s. 1 p; Macaulay's study of interest rates and bond yields, duration and yield., 1936	box 7
1936 Dec 23; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; on Angell's General Dynamics of Money., 1936	box 7
1936 Dec 26; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 12/23 facts and theory; own ideas., 1936, 12/23	box 7
2)	
1937 Feb 9; t.l.s. 1 p; sends manuscript for Fisher	box 7

1938 Oct 17; mimeographed 1 p; invitation to attend seminar on capital and interest - lists topics., 1938	box 7
1939 May 9; a.l.s. l p; on proposed campaign to equalize funds for History and Economics Departments., 1939 May	box 7
1940 Nov 11; t.l.s. 1 p; sends clipping on banking statistics revision (encl.), 1940	box 7
1940 Nov 18; t.l.s. 1 p; requests additional funds for "Money, Banking and Business Cycle Study"., 1940	box 7
1944 May 29; a.l.s. 2 p; on WCM Retirement, 1944 May	box 7
[n.d.]; see W. King.	box 7
Ardzrooni, Leon	
1922 Nov 22; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; Veblen and Davenport news., 1922	box 7
1923 Nov 15; a.l.s. 1 p; sends New School contribution; business news, Veblen., 1923	box 7
1924 Dec 9; carbon 1 p, WCM letter; on Veblen - fund plans (imperialism study), "Prospects of Economic Theory in the Calculable Future"., 1924	box 7
Arndt, E.H.D.	
1948 May 4; t.l.s. 1 p; on WGM Walker medal; on own work., 1948 May	box 7
Arnold, Samuel	
[1948 March ?]; see W. Donovan.	box 7
Bahret, Ruth	
1920 December 3; carbon 1 p.; on back letter to I. Fisher 4/25/22 WCM letter; reschedules appointment, NB financial difficulties, 1920 December, 4/25/22	box 7
Bailey, George W.	
1948 July 15; t.l.s. 2 p; requests opinion on original cost and current value accounting for American Institute of Accountants., 1948 July	box 7
Balch [?], Emily G.	
1913 May 16; a.l.s. 2 p; wants WCM to head Massachusetts study of immigrants, 1913 May	box 7
Balderston, C. Canby	
[1946 Dec ?]; printed 1 p; invitation to lunch for Henry Clay.	box 7

1947 Jan 17; t.l.s. 1. p; thanks for University of Pennsylvania Industrial Research Department Address., 1947	box 7
Baldwin, Roger N.	
1947 Nov 5; t.l.s. 1 p; recommends typist., 1947	box 7
Barker, Gordon H.	
1946 Nov 13; t.l.s. 1 p; requests opinion on Horace Davis (University of Colorado)., 1946	box 7
Barlow, Samuel L. M.	
1948 Jan 2; t.l.s. 1 p; requests suggestion of student to head Economic Institute in the Asia Institute., 1948	box 7
1948 Feb 9; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; acknowledgement and repeated request., 1948	box 7
Barnard, Chester I.	
1934 Dec 12; 1 p; 2 cops.; to M.C. Rorty; on WCM introduction to Epstein's Industrial Profits in the United States –Rorty's suggestion on profit concept., 1934	box 7
1936 Sep 22; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM Harvard degree., 1936	box 7
1936 Sep 25; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 9/22; acknowledgement., 1936	box 7
1936 Dec 17; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; suggests Barnard write J. Commons on Institutional Economics., 1936	box 7
1936 Dec 18; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 12/17 sends copy letter to J. Commons (end., 2 p.), 1936, 12/17	box 7
1936 Dec 23; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; acknowledgement., 1936	box 7
1937 Mar 26; carbon 1 p; copy 1 p, WCM letter), on Barnard's "Mind in Every Day Affairs", rationality., 1937	box 7
1957 Apr 19; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for copy 3ASM., 1957	box 7
1947 Jan 2; t.l.s. 1 p; NB Executive Committee meeting plans., 1947	box 7
1947 Jan 2; t.d.s. 1 p; by secretary; telephone message confirmation., 1947	box 7
Bavdi, Amor	
1957 Feb 12; t.l.s. 1 p; query on proposed translation of M. Fanno; sends copy own review of Fanno's, 1957	box 7
1957 Feb 19; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/12, 1957, 2/12	box 7

Bell, George L.

1946 Dec 15; t.l.s. 1 p; lunch plans; J. Simpson, T. Burland., 1946	box 7
Bell, James Washington	
1943 April 27; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM Walker medal., 1943 April	box 7
Bennett, Wendell C.	
1947 July 29; t.l.s. 1 p; sends questionnaire for selection SSRC director (encl. 1 p), 1947 July	box 7
1947 Aug 20; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for questionnaire reply., 1947	box 7
Bergeron, Lorenzo V.	
1943 Jun 8; t.l.s. 1 p; on own Creative Capitalism and WCM aid; sends copy of own review (encl. 1 p.) McGee's death., 1943	box 7
1948 Jul 7; t.l.s. 1 p; on Creative Capitalism, plans for new book and lectures., 1948	box 7
1943 Sep 5; t.l.s. 1 p; send copy Preface to own How to Prevent Depressions; for comments (encl. 2 p.), 1943	box 7
Bernays, Hella	
1947 Aug 20; t.l.s. 1 p; advises of own services as researcher, writer, translator., 1947	box 7
Berridge, William A.	
1922 Sep 14; a.l.s. 4 p; cycle study; Edgeworth, Yule, K. Clay, Bowley., 1922	box 7
Beveridge, William H.	
1927 Feb 17; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; gives chart use permission; sends "Fall of Fertility among European Races" (not encl.), 1927	box 7
1927 Mar 11; carbon 1 p; WCM reply 2/17; birthrate decline Scripps Foundation., 1927	box 7
1939 Apr 13; t.l.s. 2 p; J. Wilson study of agriculture- industry relationships; sends copy own article (not encl.), 1939	box 7
1939 Jun 2; carbon 3 p and copy 3 p; WCM reply to 4/13; NB techniques; seasonality of peaks and troughs; British exports - imports leads; NB plans; data encl (2 p); sends NB Bulletin no.57., 1939	box 7
1939 Jul 14; t.l.s. 4 p; reply to 6/2; BC (27) and J.M. Clark's Strategic Factors in Business Cycles; cycle duration in England; own work plans., 1939	box 7
1939 Jul 24; carbon 2 p; WCM reply to 7/14; American cycle duration., 1939	box 7

1940 Oct 7; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; Beveridge's paper for University of Pennsylvania; NB and Beveridge index; United States and the war., 1940	box 7
Bezanson, [?]	
1941 Nov 24; see H.S. Davis., 1941	box 7
Black, John D.	
1937 Feb 19; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; wants to send Black manuscript on agricultural cycles for comment., 1937	box 7
1937 May 14; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; plans for Black's reading of manuscript., 1937 May	box 7
1937 Jun 1; t.l.s. 1 p; reading plans., 1937	box 7
1937 Jun 3; carbon 1 p;; WCM reply to 6/1; reading plans., 1937	box 7
1937 Aug 16; t.l.s. 1 p; Mills and publication of the manuscript; own census article., 1937	box 7
Bliven, Bruce	
1936 Sep 14; t.l.s. 1 p; New Republic wants WCM article on "The Next Four Years"; Roosevelt re-election., 1936	box 7
1947 Jul 14; t.l.s. 1 p; send own manuscript on depressions for criticism., 1947	box 7
1947 Jul 22: t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 7/20; thanks for WCM comments on manuscript., 1947	box 7
Blumenfeld, Ignaz J.	
1947 Mar 4; t.l.s. 1 p; request interview., 1947	box 7
1947 Mar 27; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 3/25; interview plans., 1947	box 7
Boas, Franz	
1934 Dec 17; telegram; birthday dinner message., 1934	box 7
Bonbright, James C.	
1937 Mar 23; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; thanks for copy of Valuation of Property., 1937	box 7
1937 Mar 25; t.l.s. 1 p; on Valuation of Property and Commons' reasonable value; self as institutionalist., 1937	box 7
1937 Mar 31; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/25; on agreement between institutionalists., 1937	box 7
1942 Apr 24; carbon 5 p; to Phillip Jessup; reassessment of the program of Columbia's Committee on University Program., 1942	box 7

1947 Mar 7; t.l.s. 1 p; requests opinion on M. Abromovitz (Brown University), 1947	box 7
Bovet, Eric D.	
1947 Jan 18; a.l.s. 2 p; meeting plans; commercial management work., 1947	box 7
1947 April; t.l.s. 1 p; sends outline for own Commercial Management course (encl. 7 p); R. Mack, J. Dean; lecture plans., 1947	box 7
Bowley, Arthur L.	
1935 Mar 10; a.l.s. 2 p; reply to 1/24; thanks for professorship recommendation., 1935	box 7
1935 Mar 20; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/10; on Bowley's plans., 1935	box 7
Breck, Henry C.	
1937 Apr 20; t.l.s. 2 p; current inflation danger; sends Cleveland Trust Bulletin., 1937	box 7
1937 Apr 22; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/20; recession danger; optimism and cycle., 1937	box 7
1937 Apr 23; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 4/22; current business conditions and Wall Street., 1937	box 7
1948 Mar 16; t.l.s. 1 p; California group lunch plans., 1948	box 7
Brenhouse, S.E.M.	
1940 Mar 5; t.l.s. 1 p; on Ricardo, overinvestment and zero interest rate., 1940	box 7
Brindley, John E.	
1937 Sep 22; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own "Economic Value and Evaluation" (encl. 16 p) and copy of letter from C. Bullock (see Bullock), 1937	box 7
Brookings, Robert S.	
1922 May 3; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for interview., 1922 May	box 7
1922 May 12; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; suggests Brookings study fraction of national income not going to labor; Pritchett, Rorty, Knauth., 1922 May	box 7
1922 June 17; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; suggests M. Tappan for staff of Institute for Government Research., 1922 June	box 7
Brooks, John Graham	
1913 Oct 28; see N.M. Butler., 1913	box 7

[1914 Mar ?] 20; a.l.s. 1 p; personal news; Century Club letter.	box 7
Brown, E. Phelps	
1937 Oct 11; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; on Brown's notice in Economic Journal on BASM; Oxford query - statistics, Frazer., 1937	box 7
1937 Oct 24; t.l.s. 4 p; reply to 10/11 Oxford news; Marschak, Bretherton - Institute of Statistics; Economic Research Group and interest rate study - H. Henderson; Nuffield grant; Frazer, C. Hitch, Meade, Condliffe., 1937, 10/11	box 7
1937 November 3; carbon 1 p; WC-I reply to 10/24 wants to give to workers Oxford interest rate findings., 1937 November, 10/24	box 7
Brand, Charles J.	
1936 Oct 3; mimeograph 1 p; sends copy H. Willett's "Weekly Wholesale Price Index" (National Fertilizer Association) (encl.), 1936	box 7
Brown, Owen	
1947 Mar 5; t.l.s. 1 p; on paper sent to ECM., 1947	box 7
Brown, Louise D.	
1948 Apr 23; t.l.s. 1 p; sends description of Noyes1 Economic Man (encl. 3 p); requests comments (Columbia University Press), 1948	box 7
Brown, William Adams, Jr.	
1939 Nov 27; a.l.s. 6 p; on title for own manuscript (gold standard); Smits, Adams; sends Bruening letter (not encl.); Friday and Knorte [?] on own manuscript; note by WCM., 1939	box 7
Browne, Seymour K.	
1948 Sep 10; a.l.s. 1 p; sends General Electric technical report (encl. 2 p) and letter from J.D. Nelson on adhesives (see J. Nelson), 1948	box 7
Brunner, Edmund de S.	
1937 Apr [?]; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own Rural Trends in the Depression., 1937	box 7
1937 Apr 19; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/?; thanks for Rural Trends., 1937	box 7
Bullock, Charles J.	box 7
1937 Sep 8; copy 2 p; to John E. Brindley; on Brindley's projected elementary economics treatise; traditional and institutional economics., 1937	box 7

Burch, Guy Irving	
1938 Apr 6; t.l.s. 1 p; sends statistics of estimated future population and productive and consumption capacity (encl. 1 p), 1938	box 7
Burgess, Ernest W.	
1934 Dec 17; telegram; birthday dinner message (American Sociological Society), 1934	box 7
1947 Jul 25; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM fill out schedule for Meltzer's "Study of Conditions of Effective Teaching, Research and Other Academic Activity"., 1947	box 7
Burgess, Robert W.	
1946 Jun 5; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/2 on WCM comments on Burgess' views on cycles; on WHDBC, 1946	box 7
Burgess, W. Randolph	
1936 Nov 23; t.l.s. 2 p; monetary policy and NE Bulletin no. 61., 1936	box 7
1936 Nov 25; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/23 monetary policy., 1936, 11/23	box 7
1947 Mar 3; t.l.s. 1 p; on committee studying statutory debt retirement; sends copy proposed bill (not end.), 1947	box 7
1947 Mar 19; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 3/18; debt retirement; credit controls as cycle regulator., 1947	box 7
1947 Jul 14; t.l.s. 1 p;; ends debt study chapter by Ratchford; insurance study., 1947	box 7
1948 Aug 11; t.l.s. 1 p; on Public Debt report; sends draft of Forward (encl. 3 p), 1948	box 7
1948 Sep 2; t.l. 2 p; (also bears names of Mills, R. Morris, C.R. Noyes, R. Wasson); Century Club economic dinners plans., 1948	box 7
Burnet, Philip	
1921 Aug 13; t.l.s. 3 p; insurance growth and price fluctuations, sends 2 pamphlets (encl. 12 p), 1921	box 7
Burns, Arthur F.	
1)	
[1936 Apr ?]; a.l.s. 1 p; thanks for BASM	box 7
1936 Jun 8; t.l.s. 2 p; on list of readers of manuscript of MBC – Mills, Lederer; letter to Jewkes; retail trade series – Sanford, 1936	box 7

1936 Jun 12; t.l.s. 1 p; foreign production series progress; American cotton acreage series; Laubenstein's notes; shipbuilding and railroad series., 1936	box 7
[1936 June - Aug ?]; a.l.s. 1 p; sends manuscript for Bulletin, own activities.	box 7
[1936 summer?]; a.l.s. 3 p; comments on WCM Harvard Tercentenary Address - intelligence and planning.	box 7
1936 Aug 5; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; sends letter from G. Robinson and copy reply (reply encl. 8/3); Harvard Address; Bulletin draft; on letter from L. Currie - offer to Burns., 1936	box 7
1936 August [3-6?]; a.l.s. 1 p; on reply on Volkeneau to Robinson., 1936 August	box 7
2)	
1936 Aug 6; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; sends draft of Bulletin; on Harvard Tercentenary address draft; MBC progress; long cycle; amplitude measurement., 1936	box 7
[1936 August9?]; a.l.s. 1 p; on chart construction.	box 7
1936 August 11; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 8/8; chart construction; MBC progress; G. Robinson and Volkeneau., 1936 August	box 7
[1936 Aug 12?]; a.l.s. 1 p; on long, short and seasonal cycles amplitude measurement; MBC progress.	box 7
3)	
1936 Aug 19; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 8/17; sends Mills letter on Chapter III., 1936	box 7
1936 Aug 24; a.l.s. 1 p; sends revised Bulletin draft, Mills; on Mills letter., 1936	box 7
1936 Aug 25: a.l.s. 1 p; sends comments on Bulletin by Bliss and Wolman., 1936	box 7
1936 Aug 26; t.l.s. and carbon 1 p; WCM letter; on revised Bulletin, Mills; books as transient goods - with note by Burns., 1936	box 7
1936 Aug [26-31?]; a.l.s. 1 p; books classification., 1936	box 7
1936,[Aug?]; a.l.s. 1 p; agricultural data - Laubenstein; Bulletin.	box 7
1936 [n.d.]; a.l.s. 1 p; railroad and Western Union revenues series., 1936	box 7
4)	
1037 Jun 14. tls. 1 p. sends tables and charts - foreign	boy 7

1937 Jun 14; t.l.s. 1 p; sends tables and charts - foreign box 7 railroads, U.S. shoe output., 1937

1937 Jun 20; a.l.s. 3 p; WCM letter; Burns' classification variance analysis and foreign cycles, duration., 1937	box 7
1937 Jun 26; a.l.s. 5 p; reply to 6/20; variance analysis, duration comparisons., 1937	box 7
[1937 July 9?]; a.l.s. 4 p; German building series - Spiethoff; reference dates and types of series.	box 7
1937 Jul 12; a.l.s. 4 p; WCM reply to 7/9; on setting reference dates; foreign series work., 1937	box 7
[1937 July ?]; a.l.s. 3 p; foreign building and railroad series difficulties; German reference dates.	box 7
[1937 July or August]; a.l.s. 2 p; reply; foreign building series; long cycles; annual, reference dates.	box 7
5)	
1941 May 19; t.l.s. 4 p; reply; terminology of dating expansion., 1941 May	box 7
1941 May [?]; a.l.s. 2 p; reference cycle stages and dating terminology; WCM notes., 1941 May	box 7
1941 Oct 13; a.l.s. 4 p; criticisms of NB Reports and suggestions for future., 1941	box 7
1947 Jun 10; see W. Carson., 1947	box 7
[1947 Sept ?]; a.l.s. 1 p; reply; on future work.	box 7
6)	
1948 [Jun-Aug?]; a.l.s. 1 p; visit plans., 1948	box 7
1948 Oct 15; carbon 1 p; to Gunter Reimann; on Reimann's manuscript., 1948	box 7
1948 [n.d.]; a.l.s. 1 p; on title for WHDBC., 1948	box 7
[n.d.]; a.l.s. 1 p; on Chapter III, Habeler; Bulletin progress; series troubles; table construction	box 7
[n.d.]; a.l.s. 2 p; conference plans -WCM manuscript.	box 7
Butler, Nicholas Murray	
1913 Oct 28; t.l.s. 1 p; to J.G. Brooks; on proposed WCM professorship., 1913	box 7
1922 Mar 7; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Trustees resolution on WCM Columbia reappointment., 1922	box 7
1922 Mar 10; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/7 (on back of Butler letter 3/7)(by secretary); plans to confer with Woodbridge and McBain., 1922	box 7
1937 .May 29; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; on operation recovery., 1937	box 7

1944 Apr 13; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; Columbia resignation., 1944	box 7
Calkins, Gary N.	
1936 Dec 28; t.l.s. 1 p; requests recommendation of W. Ripley for Century Club; Bruere., 1936	box 7
1936 Dec 31; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; acknowledgement., 1936	box 7
Calvert, G. N.	
1946 December23 t.l.s. 1 p; requests NB Reports - wants to form similar Australia-New Zealand bureau., 1946	box 7
Campbell, Wallace J.	
1937 Apr 9; mimeograph 1 p; requests subscription to Consumers' Cooperation; sends bibliography (encl. 1 p), 1937	box 7
Capen, S.V.	
1947 Jul 10; t.l.s. 1 p; sends resolution on WCM honorium for Buffalo seminars., 1947	box 7
1947 Oct 21; t.l.s. 1 p; sends trustee resolution on WCM Resignation., 1947	box 7
Carbert, Leslie E.	
1947 Mar 17; t.l.s. 1 p; Columbia Graduate Economics Club wants WCM to speak., 1947	box 7
Carlile, William Warrand	
1912 Mar 14; a.l.s. 1 p; sends galley proof of own review of Jevons' Theory of Political Economy (encl. 1 p), 1912	box 7
Carman, Harry J.	
1947 Jan 28; t.l.s. 1 p; on Dorfman's criticism of Schlesinger's Age of Jackson., 1947	box 7
Carson, William J.	
1947 Jun 6; see M. Houston., 1947	box 7
1947 Jun 10; copy 1 p; to A.Burns; sends copy letter from M. Houston (6/10) (American Book Publishers' Council), 1947	box 7
1947 Jun 12; t.l.s. 1 p; reports on C.R. Noyes' health., 1947	box 7
1947 Jul 21; see G. Tagliacarne., 1947	box 7
1947 Jul 25; carbon sip; sends copy letter from G. Tagliacarne (see Tagliacarne 7/21), comments., 1947	box 7

1947 Aug 18; carbon sip; sends copy letter and report from I. Marchisio (see Marchisio 8/14), 1947	box 7
1947 Aug 27; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy Jacoby and Saulneer's Business Finance and Banking; Neil., 1947	box 7
1947 Dec 26; carbon sip; sends letter from P.W. Martin to Mills (see Martin 11/7), 1947	box 7
Cates, Dudley	
1948 Jun 2; t.l.s. 1 p; lunch plans., 1948	box 7
Cattell, J. McKean	
1936 Oct 10; t.l.s, 1 p; requests permission to publish WCM Harvard Tercentenary address in Scientific Monthly., 1936	box 7
1936 Oct 13; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/10 grants permission., 1936, 10/10	box 7
Chamberlain, Joseph P.	box 8
1948 Apr 7; t.l.s. 1 p; requests money for Survey Associates; note by WCM, 1948	box 8
Chapin, Stuart	
1936 Nov 27; t.l.s. 2 p; questions on SSRC conferences., 1936	box 8
Chase, Stuart	
1947 Mar 13; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 3/7; thanks for questionnaire answers., 1947	box 8
1948 May 4; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for help on Proper Study of Mankind; D. Young, C. Pollard, C. Canfield; sends chapter outline (encl. l p), 1948 May	box 8
Chawner, Lowell T.	
1938 May 21; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Department of Commerce bulletin "Construction Activity in the United States, 1915-37" (encl.), 1938 May	box 8
Christian, Hans J.	
1947 May 13; a.l.s. 3 p; wants WCM interview; own past work - sends biography (encl. 2 p), 1947 May	box 8
1947 May 23; a.l.s. 1 p; interview plans., 1947 May	box 8
Clark, John Bates	
1915 Feb 8; t.l.s. 1 p; J. B. Clark biographical plan., 1915	box 8
Clark, John Maurice	

· · · ·	A
1915 Jan 24; a.l.s. 7 p; on J.B. Clark, cycles and dividend manipulation; BC (13) equilibrium and cumulative forces; acceleration principle; limits of credit; industrial and financial cycle elements., 1915	box 8
[1915], Mar 20; a.l.s. 2 p; "ratio of exchange" controversy with B.M. Anderson.	box 8
1915 Mar 28; a.l.s. 2 p; Anderson controversy., 1915	box 8
1922 Dec 4; a.l.s. 2 p; own and WCM papers for AEA., 1922	box 8
1922 Dec 7; carbon 1 p; WCM reply., 1922	box 8
2)	
1926 Apr 8; a.l.s. 1 p; on own Colombia appointment; self and JBC., 1926	box 8
1927 Apr 21: a.l.s. 2 p; self and WCM- induction and behaviorism; human nature and economics; agencies and functions as approaches the business enterprise., 1927	box 8
1928 Aug 9; copy [incomplete] 12 p; WCM reply; autobiographical letter [see Stuart Rice 2/5 - 2/12/1929 and R. Lynd 2/9/29], 1928, 2/12/1929	box 8
1929 Feb 11; t.l. and' carbon 11 & 11 p; WCM letter; revised version (by WCM) of letter to Clark 8/9/23 (for Rice), 1929, 8/9/23	box 8
1936 December11 carbon 1 p; WCM letter: on Becker and Clark's seminar., 1936	box 8
3)	
1937 May 22; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; conference on Methods in Philosophy and the Sciences; Kallen., 1937 May	box 8
1933 Aug 9; a.l.s. 1 p; on own coming address "Monopolistic Tendencies" for Academy of Political Science, program encl. (1 p.), 1933	box 8
1941 Oct 24; a.l.s. 1 p; OPA and previous experience; self and basing point problems., 1941	box 8
1944 Jan 13; t.l.s. 1 p; methods in social sciences and limitations classical and statistical., 1944	box 8
1944 Jan 19; carbon 2 p; WCM reply to 1/13; methods - statistics, NB., 1944	box 8
1948 May 14; t.l.s. 2 p; reply; on own book., 1948 May	box 8
1948 May 22; a.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/16; on coming Amherst lectures [Guideposts], H. Wallace; Economics as a science and economic models., 1948 May	box 8

Clawson, Joseph	
1947 Aug 17; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM's "Facts and values in economics"; psychological studies; C. Noyes; own background., 1947	box 8
Clay, Henry	
1921 Nov 7; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; sends copy BC (13); M. Rutherford; NB and Conference on Unemployment study., 1921	box 8
1921 Nov 18; a.l.s. 2 p; reply to 11/7; on NB methods - Stewart, Wolman; self at Oxford; WCM Post articles., 1921	box 8
1923 May 30; a.l.s. 2 p; planned survey of postwar depression - requests WCM paper; British economics; W. Berridge, Hamilton, Wolman, Stewart., 1923 May	box 8
1924 Oct 31; a.l.s. 2 p; sends Marsh's article on business cycles; Carroll, Schaltner, Hamilton., 1924	box 8
1924 Nov 11; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/31 EC (27) progress; AEA work., 1924, 10/31	box 8
Clough, Shepard B.	
1944 Oct 4; t.l.s. 1 p; recommends Chlepner's Belgian banking and banking theory., 1944	box 8
Coats, R. H.	
1936 Dec 29; t.l.s. 1 p; requests copy WCM's Harvard Tercentenary paper, similar Canadian suggestion (sends economic Council Bill-not encl.), 1936	box 8
1937 Jan 5; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/23 requests Hudson Bay lynx skin sales series., 1937, 12/23	box 8
Cochrane, James Sullivan	
1937 Sep 12; t.l.s. 2 p; sends copy own "Super- Capitalism" (encl. 28 p); offers copy own "Laboratory Economics"; WCM note., 1937	box 8
1937 Oct 8; see L. Sloan., 1937	box 8
1937 Oct 11; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 9/12; on Cochrane's paper - accumulation of working capital and unemployment; J. Angell's Behavior of Money., 1937	box 8
1937 Nov 1 ; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 10/11j economic concepts and own monetary views; sends E. Sloan letter (see Sloan 10/8), 1937	box 8
1937 Nov 3; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to $11/1$ ; statistics and theory; meeting plans., 1937	box 8
1933 Apr 29: a.l.s. 2 p; sends copy own "Consumer Money Supply" (encl. 9 p); meeting plans., 1933	box 8

Collins, John	
1933 Jul 15; t.l.s. 1 p; business cycle causes - underconsumption., 1933	box 8
1936 Jul 23; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 7/13; underconsumption; own work and business cycle theory., 1936	box 8
Commons, John R.	
1)	
1921 Dec 20; t.l.s. 1 p; on NB study of national income., 1921	box 8
1922 Jan 4; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy "Correlation of Law and Economics" (not encl.) and chapter of revision of valuation theories (not encl.), 1922	box 8
1922 Oct 50; t.l.s. 1 p; sends manuscript of revised chapters on law and value theory; working on wage theory and Veblen., 1922	box 8
1922 Nov 9; carbon, a.l. 1 p; WCM reply to 10/50 (on back 10/50); on Commons manuscript., 1922, 10/50	box 8
1923 Mar 29; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; on Reasonable Value; self and history of money economy., 1923	box 8
1923 Apr 9; t.l.s. 1 p; Reasonable Value manuscript - sends chapter on Cassel - price determination and statistical usability (not encl.), 1923	box 8
1923 Apr 18; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/9 (oh back 10/30)., 1923	box 8
1923 Aug 2; t.l.s. 2 p; asks WCM to be economists for four states in Pittsburgh Plus case., 1923	box 8
2)	
1924 Jul 10; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for WCM's "Commons and the legal foundations of capitalism"; Pittsburg Plus; Monetary Association Strong, A. Young, Persons, Rovensky, Catchings, Fisher; plans WCM aid in persuading Cassel and Keynes., 1924	box 8
1937 Apr 30; a.l.s. 2 p; thanks for BASI.:; attack on L. Robbins; sends Investigation Economics chapters., 1937	box 8
1937 May 7; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/30: Investigational Economics; Commons' Institutional Economics and WCM students., 1937 May	box 8
1937 May 29; a.l.s. 1 p; sends chapters; Robbins criticism., 1937 May	box 8
1957 Jun 2; carbon 1 p: WCM's reply to 5/29; acknowledgement., 1957	box 8

3)	
1940 Apr 16; a.l.s. 2 p; work on Investigational Economics; Fisher and memorandum to Congress on price stability - own and WCM attitudes; photograph of self encl., 1940	box 8
1940 Apr 25; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/16; Fisher plan; thanks for "Twentieth Century Economics"., 1940	box 8
1941 Jun 10: a.l.s. 2 p; wants Mills' Prices in Recession and Recovery; Investigational Economics progress - Fisher, Graham, Snyder., 1941	box 8
1941 Jul 2; a.l.s. 2 p; Investigational Economics progress " collective action cycles"; Mills., 1941	box 8
Conant, James B.	
1935 Feb 5; t.l.s. 3 p; invitation to attend Harvard Tercentenary Conference., 1935	box 8
Copeland, D.B.	
1937 Jun 29; t.l.s. 1 p; wants NB job for J. Polglaze; C. Clark., 1937	box 8
Copeland, Edith Ayres	
1927 July 20; t.l.s. 2 p; requests essay for volume honoring University of Chicago's Department of Philosophy - Tufts, Mead, Moore, Ames., 1927 July	box 8
Copeland, Morris A.	
1947 Apr 215 a.l.s. 1 p: thanks for letter to English., 1947	box 8
Courtney, Philip	
1948 Jan 7; t.l.s. 1 p; wants copy Tugwell's Trend of Economics., 1948	box 8
Cox, Richard T.	
1941 Dec 21 ; a.l.s. 5 p; criticisms of WCM paper [Economic Resources and Their Employment?] - majority and individual rights., 1941	box 8
Craig, Jim	
1948 Mar 2; t.l.s. 2 p; queries on WCM and University of Chicago graduates (for business); Kneehaus, Anderson, Emick., 1948	box 8
Crane, Robert T.	
1)	
1934 Dec 17; t.l. 1 p; birthday dinner message (Social Science Research Council)., 1934	box 8

1936 Jul 26; carbon 2 p; Rockefeller Foundation grants - Chester, Webbink, MacNeil (SSRC)., 1936	box 8
1936 Oct 5; t.l.s. 1 p; invites WCM on committee to Review Council Policy - Ford; May, Schlesinger, Ogburn, Furniss, Redfield, Rogers., 1936	box 8
1936 Oct 7; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/5; consents to serve., 1936	box 8
1936 Nov 16; t.l.s. 1 p; on Committee to Review plans., 1936	box 8
1936 Dec 9; t.l.s. 1 p; sends memorandum for Social Security committee (encl. 1 p)., 1936	box 8
2)	
1937 Apr 20; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for BASM copy., 1937	box 8
1937 Jul 26; t.l.s. 2 p; Committee to Review - May; Wirth report., 1937	box 8
1937 Aug 21; a.l.s. 1 p; on Shryock; Executive Committee meeting., 1937	box 8
1937 Oct 11; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; WCM release from Social Security committee., 1937	box 8
1939 Oct 30; t.l.s. 2 p; on manuscript of WCM "Public Relations of Science"., 1939	box 8
Crick, W.F.	
1935 Nov 15; t.l.s. 3 p; reply to 11/4 letter by WCM to C.J. Smit; English Interest rates., 1935	box 8
1935 Nov 25; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/15 Crick's (Midland Bank) book plans; requests permission to quote on interest rates., 1935, 11/15	box 8
1935 Dec 6; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 11/25 grants permission., 1935, 11/25	box 8
Croke [?] W.M.	
1947 Dec 22; t.l.s. 1 p; change of address acknowledgement., 1947	box 8
Crum, W.L.	
1936 Oct 20; t.l.s. 1 p; to Miss Anderson; memorandum on WCM and Burns' Bulletin on 1921-33 cycles, major and	box 8
business cycles., 1936	
	box 8
business cycles., 1936	box 8

D., R.B.	
1909 Jul 15; postcard a.l.s. 1 p; personal news., 1909	box 8
Daggert, Stuart	
1936 Oct 28; t.l.s. 1 p; retirement presentation for Plehn and H. Hatfield (University of California); WCM note on E.V. Gay, Jr., 1936	box 8
1936 Nov 6; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/28 sends Hatfield and Plehn letters; Gay and Seligman., 1936, 10/28	box 8
Daniels, John	
1948 Jul 3; t.l.s. 2 p: sends copy own "Towards Industrial Democracy" (encl. 1 p) and J.M. Clark's "Industry and the Worker" (encl. 1 p); requests WCM article., 1948	box 8
1948 Jul 20; a.l.s. 2 p; reply; WCM and own labor- management partnership plan., 1948	box 8
1948 August9; a.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own "Way to Industrial Peace"., 1948	box 8
Davenport, H. J.	
1908 Jun 7; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM letter; own review of Davenport's book; Davenport and Clark, Fetter, Carver, and Fisher; criticism of approach., 1908	box 8
1908 [n.d.]; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 6/7 WCM review; (University of Chicago); Hoxie., 1908	box 8
[1908 ?]; a.l.s. 1 p; (University of Missouri); sends manuscript [?] (not encl.).	box 8
1927 Mar 14; carbon s 2 p; to W. Stewart; King's estimate. of national income, [n.d.]; t.l.s. 1 p; (Standard Statistics Co.); Toronto trip plans., 1927	box 8
1927 Mar 31; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/14; defends King's estimate., 1927	box 8
Davis, H. S.	
1941 Nov 24; copy 2 p; to Bezanson; on industry studies; Black, J. Dean., 1941	box 8
1946 Oct 31; t.l. 1 p; reply to 10/28 sends copy own statement on industry study of economic progress (not encl.), 1946, 10/28	box 8
1946 Nov 26; t.l.s. 1 p; University of Pennsylvania Industrial Research Dept. anniversary celebration plans; H. Clay; program encl. (1 p)., 1946	box 8
1947 Jan 6; t.l.s. 1 p; WC-A Research Department paper plans; meeting plans., 1947	box 8

Davis, Joseph S.	
1936 Apr 6; see W. Persons., 1936	box 8
1936 Aug 11; t.l.s. 1 p; asks HCIA to participate American Farm Economic Association meeting; sends program (encl. 1 p), 1936	box 8
1936 Aug 19; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 8/11; recommends B. Ruml as National Resources Committee representative., 1936	box 8
1956 Sep 1; t.l.s. 1 p; repeats request., 1956	box 8
Davis, Malcolm ?	
1925 Aug 50; a.l.s. 2 p; asks advice on courses of study., 1925	box 8
1951 Jul 7; carbon sip; to E. Gay; Yale University Press and Council on Foreign Relations; sends memorandum (encl. 2 p)., 1951	box 8
Davis, Watson	
1959 Nov 28; t.l.s. 1 p; wants WCM to give AAAS address on radio, plans., 1959	box 8
1959 Dec 21; t.l.s. 1 p; sends AAAS address script (encl 6 p), 1959	box 8
Day, Edmund E.	
1922 Mar 28; t.l.s. 1 p; University of Michigan plans - Wolman, Stewart, Tryon, Edie., 1922	box 8
1925 way 17; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM chapter in Edie's Stabilization of Business - requests comment on consumer resistance., 1925	box 8
1925 May 21; carbon 1 p;(on back 5/17); WCM reply to 5/17; consumer resistance and cycle., 1925 May	box 8
Deeds, Allan K.	
1947 Feb 15; t.l.s. 1 p; E. Goebel wants German translation of BC; self and Fisher's 100% reserve plan., 1947	box 8
de Lima, Agnes	
1948 May 5; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM photograph for New School publicity., 1948 May	box 8
Dennison, Henry S.	
1)	
1921 Oct 18; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; War Industries Board Bulletin on price changes., 1921	box 8

1921 Nov 9; t.l.s. 1 p; sends price chart (not encl.), 1921	box 8
1921 Nov 14; carbon 1 p; (on back 11/9); WCM reply to 11/9; post Civil War price series and present., 1921	box 8
1921 Nov 19; t.l.s. 2 p; secular price movement and. productive capacity., 1921	box 8
1921 Nov 22; carbon 1 p; (on back 11/19); WCM reply to 11/19 secular price falls; Sombart., 1921, 11/19	box 8
1921 Dec 22; t.l.s. 2 p; cycles and relative production of essential and non-essential goods., 1921	box 8
1921 Dec 24; carbon 1 p; (on back 12/24); WCM reply to 12/22 consumer strikes and crises - Aftalion., 1921, 12/22	box 8
2)	
1922 Jan 5; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; thanks for Rolling's notes., 1922	box 8
1922 Jan 7; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; NB to study supply and price fluctuation relationships; Unemployment Conference study plans., 1922	box 8
1922 Aug 12; t.l.s. 3 p; Post Office cost study - wants WCM, T.S. Adams, Day, and Sterritt to examine figures., 1922	box 8
3)	
1924 Feb 5; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; suggestions on Harvard Economic Service., 1924	box 8
1924 Mar 3; t.l.s. 1 p; suggests want ads as unemployment indicator - Berridge., 1924	box 8
1926 Oct 4; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; inventory fluctuations and consumption; Business Annals, BC (27) progress., 1926	box 8
1927 May 26; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; analysis of prosperity and the coming year - "mild recession" in 1923 or 1929., 1927 May, 1923	box 8
1937 Jun 4; copy 1 p; to McGraw-Hill; praises BASM, Roosevelt's brain trust; Weiser and state action., 1937	box 8
Dewey, Davis R.	
1911 Jan 7; t.l.s. 1 p; criticism of Howard and Johnson in WCM review of Money and Banking., 1911	box 8
1913 Oct 22; t.l.s. 1 p; sends C. Jackson's Six Industrial Crises for review., 1913	box 8
1914 Jan 12; t.l.s. 1 p; requests review of Davenport's Economics of Enterprise., 1914	box 8

1914 Jul 25; t.l.s. 1 p; requests comment on Rubinow's "Recent Trend of True Wages"., 1914	box 8
Dewey, Edward R.	
1946 Sep 24; t.l.s. 1 p; sends galley proof of own cycles for criticism., 1946	box 8
Dewey, John	
[1934] Feb 9; a.l.s. 2 p; Kraus and Civil Liberties Union.	box 8
1934 Feb 14; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/9., 1934	box 8
1934 Dec 5; a.l.s. 2 p; birthday dinner refusal; praises WCM., 1934	box 8
1934 Dec 7; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/5; praises Dewey., 1934	box 8
Diehl, Karl	
1927 Oct 27; carbon [?] 1 p; (in German)., 1927	box 8
Dormer, Otto	
[1947 Dec ?]; a.l.s. 2 p; thanks for aid; Georgetown appointment.	box 8
Donovan, W.J.	
[1943 March?]; mimeographed 1 p; knowledge integration project, fund appeal; description enclosed (3 p) (co-signers: A. Ruggles, E. Sinnott, S. Arnold, W.T. Mitchell, M. Groves, G. Emerson, N. Rockefeller)	box 8
Dorfman, Joseph	
1)	
1936 May 17; a.l.s. 2 p; BASM preparation., 1936 May	box 8
1936 May 50; a.l.s. 1 ?; BASM preparation., 1936 May	box 8
1936 Jul 15; a.l.s. 1 p; BASM preparation; own Economic Mind in American Civilization progress., 1936	box 8
1936 Jul 23; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 7/15; BASH; Harvard Tercentenary address progress., 1936	box 8
1936 Aug 25; a.l.s. 1 p; BASM - Harvard Tercentenary address publication., 1936	box 8
1936 Aug 28; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 8/25., 1936	box 8
2)	
1956 Sep 1; ; BASM and Harvard tercentenary address; H. Stuart., 1956	box 8
1956 Nov 30; a.l.s. 1 p; BASM - title; contents list encl. (2 p)., 1956	box 8

1956 Dec 11; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; BASM presentation list., 1956	box 8
[1936 ?]; a.l.s. 1 p; BASM preparation.	box 8
3)	
1937 Jan 12; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; sends BASM presentation list (encl. lp.), 1937	box 8
1937 Mar 15; a.l.s. 1 p; BASM publication., 1937	box 8
1937 May 19; a.l.s. 1 p; sends copy prospective Tugwell review of BASM., 1937 May	box 8
1937 May 20; carbon 1 p; lid reply to 5/19; on Tugwell review., 1937 May	box 8
1937 Jun 8; a.l.s. 1 p; sends letter from H. Dennison on BASM (see Dennison, 6/4); thinking of doing biography of WCM., 1937	box 8
4)	
[1939 ?]; a.l.s. 3 p; on WCM address manuscript - Newton, Franklin, science and social needs and reforms.	box 8
1942 Mar 4; a.l.s. 1 p; sends English parliamentary debate (1753) on census and emigration (encl. 4 p)., 1942	box 8
1945 Jan 5; a.l.s. 1 p; sends "Note on Parrington's Historical Method" (encl. 8 p); WMC and own manuscript., 1945	box 8
1946 Jan 1; hol 1 p; J.S. Mill and debt repudiation., 1946	box 8
1946 Dec 28; see V. Mund., 1946	box 8
1947 Jan 3: a.l.s. 1 p; sends letter from V. Mund (see Mund 12/28/46), 1947	box 8
1947 Feb 19; a.l.s, 1 p; own Veblen chapter; WCM comments., 1947	box 8
1947 Mar 25; a.l.s. 1 p; sends chapter on WCM for suggestions, A.Burns., 1947	box 8
5)	
[n.d.] a.l.s. 1 p; (on enclosure); sends W. Johnson quotation on McCulloch (1837)	box 8
[n.d.] a.l.s. 1 p; sends remarks by Ely, Jones, King, Young, Hansen on cycles and statistics; WCM and own manuscript; WCM criticism of Knight's "Absolute Ethics"	box 8

Dorsey, Elizabeth	
1948 Jan 7; t.l.s. 1 p; queries on GPW table (Dun and Bradstreet), 1948	box 8
Douglas, Paul	
1947 Apr 19; t.l.s. 1 p; wants WCM to preside at ATTA session., 1947	box 8
1947 Oct 10; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; on WCM rejection of AEA invitation; Rushville, Illinois., 1947	box 8
1947 Nov 12; t.l.s. 2 p; Walker Medal award plans., 1947	box 8
1947 Dec 15; t.l.s. 1 p; Walker Medal plans; G. Cady., 1947	box 8
1947 [n.d.] mimeographed 3 p; on AEA papers, program encl (4 p), 1947	box 8
Dowse, H. N.	
1921 Nov 8; see H. Rollins., 1921	box 8
1921 Dec 50; see H. Rollins., 1921	box 8
Du Brul, Ernest F.	
1922 Feb 8; t.l.s. 1 p; sends blueprints of Signal Flag System and cycle diagram (encl. 11 p) plans article (National Machine Tool Builders Assoc.), 1922	box 8
1922 Dec 16; t.l. 1 p; sends copy own remarks on WCM's "Making Goods and Making Money" (encl. 5 p), 1922	box 8
Dunham, Deal Trustees	
1948 Feb 3; t.l.s. 1 p; invitation to Little Red School House trustees meeting, 1948	box 8
1948 Feb 24; t.l.s. 1 p; Little Red School House trustees' regrets on WCM resignation., 1948	box 8
Durand, E. Dana	
1948 Jul 19; mimeographed sip; proposed ISI membership for W. Leonard., 1948	box 8
Duryee, William B.	
[1937], Jan 6; t.l.s. 1 p; requests information on potato cycle study.	box 8
1937 Jan 12; carbon 1 p; 70 reply to 1/6; NB potato price studies., 1937	box 8
Eakin, Franzy	
1947 Sep 22; t.l.s. 1 p; sends booklet (not encl.) (Economic Accounting, Inc.), 1947	box 8

Eastman, Max	
[1914 ?] Jun 15; a.l.s. 3 p; query on articles on "old- school economy". economic History Association	box 8
1948 [n.d.]; mimeographed 1 p; notice of meeting; program and return form encl. (2 p)., 1948	box 8
Edgeworth, Y.	
1914 Jul 27; a.l.s. 8 p; praises EC; on Jevons, statistics., 1914	box 8
Egbert, James C.	
1937 Mar 10; t.l.s. 1 p; National Institute of Social Sciences to award WCM a medal., 1937	box 8
Eisenhart, L.P.	
1947 Oct 18; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM "Irving Fisher"., 1947	box 8
Eliot, Charles W.	
1939 Jul 1; mimeograph 1 p; notification of WCM transfer from National Resources Planning Board., 1939	box 8
Emerson, Guy	
[1948 Mar ?]; see W. Donovan	box 8
Emil, Szanto	
1947 Dec 30; t.l.s. 1 p; requests copy BC (27); own work., 1947	box 8
Engberg, R.C.	
1947 Jan 28; t.l.s. 1 p; (by secretary); meeting plans (Farm Credit Administration), 1947	box 8
English, Harry	
1946 Jan 22; a.l.s. 1 p; sends clipping mentioning WCM (encl.), E. Stewart, Lindsay; personal account on back (Willard Storage Battery News Sheet); Decatur, 111., church program on self encl., 1946	box 8
Epstein, Lillian	box 9
1948 Jan 14; t.l.s. 2 p; NB Conference on Research in Income and Wealth plans; program encl (1 p), 1948	box 9
Epstein, Ralph C.	
1947 May 29; t.l.s. 1 p; requests opinion on J. Austrian for University of Buffalo, 1947 May	box 9
1947 Jun 20; t.l.s. 1 p; invitation to University of Buffalo seminars; lists attending economists - Viner, Knight, Chamberlain, Wright, Schumpeter, Chandler, Deibler,	box 9

Bladen; University of Washington invitation; night letter

form of invitation attached (6/15), 1947	
1947 Oct 24; a.l.s. 1 p; WCM refusal of Buffalo invitation; J. Sumner Somers., 1947	box 9
Ertell, Merton W.	
1947 Jul 5; t.l.s. 1 p; visit plans during University of Buffalo lectures., 1947	box 9
Evans, G. Herberton	
1948 Apr 15; t.l.s. 1 p; requests opinion on Milton Friedman for Johns Hopkins., 1948	box 9
1948 Apr 20; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; thanks for opinion; own study of business incorporations., 1948	box 9
Evans., Roger F.	
1947 Jan 17; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM "Role of Research in Economic Progress.", 1947	box 9
Fackenthal, Frank Diehl	
1914 Mar 3; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM Columbia professorship notification., 1914	box 9
1947 Nov 18; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 11/17 on Miss Warner's retirement., 1947, 11/17	box 9
Fanno, Marco	
1923 Jun 3; a.l.s. 2 p; sends copy own book on inflation; previous sterling exchange aid by WCM., 1923	box 9
Farrand, Livingstone	
1931 Oct 7; t.l.s 2 p; invitation to give Cornell University Messenger Lectures; WCM note on reply., 1931	box 9
1931 December9; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; Cornell lectures plans; WCM note on acceptance., 1931	box 9
1932 Apr 9; t.l.s. 1 p; Cornell lecture plans., 1932	box 9
1932 May 2; t.l.s. 1 p; Cornell lectures plans, Cushman., 1932 May	box 9
Fay, C.R.	
1925 Mar 16; a.l.s. 2 p; sends copy correspondence with A. Marshall on consumers1 surplus estimate (encl. 2 p) and copy own "A Cambridge Memory"., 1925	box 9
Fetter, Frank	
1946 Sep 13; see O. Morgenstern., 1946	box 9
Field James A	

Field, James A.

- *	
1913 May 17; t.l.s. 2 p; on publication of WCM "Security Prices and Interest Rates in 1910-12" (Journal of Political Economy)., 1913 May	box 9
1913 May 21; t.l.s. 1 p; on "Security Prices" publication., 1913 May	box 9
1915 Apr 3; t.l.s. 2 p; wants WCM to bring stock price index up to date,, 1915	box 9
Fisher, Irving	
1)	
1914 Jun 11; t.l.s. 1 p; on own proposed book on index numbers., 1914	box 9
1915 Apr 27; t.l.s. 2 p; wants statistical critic for German translation of Purchasing Power of Money., 1915	box 9
1921 Jun 24; t.l.s. 2 p; plans for WCM criticism of own leaking of Index Numbers; Paasche & Laspayre index nomenclature; Persons, Young, Macauley, Meeker, Edgeworth, Flux., 1921	box 9
1921 Aug 20; t.l.s. 1 p; Making of Index Numbers criticism plans., 1921	box 9
1921 Nov 10; t.l.s. 2 p; sends Index Numbers draft (not encl.), 1921	box 9
1921 Dec 16; t.l.s. 1 p;(by secretary); sends Index Numbers chapter (not encl.), 1921	box 9
2)	
1922 Feb 15; t.l.s. 1 p; personal news, Index Numbers progress: WCM notes on same., 1922	box 9
1922 February16 carbon 2 p (on back 11/10/21); WCM reply to 2/15; Index Numbers suggestions., 1922	box 9
1922 Feb 13; t.l.s. 1 p; Pigou and Macauley and chain index; Stable Money League; meeting plans., 1922	box 9
[1922] Mar 9; a.l.s. 1 p; sends chapter based on WCM MUIN.	box 9
1922 Mar 11; carbon 1 p (on back 3/9) (by secretary); WCM reply to 3/9; returns chapter., 1922	box 9
1922 Apr 4: t.l.s. 1 p; sends bibliography for Index Numbers., 1922	box 9
1922 Apr 5: carbon 1 p; (on back 4/4)", WCM reply to 4/4; suggests Pigou., 1922	box 9
1922 Apr 6; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy McKenna address., 1922	box 9

1922 Apr 6; t.l.s. 1 p; requests copies HG & GPW for S. Bellagarde., 1922	box 9
1922 Apr 8; carbon 1 p (on back 4/6); WCM reply to 4/6., 1922	box 9
1922 Apr 11;sends Pollak Foundation prize essays copies, Foster., 1922	box 9
1922 Apr 25; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; on Fisher's request of 4/6., 1922	box 9
3)	
1922 Jul 20; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy Goldsborough speech for dollar stabilization; on inflation threat; requests WCM statement., 1922	box 9
1922 Aug 10; t.l.s. 1 p; sends list "Calculated Index Numbers" (end. 10 p)., 1922	box 9
1923 Mar 19; t.l.s. 1 p; wants HP copies., 1923	box 9
1923 Mar 21; carbon 1 p; (on back 3/19); WCM reply to 3/19; Fisher's weekly index number; HP copies., 1923	box 9
4)	
1923 May 21; t.l.s. 1 p; price dispersion query - GPW, MUNI, BC(13), 1923 May	box 9
1923 May 22; t.l.s. 1 p; Index Numbers revision query., 1923 May	box 9
1923 May 23; carbon 1 p (on back 5/21); WCM reply to 5/21; price dispersion, A.W. Shaw., 1923 May	box 9
1923 November20 t.l.s. 1 p; sends Index Numbers revision material; assortment selection query; National Monetary Association Committee on Index Number for Stabilization., 1923	box 9
1923 December4; t.l.s. 3 p; price stabilization, discretion, index numbers., 1923	box 9
5)	
1924 Dec 6; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM criticisms of Fisher's ASA paper, J.M. Clark, Karsten., 1924	box 9
1924 Dec 8; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to, 1924	box 9
1926 Nov 9; carbon 2 p; to 17.1. King; equilibrium and transition periods - role of prices, lags; Purchasing Power of Money., 1926	box 9
1926 Nov 13; carbon 2 p; WCM reply to letter to King U/9; role of price in cycle; Purchasing; Power of Money., 1926	box 9

1926 Nov 26; t.l.s. 4 p; scientific and historical truth, quantity theory, equilibrium; Snyder, H. Working, 1926	box 9
1946 Oct 4; t.l.s. 1 p; WCA agreement to join Advisory Committee, J.M. Clark, 1946	box 9
Fletcher, Angus	
1923 Jul 25; t.l.s. 1 p; sends clipping of G. Geldes' speech on psychology and business cycles (encl.); offers WCM aid of British Library of Information, 1923	box 9
Fosdick, Raymond B.	
1927 Jan 18; carbon 5 p; WCM reply; on Laura Spellman Rockefeller Memorial's program for social science integration, 1927	box 9
1948 Jan 7; t.l.s. 1 p; requests endorsement C. Barnard for Century Club, H. Moe, 1948	box 9
Foster, William T.	
1923 Jan 2; t.l.s. 1 p; WCU criticisms of own Money, sends revisions (not encl.); meeting plans, 1923	box 9
Fox, Melvin J.	
1948 May 25; telegram; on House procedure on Reciprocal Trade Agreements Bill (Committee on International Economic Policy), 1948 May	box 9
Frisch, Ragnar	
1)	
1936 Oct 29; t.l.s. 1 p; requests business cycles for Econometrica, 1936	box 9
1936 November 13; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/29 refusal, work progress; Tintner and Cowles Commission., 1936 November, 10/29	box 9
1936 Dec 1 ; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 11/13 requests article on NB work., 1936, 11/13	box 9
1936 Dec 17; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/1, 1936	how 0
1930 Dec 17, curbon 1 p, wow reply to 12/1, 1930	box 9
2)	DOX 9
	box 9 box 9
2) 1937 Jan 15; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 12/17 plans article on	
<ul> <li>2)</li> <li>1937 Jan 15; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 12/17 plans article on NB by E. Peterson; Mills., 1937, 12/17</li> <li>1937 Feb 4; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 1/15; Petersen</li> </ul>	box 9

## Circulation and Production Process" (encl. 56 p.); WCM notes, 1948 May

Friedman, Murray N.	
1946 Nov 21; a.l.s. 2 p; own German decartelization work; economic geography textbook progress, dissertation progress, plans decartelization book., 1946	box 9
1947 July 20; a.l.s. 1 p; own decartelization work., 1947 July	box 9
Fulcher, Gordon Scott	
1946 Dec 18; t.l.s. 1 p; suggests NB study Nathan report and wage and price increase relationship; sends clippings (encl.) and biography and bibliography of self (encl. 3 p.), 1946	box 9
Garrett, Paul W.	
1938 Dec 2; mimeographed 1 p; sends copy "Inaugurating the General Motors-Cornell World Price Index (encl. 24 p; 2 cops, and press release), 1938	box 9
Gates, Thomas S.	
1940 Apr 17; t.l.s. 1 p; invitation to address University of Pennsylvania bicentennial symposium., 1940	box 9
Gauss, Christian	
1948 Sept 7; see R. Perry., 1948	box 9
Gay, Edwin F.	
1)	
1915 Feb 8; t.l.s. 1 p; wants HCH to lecture at Harvard on statistics; business forecasting plans, Copeland., 1915	box 9
1915 May 20; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM suggestion of Macauley for Harvard., 1915 May	box 9
1915 May 20; t.l.s. 1 p; wants to see Macauley., 1915 May	box 9
2)	
1921 Aug 4; t.l.s. 1 p; relays MacDonald requests for article corrections "How You Can Use 'the Business Cycle"', 1921	box 9
1921 Sep 9; t.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1921	box 9
1921 Sep 16; t.l.s. 1 p; on "How You Can Use 'The Business Cycle'", MacDonald., 1921	box 9
1921 Sep 16; t.l.s. 2 p; Dennison articles for Post; wants WCM articles, 1921	box 9
1921 Sep 23; t.l.s. 1 p; Post article plans, 1921	box 9

1921 Oct 13; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; Post articles progress, 1921	box 9
3)	
1922 Jan 11; t.l.s. 1 p; received copy letter from Rorty to Redding, 1922	box 9
1921 Apr 19; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; introduces G. Hecht, 1921	box 9
1921 Apr 20; carbon 1 p; WCM letter (letter to Chatham and Phoenix National Bank on back, 11/20); on R. Tovey's "Walks Around New York", 1921	box 9
1921 Apr 21; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/20; on WCM memorandum on Soule essay; R. Torrey; Hecht., 1921	box 9
1921 May 1; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Leith's report for Committee on Foreign and Domestic Mining Policy; Spurr., 1921 May	box 9
1921 May 22; t.l.s. 2 p; returns WCM article for Post, 1921 May	box 9
1921 May 23; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; business cycles and legislative reforms; Soule memorandum; review of Pound's Iron Man in Industry, 1921 May	box 9
1921 May 24; t.l.s. 1 p; Soule article; Pound review; sends summary of proposed Indianapolis address - crises and cooperation, 1921 May	box 9
1921 May 26; carbon 1 p; WGM letter; sends Pound review, 1921 May	box 9
4)	
1921 June 24; t.l.s. 3 p; sends list new books - wants general review by Taussig, Seager, Hollander, Hamilton, Stewart, Selgiman, Marshall, Barnett, Day or Field, 1921 June	box 9
1921 Jun 28; carbon 1 p; (on back 6/24); WCM reply to 6/24; suggests Storck as reviewer, 1921	box 9
1921 Sep 7; t.l.s. 1 p; wants WCM business cycle article for Post for meeting American Bankers Association; own Post editorship and possible University of California presidency, 1921	box 9
1921 Sep 22; t.l.s. 1 p; Post cycles article - A.S. Shaw; Hart, Schaffner & Marx essays, 1921	box 9
1921 Nov 13; t.l.s. 1 p; suggestion on WCM article ["How Can We Dispose of the Allied War Debts?"], 1921	box 9
5)	
1923 Jan 19; t.l.s. 1 p; Schaffner meeting plans, 1923	box 9

1923 Jan 25; copy 1 p; to J. Laughlin; Schaffner, meeting plans, 1923	box 9
1923 Jan 27; see J.L. Laughlin, 1923	box 9
1923 Jan 31; t.l.s. 1 p; Laughlin and Schaffner, sends letters (1/25, 1/27), 1923	box 9
1923 Feb 6; carbon 1 p (on back 1/31); WCM reply to 1/31; on Laughlin, 1923	box 9
6)	
1923 May 5; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; sends Folder - Schaffner suggestion; National Consumers' League - Dewson, Wolman paper and WCM and Seager, 1923 May	box 9
1923 May 8; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/5; Consumers' league article (Wolman) and Hart, Schaffner and Marx Committee referendum; E. Hunt and J. Klein - Domestic Commerce appropriation., 1923 May	box 9
1923 May 10; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/8; Hunt; Gay's Washington's Birthday address - psychology comments, 1923 May	box 9
1923 Aug 22; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Hart, Schaffner and Marx essays, 1923	box 9
1923 Sep25; t.l.s. 1 p; M. Davis; own Work, 1923	box 9
7)	
1924 May 21; telegram; Index Number Conference dates, 1924 May	box 9
1924 a.l.s. 1 p; Index Number Conference and A. Young, 1924	box 9
1924 May 27; carbon 1 p ; WCM letter; sends revised draft Hart, Schaffner, and Marx announcement, 1924 May	box 9
1924 Jun 9; a.l.s. 2 p; NB budget and population study plans, 1924	box 9
1924 Jun 10; a.l.s. 2 p; Survey of Current Business editorship and expansion -Hooker Scragg [?], Mills inquiry, 1924	box 9
1924 Jun 15; a.l.s. 1 p; WCM expenses for NB, 1924	box 9
8)	
1924 Aug 27; a.l.s. 1 p; Hart, Schaffner and Marx essays, Agger., 1924	box 9
1924 Sep 9; a.l.s. 2 p; Hart, Schaffner and Marx essays; returns WCM "Money Economy" manuscript	box 9

· · ·	A
with comments, the scientific attitude; Wolman-King controversy, 1924	
1924 Nov 12; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; meeting plans, King's introduction to Levin's paper, 1924	box 9
1924 Nov 16; a.l.s. 5 p; on WCM manuscript ["Quantitative Analysis in Economic Theory?"], need for qualitative work, experimental social sciences; Taussig on experimentation, 1924	box 9
1924 Nov 13; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/16, 1924, 11/16	box 9
1924 Nov 25; carbon 1 p; sends Alexander letter (not end.); Mills meeting plans, 1924	box 9
9)	
1924 Dec 4; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; King and inventory study plan, sends Business Annals set; C. Wolsey, 1924	box 9
1924 Dec 10; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; Harvard lecture plans, R. Hess and Rorty; King; Hills meeting, 1924	box 9
1924 Dec 11; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; same as 12/10, 1924, 12/10	box 9
1924 Dec 12; a.l.s. 2 p; reply to 12/10 or 11; Mills meeting plans; lecture schedule; WCM notes on economics and history, 1924, 12/10	box 9
1924 Dec 12; a.l.s. 1 p; WCM Harvard lecture plans, 1924	box 9
10)	
1924 Dec 15; a.l.s. 3 p; WCM presidential address (AEA), 1924	box 9
1924 Dec 15; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; send Bureau of Labor Statistics price chart, Shaw, 1924	box 9
1924 Dec 18; a.l.s. 1 p; WCM Harvard lecture plans, 1924	box 9
11)	
1926 Feb 20; t.l.s. 2 p; suggested NB consumer credit study, German prices - Angell and Viner, reparations, Business Historical Society, sends Loree letter (not end.), 1926	box 9
1926 Mar 23; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; international price prospects and monetary agreements, 1926	box 9
1927 May 19; a.l.s. 1 p; requests autobiographical data for BC (27) Introduction, 1927 May	box 9

1927 May 21; carbon 2 p; part copy 1 p; WCM reply to 5/19; Greenback writings, money economy work, cycle interest and progress of BC (13), 1927 May	box 9
12)	
1931 Jul 7; see M. Davis, 1931	box 9
1931 Jul 10; t.l.s. 2 p; Harper Brothers and Council on Foreign Relations publications, Lippman; Yale University Press, M. Davis, Donaldson;-sends copy Harper contract (end. 3 p), 1931	box 9
1936,-Dec 23; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; Taussig dinner;. Willits and NB work, 2nd volume progress	box 9
1937 Jan 29; a.l.s. 4 p; reply to 12/23 own Industrial Revolution book progress, "Triumph of Enclosures" paper plans; Stowe and Hasbing [?] collections, teaching plans, 1937, 12/23	box 9
1937 Jan 30; a.l.s. 2 p; on M. Millikan, Jr., 1937	box 9
1937 Jan 30; a.l.s. 2 p; introduces M. Millikan (sent with letter from Millikan, 6/10/37), 1937	box 9
13)	
1937 May 13; a.l.s. 2 p; meeting plans; Schaffner meeting, 1937 May	box 9
1937 May 17; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/13; meeting plans, 1937 May	box 9
1940 May 8; a.l.s. 2 p; on SB progress, own work, meeting plans, 1940 May	box 9
1940 Jun 24; a.l.s. 2 p; sends common stock study (not encl.), 1940	box 9
Gay, Margaret R.	
1922 Nov 16; copy 1 p; sends own manuscript on Ricardo, 1922	box 9
1922 Nov 17; a.l.s. 2 p; reply to 11/17 thanks for manuscript loan, 1922, 11/17	box 9
1922 Dec 5; a.l.s. 2 p; returning manuscript, iron law of wages, 1922	box 9
Geiser, Karl F.	
1948 May 17; t.l.s. 3 p; on own translation of Sombart's Modern Capitalism requests financial aid; Schumpeter, Beard, C. Day, 1948 May	box 9
Gideonse, Harry D.	
1956 Sep 10; a.l.s. 2 p. wants to publish WCM Harvard tercentenary address in Public Library Pamphlet, 1956	box 9

Ginzberg, Eli	
1)	
[1936 or 1937?] Feb 27; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for copies WCM articles; Weber and Sombart - WCM suggestion, 1937?	box 9
[1936 or 1937] Sep 9; t.l.s. 1 p; JBC progress; query on joint seminar	box 9
1937 Jan 15; carbon 1 p; on joint economic changes seminar, 1937	box 9
1938 Sep 20; t.l.s. ? p; gives outline for seminar, 1938	box 9
2)	
1947 May 19; t.l.s. 1 p; sends summary planned study "Determinants of Occupational Choice" (encl. 8 p); Willits, R. McCrae, 1947 May	box 9
1947 Oct 50; t.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1947	box 9
1947 Dec 6 t.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans; sends copy own review Schumpeter's Capitalism, Socialism and Democracy (encl.), 1947	box 9
1948 Jun 29; t.l.s. 1 p; Noyes' Economic-Man; own Kinsey symposium paper; own Science article, 1948	box 9
Goldenweiser, E. A.	
1),2)1928 May 17; t.l.s. 1 p; sends statistics on retail sales and stock turnover (end. 269 p) (Federal Reserve Board)	box 9
Goldman, Julian	
1942 Jan 2; t.l.s. 1 p; National Committee to Keep Prices Down plans; W. King suggestions end. (2 p) with WCM notes, 1942	box 9
1942 Feb 18; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 2/13; Statement of Principles WCM suggestion, 1942	box 9
Goodbody, Marcus	
1947 Oct 15; mimeograph 1 p; Melton Museum bill, sends contribution refund, 1947	box 9
Goodrich, Carter	
1948 Jan 12; t.l.s. 1 p; luncheon plans, Walker Medal, 1948	box 9
Graf, John E.	
1934 Dec 13; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/6; refuses Washington Academy of Sciences lecture invitation, 1934	box 9
Creant Darrow C	

Grant, Percy S.

· · ·	
1921 Dec 20; t.l.s. 1 p; wants WCM to repeat AEA address to Public Forum, 1921	box 9
1921 Dec 22; carbon 1 p (on back 12/20), WCM reply to 12/20 refusal, 1921, 12/20	box 9
1921 Dec 28; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 12/22 repeats request, 1921, 12/22	box 9
1922 Jan 5; carbon 1 p (on back 12/28) WCM reply to 12/28 repeats refusal, 1922, 12/28	box 9
Graves, Mortimer	
1948 Mar [?]; see W. Donovan, 1948	box 9
Green, D.O.	
1947 Aug 15; t.l.s. 2 p; requests aid on study of corporate failures; WCM note on reply, 1947	box 9
Greenbaum, Howard H.	
1948 Aug 27; t.l.s. 1 p; own activities; Bonbright, Dohr, R. Young, 1948	box 9
Greene, Jerome D.	
1908 Sep 30; printed l.s. 1 p; Harvard appointment notification, 1908	box 9
Greer, Sarah	
1922 May 18; t.l.s. 1 p; sends list of municipal research bureaus (end. 1 p) (Bureau of Municipal Research), 1922 May	box 9
Gregory, Sarah	
1923 Apr 19; a.l.s. 4 p; WCM and Hobson»s reviews of Webb's Decay of Capitalist Civilization; on WCM, 1923	box 9
Gluck, Charles	
1948 Apr 17; a.l.s. 1 p; thanks for copy "Austria" review; meeting plans, 1948	box 9
Haberler, Gottfried	box 10
1936 Mar 5; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; on "Some Reflections on the Present Situation of Business Cycle Theory" and own approach, 1936	box 10
1936 Mar 25; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 3/5; on forthcoming WCM book; Conference meeting plans, 1936	box 10
1936 Apr 27; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/25; MBC progress, Geneva Conference plans, 1936	box 10
Hagen, Beulah	

Hagen, Beulah

1948 Sep 7; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy S. Chase's Proper Study of Mankind (Harper Brothers), 1948	box 10
Hahn, Choon	
1948 Sep 20; t.l.s. 2 p; self and Korean nationalism versus communism, 1948	box 10
Hahn, Rosina	
1937 Apr 24; t.l.s. 1 p; National Institute of the Social Sciences dinner and award to WCM, 1937	box 10
1937 Apr 26; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/24, 1937, 4/24	box 10
Haig, R.M.	
1942 Jun 11; mimeograph 1 p; sends list of doctoral dissertations being prepared under WCM (encl. 1 p), 1942	box 10
Hall, Robert	
1951 Nov 13; a.l.s. ? p; sends copies Second Public Examination, Honour School of Philosophy, Politics, and Economics (Trinity College, Oxford); WCM suggestion - Hargreaves and MacGregor; invites WCM to Political Economy Club dinner Harrod, 1951	box 10
Hamilton, Earl J.	
1941 Jan 6; t.l.s. 1 p; copy 1 p; requests copy "Economic Consequences of War since 1790", Bell; query on Keynes - Smith, Mill, Marshall, Ricardo; on WCM, plans write history of social sciences in 19th century, 1941	box 10
1941 Jan 10; carbon 1 p; copy 1 p; WCM reply to 1/6; sends requested material; deprecates Keynes, empirical work; history of social sciences work plans, 1941	box 10
Hand, Learned	
1924 Apr 22; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; sends Commons' Legal Foundations of Capitalism for criticism, 1924	box 10
1924 May 1; t.l.s. 1 p; Commons' book, self and the law, 1924 May	box 10
Harding, George	
1919 Dec 1; a.l.s. 2 p; on WCM inquiry on statistical tables-J. Marshall, C. Moreau, 1919	box 10
1919 Dec 2; a.l.s. 2 p; WCM inquiry, J. Powell, 1919	box 10
Harris, Abram L.	
1934 Dec 17; telegram; to S. Kuznets; WCM birthday dinner message, 1934	box 10
Harris Joseph P	

Harris, Joseph P.

1936 Sep 29; carbon sip; memorandum to members Committee on Social Security (SSRC) - unemployment compensation studies, Matscheck, 1936	box 10
Harrison, Shelby M.	
1936 Jun 2; copy 1 p; to R. Shryock; grants permission to publish charts, 1936	box 10
1936 Jun 5; t.l.s. 1 p (by secretary); sends letter from R. Shryock (see Shryock, 5/29), 1936	box 10
1948 May 11; t.l.s. 1 p (with M. Poffenberger); requests funds for gift for D. Young, 1948 May	box 10
Harriss, C. Lowell	
1937 Jan 11; t.l.s. 1 p; own transfer to University of Chicago, query on undistributed profits tax and cycle, 1937	box 10
1937 Jan 14; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 1/11, 1937, 1/11	box 10
Harrod, R.F.	
1936 Dec 1; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; thanks for copy Trade Cycle: MBC progress, 1936	box 10
1937 Jan 18; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; on Harrod's account of origins of his ideas; MBC progress, 1937	box 10
1937 Mar 2; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; on Harrod's account of Oxford teaching - Edgeworth, 1937	box 10
Hart, Nancy	
1941 Mar 2; a.l.s. 2 p; on BASM; Milton Friedman plans, H. Greves, 1941	box 10
Hart, Walter	
1908 Oct 15; a.l.s. 1 p; on WCM; meeting plans, 1908	box 10
Hastay, Millard	
1948 Aug 6; t.l.s. 1 p; WHDBC progress (NB), 1948	box 10
1948 Aug 12; t.l.s. 1 p; WHDBC progress, 1948	box 10
Hatsfield, Henry Rand	
1936 Nov 6; carbon 1 p; WCH letter; praises Hatsfield, 1936	box 10
Hattery, Lowell H.	
1948 Aug 7; t.l.s. 1 p; queries on social science research, 1948	box 10
Hayden, Phillip M.	
1936 Mar 25; see G. Robinson, 1936	box 10

1948 Sep [?]; printed 2 p; University of California presidential installation exercises, reply card encl., 1948	box 10
Haydn, Hiram	
1948 Mar 16; t.l.s. 1 p; Committee of 1000 meeting plans, 1948, 1000	box 10
Hayek, F.A.	
1)	
1923 Dec 12; carbon l p; WCM letter; sends Wieser and Hayek own review of Wieser's Theory of Social Economics; sends "Bentham's Felicific Calculus" to Wieser, 1923	box 10
1923 Dec 15; t.l.s. 3 p; reply to 12/12 Wiesers "specific" and "cost" means of production; Wieser, Meager, Bohm- Bawerk, and Bentham - Kraus; sends own review of Bircks Theory of Marginal Value (encl.); Wieser and J. B. Clark, 1923, 12/12	box 10
1923 Dec 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/15 on Wieser's "cost"; Young, Austrians and utility, 1923, 12/15	box 10
1924 Apr 11; t.l.s. 1 p; prospective translation Wieser's Theory of Social Economics, 1924	box 10
1924 Apr 15; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/11; entries on Wieser's life, 1924	box 10
2)	
1924 Apr 16; t.l.s. 4 p; reply to 4/16; biography of Wieser; Thorp; sends bibliography of Wieser (encl. 1 p), 1924	box 10
1924 Apr 18; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/16; thanks, query on biography, 1924	box 10
1924 Apr 19; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 4/18, 1924, 4/18	box 10
1924 Apr 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/19; Wieser biography; WCM introduction to translation, 1924	box 10
1924 Jul 31; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Wieser's Arma Virumque Cano and own review; proposed supplements to business records of Germany, Austria, Italy, 1924	box 10
3)	
1926 Jun 3; t.l.s. 3 p; asks WCM aid in publishing review Wieser's Das Gesetz der Macht; Arma Virumque Cano; own ideas and plans wants WCM "Role of Money in Economic Theory"; Morganstern, Carroll, 1926	box 10
1926 Jul 25; t.l.s. 1 p; Wieser's death, 1926	box 10

1926 July 26; t.l.s. 1 p; Wieser's death, sends clippings (encl) and own review of Gesetz der Macht (not encl.); BC (27), 1926 July	box 10
1926 Aug 7; a.l.s. 2 p; WCM introduction to Wieser translation, returns copy (encl. 5 p); Wieser biography and bibliography, 1926	box 10
1926 Sep 1; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Wieser bibliography (not encl.), own card encl., 1926	box 10
Henderson, W. T. [?]	
1909 Apr 14; t.l.s. 1 p; University of California appointment notification, 1909	box 10
1910 Apr 13; t.l.s. 1 p; University of California salary notification, 1910	box 10
1911 Apr 11; t.l.s. 1 p; University of California salary notification, 1911	box 10
Herbert, James D.	
1948 Aug 3; t.l.s. 1 p; wants WCM join committee for the Laboratory for the Integration of our National Knowledge; J. White, Fackenthal; sends introductory letter (encl. 1 p), 1948	box 10
Herring, Frances Yi.	
1948 Jun 25; copy 1 p; to H. Shapely; Canwell Committee and University of Washington (Committee of 1000), 1948	box 10
1948 Jul 18; copy of telegram 1 p; to P. Ziporkis; Canwell Committee, 1948	box 10
1948 Jul 20; copy of telegram 1 p; to P. Ziporkis; Canwell Committee, 1948	box 10
Herring, Pendleton	
1948 Oct 6; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM article for SSRC Anniversary, 1948	box 10
1948 Oct 10; carbon 1 p; LSM reply to 10/6; refusal; LSM note, 1948	box 10
Hickernell, Warren N.	
1922 Oct 24; t.l.s. 1 p; own work - panics and depressions book; sends Alexander Hamilton Institute Bulletin with own price index (encl. 8 p), 1922	box 10
Hinrichs, A. F.	
1924 Jun 11; a.l.s. 1 p; thanks for WCM aid, Weiser translations plans, 1924	box 10
1924 Dec 22; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; sends passage from letter from Wieser, 1924	box 10
Dogo 191	

Hocking, William Ernest	
1910 Apr 21; t.l.s. 2 p; on WCM "Rationality of Economic Activity", pecuniary discipline, 1910	box 10
1936 Jul 5; t.l.s. 1 p; invites WCM visit, 1936	box 10
1948 Sep 7; see R. Perry, 1948	box 10
Hodgkin, George B.	
1947 Nov 14; see L. Read, 1947	box 10
Holden, Thomas S.	
1947 Sep 19; mimeograph sip; sends questionnaire on 1947-48 business forecast (encl. 2 p. with reply envelope) (F.W. Dodge Corp), 1947	box 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
This item is missing, and cannot be accessed at this time.	
1948 Sep 29; mimeograph sip; sends questionnaire on 1949 business forecast (encl. 2 p), 1948, 1949	box 10
Hollander, Jacob H.	
1913, Sep 24; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for criticism of paper	box 10
1913 Oct 10; t.l.s. 1 p; praise of BC and relation to own work 1922 Oct 23; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; on Hollander's review of Income in the United States; Ricardo papers and Hollander, 1913, 1922	box 10
1937 Apr 23; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; thanks for book, 1937	box 10
Homan, Paul T.	
1948 Apr 24; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM review Noyes' Economic Man for American Economic Review, 1948	box 10
1948 July 26; t.l.s. 1 p; on Noyes review, 1948 July	box 10
1948 Oct 10; t.l.s. 1 p; LSM letter; WCM unable to do Noyes review, 1948	box 10
Hoover, Herbert	
1)	
1921 Jul 29; t.l.s. 2 p; copy 1 p; wants WCM as economic advisor to Department of Commerce, 1921	box 10
1921 Aug 3; a draft 2 p; copy of draft, 1 p; WCM reply to 7/29; refusal, 1921	box 10

to 7/29; refusal, 1921

1934 Oct 26; t.l.s. 1 p; copy 1 p; attacks NRA, CWA, AWA, TVA types of planning, 1934	box 10
2)	
1934 Dec 15; telegram; birthday dinner message, 1934	box 10
1934 Dec 17; t.l.s. 2 p; copy 2 p; national planning, New Deal, public works; praises WCM, 1934	box 10
1934 Dec 19; t.l.s. 1 p; copy 1 p; public works, own and New Deal, 1934	box 10
1934 Dec 24; carbon 1 p; copy 1 p; WCM reply to 12/17 national planning board, 1934, 12/17	box 10
[n.d.]; a.l.s. 1 p; [original or copy ?]; requests WCM take charge of preparing economic data for disarmament conference	box 10
Hotelling, Harold	
1937 Mar 31; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; thanks for variance analysis aid, 1937	box 10
Houston, Marcia	
1947 June 6; copy 1 p; to W. Carson; sends information on Edizioni Scientifiche Italiane (American Book Publishers Council), 1947 June	box 10
Hovde, Bryn J.	
1947 Jun 16; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for fund contribution (New School), 1947	box 10
1948 Apr 15; t.l.s. 1 p; New School wants to grant WCM honorary degree, 1948	box 10
1948 Apr 20; t.l.s. 1 p; honorary degree plans, 1948	box 10
1948 May 20; t.l.s. 1 p; dinner invitation; WCM note on reply, 1948 May	box 10
1948 May 24; t.l.s. 1 p; dinner plans, 1948 May	box 10
Hoyt, Homer	
1923 Mar 6; t.l.s. 1 p; on Agger and North Carolina, 1923	box 10
[1923] May 22; a.l.s. 1 p; sends course lecture outline	box 10
1923 May 28; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/22; Hoyt's outline, Columbia use, 1923 May	box 10
1923 Jun 16; a.l.s. 1 p; on lectures; own work plans, 1923	box 10
[1923 ?]; a.l.s. 1 p; thanks for criticisms of paper- technique and natural resources	box 10

Huney, Miriam

[1947 Feb ?]; a.l.s. 1 p; sends galleys of "The Role of Research in Economic Theory" (University of Pennsylvania)	box 10
Huntington, Edward V.	
1948 Feb 6; see W. Willcox, 1948	box 10
Hyslop, Edith M.	
1941 Mar 4; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; seminar paper plans, Newman, 1941	box 10
1941 Mar 6; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; seminar plans, 1941	box 10
Ingalls, Walter Renton	
1925 Dec 21; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own "Consumption of Commodities in the United States" (encl.), 1925	box 10
Innis, Harold A.	
1932 Apr 22; a.l.s. 1 p; reply; animal life cycles in Canada; Hunstman, Elton, 1932	box 10
Jewett, Frank B.	
1948 Jan 5; t.l.s. 1 p; requests endorsement of D. Belcher for Century Club, 1948	box 10
Jewkes, John	
1936 May 29; t.l.s. 1 p; agrees to be member advisory committee on Gayer's research; Redford, Ashton, A. Wadsworth; sends copy letter to Council for Research (5/29), 1936 May	box 10
1936 May 29; carbon 1 p; to Council for Research in the Social Sciences of Columbia University; Gayer advisor agreement, 1936 May	box 10
[n.d.] carbon, 5 p; memorandum from NB; bibliography of British series	box 10
Johnson, Alvin S.	
1937 Feb 2; t.l.s. 1 p; requests statement on New School for fund campaign, 1937	box 10
[1937 Feb ?]; carbon and copy 1 p; copy 1 p; reply to 2/2; gives statement	box 10
1948 May 20; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM write late Review article on inflation and the middle class; WCM note on reply, 1948 May	box 10
1948 May 25; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/23; requests suggestion of writer, 1948 May	box 10
Johnson, Ernest	

Johnson, Ernest

1947 Jan 3; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Federal Council of Churches study no.5 in "Christianity and the Social Order" series (encl. 8 p.) and review of criticisms of Study no.4 (encl. 4 p), 1947	box 10
Judson, Harry Pratt	
1908 Dec 14; t.l.s. 2 p; offers professorship at University of Chicago, 1908	box 10
1908 Dec 28; a.l.s. 1 p; acknowledges WCM refusal, 1908	box 10
K., A. S.	
1938 Apr 1; t.l.s. 1 p; to "Mr. Weber"; sends copy of study of changes 1920-30 in physical assets and well being of people of Iowa (encl. 44 p); meeting plans, 1938	box 10
Kallen, Horace M.	
1937 Dec 30; t.l.s. 1 p; on "Ghetto Benches" protest of International League for Academic Freedom - Thugutt, Carlson, 1937	box 10
Keapper, Paul	
1947 May 13; t.l.s. 1 p; requests statement on Murray Friedman for Queens College, 1947 May	box 10
Kelly, Armand W.	
1934 Nov 23; t.l.s. 1 p; on Tellwide Association - Cornell lectures, 1934	box 10
1934 Nov 30; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to $11/23$ accepts invitation, 1934, $11/23$	box 10
1935 Feb 15; carbon 1 p; on Tellwide Association invitation; E. Thorndike, 1935	box 10
Kennedy, Stephen	
1935 Dec 18; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for reading own manuscript on cotton goods consumption; sends copy own "Substitution of Rayon Broad Goods for Silk and Cotton" (encl. 31 p) (Pacific Mills), 1935	box 10
Keynes, John Maynard	
1913 Dec 13; a.l.s. 1 p; requests articles on pending American and currency legislation, Seligman article, 1913	box 10
1913 Dec 31; a.l.s. 1 p; acknowledgement of WCM acceptance, 1913	box 10
1941 May 10; t.l.s. 2 p; reply; meeting plans; refuses Academy of Political Science Address, 1941 May	box 10
1941 May 14; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/10; Century Club meeting plans; Academy plans, 1941 May	box 10

1941 May 16; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/14, 1941 May, 5/14	box 10
Kilpatrick, William H.	
1948 Feb 10; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM speak for Sydenham Hospital drive, medicine and social sciences integration, 1948	box 10
King, K. P.	
1947 Sep 18; a.l.s. 4 ; International Statistical Conferences; meeting plans, 1947	box 10
King, Kao-Pao	
1947 Nov 14; see E. Rosib, 1947	box 10
King, Willford I.	
1926 November 9; see I. Fisher, 1926 November	box 10
[n.d.]; t.l. 2 p; to J. W. Angell; sends questionnaire to ascertain agreement on economic principles (end, 4 p); note from Angell to WCM	box 10
[n.d.]; mimeograph 1 p; sends 2 WCM manuscripts from ASA files (encl.)8 and 13 pp.; on price trends and existence of business cycle)	box 10
King, W. Mackenzie	
1938 Oct 4; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 6/29; acknowledgement, 1938	box 10
Kitchen, Joseph	
1923 Apr 18; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/20; on Kitchen1 s article in Review of Economic Statistics - cycle length and regularity in U.S. and Britain, 1923	box 10
Knauth, Oswald W.	
1947 Sep 1; a.l.s. 2 p; own Managerial Enterprise progress, Cole; Sprague, 1947	box 10
1947 Oct 7; a.l.s. 2 p; Managerial Enterprise, 1947	box 10
[1948] May 23; a.l.s. 1 p; reply; on modification of own theories, own "Can Profits be Maximized?"	box 10
Knight, Frank H.	
1923 May 18; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM "Prospects of Economics"; institutional economics, 1923 May	box 10
1923 May 22, carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/18; on "Prospects"; Knight proposed paper and traditional economics, 1923 May	box 10
1937 Apr 15; t.l.s. 1 p; copy 1 p; on "Adam Smith is Happy" and its publishers, 1937	box 10

1937 Apr 21; carbon 1 p; copy 1 p; WCM reply to 4/15 on "Adam Smith"; thanks for copy Knight's review of Keynes General Theory, Knights and Keynes' approaches; own chapter on methodology, 1937, 4/15	box 10
1937 Apr 23; t.l.s. 1 p; reply 4/21; WCM methodology chapter, self and Keynes - NB conference on Keynes, 1937	box 10
Kondratieff, N.D.	
1924 Nov 12; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; Kondratieff's Institute for Study of Economic Conjunctures; meeting plans, 1924	box 10
1924 Dec 5; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 11/12 meeting plans, 1924, 11/12	box 10
1924 Dec 12; carbon 1 p; NCM latter; gives Kuznets address, 1924	box 10
1924 Dec 18; a.l.s. 1 p; AEA meeting plans, Westerfield; wants to discuss USSR economy; Kuznets; Taussig, 1924	box 10
1926 May 6; t.l.s. 1 p; repeats request for WCM Introduction to Thorp's Business Annals; own "Major Economic Cycles"; sends issue of Problem of Economic Conditions., 1926 May	box 10
1926 Jun 5; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/6; sends Introduction copy; on NB publications; Kuznets and Problem of Economic Conditions issue, 1926	box 10
Kovacs, Aloys	
1934 Oct 26; t.l.s. 2 p; (in French); urges ISI membership for D. Laky; Giusti; Illyfalvi, Thirring, Zizek, 1934	box 10
Kovero, Martti	
1947 Dec 22; t.l.s. 1 p; urges ISI membership for Lindberg, 1947	box 10
Kuczynski, R.R.	
1)	
1910 Jul 30; a.l.s. 6 p; own work on wages; A. Young; Veblen's plight, 1910	box 10
1913 Dec 23; a.l.s. 2 p; praises WCM; own book on wages; 1915 San Francisco Conference and Germany, 1913, 1915	box 10
1914 May 23; a.l.s. 3 p; WCM Columbia appointment; teaching of economics; own book on wages and housing conditions in Prussian cities; German statistical services, 1914 May	box 10
1921 Dec 29; a.l.s. 1 p; personal and professional news, 1921	box 10

1922 Jan 30; carbon 2 p; (on back 12/29/21); WCM reply to 12/29/21 on Kuczynski's problems and Germany's future, 1922, 12/29/21	box 10
1922 May 11; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; introduces H. Chandler; C. Snyder, 1922 May	box 10
1922 Jun 30; a.l.s. 2 p; German financial difficulties and own reparations plan; may visit U.S.; copy of Finanzpolitische Korrespondenz encl., 1922	box 10
2)	
1923 Jan 5; carbon 2 p; WCM's letter; Weyl visit; German economy; T. Adams and A. Young; "Franco- German Economic Correspondence", 1923	box 10
1923 Jan 27; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 1/5; "Economic correspondence"; German economy, 1923	box 10
1923 Feb 21; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 1/31; U.S. trip plans, Institute of Economics; Germany, 1923	box 10
1923 Mar 14; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/21; Institute of Economics, University of Chicago Plans, Moulton, Adams, L. Marshall - sends letters, 1923	box 10
1923 Apr 3; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 3/14, 1923, 3/14	box 10
1923 May 18; a.l.s. 4 p; New School offer - Johnson; Snyder, Chandler, Fisher, Villard, Harris, Dynes, Jacobson, Welich [?], Durand, Hearns and others; Moulton, Marshall, Chicago offer; Stewart and article request; Germany, 1923 May	box 10
3)	
1923 Jul 16; a.l.s. 2 p; plans and work - Institute of Economics and University of Chicago, 1923	box 10
1923 Aug 2; a.l.s. 2 p; BC progress; Chicago visit, Marshall; appointment renewal, Institute of Economics - Moulton, work plans, 1923	box 10
1923 Dec 31; t.l.s. 1 p; sends books; German economy; translating Moulton and McGuire's America's Capacity to Pay, 1923	box 10
1924 Jan 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/31 German economy; foresees and condemns Coolidge election, 1924, 12/31	box 10
1924 Mar 15; t.l.s. 2 p; German economy; sends books - committee on exports (Prager) and Hahn on "Money", 1924	box 10
1932 Apr 5; a.l.s. 2 p; Institute of Economics; wants NB	box 10

1) 2)	
1930 Jul 2; t.l.s. 2 p; sends own translation of A. Gerzenstein's Introduction to Russian edition of BC (27) (end. 94 PO), 1930	box 10
3)	
1930 [n.d.]; t.l.s. 1 p; sends translation of part of Gerzenstein's Introduction (encl. 16 p), 1930	box 10
4)	
1934 Dec 17; see A. Harris, 1934	box 10
1936 Jun 15; t.l.s. £ p; Haas and Treasury study - A. Director; Memorandum to G. May; D. Friday and Wickens study; Groves and Wisconsin study, 1936	box 10
1936 Jun 19; t.l.s. 1 p; Treasury and income distribution estimates G. May, sends copy of memorandum to May (encl. 17 p), 1936	box 10
1936 Jun 26; t.l.s. 2 p; Haas and income tax tabulation forms Director, Shere, T. Atkeson; Wisconsin tax study - Director; Keynes' "Fluctuation in Net Investment" errors, 1936	box 10
5)	
1936 Aug 10; t.l.s. 2 p; Capital Formation publication; Weintraub, Bliss, Fabricant, Anderson, 1936	box 10
1936 Aug 12; carbon 1 p; HCA reply to 8/10; Capital formation; own work, 1936	box 10
1936 Aug 21; t.l.s. 2 p; S. Rice and Central Statistical Board - Weintraub, Jerome, NB, questionnaire, 1936	box 10
1936 Aug 22; a.l.s. 1 p; NB and Rice, 1936	box 10
1937 Apr 20; a.l.s. 1 p; thanks for BASM, 1937	box 10
6)	
1937 May 18; t.l.s. 1 p; sending abridged version vol.1 Commodity Flow and Capital Formation to some SSRC members (list encl.), 1937 May	box 10
1937 May 21; a.l.s. 1 p; error in list, 1937 May	box 10
1937 Jun 26; t.l.s. 2 p; sends manuscript copies National Income,, 1937	box 10
1919-55 and Commodity Flow and Capital Formation, 1919-35 queries on publication	box 10
1937 Jun 28; t.l.s. 1 p; publication plans, 1937	box 10

1937 Jul 2; a.l.s. 1 p; WCM and Wolman and Burns comments on own National Income and Capital Formation publication plans, 1937	box 10
1937 Jul 9; t.l.s. 1 p; income conference volume publication - Freidman, Miss Anderson; publication of National Income and Capital Formation -Burns, Wolman, Anderson, 1937	box 10
7)	
1937 Aug 24; carbon 2 p; to Mills; proposed Bulletin on National Income, 1937	box 10
1937 Aug 24; t.l.s. 1 p; on letter to Mills; publications, 1937	box 10
1937 Aug 26; see Mills, 1937	box 10
1947 Jan 2; a.l.s. 1 p; University of Pennsylvania Industrial Research Department celebration plans, 1947	box 10
1947 Sep 9; a.l.s. 1 p; Universities -NB Committee, 1947	box 10
Laky, Dezso	box 11
1948 Mar 22; t.l.s. 2 p; suggests Hungarians for ISI membership, 1948	box 11
Laski, Harold J.	
1929 Mar 4; a.l.s. 1 p; sends A. Young letter (2/27/29), 1929	box 11
Laudereav, J.	
1947 Sep [?];t.l.s. 1 p; (in French) (Ecole Nationale Supérieure des Mines), 1947	box 11
Laughlin, J. Laurence	
1)	
1908 Aug 8; a.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1908	box 11
1908 Aug 27; a.l.s. 4 p; to T. Veblen; on proposed University of Chicago appointment offer to WCM ; Davenport; Harvard; wants WCM to develop "Taxonomic versus Evolutionary Theory"; Hoxie, 1908	box 11
1908 Oct 6; t.l.s. 1 p; trip plans, 1908	box 11
1908 Oct 21; t.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1908	box 11
1908 Oct 31; a.l.s. 2 p; Chicago offer; Harvard; asks lectures suggestion, 1908	box 11
2)	
1908 Nov 2: carbon 1 p: WCM reply to 10/31 Chicago	box 11

1908 Nov 2; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/31 Chicagobox 11offer; suggests Gay as lecturer, 1908, 10/31

1908 Nov 6; a.l.s. 2 p; Chicago offer; Gay; L. Hutchinson, M. Aldrich; Bullock and review of Davenport's book query; Elliot's Harvard resignation, 1908	box 11
1908 Nov 14; a.l.s. 3 p; on University of California appointment offer, 1908	box 11
1908 Nov 15; a.l.s. 3 p; on California offer; Gay, Hutchinson, A. Marshall, 1908	box 11
1908 Nov 16; a.l. (draft) 3 p; 2 copies 1 p; Chicago and California offers; work request, 1908	box 11
1908 Nov 13; a.l.s. 2 p; Chicago offer, 1908	box 11
3)	
1910 Feb 7; t.l.s. 1 p; Chicago appointment offer, 1910	box 11
1911 Jul 22; a.l.s. 1 p; Chicago appointment offer, 1911	box 11
1914 Mar 29; a.l.s. 3 p; on proposed institute for research, 1914	box 11
1914 Apr 4; t.l.s. 1 p; praises BC; research institute; cost of living and wages study, 1914	box 11
19S3, Jan 25; see E. Gay	box 11
1923, Jan 27; carbon 1 p; on Schaffner; meeting plans, 1923	box 11
Lederer, Emil	
1926 [Aug 18?]; a.l.s. 2 p; cycles and consumption - disproportionally of production and incomes, 1926	box 11
1934 Apr 20; t.l.s. 1 p; on Institut für Sozialforschung, 1934	box 11
1934 Apr 25; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; J. Angell and W. Lederer, Murrow, 1934	box 11
1934 Aug 12; a.l.s. 2 p; on Institut - WCM, Schumpeter, Harms [?] papers, 1934	box 11
1937 May 6; a.l.s. 2 p; thanks for copy BASH, 1937 May	box 11
1937 May 25; a.l.s. 2 p; introduces Franzen-Hellersberg, 1937 May	box 11
Lee, Ivy L.	
1925 Jan 7; printed 1 p; sends 7 World War I cost estimate (encl.) requests reply (reparations), 1925	box 11
Leese, Charles	
1946 Nov 29; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM comments on Decatur, 111., boyhood, 1946	box 11

Leland, Waldo G.	
1947 Jun 20; t.l.s. 1 p; proposed Cosmos Club membership for P. Webbink, 1947	box 11
Lerner, Max	
1937 Mar 24; t.l.s. 1 p; copy 1 p; praises "Adam Smith is Pleased", 1937	box 11
Lescure, Jean	
1936 Dec 11; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; thanks for copy Lescure's book on crises, 1936	box 11
1937 May 12; a.l.s. 2 p; (in French); leaflet on International Congress of Economics and Social Sciences encl., 1937 May	box 11
1937 May 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/12; refuses invitation to Congress and give paper on return to gold; MBC progress; praises Lescure's Crises, 1937 May	box 11
Lester, Richard A.	
1937 Jan 26; t.l.s. 1 p; invitation to speak to Princeton Economics Club, 1937	box 11
1937 Feb 4; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 1/26; refuses invitation, 1937	box 11
Levin, William	
1940 Sep 8; a.l.s. 1 p; professional biography; thanks for NB aid - Burns, Mills, King, 1940	box 11
Levy, Jerome	
1946 Oct 2; t.l.s. 1 p; wants to meet WCM, 1946	box 11
1947 Oct 2; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 5/23; on own macroeconomic model, sends diagram (encl. l p); money theory, deficit spending; own Economic is an Exact Science ; (New Economic Library), 1947	box 11
Lindsay, A. D.	
1934 Jan 10; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; on Dudwell, Chudmowsky, 1934	box 11
1934 Jan 19; t.l.s. 1 p; reply 1/10, 1934, 1/10	box 11
1934 Aug 10; a.l.s. 2 p; on son Michael and economics, 1934	box 11
Lipman, Charles B.	
1934 Jul 11; t.l.s. 1 p; on University of California lectures (Hitchcock lectures), 1934	box 11

1934 Aug 15; t.l.s. 1 p; California lectures plans; SSRC conference, 1934	box 11
Lippman, Walter	
[n.d.] Dec 30; on WCM "Human Behavior and Economics" and own article; Freud - WCM criticism, Wallas, Macdougall	box 11
Lipson, E.	
1932 Apr 19; a.l.s. 1 p; J. Sinclair's "Antidote to Despondency" and History of the Public Revenues, 1932	box 11
Lockhart, Oliver C.	
1921 May 5; sends copy "Development of Interbank Borrowing in the National System, 1869-1914" (encl.), 1921 May	box 11
Loomis, Roger S.	
1923 Feb 23; a.l.s. 1 p; copy 1 p; requests permission to print "Intelligence and the Guidance of the Economic Function" in book of essays, 1923	box 11
1923 Feb 26; carbon 1 p; copy 1 p; WCM reply to 2/23; grants permission, 1923	box 11
Lotka, Alfred J.	
1947 Nov [?J; t.l.s. 1 p; address notification, 1947	box 11
Loveman, Amy	
1948 Jul 13; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCJ1 review J. Goodbar and L. Bergeron's A Creative Capitalism for Saturday Review of Literature, 1948	box 11
Lowe, Adolphe	
1937 Apr 12; a.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1937	box 11
Lowell, A. Lawrence	
1909 Aug 12; telegram; Harvard appointment offer, 1909	box 11
1909 Aug 12; t.l.s. 2 p; Harvard offer; earlier School of Business offer, 1909	box 11
1910 Jan 14; t.l.s. 1 p; renews Harvard offer, 1910	box 11
[Lynd, Robert S.] (signed R.S.L.)	
1)	
1929 Feb 9; t.l. 1 p; urges WCM to permit Rice to use letter to J.M. Clark, 1929	box 11
Lynd, Robert S.	
1)	

1937 Feb 6; a.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM become sponsor Columbia University Faculty Committee to Aid the Spanish People; letter to public on Committee encl. (l p), 1937	box 11
1937 Feb 9; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/6; assents, 1937	box 11
2)	
1939 Apr 22; t.l.s. 1 p; declines invitation to WCM's address on Knowledge for What?; on WCM, Veblen, Dewey, L. Frank, 1939	box 11
1939 Apr 24; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/22; Plan of treatment in address, 1939	box 11
1939 May 3; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; sends NB annual report - NB method of choosing topics of :study, 1939 May	box 11
[1939], May 8; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/3; NB topic choice; WCM and Mills influence in economics	box 11
1939 May 9; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/8, 1939 May	box 11
3)	
[1941]Dec 22; t.l.s. 3 p; on revision WCM "National Unity and Intellectual Freedom"	box 11
1944 May 30; a.l.s. 2 p; copy 1 p; on WCM retirement, WCM as theorist and empiricist, Dewey, Veblen, 1944 May	box 11
1944 May 31; carbon 2 p; copy 2 p; WCM reply to 5/30; self and development of social sciences, 1944 May	box 11
1947 Nov 10; a.l.s. 1 p; WCM health, 1947	box 11
[n.d.]; a.l.s. 1 p; wants WCM to join committee; G. Counts	box 11
Macauley, Frederick R.	
1937 Apr 19; copy of telegram; WCM telegram; meeting plans, 1937	box 11
Macdougall, William	
[1910 ?] May 2; a.l.s. 2 p; thanks for copy article ["Rationality of Economic Activity"]	box 11
MacIver, Robert M.	
1937 Apr 28; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for copy BASM; sends copy own Society, 1937	box 11
1937 Apr 30; carbon 1 p; WCM reply 4/28; thanks copy Society; on sociology - A. Small, 1937	box 11

1937 Dec 22; carbon 1 p; copy 1 p; WCM letter; on publication WCM social history of economics, student's class notes, 1937	box 11
1939 Dec 20; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM attend faculty conference on plight of Social Science Department (Columbia), 1939	box 11
MacKenzie, Findlay	
1936 Oct 12; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM write Preface to volume of readings "Economic Control and planning", 1936	box 11
1936 Oct 15; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/10 refusal, 1936, 10/10	box 11
Maitland, Arthur Steel	
Mar 22; a.l.s. 2 p; requests copy report of Butler Commission; Hausen, Day; D. S. visit plans	box 11
1934 Apr 4; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/22;, 1934	box 11
1934 Apr 18; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 4/4; visit plans, 1934	box 11
1934 May 3; t.l.s. 1 p; visit plans, 1934 May	box 11
1934 May 31; a.l.s. 2 p; requests note on business cycles; visit news; wants Kuznets monograph on capital goods; WCM note, 1934 May	box 11
Mallery, Otto Ted	
1941 Oct 13; t.l.s. 1 p; Academy of Political Science meeting Wallace; sends copy own Economic Union and Enduring Peace; own National Resources Planning Board work, 1941	box 11
1947 Oct 14; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own More than Conquerors, J. Winant; requests WCM review, 1947	box 11
1947 Oct 28; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; on Conquerors; requests review, 1947	box 11
1947 Nov 15; a.l.s. 1 p; Conquerors; query on current business cycle and Marshall plan, 1947	box 11
1947 Dec 26; a.l.s. 1 p; requests advertising statement for Conquerors, sends quote from National Education Association Journal (encl. 1 p), 1947	box 11
Marchisio, Ildo E.	
1947 Aug 14; copy 1 p; to NB; sends report on Edizioni Scientifiche Italiane (encl. 1 p), 1947	box 11
Marshall, George	
1948 May 7; own contempt of Congress conviction, requests WCM aid, 1948 May	box 11

Martin, P.W.	
1)	
1922 May 17; a.l.s. 1 p; sends draft "Flaw in the Price System" (encl. 12 p), 1922 May	box 11
1922 May 19; carbon 2 p; WCM reply to 5/17; criticizes "Flaw", 1922 May	box 11
[1922] Oct 17; a.l.s. 2 p; sends revised copy "Flaw"; underconsumptionist errors - Rodbertus, Hobson	box 11
1922 Nov 27; carbon 2 p; criticizes "Flaw", 1922	box 11
1922 Dec 12; t.l.s. 2 p; sends model of own ideas (encl. 5 p), 1922	box 11
2)	
1923 Jul 5; t.l.s. 1 p; sends final revision "Flaw", sending copy to W. Foster; BCU query - wants to review; WCM notes on back, 1923	box 11
1923 Aug 21; t.l.s. 3 p; reply; on WCM criticisms; wants to quote WCM letter on revival process (passage encl. 2 p); BCU review, 1923	box 11
1935 Jan 24; on BASM preparation; NRB report, permanent board, 1935	box 11
1935 Feb 15; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; sends own talk for AAAS; Cornell lecture plans, 1935	box 11
1947 Nov 7; copy 2 p; to Mills; on establishment of international economic associations, 1947	box 11
Mathewson, Park	
1921 Nov 4; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM Post articles; query on NB income study, 1921	box 11
1921 Nov 7; carbon 1 p; (on back 11/7); WCM reply to 11/4; own work; conference on unemployment and NB; cycle control; NB income study, 1921	box 11
May, George O.	
1936 Oct 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; business and major cycles; inter-cycle differences, 1936	box 11
1937 May 11; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for copy BASM, 1937 May	box 11
1948 Mar 2; t.l.s. 1 p (by secretary); dinner meeting plans day., 1948	box 11
May, Mark A.	
1937 Jan 20; t.l.s . 1 p; plans of Committee on Review of Policies and Procedures of SSRC; H. Willey, L. Worth, D. Young, 1937	box 11

1937 Jan 20; t.l.s . 1 p; to E. Snow (WCM secretary); Committee on Review plans, 1937	box 11
1937 Feb 4; t.l.s. 1 p; Committee on Review plans, Wirth, 1937	box 11
1937 Feb 6; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/4; approves plans, 1937	box 11
1937 Jul 17; t.l.s. 1 p; Wirth's report to Committee on Review, 1937	box 11
1937 Aug 3; t.l.s. 1 p; Committee on Review meeting plans, Wirth report, 1937	box 11
Mayer, Joseph	
1948 Aug 10; t.l.s. 1 p; asks advice on textbook on history of economic thought; thanks for advice on own Social Science Principles, 1948	box 11
McClelland, George William	
1946 Oct 4; t.l.?. 1 p; on University of Pennsylvania Industrial Research Department address by WCM, Balderston, Davis, 1946	box 11
McCloskey, Joseph F.	
1947 Dec 16; returns duplicate payment (University of Pennsylvania Press), 1947	box 11
McCrea, Roswell C.	
1956 Dec 30; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; personal news, Biloxi trip, 1956	box 11
1957 Jan 2; a.l.s. 1 p; reply to 12/50/36 personal news, 1957, 12/50/36	box 11
1957 Feb 6; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; personal news and comments, 1957	box 11
1937 May 24; t.l.s. 1 p; personal news and comments, 1937 May	box 11
1937 May 25; carbon 1 p; WCL4 reply to 5/24, 1937 May, 5/24	box 11
1957 Nov 19; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/4; on financial aid to Columbia's economics students, NB, 1957	box 11
McCune, Evelyn B.	
1948 t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM letter to C. Hahn; WCM note on reply (Korean Cultural -Relations Association), 1948	box 11

McKinley, Charles

1936 Aug 16; t.l.s. 1 p; wants WCM opinion on National Resources Council for own report to President's Committee on Administrative Management, 1936	box 11
1956 Aug 51; carbon 1 p; reply to 8/16; meeting plans, 1956	box 11
1956 Sep 14; t.l.s. 1 p: meeting plans, 1956	box 11
1936 Oct 7; t.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1936	box 11
[1956 October?]; a.l.s. [telegram draft?]; meeting plans	box 11
McLaughlin, Donald H.	
1947 Jan 9: t.l.s. 1 p.; sends copy own paper (not encl.), 1947	box 11
McNiece, Thomas M.	
1955 Aug 30; a.d.s 2 p; note at end of copy "Significance of Replacement Cycles Demand"; also present "Consumer's Rate of Replacement - a Study of Demand" (8 p.), 1955	box 11
Mead, E.S.	
1958 Mar 31; t.l.s. 1 p: sends copy study by Corporation Finance seminar "Common Stocks as Investments" (encl 3 p.), 1958	box 11
Meeker, Royal	
1)	
1921 Jun 17; t.l.s. 1 p; Lusk Committee and New School; planned WCM article; HP (International Labor Office), 1921	box 11
1921 Dec 3; t.l.s. 1 p; renews request for WCM article, 1921	box 11
1921 Dec 3; t.l.s. 1 p: wants BC (13); Income in the United States,, 1921	box 11
1921 December15 carbon 1 p; WCM reply to $12/3$ ; on proposed article, 1921	box 11
1921 Dec 15; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/3; on requested books, 1921	box 11
2)	
1922 Feb 3; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for requested volumes, 1922	box 11
1922 Mar 2; carbon 2 p: WC11 letter; International Labor Office practices - Meeker interest in. U.S. job; NB operation - Van Kleek, Harrison, Parmelee, Mallery, T. Adams; International Labor Review, 1922	box 11

1922 Mar 23; t.l.s. 1 p; on NB, International Labor Review, 1922	box 11
1922 May 30; t.l.s. 1 p; sends ILO Reconstruction Series for criticism, 1922 May	box 11
1922 Jun 19; carbon 2 p; WCM reply to 5/30; Reconstruction Series; on proposed article - Souls on real income; BCU plans., 1922	box 11
1922 Jul 6: t.l.s. 1 p; reply 6/19; WCM article; own Europe trip, 1922	box 11
3)	
1922 Sep 25; t.l.s. 2 p; WCM. return to Columbia; proposed article; wants coal and railroad strike articles: Lauck and Hanna, 1922	box 11
1922 Oct 13; carbon 3 p; WCV. reply to 9/25; Wolman and coal strike article; New School - reorganization, WCM return to Columbia; NB work; Willis and Stewart - Federal deserve Board research; Brookings Institute - Moulton. Page, 1922	box 11
1922 Oct 14; t.l.s. 2 p; query on Edie's Stabilization of Business: BCU query: unemployment insurance - wants article, 1922	box 11
1922 Nov 2;t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 10/13 Wolman and strike article; New School; BCU and ILO, 1922, 10/13	box 11
1922 Nov 9; carbon 2 p; WCM reply to 10/14 Wolman and NB; National Industrial Conference Board study of unemployment insurance; Willits and strike article; Stabilization; BCU; H. Chandler end ILO publications possible suspension, 1922, 10/14	box 11
1922 Nov 20; t.l.s. 2 p; M. Thomas and Meeker - trip plans; Seager, 1922	box 11
1922 Nov 29; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 11/9; sends Fourth International Labor Conference resolution on unemployment, H. Chandler, 1922	box 11
Melish, William Howard	
1945 Dec 17; see Woltman 10/23/46, 1945, 10/23/46	box 11
1946 Nov 15; mimeograph 2p.: defends National Council of Soviet-American friendship: requests statement; reply- envelope encl., 1946	box 11
1946 Nov 15: same as above to LSM: reply envelope encl., 1946	box 11
Merriam, Charles E.	
1937 March 1; t.l.s. 1 p: R. Hutchins and Academy of Political Science dinner; NRC plans, 1937 March	box 11

1937 Mar 5; carbon 1 p: WCM reply to 3/1; on proposed National Economic Council - A. Adelman. Senator Bulkley, 1937	box 11
1937 Mar 9; t.l.s. 1 p: reply to 3/5; National Economic Council-Delano, Bulkley; NRC – Ruml, Means, 1937	box 11
1937 Oct 22; t.l.s. 1 p: copy 1 p; publication of Cornell lectures: WCM resignation from NRC, 1937	box 11
1937 Oct 29; carbon 1 p: copy 1 p; WCM reply to 10/22 Cornell lectures: NRC; own work - essays and :NB, 1937, 10/22	box 11
Merriam, John C.	
1937 Apr 6; t.l.s. 1 p; climatic cycles - A. Douglass, Spoehr; invites WCM to Carnegie Institution of Washington conference on climatic cycles, 1937	box 11
1937 Apr 8; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to $4/6$ ; refusal of invitation, 1937	box 11
Merrill, Harold	
1939 Jul 20; mimeograph 1 p; sends "Who's Who in the National Resources Committee in 1939" (encl. 34 p); requests biographical data, 1939	box 11
Miller, Adolph C.	
1)	
1908 Nov 2; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; on University of Chicago & Univ. of Calif, appointment offer, 1908	box 11
1908 Nov 10; a.l.s. 3 p; reply to 11/10 Chicago offer, 1908, 11/10	box 11
1908 Nov 19; telegram, reply; acknowledges WCM decision, 1908	box 11
1908 Dec 17; a.l.s 2p}. meeting plans, 1908	box 11
1909 Apr 30; a.l.s. 2 p; California Economics Department plans, 1909	box 11
2)	
1910 May 20; a.l.s. 2 p; Department matters; personal news; praises "Rationality of Economic Activity", 1910 May	box 11
1923 Feb 9; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own address and Federal Reserve Board conference proceedings - J. Williams (not end.); criticizes BCU, 1923	box 11
1923 Feb 16; carbon 1 p; (on back 2/9), WCM reply to 2/9; J. Williams and Miller; ECU and own contribution, 1923	box 11

box 11
box 11
box 11
box 11
box 11
box 11

1936 Jul 14; t.l.s. 1 p; on Friedrich letter - econometric charts; Riefler, Crum, Soule, WCM and May on Prices, 1936	box 11
1936 Dec 2; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; thanks for copy "Price Data and problems of Price Research", query on transport series, 1936	box 11
[1936]; t.l.s. 2 p; ASA round tables, Conference on Price research; sends own "Industrial Productivity and Prices" (encl. 27 p)	box 11
2)	
1937 Apr 30; t.l.s. 1 p; copy 1 p; praises BASM, 1937	box 11
1937 Jul 31; t.l.s. 1 p; on NB Bulletin, Kuznets summary; Wickens manuscript; capital formation chart encl. (1 p) [Altschul-Strauss ms], 1937	box 11
1937 Aug 24; see S. Kuznets, 1937	box 11
1937 Aug 26; carbon 1 p; to S. Kuznets; NB Bulletin and Kuznets' income study summary, 1937	box 11
1937 Aug 27; t.l.s. 2 p; Altschul and Strauss study - Riefler and Hamilton, Miss Anderson; sends copy letter to Kuznets (8/26), 1937	box 11
1937 Oct 21; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; Friedrich's econometric charts, Kuznets, 1937	box 11
3)	
1939 Jul 6; t.l.s. 3 p; Wickens manuscript - Shaw, Kuznets, Miss Anderson, Stratton, de Chazeau, Dean, Carson; Falk Foundation - grant - Solomon; price series reorganization - Uhrbrock, Remey; Income Conference [Price Conference], 1939	box 11
1947 Sep 30; t.l.s. 1 p; California group lunch plans, 1947	box 11
1947 Oct 7; California group luncheons and WCM health, C. Torey, 1947	box 11
1947 November7; see P. Martin, 1947	box 11
4	
1948 Feb 13; t.l.s. 2 p; reference cycle amplitudes of output and price; Harrod and simultaneous price and output movements, 1948	box 11
1948 Feb 24; t.l.s. 1 p; California group luncheon plans, 1948	box 11
1948 Mar 22; t.l.s. 1 p; prospective Hoover Commission job for NB, 1948	box 11

1948 Apr 29; t.l.s. 1 p; NB study for Hoover Commission, wants recommendations; C. Long., 1948	box 11
1948 Sep 2; see W. R. Burgess, 1948	box 11
1948 Sep 10; t.l.s. 1 p; California group lunch plans, 1948	box 11
Mitchell, W.C.	
1911 Oct 18; copy 10 p; WCM letter; autobiographical letter (incomplete), 1911	box 11
Mitchell, W. T.	
[1948 Mar ?]; see W. Donovan	box 11
Mitchell, William H.	
1948 May 25; t.l.s. 1 p; requests opinion on A. Achinstein for publishers (Thomas Y. Crowell), 1948 May	box 11
1948 Jun 7; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/30; acknowledgement of WCM statement, 1948	box 11
Moe, Henry Allen	
1947 Nov 12; t.l.s. 1 p; requests opinion on Guggenheim Foundation, applicant, 1947	box 11
Mohr, Otto L.	
1927 Mar 12; carbon 2 p; to Huxley; on World Population Conference (Geneva) on birth control, 1927	box 11
Molodovsky, Nicholas	
1937 May 17; see C. Shoup, 1937 May	box 11
Moore, Geoffrey H.	
1947 Jun 24; t.l.s. 1 p; ? WHDBC progress, sends conformity indexes (not end.), Forman and charts, 1947	box 11
1947 Jul 11; t.l.s. 1 p; sends charts with revisions (not encl.); on WHDBC - A. Lowe, S. Fabricant, R. Marck, 1947	box 11
1947 Jul 15; t.l.s. 1 p; sends money-flow table and charts by Copeland (not encl.) and comments on WHDBC (not encl.); on liabilities series - T. Hultgren, 1947	box 11
1948 Jan 14; t.l.s. 1 p; WHDBC manuscript, 1948	box 11
1948 Jul 13; t.l.s. 1 p; sends memorandum on ranking series as statistical indicators (not encl.); Hastey, Burns, 1948	box 11
1948 Aug 3; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy Kendrick and Crum Federal Budget in the First Postwar Decade for comment (not encl.); on WCM comments on indicator rating plan, 1948	box 11

1948 Aug 13; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; on WCM comments on Kendricks-Crum paper; exports series – Hastay, 1948	box 11
Moore, Henry L.	
1914 Sep 13; a.l.s. 2 p; on own Economic Cycles; praises BC; J.B. Clark, 1914	box 11
1914 Nov 18; a.l.s. 1- p; sends Economic Cycles manuscript, 1914	box 11
1924 May 2; a.l.s. 1 p; declines Toronto meeting invitation, 1924 May	box 11
1924 Nov 7; a.l.s. 1 p; on WCM Presidential address for AEA; professional differences, 1924	box 11
1924 Nov 13; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/7, 1924	box 11
Morgan, Shepard	
1940 Nov 3; a.l.s. 3 p; on WCM letter to New York Herald Tribune on election campaign - state controls, 1940	box 11
1940 Nov 4; carbon 2 p; on need for state action, 1940	box 11
Morgan, William Fellowes	
1947 Jan 22; see Horace Taylor, 1947	box 11
1947 May 27; t.l.s. 1 p; requests funds for Social Unit Institute; financial statement encl. (1 p); note by W. Phillips encl (1 p), 1947 May	box 11
Morganstern, Oskar	
1936 May 25; t.l.s. 2 p; invitation to conference of institutes of business cycle research; Dupriez, Tinbergen, Schwartz; sends proposed agenda (encl. 1 p), 1936 May	box 11
1937 Mar 24; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own Limits of Economics ; U.S. trip plans, 1937	box 11
1937 May 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/24; on Limits; Tintner, 1937 May	box 11
1946 Sep 13; carbon 4 p; to Fetter; sends time series study proposal - Fourier analysis; von Neumann; funds needs, 1946	box 11
1946 Nov 26; t.l.s. 1 p; on WHDBC ; suggests significance tests of specific cycle peak and trough dispersion; own work; sends copy letter to Fetter (9/13), Burns, 1946	box 11
Morris, Ray	
1948 Sep 2; see W. R. Burgess, 1948	box 11
1948 Sep 2; see W. R. Burgess, 1948	DOX 11

Moulton, H. G.

1914 Feb 7; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM speak at Western Economic Society conference on Federal Reserve Act; lists others asked, 1914	box 11
Mund, Vernon A.	
1946 Dec 28; t.l.s. 1 p; to J. Dorfman; wants WCM photograph, 1946	box 11
1947 Jan 24; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for photograph, 1947	box 11
Murray, Evaristo	
[1947 or 1948]; mimeograph 1 p; invitation to join Nonfiction Book Club; card encl.	box 11
Neil, Helen M.	box 12
1947 Jul 16; t.l.s . 1 p; on WHDBC progress (NB), 1947	box 12
Nelson, J.D.	
1948 Jun 8; t.l.s. 1 p; on General Electric adhesives, 1948	box 12
Niles, Mary Cushing	
1948 Apr 30; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WC2i photograph; own work; Taylor, H. Person, O. Tead, M. Cooke, 1948	box 12
1948 Jun 24; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for photograph, 1948	box 12
Norton, John DeWitt	
1947 Jan 30; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy of Connecticut Commission study plan of employment stabilization in Connecticut industry (encl.3 p), 1947	box 12
Notestein, Frank W.	
1948 Jan 23; see W. Wilcox, 1948	box 12
Noyes, C. Reinold	
1)	
1936 Oct 21; t.l.s. 2 p; own book and translation plans - economics of finance; criticizes Keynes; Hansen; meeting plans, asks aid, 1936	box 12
1936 Oct 22; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/21, 1936, 10/21	box 12
1936 Nov 2; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; sends outline of work plans; sends outline, "A Modern Economy" (end. 3 p), 1936	box 12
1936 Nov 4; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/2; on Noyes' outline, 1936	box 12
2)	
1947 Jan 16; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy R. Pearl's Man the Animal, 1947	box 12

1947 Feb 6; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; on Pearl's book, specialization; own new book, Hering, Semon, Butler, 1947	box 12
1947 Mar 3; t.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, own NB proposals, 1947	box 12
1947 Jul 17; t.l.s. 1 p; on MBC, 1947	box 12
1947 Aug 30; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; plans for own Economic Man ; NB methods and approach, 1947	box 12
3)	
1948 Jan 15; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM health; WHDBC plans; Economic Man progress, 1948	box 12
1948 May 6; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM review of Economic Man (American Economic Review), Homan; L. Brown request, publisher's claims for book, 1948 May	box 12
1948 Jun 14; t.l.s. 1 p; copy thanks for help on Economic Man ; Woodworth, Mi 11s; memorandum on Economic Man encl. (2 p), 1948	box 12
[1948] Jul 19; a.l.s. 3 p; Economic Man; on modern economics	box 12
1948 Aug 9; t.l.s. 1 p; (signed by secretary), 1948	box 12
1948 Sep 2; see W. R. Burgess, 1948	box 12
1948 Oct 13; carbon 1 p; LSM letter; WCM cannot write American Economic Review review of Economic Man; LSM note, 1948	box 12
Ogburn, Charlton	
1936 Sep 24; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM reply to 9/14; publication plans for address, 1936	box 12
1936 Sep 14; t.l.s. l p; requests copy Harvard Tercentenary address, 1936	box 12
Ogburn, William F.	
1)	
1923 Feb 19; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; on Ogburn's Social Change, patents and business cycle, simultaneous discoveries in economics competitive pressure and change - consumer; social lag and social sciences, 1923	box 12
1924 Jun 5; t.l.s. 1 p; suggest H. Feis for WCM paper on migration for ILO, 1924	box 12
1924 Dec 9; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; Ogburn's paper on historical method - terminology of sociologists and psychologists, 1924	box 12

1924 Dec 18; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 12/9; on terminology, 1924	box 12
1931 Mar 30; carbon 1 p; WG4 letter; resigns as ASA representative on SSRC, 1931	box 12
1931 Apr 4; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 3/30; suggests SSRC alternate Mills; Wilson and Day; Committee on Social Trends plans self and Hunt; S. Rice and social statistics; crime statistics -Gehlke, Sutherland, Glueck, Moley; wants to send WCM draft of report on inventions, 1931	box 12
2)	
1931 Apr 8; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/4; on alternate; Committee on Social Trends, 1931	box 12
1931 Apr 11; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to A/Q; on WCM resignation; Committee on Social Trends; Mills and SSRC appointment, 1931	box 12
1936 Jul 21; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM serve on SSRC Nominating Committee, Schlesinger, Regfield; own work for NRC, 1936	box 12
1936 Jul 25; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 7/21; agrees to serve; own work, 1936	box 12
1936 Jul 29; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 7/25; Nominating Committee, 1936	box 12
1936 Nov 16; a.l.s. 2 p; German control of consumption, 1936	box 12
Olipburch [?], Herman	
1929 Nov 25; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for copy WCM "Institutes for Research in the Social Sciences", 1929	box 12
Opie, Redvers	
1934 Oct 8; a.l.s. 1 p; regrets not seeing WCM; personal news, 1934	box 12
Osborne, Ernest Leslie .	
1947 Mar 2; telegram; requests statement on own PhD exam record, 1947	box 12
1947 Mar 18; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/2; sends statement, 1947	box 12
1947 Jun 14; a.l.s. 4 p; praises MBC; own work, 1947	box 12
1948 Mar 21; a.l.s. 1 p; sends statement by General E. Randle on duties (encl. 1 p); present work, 1948	box 12
Parker, Donald S.	
1947 Aug 12; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy of Gruchy's Modern Economic Thought (Prentice-Hall), 1947	box 12

Parrish, L. J.	
1947 Aug 29; t.l.s. 3 p; asks WCM speak in educational program on American Way of Life by Cluet, Peabody, & Co.; outline encl. (6p), 1947	box 12
Patterson, Alexander	
1947 May 22; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for introduction to S. Clough's history of the Mutual Life Insurance Company of New York, 1947 May	box 12
Patterson, Woodford	
1934 Oct 10; t.l.s. 2 p; WCM Cornell lecture plans, 1934	box 12
1934 Oct 12; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/10, 1934, 10/10	box 12
1934 Nov 7; t.l.s. 1 p; Cornell lectures plans; Tellwide Association, 1934	box 12
1934 Nov 9; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/7, 1934	box 12
1935 Apr 2; t.l.s. 1 p; Cornell lectures publication - Columbia Press, Cornell Press, 1935	box 12
1935 Apr 5; carbon 1 p; WCI4 reply to 4/2; lectures publication and establishment of National Planning Board, 1935	box 12
Peagraw, George B.	
1937 Jun 10; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM attend Conference on Problems of University Social Science Research Organization as Columbia delegate; Hayden, Poffenberger, 1937	box 12
Pechman, Joseph A.	
1938 Sep 19; t.l.s. 1 p; disposition of Jermoe's material for NB; proposed Jerome scholarship fund, 1938	box 12
Peck, Harvey W.	
1935 May 17; t.l.s. 1 p; requests permission use Meyer's WCM course lecture notes in own book, 1935 May	box 12
1935 May 22; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/17; asks passages be sent to him, 1935 May	box 12
Peixotto, Jesseca B.	
1910 Aug 31; a.l.s. 6 p; Europe trip news, 1910	box 12
Perroux, Francoise	
1948 January 6; t.l.s., 1p., 1948 January	box 12
1948 January 9; t.l.s., 1p., 1948 January	box 12
1040 E-h 9: +1 - 1 - 1040	

1948 Feb 3; t.l.s, 1 p., 1948

### Wesley Clair Mitchell papers 4079117

	box 12
1948 Feb 16; t.l.s., 1 p., 1948	box 12
Perry, Ralph Barton	
1948 Sep 7; t.l.s. l p; asks WCM join committee seeking visa for Hewlett Johnson (also signed by W. Hocking, C. Gauss), 1948	box 12
Persons, Warren M.	
1)	
1926 Nov 29; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; on Persons' classification of cycle theories, E. Lederer, W. Roepke; "normal" as used by WCM, 1926	box 12
1926 Dec 17; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 11/29 on "normal" - statistical mode and secular trend, 1926, 11/29	box 12
1926 Dec 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/17 normal values and trend, 1926, 12/17	box 12
2)	
1936 Apr 6; carbon 4 p; to J. Davis; on ASA Committee to Appraise the Statistical Evidence of the Causes of the 1929-32 Business Collapse, own chairmanship, 1936	box 12
1936 Apr 7; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy letter to Davis(4/6), 1936	box 12
1936 Apr 9; carbon 1 p; reply to 4/1; on ASA Committee and its proposed approach, 1936	box 12
1936 Apr 21; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 4/9; ASA Committee difficulties, 1936	box 12
1936 Apr 22; a.l.s. 1 p; sends ASA Committee plans, copy WCM letter (4/19), extracts from G. Roberts and Doten letters (encl. 5p), 1936	box 12
1936 Apr 24; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/22; on ASA Committee, 1936	box 12
3)	
1936 Oct 15; t.l.s. 1 ?; wants WCM give paper on cycle at ASA meeting; sends tentative program (encl. 1 p), 1936	box 12
1936 Oct 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/15 refusal, 1936, 10/15	box 12
1937 Apr 24; t.l.s. 2 p; secular trend - own index and study, criticizes Brookings Institute and America's Capacity to Produce; wants NB study, 1937	box 12

box 12
box 12
box 12
box 12
box 12
box 12
box 12
box 12
box 12
box 12

Pribram, Karl

1936 Mar 17; carbon 4 p; WCM reply; Pribram's draft questionnaire on business cycles; suggests own questionnaire (International Institute of Science), 1936	box 12
1936 Mar 17; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; on International Institute of Science conference - suggests new plan, 1936	box 12
1936 Apr 7; a.l.s. 3 p; reply to 3/17; questionnaire and conference, Bowley, Tinbergen, Cudmore, Rygg [?], Suarl [?], Loveday, Willcox; meeting plans, 1936	box 12
1936 Apr 9; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/7; meeting plans, 1936	box 12
Pritchett, H.L.	
1947 Aug 31; mimeograph sip; asks WCM to list activities for study of aged professors, 1947	box 12
Proffitt, Charles G.	
1936 Sep 24; t.l.s. 1 p; congratulations on Harvard degree, 1936	box 12
1936 Oct 1; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 9/24, 1936, 9/24	box 12
1937 Nov 19 carbon 1 p; WCM reply; on Proffitt's suggestion to publish McGregor's Correct Economy for the Machine Age, depression relief scheme; (Columbia University Press), 1937	box 12
Raup, Joan E.	
1948 Jul 3; t.l.s. 1 p; renews S. Price's request for Fisher obituary for International Statistical Conference Proceedings, 1948	box 12
Read, Leonard E.	
1947 Nov 14; copy 1 p; to G. Hodgkin; request for funds for Foundation for Economic Education; pamphlet encl., 1947	box 12
Redfield, Robert	
1939 Jun 6; t.l.s. 2 p; invitation to lead round table on social sciences roundtable at University of Chicago celebration, Merriam, Wirth, Freeman, Ogburn; other roundtables - Mills, M. Cohen, J. Williams, E. Day, 1939	box 12
1939 Jun 20; t.l.s. 1 p; repeats request, Ogburn, Merriam, Wirth, 1939	box 12
1939 Oct 16; t.l.s. 1 p; sends proposed Chicago roundtables outline (encl. 2 p), 1939	box 12
1939 Oct 24; carbon 2 p; copy 2 p; WCJ reply to 10/16 roundtable plans - Schlesinger, Redfield, Ogburn, Crane, Llewellyn, Bonbright, (on Valuation of Property); M. May, E. Wilson, R. Lynd, J. Dewey, 1939, 10/16	box 12

Redlich, F.	
1934 Apr 23; a.l.s. 3 p., 1934	box 12
1934 May 18; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/23; refuses invitation to participate in educational program on monetary policy, 1934 May	box 12
Reeve, Sidney A.	
1923 May 3; t.l.s. 1 p; pro-immigration argument; W. Harris; asks WCM support, 1923 May	box 12
1923 May 5; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/3; criticizes Reeve's argument, 1923 May	box 12
1923 May 7; t.l.s. 1 p (letter incomplete); reply to 5/5, 1923 May	box 12
Reimann, Guenter	
1948 May 19; t.l.s. 1 p; wants to see WCM about own work on cycles in U.S.S.R.; WCM note, 1948 May	box 12
1948 May 25; t.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, own work, 1948 May	box 12
1948 Oct 15; see A,Burns, 1948	box 12
Reimann, Marian	
[1948 Aug or Sep ?]; a.l.s. 1 p; sends copy of G. Reimann's article on Russian monetary reform	box 12
Rice, Stuart A.	
1)	
1929 Feb 5; t.l.s. 1 p; requests permission to publish WCM autobiographical letter to J.M. Clark (8/9/28); sends copy (not encl.), 1929	box 12
1929 Feb 3; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 2/7; sends copy Clark-WCM correspondence (not encl.), 1929	box 12
1929 Feb 12; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/8; approves with reservations use of letter to Clark; sends revised copy; on economists' autobiographies, 1929	box 12
1934 Dec 17; telegram; birthday dinner message, 1934	box 12
2)	
1947 Mar 7; t.l.s. 2 p; sends ISI meeting material - letter of invitation (end.4 p), list countries invited (encl. 1 p), article on (encl. 5 p), 1947	box 12
1947 May 1; mimeograph sip; ISI meeting; newsletter and return form encl., 1947 May	box 12

1947 Jul 23; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCJ attend Inter-American Statistical Institute Session as U.S. delegate, 1947	box 12
1948 Jun 29; copy 2 p; to W. Willcox; new ISI statutes and U. S. membership; Bowley, Tinbergen; W. Leonard, Cox, 1948	box 12
1948 Sep 3; t.l.s. 1 p; on ISI honorary membership candidacy of von Zwiedineck-Sudenhorst, 1948	box 12
[n.d.]; telegram (copy) [no signature: Rice ?]; asks WCM resign from Inter-American Statistical Institute to create vacancy for active member's election	box 12
Ripley, William Z.	
1909 Sep 5; a.l.s. 1 p; regrets WCM Harvard offer rejection; Collender's Reprints on Economic History, wants WCM to edit volume on money, 1909	box 12
1936 Dec 28; t.l.s. 2 p; copy 2 p; own "Main Street and Wall Street" plans; Recent Social Changes and money, 1936	box 12
1936 Dec 31; carbon 1 p; WC& reply to 12/28 "Main Street and Wall Street", on monetary criticism; Veblen, 1936, 12/28	box 12
1937 Jan 3; t.l.s. 1 p; copy 1 p; requests Century Club recommendations for self; G. Calkins, Bruere, 1937	box 12
1937 Jan 5; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 1/3; recommendation; self and Halle police, 1937	box 12
Rist, Charles	
1910-1934 Rist card encl., 1910-1934	box 12
1935 Jun 6; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; thanks for copy Tableaux de l' économoque français,, 1935	box 12
1936 Oct 24; t.l.s. 2 p; query on HG, Goshen, U.S. gold prices and London exchange market, 1936	box 12
1936 Nov 5; carbon 2 p; refers Rist to GPW; gold flows, Rist's study of Goshen, 1936	box 12
Robertson, Dennis H.	
1936 Nov 19; a.l.s. 2 p; thanks for MBC draft chapters, rants to show to Tinbergen, 1936	box 12
1936 Dec 1; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/19, 1936, 11/19	box 12
1937 May 13; a.l.s. 1 p; thanks for BASM; own work - Health Insurance study, 1937 May	box 12
Robinson Gerald Tanguary	

Robinson, Gerald Tanquary

<i>J</i> 1	
1936 Mar 25; mimeograph 3 p; to ?. Hayden; requests SSRC funds for writing Peasant Revolt in Russia, 1936	box 12
1936 Jul 3; t.l.s. 2 p; sends copy letter to Hayden (3/25); asks loan Volkenau from NB, 1936	box 12
1936 Aug 3; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 7/31; on Volkenau release, Burns, 1936	box 12
1936 [Aug] 4; a.l.s. 1 p; reply to 8/3, 1936	box 12
Rockefeller, Nelson A.	
[1948 ?]; see W. Donovan	box 12
Roder, Otto	
1948 Jun 28; t.l.s . 1 p; reply to 5/13; thanks for copy MBC; German conditions, 1948	box 12
Rollins, H. E.	
1921 Nov 8; copy 1 p; to H. Dowse; World War and Civil War price comparison (War Industries Board) - own and WCM; sends War Industries Board Bulletin (not encl.) and WCM letter to H. Dennison (not encl.), 1921	box 12
1921 Dec 30; copy 1 p; to H. Dowse; sends letter from WCM #not encl.) and reports on slackening of retail sales of Dennison Tags (encl. 5 p); A. Rich; note from H. Dennison, 1921	box 12
Roosevelt, Franklin D.	
1934 Dec 14; t.l.s. 1 p; birthday dinner message, 1934	box 12
1934 Nov 1; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM resignation from NEC, requests deferment, Merriam and Delano, 1934	box 12
1934 Nov 6; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/1; will defer resignation, 1934	box 12
Rorty, Malcolm C.	
1923 Dec 20; carbon 6 p; WCM letter; report on NE work, 1923	box 12
1934 Dec 12; see C. Barnard, 1934	box 12
1934 Dec 14; t.l.s. 1 p; sends 2 copies Barnard letter (12/12); birthday dinner attendance, 1934	box 12
1934 Dec 17; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/14, 1934, 12/14	box 12
1935 Feb 10; a.l.s. 4 p; on series of newspaper articles proposed by Hoover - sponsors; meeting plans, 1935	box 12
Rosib, E.	
1947 Nov 14; a.l.s. 1 p; regrets Kuo-Pao King unable to see WCM; card encl., 1947	box 12

Roussy, G.	
1946 Jan 10; t.l.s. 1 p; sends record of University of Paris doctorate award to WCM, 1946	box 12
Rueff, Jacques	
[1946 or 1947] Nov 11; a.l.s. 2 p; sends copy own book	box 12
[1946 or 1946] Nov 20; a.l.s. 2 p; meeting plans	box 12
Ruggles, A.H.	
[1948 Mar ?];see W. Donovan	box 12
Sarkar, Benoy	
1935 Mar 14; a.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM photograph, 1935	box 12
1935 Apr 12; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/14; will send photograph, 1935	box 12
1935 May 22; a.l.s. 1 p; reply to 4/l2, 1935 May	box 12
Sarle, Charles F.	
1933 Feb 24; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own "Behavior of Cotton Prices in Seasons of Small Crops Preceded by Large Crops" (end. 103 p); meeting plans, 1933	box 12
Saulnier, R.J.	
1947 September 19; t.l.s. 1 p; L. Maxwell and planned securities market study, 1947 September	box 12
1948 Oct 4; t.l.s. 1 p; sends summary of study of life insurance company mortgage lending costs and losses (encl. 5 p), 1948	box 12
Schams, Ewald	
1927 Oct 11; t.l.s. 1 p; requests copy WCM "Quantitative Analysis in Economic Theory"; sends copy own "Die Gleichungen" (encl.), 1927	box 12
Schlesinger, Arthur M.	
1939 Oct 28; t.l.s. 1 p; on manuscript of WCM "Public Relations of Science, 1939	box 12
Schueller, E.	
1947 Nov 24; t.l.s. 1 p; sends French material on Le, Salaire Proportionnel (encl.), 1947	box 12
Schuller, George	
1947 Jan 19; t.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans; own power theory of prices and incomes, SSRC ; MBC, 1947	box 12
Schultz Honry	

Schultz, Henry

1922 Nov 1; a.l.s. 2 p; work and plans for Institute of Economics; Moulton; requests copy BC, 1922	box 12
1937 Feb 9; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; thanks for copy "Quantitative Method with Special Reference to Economic Inquiry "; beef and pork cycles; statistical testing, 1937	box 12
1937 Feb 19; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; on Spiethoff volume and Schultz; Price conference; approaches to statistical testing, 1937	box 12
Schumpeter, Elizabeth Boody	
1938 Apr 6; carbon 1 p; WCSI letter; thanks for "English Prices and Public Finance, 1660-1822", 1938	box 12
Schumpeter, Joseph	
1)	
[1913 ?]; a.l.s. 4 p; on WCM Columbia appointment	box 12
[1914 Feb 27]; a.l.s. 4 p; U.S. visit - University of Chicago	box 12
1922 Hay 11; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; introduces H. Chandler, 1922	box 12
1923 Max 6; t.l.s. 1 p; introduces Hayek, 1923	box 12
1926 Aug 30; a.l.s. 4 p; own life since 1914 requests WCM article for journal; new German economic weekly - wants WCM material, 1926, 1914	box 12
2)	
1934 Jan 10; a.l.s. 4 p; sends opinion on Rudolf Funke prize essay entries (encl. 2 p); J.M. Clark book; German economists, 1934	box 12
1934 Apr 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 1/10; on Funke essays (encl. 1 p); help for German economists - Strauss, Altschul, Kotchnig's committee, Angell and W. Lederer, von Beckerath, Hilferding, 1934	box 12
1934 May 8; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 4/21; Lederer and Funke essays; German economists aid, meeting plans, 1934 May	box 12
1934 Sep 19; a.l.s. 2 p; WCM aid to Beckerath; trip news; meeting plans, 1934	box 12
3)	
1936 Nov 10; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for draft chapters of MBC; own work on cycles, 1936	box 12
1936 Nov 13; carbon 1 p; copy 1 p; on Schumpeter's work; own work; Keynes' General Theory, Harrod's Trade Cycle, 1936	box 12

1937 Apr 22; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for copy BASM, 1937	box 12
1937 Apr 29; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/?; Bryce; wants to compare NB and Schumpeter's cycles, 1937	box 12
[n.d.]; a.l.s. 2 p; introduces R. Bryce	box 12
4)	
1941 Aug 17; a.l.s. 3 p; inquires if WCM willing to head Econometric Society; Cowles, 1941	box 12
1941 Aug 31; a.l.s. 7 p; reply; on WCM presidency plans, Society finances, Econometric Journal; Cowles, Macyntire, Tinbergen, 1941	box 12
[1941] Sep 11; a.l.s. 3 p; reply; WCM presidency; own work	box 12
[1941] Sep 11; a.l.s. 4 p; own Business Cycles	box 12
1948 Aug 20; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM to head AEA session on J.S. Mill; Viner, Bladen, 1948	box 12
Schwartz, Anna Jacobson	box 12
1947 Nov 5; a.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own article on early American banking; NB Committee on Research in Economics History, 1947	box 12
Seager, Henry N.	
1913 Jun 6; a.l.s. 3 p; informal notification of WCM Columbia appointment; BM Anderson appointment, 1913	box 12
1913 Nov 5; a.l.s. 2 p; praises BC, 1913	box 12
1922 Aug 11; t.l.s. 2 p; "Making Goods and Making Money" - discussion plans; AEA and ASA joint meeting plans - Chaddock, Ogburn, prices and wages, Rossiter, NB work on unemployment, 1922	box 12
1927 Sep 6; praises BC (27), 1927	box 12
Secrist, Horace	
1922 Apr 22; t.l.s. 1 p; wants BC copies; BCU - Van Kleek; on MUIN, 1922	box 12
1922 Apr 25; carbon 1 p; (on back of 4/22) 5 WCM reply to 4/22; BCU plans; MUIN, E.S. Stewart, 1922	box 12
1922 Oct 3; t.l.s. 1 p; AEA meeting plans and bureaus of business research roundtable, 1922	box 12
1922 Oct 14; carbon 1 p; (on back 10/3); WCM reply to l\$/3 bureaus and economic theory; Knauth, Wolman, Labor Bureau, 1922	box 12
Seligman, Edwin B.A.	

Seligman, Edwin R.A.

1)	
1914 Feb 13; t.l.s. 1 p; Columbia trustees recommendation of WCM professorship, 1914	box 12
1915 Jan 29; a.l.s. 2 p; Moore and index numbers - government testimony; meeting plans, 1915	box 12
1924 Apr 15; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; Hayek and Wieser translation, 1924	box 12
1924 Jun 11; t.l.s. 1 p; Wieser translation and Hinrichs, 1924	box 12
1924 Jun 11; carbon 1 p; to Wieser; on translation, Hinrichs, 1924	box 12
2)	
1936 Aug 12; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM and Harvard Tercentenary address; own economic history work; on J.M. Clark's book, 1936	box 12
1936 Aug 17; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 8/12; Seligman's book progress; own work, MBC, 1936	box 12
1937 Mar 5; carbon 3 p; WCM letter; proposed request for funds from Cromwell for Phillips study, 1937	box 12
1937 Mar 23; a.l.s. 1 p; sends Cromwell letter (not encl.), 1937	box 12
1937 Mar 31; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/28; 7Phillips, 1937	box 12
1937,[Jun?] 24; job	box 12
Shapiro, Eli	box 13
1948 May 11; t.l.s. 1 p; wants WCM paper for University of Chicago School of Business celebration; WCM note on reply, 1948 May	box 13
Shapley, Harlow	box 13
1947 Aug 19; t.l.s. 1 p; AAAS plans, wants WCM on membership committee, 1947	box 13
1948 Jan 8; telegram; asks WCM join committee of 1,000, lists co-organizers, 1948	box 13
1948 Feb 2; telegram; committee of 1,000 meeting plans; B.C. Smith, 1948	box 13
1948 Jun 25; see Herring, 1948	box 13
Shaw, Arch W.	

1)

1934 Sep 17; t.l.s. 1 p; sends proposal for criticism (not encl.), Economic Club of Chicago, Junior Chamber of Commerce, 1934	box 13
1934 Sep 27; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM introduction to Epstein's Industrial Profits in the United States sends National City Bank letter (not encl.), on profits statistics, 1934	box 13
1934 Oct 2; carbon 1 p ; WCM reply to 9/27; on profits statistics; Hoover meeting - his book and philosophy, 1934	box 13
1936 May 8; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own proposed speech "Tides in the Affairs of Hen" "(encl. 15 p), 1936 May	box 13
1936 Jul 1; carbon 1 p; to Mills; thanks for copy Mills' Prices in Recession and Recovery; Economic Club of Chicago plans to condense Mills' Economic Tendencies for businessmen, 1936	box 13
1936 Jul 2; t.l.s. 2 p; sends copy letter to Mills (7/1); Mills abridgement plans, Committee on Recent Economic Changes, requests WCM introduction; "Tides" publication, sends copy (not encl.), Gay, Hoover, H. Robinson, Hyde, A. Sachs, Lichtenstein, Epstein; NB and Willitson - Bliss; Farm Foundation - Taylor, W. Elliott; Shaw Fund for Business, 1936	box 13
2)	
1956 Jul 25; carbon 2 p; WCM reply to 7/2; on "Tides"; 1927-33 cycle study - terminal dates choice, 1956	box 13
1936 Dec 30; t.l.s. 1 p; sends outline "Tides" (end. 3 p); Mills, 1936	box 13
1937 Jan 2; t.l.s. 1 p; on C. Woolley gift to NB, 1937	box 13
1937 Jan 8; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 1/2; Woolley gift; on "Tides", laissez-faire and classical economics - Jevons, J.S. Mill, 1937	box 13
1937 May 13; t.l.s. 1 p;. Soule article and 1933 trough dating, 1937 May, 1933	box 13
1937 May 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/13; 1933 trough; Gay, 1937 May, 1933	box 13
Shepard, W. J.	box 13
1934 Dec 17; telegram; birthday dinner message (American Political Science Association), 1934	box 13
Shister, Joseph	
1939 Apr 3; a.l.s. 2 p; asks WCM to examine manuscript for Columbia fellowship application, 1939	box 13

Shoup, Carl

1937 May 17; carbon 1 p; to N. Molodovsky; on Bouniatian's questionnaire - corporate tax prospects, 1937 May	box 13
1937 May 18; t.l.s. 1 p; sends questionnaire (end.) and letter to Molodovsky (5/17), 1937 May	box 13
1937 May 20; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/18; investment and business cycles; current recession; government and railroads; steel and carloadings cycles, 1937 May	box 13
Shryock, Richard H.	
1936 May 29; copy 1 p; to S. Harrison; requests permission to publish charts, 1936 May	box 13
1936 Jun 2; see S. Harrison, 1936	box 13
Silver, Henry M.	
1946 Dec 23; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM opinion on C. Noyes for manuscript publication consideration (King's Crown Press), 1946	box 13
Silverman, Harriet	
1919 Dec 15; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM lecture workers on "Rise and Growth of the Modern Factory"; C. Beard; (Joint Board of Sanitary Control), 1919	box 13
Simkhovitch, Vladimir	
1937 Apr 20; a.l.s. 2 p; thanks for copy BASM, 1937	box 13
Simpson, John	
1947 Nov 20; on own Century Club election; California group lunches Mills, 1947	box 13
1948 Jun 29; telegram; invitation to California group lunch for E. Warren, 1948	box 13
1948 Jun 30; a.l.s. 1 p (for telegram); WCM reply to 6/29; declines, 1948	box 13
1948 Jul 1; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 6/30; lunch plans - Warren, G. Knight, 1948	box 13
Sinnott, E. W.	
[1948 Mar ?]; see W. Donovan	box 13
Slifer, Walter L.	
1936 Oct 1; t.l.s. l p; requests copies "Types of Economic Theory" notes, 1936	box 13
1936 Oct 7; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/1; on unauthorized course notes, 1936	box 13
Clean Laurence II	

Sloan, Laurence H.

1937 Oct 8; copy 1 p; to J. Cochrane; sends statistics on working capital, 1922-36, 1937	box 13
Smit, Carel Jan	
1935 Nov 6; t.l.s. 1 p; can send copy Crick's "Monetary Policy and Banking Practice" - interest rate and supply of money, 1935	box 13
1935 Nov 13; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Crick's paper (encl. 17 p); references on English interest rates, 1935	box 13
Smith, Bradford B.	
1930 Aug 5; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM planned discussion of 2nd volume on business cycles at ASA meeting; Snyder, Ayres, 1930	box 13
1930 Nov 3; t.l.s. 1 p; WSM and ASA meeting; Program encl. (1 p), 1930	box 13
1930 Nov 10; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/3, 1930	box 13
Smith, Randolph	
1948 Feb 16; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM resignation from Little Red School House board of trustees, 1948	box 13
Smith, T.V.	
1929 Dec 18; t.l.s. 1 p; sends autobiographical excerpt from J. Dewey letter; WCM University of Chicago degree, 1929	box 13
Smith, Winthrop H.	
1947 Oct 28; t.l.s. 1 p; luncheon plans - study of "Effects of Taxation on Business"; NB, Harvard School of Business, Merrill Foundation, 1947	box 13
Smyth, Bruno	
1937 Apr 3; a.l.s. 1 p; to editors of The Nation; praises "Adam Smith is Pleased", 1937	box 13
1937 Apr 8 ; carbon 1 p; reply to 4/3, 1937	box 13
Snyder, Carl	
1921 Sep 27; t.l.s. 2 p; Cassel and exchange stabilization; purchasing power parity history - Goshen, Ricardo, Keynes, Bonn, Schumpeter, Davenport, Hollander, 1921	box 13
1934 Feb 23; t.l.s. 2 p; WCM article for Spiethoff volume, on current depression; own York, 1934	box 13
1934 Feb 24; carbon 2 p; WCU reply to 2/23; existence of cycles and general index; approach differences, 1934	box 13
Somhart Warner	

Sombart, Werner

1910 Aug lo; a.l.s. 2 p; (on Sombart's card); J.B. Clark, Fisher, Seligman, Veblen; WCM "Rationality of Economic Activity", 1910	box 13
1937 Jan 14; copy 1 p; to Eco Press; Plotnike book on Sombart; K. Geiser; Spiethoff, 1937	box 13
Spule, George	
1924 Dec 4; t.l.s. 1 p; New Republic and Labor Bureau - wants approval by WCM, Wolman, and Stewart of Bureau program; sends memorandum (not encl.), 1924	box 13
1937 Feb 10; t.l.s. 1 p; requests article for New Republic on forestalling depression; own article on NB, 1937	box 13
1937 Feb 12; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/10; refusal; NB and Willits, 1937	box 13
1937 Nov 29; t.l.s. 2 p; requests suggestions on proposed National Economic and Social Planning Association study of government cycle policy - Riefler, Mills, J. M. Clark, Dewhurst, A. Wasserman, Berridge, Knauth, 1937	box 13
1937 Dec 10; t.l.s. 1 p; sends questionnaire on policy opinions (not encl.), 1937	box 13
1937 Dec 15; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/10 refuses answer questionnaire, 1937, 12/10	box 13
Souter, Malvena	
1946 Oct 9; a.l.s. 2 p; reply; thanks for condolences on R. Souter's death; obituary clipping encl., 1946	box 13
Spahr, Walter E.	
1935 Apr 5; carbon 1 p; criticizes manifesto of Economists' National Committee on Monetary Policy. ; resigns, 1935	box 13
1935 Apr 9; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 4/5, 1935	box 13
Sprague, Everett T.	
1938 Sep 7; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy "Dynamics of Enterprise" (encl. 12 P), 1938	box 13
1938 [n.d.]; t.l.s. 4 p; cycles as "beats", rate of business growth, 1938	box 13
Sprang, Kenneth M.	
1939 Apr 22; t.l.s. 1 p; wants to study interest rate cycles for NB, 1939	box 13
Sproul, Allan	
1947 May 23; t.l.s. 1 p; luncheon plans, D. McLaughlin, 1947 May	box 13

1947 May

1947 Oct 34; a.l.s. 3 p; reply to 10/5; WCM health luncheons, 1947	box 13
Sproul, Robert G.	
1)	
1933 Jan 10; t.l.s. 1 p; invitation to be Hitchcock lecturer at University of California, 1933	box 13
1933 Jan 25; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to $1/1^{\circ}$ , 1933	box 13
1933 Feb 8; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 1/25; California lecture plans, 1933	box 13
1933 Feb 14; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/8; California lectures and publications, 1933	box 13
1933 Feb 8; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to l/25 California lecture piano and publication, 1933	box 13
2)	
1934 May 2; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; California lecture, 1934 May	box 13
1934 May 14; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/2, 1934 May	box 13
1934 May 19; carbon 1 p; WC2A reply to 5/14; California lectures, outline of topics, 1934 May	box 13
1936 Jan 3; t.l.s. 1 p; invitation to receive degree from California, 1936	box 13
1936 Jan 20; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 1/3; accepts, 1936	box 13
Spurr, William A.	
1936 Sep 20; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM Harvard degree; own work on Japanese business cycles, 1936	box 13
1936 Sep 25; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 9/20, 1936, 9/20	box 13
[1946 or 1947?]; a.l.s. 2 p; thanks for recommendation of self to J. Jackson (Stanford University), 1947?	box 13
Stamp, Lord	
1941 Mar [?]; a.l.s2 p; praises WCM - W. Wilkie; English and American economists - Taussig, Bonar, Seligman, Scott and others, 1941	box 13
Stevens, F.C.	
1934 Jun 19; t.l.s. 1 p; University of California Hitchock lecture plans, 1934	box 13
1934 Oct 2; t.l.s. 1 p; California lectures, 1934	box 13
1934 Oct 6; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/2, 1934	box 13

Stewart, Walter	
1927 Mar 31; see H. Davenport, 1927	box 13
Stocking, George W.	
1937 Apr 16; t.l.s. 1 p; needs instruction at University of Texas, 1937	box 13
1937 Apr 23; carbon 3 p; WCM reply to 4/16; recommends Gaffey, C. Wright, Strayer, 1937	box 13
1937 Apr 27; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 4/23; thanks; praises "Adam Smith is Pleased", 1937	box 13
Stone, N.I.	
1936 Sep 21; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM Harvard degree, 1936	box 13
1936 Sep 24; carbon 1 p; reply to 9/21, 1936, 9/21	box 13
Strong, Benjamin	
1921 Oct 24; t.l.s. 1 p; sends report of hearings on Federal Reserve System (not encl.), 1921	box 13
1921 Oct 26; carbon 1 p; (on back 10/24); WCM reply to 10/24, 1921, 10/24	box 13
1924 Mar 7; t.l.s. 1 p; invites WCM to private meeting on gold; attached: WCM memorandum on meeting, 1924	box 13
1927 Mar 21; t.l.s. 3 p; on price decline; wartime income redistribution; asks WCM opinions, 1927	box 13
1927 Mar 31; carbon 3 p; WCM reply to 3/21, 1927, 3/21	box 13
Stuart, Henry W.	
1910 Feb 17; a.l.s. 2 p; Crossroad Club plans, 1910	box 13
1910 Feb 26; a.l.s. 2 p; Crossroad Club plans - Young on Veblen and WCM on the money economy; own Logic of Conduct, 1910	box 13
1910 Jun 18; a.l.s. 2 p; on article by Judd; Macdougall and Veblen criticism; W. Gregory, 1910	box 13
Sumner, H.B.	
1937 Apr 29; a.l.s. 2 p thanks for copy BASM (Balliol College library) query on Sombart translations, 1937	box 13
1937 May 13; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/29, 1937 May, 4/29	box 13
Suranyi-Unger, Theo	
1937 Jul 4; t.l.s. 1 p; own work and plans, 1937	box 13
1946 Dec 27; t.l.s. 1 p; own work and plans, 1946	box 13

Tagliacarne, Guglielmo	
1947 Jul 21; copy 1 p; to W. Carson; on Edizioni Scientifiche Italian, 1947	box 13
Taussig, FrankW.	
1)	
1909 Aug 13; a.l.s. 2 p; on Harvard appointment offer, 1909	box 13
1910 Feb 26; a.l.s. 2 ?; reply; on Harvard offer, 1910	box 13
1910 Apr 8 [?]; a.l.s. 4 p; on WCM "Rationality of Economic Activity"; Quarterly Journal of Economics rejection of Veblen article, 1910	box 13
1910 Sep 7; a.l.s. 2 p; J. Norton and Dun price index, 1910	box 13
1910 Nov 16; t.l.s. 2 p. reply to 11/8; planned WCM review for Quarterly Journal of Economics; cycle statistics; Veblen aid, workmanship article plans, 1910	box 13
1911 Jan 12; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM review of monetary publications; Bureau of Labor index number; AF.A Review, 1911	box 13
2)	
1911 May 4; t.l.s. 1 p; Moore Note; WCM Monetary Commission paper review, 1911 May	box 13
[1913 ?], Aug 25; a.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM send manuscript	box 13
1913 Oct 18; t.l.s. 8 p; on BC; wants WCM for Harvard lectures, 1913	box 13
1913 0c£ 23; a.l.s. 2 p; on BC, 1913	box 13
1913 Nov 4; t.l.s. 1 p; WCM Harvard lecture plans, 1913	box 13
1913 Nov 8; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM lecture on business cycles, 1913	box 13
3)	
1914 Apr 7; t.l.s. 2 p; G. Wallas book -WCM review; requests review Veblen's Instinct of Workmanship and Sombart's Der Bourgeois, 1914	box 13
1914 Jul 15; a.l.s. 1 p; Veblen and Sombart reviews, 1914	box 13
1914 Aug 6; a.l.s. 1 p; WCM article, 1914	box 13
1914 Sep 11; a.l.s. 2 p; Veblen and Sombart reviews - criticism of Veblen; Walling, 1914	box 13

1915 May 26; t.l.s. 1 p; asks aid for friend, Mr. Putnam; Cross-Piexotto, 1915 May	box 13
1923 Feb 16; t.l.s. 1 p; own and Persons' views on L. Frank note, 1923	box 13
1923 Feb 28; carbon 1 p; (on back 2/16); WCM reply to 2/16, 1923, 2/16	box 13
4)	
1924 Dec 11; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; on Kondratieff and his article, 1924	box 13
1924 Dec 13; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 12/11 on Kondratieff; Gay, 1924, 12/11	box 13
1924 Dec 15; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; refuses seminar lecture invitation; wants Taussig as AEA committee chairman; Kondratieff, 1924	box 13
1934 Sep 24; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM review of Robbins' Great Depression, 1934	box 13
1934 Oct : 1; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 9/24; accepts, 1934	box 13
1934 Oct 4; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 10/1, 1934	box 13
5)	
1935 Feb 23; t.l.s. 1 p; on Robbins review, 1935	box 13
1935 Feb 26; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/23; Robbins review and Cornell lecture, 1935	box 13
1935 Feb 28; t.l.s. 1 p; Robbins review, 1935	box 13
1935 Mar 6; carbon 1 p; (on back 2/26); WCM reply to 2/28, 1935, 2/28	box 13
1935 Apr 5; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; sends Robbins review, 1935	box 13
1935 Apr 8; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 4/5, 1935	box 13
1935 May 9; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Robbins review payment, 1935 May	box 13
6)	
1936 Apr 24; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; Redlich and study of American businessmen, Schumpeter, 1936	box 13
1936 Apr 28; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 4/24; Redlich; own book on American business leaders, 1936	box 13
1936 May 6; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/28, 1936 May, 4/28	box 13

1936 May 9; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/6; Redlich plans; own book, 1936 May	box 13
1936 Dec 28; copy 1 p; thanks for telegram from Columbia Economics Department, 1936	box 13
1936 Dec 31; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/28, 1936, 12/28	box 13
Taylor, Amos E.	
1947 Nov 28; t.l.s. 1 p; requests suggestions for head of American University Economics Department, 1947	box 13
1947 Dec 24; a.l.s. 1 p; requests endorsement W. Brown for Cosmos Club, 1947	box 13
Taylor, Henry C.	
1923 Apr 7; t.l.s. 1 p; on President's agricultural conference, overproduction; sends program (encl. 1 p), 1923	box 13
Taylor, Horace	
1936 Oct 15; t.l.s. 1 p; wants to use WCM "Intelligence and the Guidance of Economic Evolution" in economic planning textbook, 1936	box 13
1936 Oct 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/15 gives permission, 1936, 10/15	box 13
1936 Jan 22; t.l.s. 1 p; on Social Unit Institute, sends directors list (encl. 1 p) funds request (with W.Morgan), 1936	box 13
Thorndike, Edward L.	
1934 Dec 13; a.l.s. 1 p; birthday dinner message (AAAS), 1934	box 13
Thorne, Clifford	
1910 Nov 3; t.l.s. 1 p; wants WCM as Interstate Commerce Commission witness on railroad rates, requests data, 1910	box 13
Thornton, Richard H.	
1935 Feb 13; t.l.s. 1 p; wants to publish WCM Cornell lectures (Henry Holt & Co.), 1935	box 13
1935 Feb 16; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/13, 1935, 2/13	box 13
Tinbergen, Jan	
1938 Jun 28; a.l.s. 2 p; sends own reports for comment (not encl.), 1938	box 13
1938 Jul 8; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 6/28; acknowledgement, 1938	box 13

1938 Nov 1; carbon 3 p; WCM letter; on Tinbergen reports, correlation analysis and cycles, annual data, 1938	box 13
1938 Dec 11; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 11/l; own studies of series correlation, annual data, 1938	box 13
Tinkhan, George Holden	
1947 May 19; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 5/13; on own forecast of world events in 1943 (encl. 2 p), 1947 May, 1943	box 13
Titus, Elizabeth L.	
1947 Jul 11; t.l.s. 1 p; queries on B. Hoselitz's proposed translation of Menger's Grundsätze der Volkswirtschaftslehre (University of Chicago Press), 1947	box 13
1947 Jul 28; t.l.s. 1 p; reply; thanks for aid on Menger, 1947	box 13
Torrey, Clare M.	
1934 Dec 17; telegram; birthday dinner message, 1934	box 13
1947 Jul 15; California group luncheon plans, 1947	box 13
Tugwell, Rexford Guy	
1923 Jan 5; t.l.s. 3 p; on WCM papers; Patten's Theory of Prosperity and economics, human nature and economic change, institutional economics - Clark, M. Hamilton; requests WCM paper for Trend of Economics, lists possible contributors University of California, 1923	box 13
1934 Dec 16; telegram; birthday dinner message from Economics Department, 1934	box 13
Van Hook, LaRue	
1937 Oct 21; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; golf dinner plans, 1937	box 13
Van Kleek, Mary	
1925 Nov 6; t.l.s. 1 p; asks WCM participate in ASA meeting on statistics of labor turnover, 1925	box 13
1925 Nov 10; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/6; declines, 1925	box 13
Van Sickle, John V.	
1935 Mar 23; t.l.s. 2 p; wants WCM at Geneva conference on economic change advising Rockefeller Foundation; Loveday wants WCM at conference on Habeler cycles research; Vienna cycles conference -Morganstern, 1935	box 13
1935 May 6; t.l.s. 2 p; sends draft agenda (encl. 7 p) - O. Anderson; lists possible conference attendees, 1935 May	box 13

1935 Jun 2; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 5/6; on conference, sends memorandum on draft agenda (copy encl. 2 p), O, Anderson; WCM note on sailing dates attached, 1935	box 13
Veblen, Oswald	box 14
1926 Jan 6; carbon 1 p; WCU letter; endorses J. Dorfman for research on T. Veblen, 1926	box 14
Veblen, Thorstein	
1)	
1908 Aug 27; see J. Laughlin, 1908	box 14
1908 Sep 6; a.l.s. 1 p; sends Laughlin letter (8/27) and tells of own reply, 1908	box 14
1909 Sep 9; a.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1909	box 14
1909 Sep 30; a.l.s. 1 p; plans for "Christian paper", 1909	box 14
2)	
1909 Nov 3; a.l.s. 1 p; trustees' action; meeting plans, 1909	box 14
1909 Dec 1; a.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1909	box 14
1910 May 17; a.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1910 May	box 14
1910 Aug 3; a.l.s. 1 p; work difficulties, 1910	box 14
Vernon, Raymond	box 14
1946 Nov 15; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy "Report of the Mission on Japanese Combines" (not encl.), 1946	box 14
Viner, Jacob	
1938 Sep 29; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM letter to A.B. Wolfe (9/18), 1938	box 14
Walker, Francis	
1924 Sep 3; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy Federal Trade Commission Report "Taxation and Tax Exempt Income" (not encl.), 1924	box 14
Wallace, Henry C.	
1922 Jan 12; t.l.s. 2 p; Presidents Agricultural Conference plans, 1922	box 14
1922 Feb 9; t.l.s. 1 p; copy 1 p; thanks for National Agricultural Conference series, 1922	box 14
1923 May 1; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for serving on Committee on Agricultural Outlook, 1923 May	box 14
1923 Dec 19; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for services, 1923	box 14

Wallas, Graham	
1915 Jan 4; a.l.s. 13 p; thanks for copy "Human Behavior and Economics"; London University news; own work and thought; Macdougall and instincts, 1915	box 14
1915 Feb 3; carbon 3 p; WCM reply to 1/4; social sciences and scientists at Columbia Giddings, Thorndike; reform and study of history of thought; War and U.S.; current depression; Eugenics and Christianity, 1915	box 14
Warburg, Paul M.	
1923 Mar 19; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; Warburg's speech to American Acceptance Council; bankers and interest rate variation, 1923	box 14
1923 Mar 20; t.l.s. 1 p; reply to 3/19, 1923, 3/19	box 14
Warner, Ethel	
1938 Sep 24; t.l.s. 1 p; sends J.M. Clark letter 8/9) (Academy of Political Science), 1938	box 14
Warshaw, H.T.	
1923 Jun 20; t.l.s. 3 p; National Lead Co. and Normal Stock Method of Valuation of Inventory, control of cycle, 1923	box 14
Wasson, R. Gordon	
1948 Sep 2; see W.R. Burgess, 1948	box 14
Watkins, Ralph J.	
1937 Dec 20; t.l.s. 1 p; sends statement on proposed regional study of cycles (encl. 14 p), J. Van Sickle, 1937	box 14
Weinberger, Otto	
1948 Oct 10; carbon 1 p; LSM reply to 8/17; on Weinberger's request for WCM "Prospects of Economics", 1948	box 14
Weiss, William J.	
1947 Sep 5; t.l.s. 1 p; wants meet WCM, study plans, Coolidge, 1947	box 14
1947 Oct 2; a.l.s. 1 p; study plans and news, 1947	box 14
1947 Dec 21; t.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1947	box 14
Weld, L.D.H.	
1922 Feb 6; t.l.s. 1 p; query on 1915-21 price movements and TTCL4 theory; price chart encl. (1 p), 1922	box 14
Westerfield Pay Port	

Westerfield, Ray Bert

· · ·	*
1935 Jul 25; t.l.s. 1 p; wants WCM write textbook on economic principles, 1935	box 14
Weyl, Walker E.	
1913 Nov 24; a.l.s. 3 p; praises GPW; on depression earnings statistics, 1913	box 14
White, John R.	
1948 Aug 4; t.l.s. 1 p; J. Herbert and integration of knowledge plan; sends Folder (encl.),introductory letter (encl. 1 p) (Laboratory for the Integration of National Knowledge), 1948	box 14
Wickett, A.	
1948 Jul 13; t.l.s. 2 p; requests money for Hoover Birthday Project, 1948	box 14
1948 Aug 7; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for contribution, 1948	box 14
Wieser, Friedrich von	
1)	
1923 Dec 12; carbon 1 p; sends copy review Theorie der gesellschaftlichen Wirtschaft and own "Bentham's Felicific Calculus", 1923	box 14
1924 Jan 21; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 12/12/23, 1924, 12/12/23	box 14
1924 Apr 21; carbon 2 p; WCM letter; on translation of Wieser's Social Economics - Seligman, Hayek; WCM introduction, 1924	box 14
1924 Jun 11; see E. Seligman, 1924	box 14
1924 Jun 23; t.l.s. 1 p, 1924	box 14
1924 Sep 19; a.l.s. 2 p, 1924	box 14
1924 Sep 23; a.l.s. 2 p, 1924	box 14
2)	
1924 Oct 20; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; translations progress; asks Wieser attend AEA meeting, 1924	box 14
1924 Dec 9; t.l.s 2 p, 1924	box 14
1924 Dec 22; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; translation progress; Voergelein, 1924	box 14
1926 Mar 25; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; thanks for book copy; translation progress, Seligman, Morganstern, Hinrichs, 1926	box 14
1926 Apr 13; t.l.s. 1 p, 1926	box 14

box 14
box 14
box 14
; box 14
box 14
box 14
box 14
box 14
box 14
box 14
box 14
box 14
box 14
002 14
box 14 box 14

Williams, John	
1947 Mar 20; t.l.s. 1 p; meeting plans, 1947	box 14
1948 Jan 15; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own paper on Keynesian economics (ant encl.); Walker medal award, 1948	box 14
Williams, Pierce	
1936 Jun 9; t.l.s. 3 p; requests suggestions for researchers in proposed WPA regional study of economic insecurity, 1936	box 14
1936 Jun 29; t.l.s. 1 p; WPA regional study plans, W. Pabst, 1936	box 14
Williams, Roger J.	box 14
1948 Jan 2; t.l.s. 2 p; AAAS symposium plans -"Science of Man"; asks WCM suggestions, 1948	box 14
Willis, H. Parker	
1934 Mar 8; t.l.s. 2 p; on 11C?A Laughlin obituary and own dispute with Laughlin over Federal Reserve origins; sends copy own review Laughlin's Federal Reserve Act (encl.), 1934	box 14
1937 May 24; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; personal news and comments, 1937 May	box 14
1937 Jun 10; t.l.s. 1 p; personal news and comments, 1937	box 14
Willits, Joseph	
1)	
1939 May 3; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; on R. Lynd's Knowledge for What and own Columbia Economics Club address, 1939 May	box 14
[1941 Nov ?]; a.l.s. 1 p; sends A. Berle manuscript for comment	box 14
1941 Nov 21; carbon 2 p; WCM reply to 11/?; value judgments and scientific study - Berle manuscript [copy 2 p], 1941	box 14
1941 Dec 29; carbon 5 p; WCM letter on government economic research, 1941	box 14
2)	
1942 May 22; carbon 3 p; WCM letter; on Bonbright letter - social scientists and social policy, 1942 May	box 14
1946 Sep 17; t.l.s. 1 p; requests WCM address University of Pennsylvania Industrial Research department, 1946	box 14

[1947 Jan ?]; a.l.s. 2 p; on WCM "Role of Research in Economic Progress"	box 14
1947 May 11; see W. Phillips, 1947 May	box 14
1947 Aug 15; copy 1 p; introduces Ho, 1947	box 14
Vilson, Edwin B.	
1)	
1934 Oct 5; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; thanks for information on Sapir - Boas retirement; Sauer, Alsbarg, Pacific Regional Committee (SSRC), 1934	box 14
1934 Oct 8; t.l.s. 3 p; SSRC and Pacific Coast Conference; Crane, WCM, Alsberg, Munro, J. Miller, Sauer, conference work, 1934	box 14
1934 Oct 12; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/8; Pacific Coast Conference; meeting plans; NRB report - Delano, Merriam, 1934	box 14
[1934] Dec 1; a.l.s. 2 p; Snyder; Crane and Delano letter - Ogburn and Ruml, WCM, Merriam	box 14
1934 Dec 6; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/1; SSRC funds request Bowman, Compton, Science Advisory Council; study plans, H.N. Moore, Delano letter, 1934	box 14
1934 Dec 7; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 12/6; SSRC work plans, Gay, 1934	box 14
2)	
1935 Feb 27; t.l.s. 2 p; NB and National Academy of Sciences Campbell, Merriam, Lillie; on Federal aid and research; meeting plans, 1935	box 14
1935 Feb 28; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 2/27; on government and research - NRB, SSRC, American Council on Education; meeting plans, 1935	box 14
1935 May 8; t.l.s. 1 p; on WCM review of L. Robbins' Great Depression, 1935 May	box 14
1935 May 10; carbon 1 p; WCM Reply to 5/8; Robbins review; Wilson's "What is a Proof?"; Quarterly Journal of Economics - Taussig and Wilson, 1935 May	box 14
3)	
1936 Mar 27; t.l.s. 3 p; own work, Burbank, R. Bennett; mathematical economics at Harvard - Schumpeter, Taussig, remedy plans, teaching and use of mathematics; WCM and NB; self and NRC, Committee on the Tercentenary (Gay); SSRC meeting, committee - Shapley, Henderson, Nock, Greene, 1936	box 14

1933 Mar 31; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 3/27; mathematics, R. Bennett; SSRC meeting, Crane, Committee on Social Security, 1933	box 14
1936 Apr 50; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; Persons, sends W. King materials for Committee to approve the Statistical Evidence of the Causes of the 1929-32 Business Collapse; own criticisms, 1936	box 14
1936 way 1; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 4/30; King material; science and mathematics; SSRC meeting, Crane, Greene, 1936	box 14
4)	
1938 Dec 11; t.l.s. 2 p; thanks for NB Bulletin no.69; taxonomy and social sciences, 1938	box 14
1939 Feb 25; t.l.s. 2 p; index numbers and weighting, 1939	box 14
1939 Oct 30; t.l.s. 1 p; on manuscript of WCM "Public Relations of Science", 1939	box 14
1939 Nov 9; t.l.s. 7 p; limitations of social science integration; University of Chicago Centennial celebration, 1939	box 14
1959 Nov 13; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 11/9, 1959	box 14
5)	
1939 Nov 16; t.l.s. 2 p; SSRC plans - Crane, Redfield, Chicago meeting; on integration policies, 1939	box 14
1939 Nov 27; carbon 1 p; copy 1 p; WCU reply to 11/15 own address plans - Chicago roundtable; sends notes, 1939, 11/15	box 14
1939 Nov 28; a.l.s. 2 p; social sciences integration, 1939	box 14
1947 Nov 22; a.l.s. 2 p; meeting plans; Willits and University of Chicago Press plans; social sciences integration, 1947	box 14
1947 Dec 13; a.l.s. 2 p; Fisher's death; NB - Universities Committee conference, Burns, 1947	box 14
1948 Jan 13; a.l.s. 2 p; Walker award; Fisher's illness; Kuznets memorandum - NB Conference on Business Cycles, NB and universities and business, 1948	box 14
Wilson, J.C.	
1937 Sep 28; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own "Two Movements of Money" for comment (encl. 6 p); requests reading advice, 1937	box 14
Winston, A. P.	

1937 Apr 11; t.l.s . 1 p; McCrea's health, 1937

## Wesley Clair Mitchell papers 4079117

	box 14
1937 Apr 16; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 4/H; McCrea's and Willis' health, 1937	box 14
Wolfe, A.B.	
1933 Sep 18; copy 6 p; on Wolfe's criticism of WCM manuscript deductive analysis, planning, policy advice, welfare, consciousness, 1933	box 14
1938 Oct 26; t.l.s. 2 p; reply to 9/18; full resource utilization and institutional assumptions; Hobson and human costs, 1938	box 14
1938 Oct 31; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 10/26 differences in approach, 1938, 10/26	box 14
Wolman, Leo	
[1929 ?]; a.l.s. 2 p; returns draft WCM Introduction to Brissenden's Census Monograph; returns Jerome's reports	box 14
1934 Dec 17; telegram; birthday dinner message, 1934	box 14
1937 May 24; a.l.s. 1 p; thanks for copy BASM, 1937 May	box 14
Woltman, Frederick	
1946 Oct 16; t.l.s. 1 p; sends own New York World- Telegram on National Committee of American-Soviet Friendship; requests statement, 1946	box 14
1946 Oct 23; t.l.s. 1 p; sends photostats of letter by W. Melish (encl. 4 p, 12/17/45) by National Committee leaflet (encl. 1 p), 1946	box 14
Wood, Ramsay	
1941 Mar 4; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; seminar plans; Newman, 1941	box 14
Woodward, Stanley	
1946 Mar 20; t.l.s. 1 p; sends diploma and insignia for WCM degree from University of Paris, 1946	box 14
Yeager, Harold C.	
1937 Dec 13; t.l.s. 1 p; wants enter WCM Business Cycles seminar, 1937	box 14
1937 Dec 15; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 12/13, 1937, 12/13	box 14
1947 May 1; t.l.s. 1 p; praises MBC, 1947 May	box 14
Yoder, Leonard G.	
1928 May 13; t.l.s. 1 p; sends copy own "The Chain Store" (encl.), requests comment; Mills; (Frank Seaman, Inc.), 1928 May	box 14

bung, Allyn A.	
1)	
1910 Feb 20; a.l.s. 1 p; Crossroad Club plans, 1910	box 14
1910 Mar 30; a.l.s. 1 p; Harvard plans, 1910	box 14
[1910 ?] Oct 5; t.l.s. 2 p; on index numbers; an Harvard and Stanford	box 14
1910 Nov 21; a.l.s. 4 p; on Harvard; suggests W. Persons for Monetary Commission review; own statistical Association Publications articles, W. Bailey; T. Adams; Veblen and Harvard lecture, 1910	box 14
2)	
1911 Jan 16; a.l.s. 3 p; Bureau of Labor wages index; Bolton; self to University of Wisconsin; on Harvard, 1911	box 14
1911 Apr 17; a.l.s. 5 p; own article; Stanford resignation - T. Adams, Crass, Harvard, Washington University, 1911	box 14
1911 Apr 20; a.l.s. 2 p; suggests Willis for University of Chicago, 1911	box 14
1911 Dec 8; t.l.s. 2 p; asks suggestions for Outline of Economics revision; offers read WCM manuscript, 1911	box 14
3)	
1913 Sep 5; t.l.s. 2 p; praises BC manuscript on self, 1913	box 14
1913 Oct 1; a.l.s. 2 p; on New York visit, 1913	box 14
1913 Oct 22; a.l.s. 2 p; work and visit plans; JJC;, 1913	box 14
1913 Oct 22; t.l.s. 1 p; visit plans; J3C, 1913	box 14
1914 May 18; t.l.s. 3 p; Gini pamphlet; Parkison and self; tax work; Seligman, Cornell and Columbia, WCM, 1914 May	box 14
1914 Sep 5; t.l.s. 1 p; Adriance and Dewey; Fetter's review of Davenport's Economics of Enterprise, 1914	box 14
4)	
1915 Jan 2; t.l.s. 1 p; notification of MCM election to AEA Executive Committee, 1915	box 14
1915 Feb 1; t.l.s. 1 p; receipt of MUIN manuscript, 1915	box 14
1915 May 13; t.l.s. 2 p; on J. Bauer article and self; Powell, 1915 May	box 14

1915 May 21; t.l.s. 1 p; J. Bauer, Committee on Federal Statistics meetings; Willcox, 1915 May	box 14
1921 Nov 21; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; in Ideal index - Pigou and Fisher; MUIN second edition, 1921	box 14
1921 Nov 29; carbon 1 p; WCM reply; Macauley's planned review of Moore's work; NB; Huntington; Young's index number suggestions, 1921	box 14
5)	
1922 Jun 26; carbon 1 p; WCM letter; J. Walker Thompson Co. proposed essay prizes - Chadwick and ASA, wants Young as AEA judge, Hoover, Resor, Cherington, 1922	box 14
1922 Dec 19; t.l.s. 2 p; own statistics chapter for handbook; planned review of Fisher book, relative of aggregates index, geometric mean and rates of change, 1922	box 14
1922 Dec 22; carbon 1 p; (on back 12/19); WCM reply to 12/19), 1922	box 14
1924 Dec 12; a.l.s. 2 p; AEA meeting plans; old age pension work, 1924	box 14
1927 Jun 22; t.l.s. 2 p; Veblen and genetic approach; economics and psychology; statistical tendencies and laws; Schlesinger, 1927	box 14
1929 Feb 27; a.l.s. 2 p; on WCM review of Sombart - theory as art or science; NB work and self, 1929	box 14
Young, Donald	
1947 Feb 25; t.l.s. 1 p; SSRC meeting plans, 1947	box 14
1947 Feb 28; t.l.s. 1 p; sends questionnaire for S. Chase proposed book; National Resources Foundation bill, 1947	box 14
1947 Sep a.l.s. 2 p; Cole, publishers, Sprague, 1947	box 14
1948 Jul 23; t.l.s. 1 p; thanks for gift watch (SSRC), 1948	box 14
Young, Owen P.	
1935 Apr 4; t.l.s . 1 p; reply to 3/30; question for General Electric [?] trustees, Mason, 1935	box 14
Young, Ralph A.	
1941 Aug 4; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Schmidt memorandum on machine tool industry (encl. 4 p); Alexander memorandum, 1941	box 14
1948 Jan 19; t.l.s. 1 p; sends Federal Reserve pamphlet on interest policy (not encl.), 1948	box 14

1936 Jan 14; t.l.s. 2 p; suggests change on Marx in Introduction to What Veblen Taught, 1936	box 14
1936 Jan 15; carbon 1 p; WCM reply to 1/14, 1936, 1/14	box 14
Zies, E.G.	
1934 Dec 6; t.l.s. 1 p; invitation to address Washington Academy of Sciences; Tunall, J. Graf, 1934	box 14
Ziporkis, Paul	
1948 May 25; telegram; asks HCU. wire congress on Mundt-Nixon bill hearings; LSM [?] note, 1948 May	box 14
1948 Jul 21; mimeograph 1 p; on Canwell Committee and University of Washington sends copies Herring letters to H. Shapley and self (6/25, 7/18, 7/20); sends copy W. Gellhorn's "In Defense of American Activities" (encl.), 1948	box 14
`Return to Table of Contents	

# Series IV: [P] Printed Materials not by WCM

Physical Description: 9 Boxes: Boxes 16-24

### Scope and Contents

C = Complimentary copies

#### **Scope and Contents**

AC = Autographed complimentary copies

Title/Description	Instances
M. Abranovitz - "Monopolistic Selling in a Changing Economy".	box 16
J. Akerman - "Dynamische Wertprobleme".	box 16
W. Aldrich - "The Stock Market from the Viewpoint of a Commercial Banker".	box 16
E. Altschul - "Die Mathematik in der Wirtachaftsdynamik" (AC).	box 16
American Association for the Advancement of Science - "The Association from 1891 to 1900"., 1891	box 16
American Statistical Association - "Report of the Coma. for the Study of Price Research in Textiles".	box 16
American Sugar Refining Company - "Annual Report, 1938".	box 16
O. Anderson - "Is the Quantity Theory Statistically Demonstrable?"	box 16

J. Angell:	
"Reading List in Money and Banking" (1936 2 copies)	box 16
"The Components of the Circular Velocity of Money" (AC)	box 16
"The Factors Controlling Prices" (AC)	box 16
"Exchange Depreciation, Foreign Trade and National Welfare" (AC).	box 16
L. Ascher - "Variations in Price Relative Distributions".	box 16
C. Ayres - "Moral Confusion in Economics"; "Fifty Years1 Developments in Ideas of Human Nature and Motivation".	box 16
E.H.P.B "Memorandum on Development of Economic Studies at Oxford".	box 16
J. Backman - Price Flexibility and Inflexibility".	box 16
O. Baker - "Significance of Population Trends to American Agriculture".	box 16
C. Barnard:	
"What would you Say to the Seniors?"	box 16
"Wind in Everyday affairs" (2 copies)	box 16
"Riot of the Unemployed at Trenton N.J., 1935".	box 16
G. Bell - "Relative Spheres of Private Business and Government".	box 16
S. Bell - "Is this Where the Increase Goes?"	box 16
A. Berglund:	
"Industrial Price Policies and the Attributes of Industrial Prices	box 16
"The Bicentenary of Burke" (London Times).	box 16
F, Blue - "Automatic Regulation of Monopoly".	box 16
Boas - "Manifesto on Freedom of Science".	box 16
L. v. Bortkiewicz - "Zweck und Struktur einer Preisindexzahl".	box 16
K. Brandt - "Junkers to the Fore Again" (AC).	box 16
E. Brown and G. Shackle - "Statistics of Monetary Circulation in England and Wales 1913-37	box 16
Bureau of Business Research (Harvard) - "Methods of Paying Salesmen and operating Expenses in the Wholesale Grocery Business', in 1918".	box 16
W. Burgess - "Velocity of Bank Deposits".	box 16

A.Burns - review of H.L. Moore's Synthetic Economics.	box 16
A.R. Burns:	
"First Phase of the National Industrial Recovery Act, 1933";	box 16
"Industry Studies and the Nature of Competition".	box 16
T. Burrow - "Social Issues Versus Reality"; "A Relative Concept of Consciousness".	box 16
J. Burton - "Foreclosure of Property in Manhattan".	box 16
Business Historical Society:	
Bulletin, 10/35	box 16
"Growth of Rigidity in Business".	box 16
W. Camp - "Limitations of the Ricardian Theory of Rent".	box 16
Canada, Dominion Bureau of Statistics - Chart: Employment in Canada, 1921-1935."	box 16
Carnegie Corporation, Report of the President and Treasurer, 193S.	box 16
Carr-Saunders - "Malthus and his Famous Book".	box 16
T. Carver - "Diminishing Returns and Value (AC);"The Statie State and the Technology of Economic Reform" (AC).	box 16
J. Carwell - rev. of M. Eastman's Stalin's Russia and the Crisis in Socialism."	box 16
R, Chaddock -"Methods of Estimating Proportional Frequencies of Divorce".	box 16
E. Chamberlin - " A bibliography on Monopolistic Competition".	box 16
Chain Store Economic and Financial Research Bureau - "Thirty Year Cycle and Chain Stores" (AC - W. Baxter)	box 16
E. Charles - "The Effect of Present Trends in Fertility and Mortality upon the Future Population of England and Wales and Upon its Age Composition".	box 16
J.M. Clark:	
"Economic Democracy in Relation to other Varieties" (rough draft)	box 16
"Inductive Evidence on Marginal Productivity" (AC)	box 16
"Economics and the National Recovery Administration" (AC)	box 16
"Davenport's Economics"	box 16

"The Theoretical Issues"

	box 16
"The Relation of Government to the Economy of the Future" (AC)	box 16
"Problems of Price Control"	box 16
"Toward a Concept of Workable Competition" (AC)	box 16
Wesley C. Mitchell's Contribution to the Theory of Business Cycles" (AC)	box 16
"The Relation between Statics and Dynamics" (AC).	box 16
G. Clausing - "Reine und Realistische Nechsellagenlehre" (AC).	box 16
R. Coats:	box 17
"The Place of Statistics in National Administration	box 17
Function and Organization of Statistics	box 17
Scope and Method of the Dominion Bureau of Statistics".	box 17
J. Cobb - "The Relations of Psychology and Social Science".	box 17
S. Cobb - "Physiology, Psychiatry and the Inhibitions".	box 17
M. Cohen - "Topics for Discussion in the Round Table on Generalization in the Social Sciences".	box 17
Columbia University Council for Research in the Social Sciences - "Report of the Work of the CUCFRISS, 1925-38".	box 17
Columbia University, School of Business Library - "Doctoral Dissertations, 1941".	box 17
C.R. Cooley:	
"Social Control in International Relations"	box 17
"Political Economy and Social Process"	box 17
"The Institutional Character of Pecuniary Valuation"	box 17
"Valuation as a Social Process"	box 17
"The Sphere of Pecuniary Valuation"	box 17
"The Progress of Pecuniary Valuation" (AC)	box 17
J. Cooper - "Birth Control".	box 17
M. Copeland:	
"An Estimate of Total Volume of Debits to Individual Accounts in the United States";	box 17
"Desire, Choice and Purpose from a Natural-Evolutionary Standpoint" (AC).	box 17

Council on Foreign Relations:

· · · · ·	-
"The World's Gold Production Increases"	box 17
"The Background of the European Crisis" (bibliography)	box 17
"The Gold Payment Clause in Bonds"	box 17
J. Cover - "Liquidation and Rehabilitation of the Consumer and Small Business"	box 17
G.V. Cox - "The Relation of Stock Prices to Earnings" (AC).	box 17
G.C. Cox - "The Gold Barometer"	box 17
R. Craig - "Scientific Methods versus 'Hunch' in the Chief Executive's Office"	box 17
W. Crik - "The Place of the Banking System in the Nation's Economic Life".	box 17
A. Cutler - "The Ebb of Institutional Economics".	box 17
G. Cutten - "Leisure".	box 17
W. Daniels - "The Passing of the Old Economist".	box 17
D. Davenport - "An Analysis of the Cost of Municipal and State Government".	box 17
H. Davenport - "Fetter's Economic Principles"; "Doctrinal Tendencies Fetter, Flux, Seager, Carver" (AC).	box 17
G. Davies - "Social Aspects of the Business Cycle"	box 17
S. Davis - "Investment Decisions of Industry".	box 17
E. Day - "Trends of Social Science".	box 17
H. Dennison - "Management and the Business Cycle" (2 copies); also reproduction of chart for same.	box 17
J. Dewey -"A New Social Science".	box 17
Dirks and H. Staehle - "Retail Sales and Labor Income" (AC).	box 17
E. Dodd - "Frequency Laws Showing Stability with Reference to the Geometric Mean and Other Means" (AC).	box 17
R. Dodge - "Mental Engineering".	box 17
J. Dorfman:	
"Francis Lieber : German Scholar in America " (2 copies)	box 17
"Joel Barlow: Trafficker in Trade and Letters"	box 17
"Alexander Hamilton: Nation-Maker"	box 17
"William Beach Lawrence: Apostle of Ricardo"	box 17
"Henry Velhake".	box 17
C.H. Douglas - "Money and the Price System".	box 17

P. Douglas:	
"An Estimate of the Growth of Capital in the United Kingdom, 1865-1309"	box 17
"Smith's Theory of Value and Distribution"	box 17
"Elasticity of Supply Determinant of Distribution"	box 17
L. Dublin, E. Kopf, A. Lotka - "The Components of Death Curves".	box 17
The Dynamics of Automobile Demand (S. Horner, C. Roos, V. Szeliski, A. Court, S. DuBrul)	box 17
L. Edie and D. Weaver - "Velocity of Bank Deposits in England" (AC).	box 17
T. Eliot - "The Relations Between Adam Smith and Benjamin Franklin Before 1776"	box 17
E. Elkus - "Overhead Expense Increasing"	box 17
C. Endres - "Edwin R. Seligman"	box 17
R. Epstein - "Statistical Light on Profits, as Analyzed in Recent Literature"	box 17
G. Evans - NBER press release on Business Incorporations in the United States, 1800-1945".	box 17
S. Evans - "The Politician and Political Economy".	box 17
S. Fabricant - "Corporate Earnings, 1929-31".	box 18
Federal Council of Churches of Christ in America - "Human Nature and the Social Order".	box 18
A, Feiler - "The Evolution of the Consumer".	box 18
H. Feis - "What Determines the Volume of a Country's International Trade".	box 18
Fetter:	
"Price Economics versus Welfare Economics: Contemporary Opinion"	box 18
"Price Economics versus Welfare Economics"	box 18
"Interest Theories, Old and New"	box 18
"Value and the Larger Economics" (AC)	box 18
"Davenport's Competitive Economics"	box 18
"Relations Between Rent and Interest"	box 18
I. Fisher:	
"Economics of Accountancy"	box 18

"Are Savings income?" (C)box 18"Note on a Short-Gut Method for Calculating Distributed Lags" (C)box 18"Edgeworth's Papers Relating to Political Economy"box 18"Arthur Twining Kadley"box 18"The Impatience Theory of Interest";box 18"Precedents for Defining Capital"box 18W. Fisher - "Statement of Objectives of the Committee onbox 18	
Lags" (C)"Edgeworth's Papers Relating to Political Economy"box 18"Arthur Twining Kadley"box 18"The Impatience Theory of Interest";box 18"Precedents for Defining Capital"box 18	
"Arthur Twining Kadley"box 18"The Impatience Theory of Interest";box 18"Precedents for Defining Capital"box 18	
"The Impatience Theory of Interest";box 18"Precedents for Defining Capital"box 18	
"Precedents for Defining Capital" box 18	
W Fisher - "Statement of Objectives of the Committee on box 18	
Prices in the Bituminous Coal Industry".	
M. Florinsky - "France and the War Debts" (AC). box 18	
E. Flügge - "'Institutionalismus'" in der Nationalokonomie box 18 der Vereinigten Staaten" (AC)	
A. Flux - "National Income" box 18	
Food Research Institute:	
"List of Contributions to Books and Professional Journals box 18 1921-35"	
"Publications, 1923-38" box 18	
G. Ford - "Some Trends and Problems of the Social box 18 Sciences".	
R. Fosdick - "We are Living in Two Centuries" box 18	
W.T. Foster - "The Circuit Flow of Money". box 18	
L. Frank:	
"An Institutional Analysis of the Law" (C) box 18	
"Mental Security" box 18	
"Where is Progressive Education Going in Human box 18 Relationships" (C)	
"Society as the Patient" (AC) box 18	
"The Emancipation of Economics" box 18	
"Management of Tensions" (C) box 18	
"Social Planning and Individual Ideals (C) box 18	
"Locus of Experience" box 18	
"Causation: an Episode in the History of Thought" (C); box 18	
"Structure, Function and Growth" (C); box 18	
"Problem of Learning" (C); box 18	

"Development of Science" (C); review of Scott Nearing's The Next Step (AC with note);	box 18
"Social Problems";	box 18
"Cultural Coercion and Individual, Distortion";	box 18
"Cultural Control and Physiological Autonomy";	box 18
"Dilemma of Leadership" (C);	box 18
"Freedom for the Personality" (C)	box 18
"Science and Culture" (C)	box 18
"Time Perspectives" (C)	box 18
What is Social Order?" (AC)	box 18
Review of Frank's Emergence of Personality	box 18
"Conserving our Human Heritage"	box 18
"Significance of Industrial Integration" (AC)	box 18
"Social Order and Psychiatry" (C)	box 18
Article on managerial policy (Bulletin of the Taylor Society (AC with note)	box 18
"Long Term Price Trends"	box 18
"Personality and Rank Order " (C)	box 18
Bibliography (1938)	box 18
Foreword to Problems of Ageing (also J. Dewey's Introduction)	box 18
R . Freund - "Farmpreisindizes in den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika" (AC).	box 18
D. Friday:	
"The War and the Supply of Capital";	box 18
"Maintaining Productive Output - A Problem in Reconstruction";	box 18
"Taxable Income of the United States";	box 18
"Accumulation of Capital";	box 18
"Incomes during Business Depression".	box 18
Milton Friedman - review of O. Altman's" Saving, Investment, and National Income.	box 18
R. Frisch - "Sur un Problème d'économie Pure" (AC).	box 18
H. Fuller - "Looking Backward".	box 18

"Interest";	box 18
"Social Psychology and National Policy"	box 18
"Rhythm of History"	box 18
"Tasks of Economic History"	box 18
"Economics and History in the American University of the Future"	box 18
A. Gayer - "British Share Prices, 1811-1850".	box 18
General Motors Corporation - annual Report, 1933.	box 18
E. Ginzberg:	
"Notes on the Reconstruction of Economic Theory"	box 18
"Economics in Transition" (AC)	box 18
"Economic Research" (AC)	box 18
"Economics of British Neutrality During the American Civil War".	box 18
C. Goodrich and Sol Davison - "The Wage-Earner in the Westward Movement, II	box 18
C. Goodrich:	
"Effect of the War on the Position of Labor" (AC);	box 18
"Program of the International Labor Organization".	box 18
J. Grantham - "Wholesale Price Movements of Paper in Chicago, January 1, 1913 to June 30, 1922"., January 1, 1913	box 18
Great Britain, Permanent Consultive Committee on Official Statistics Guide to Current Official Statistics (1922).	box 18
H. Gregory - review of M. Sadleir's Strange Life of Lady Blessington.	box 18
H. Grossman - "Evolutionist Revolt Against Classical Economics" (AC).	box 18
C. Grove - review of R. Fisher's Statistical Methods for Research Workers (AC)	box 18
Gulick - "Vienna Taxes Since 1918" (AC).	box 18
Haberler -"National Income, Savings and Investment" (WCM note).	box 19
Hall:	
"Balance of International Payments of the United States in	hoy 19

"Balance of International Payments of the United States in box 19 1927";

"Balance of International Payments of the United States in 1926".	box 19
L. Hamburger - "Opmerkingen over het Beloop van het Algemeene Prysniveau in den Groothandel der Laatste 150 Jaren" (AC).	box 19
E. Hamilton:	
"La Monnai en Castille, 1501-1650" (AC)	box 19
"Imports of American Gold and Silver into Spain, 1503-1660" (AC);	box 19
"Foundation of the Bank of Spain" (AC);	box 19
"Growth of Rigidity in Business During the Eighteenth Century" (AC);	box 19
"Profit Inflation and the Industrial Revolution 1751-1800" (AC).	box 19
A. Harris:	
"Negro Population in Minneapolis (AC);	box 19
"Economic Evolution: Dialectical and Darwinian";	box 19
"Types of Institutionalism".	box 19
R. Harrod - "An Essay in Dynamic Theory" (AC).	box 19
von Hayek:	
Foreword to H. Gossen's Entwick der Gesetze des Menschlichen Verkehrs :	box 19
"Trend of Economic Thinking" (AC);	box 19
"Paradox of Saving" (AC);	box 19
"Zur Problenstellung der Zinstheorie" (AC);	box 19
"Bemerkungen zum Zurechnungsproblem" (AC);	box 19
"Friedrich Freiherr v. Wieser";	box 19
"Economics and Knowledge" (ACO.	box 19
M. Heilperin:	
"Money Internationalism and its Crisis11,. (AC);	box 19
"Les Insituts de Conjoncture Economique dans leur Rapports avec 1'evolution Contemporaine et de la Realite et de la Theorie Economiques" (AC).	box 19
"Henry Rogers Seager" (S. Lindsay, H. Hoogland, C. Gulick).	box 19
W. Hickernell - "Index of 10 Commodities, Monthly, 1815-60 in the New York Wholesale Markets"	box 19

H. Higgs - advertisements for Bibliography of Economics; Volume I, 1751-1775.	box 19
N. Himes:	
"Birth Control Handbills";	box 19
"Charles Knowlton's Revolutionary Influence on the English Birth-Rate".	box 19
G. Holmes - "Consumers' Fancies" (AC).	box 19
H. Holt and C. Neill - "World Depression and the Fall in Commodity Prices in Relation to Gold and Central Bank Policies".	box 19
H. Hotelling - "Recent Improvements in Statistical Inference".	box 19
S. Howard - "Public Utility Rate and Depreciation Bases".	box 19
J. Hoxsey - "Writing Down Assets and Writing off Losses".	box 19
H. Hoyt:	
"Economic Function of the Common Law";	box 19
"Industrial America - The End of a Thousand-Year Cycle" (AC).	box 19
J. Hubbard - "Hoarding and the Expansion of Currency in Circulation".	box 19
E. Huntington - "The Role of Mathematics in Congressional Apportionment" (also W. Willcox's article of the same title).	box 19
H. Innis - "The Penetrative Powers of the Price System" (AC).	box 19
Institut für Konjunkturforschung - "Die Deutschen Einzelhandelsumsatze in Kurven und Zahlen".	box 19
International Labor Office:	
"Report on Methods of statistics of Wages and Hours of Labor"	box 19
"Report on Systems of Classification of Industries and Occupations".	box 19
International Nickel Company - Annual Report, 1933.	box 19
International Scientific Committee on Price History -"Chairman's Report on English Navy Stores".	box 19
International Statistical Institute - proposed revision of statutes; lists of members, Oct 1947 Mar 1948., 1947	box 19
W. Jaffe:	
"Leon Walras' Theory of Capital Accumulation";	box 19

"Evolution of the Institutions of Productions".	box 19
H. Kallen:	
"Fundamental Objectives of Business Management: Responsibility";	box 19
"Political Science as Psychology" (AC).	box 19
V. Kazakevich - "End of Plant Expnasion in American Manufacturing Industries" (AC)	box 19
J. M. Keynes - "A Self-Adjusting Economic System?"	box 19
C. Keyser - "Vilfredo Federico Damaso Pareto".	box 19
W. King:	
"Net Volume of Saving in the United States" (AC);	box 19
"Wage Rates in the General Welfare";	box 19
"Why Monetary Inflation cannot Continue Indefinitely";	box 19
Advertisement for The Keys to Prosperity.	box 19
Knight:	
"Statics und Dynaiaik" (AC)	box 19
"Statics and Dynamics" (mimeographed).	box 19
L. Kotany - "A Theory of Profit an- Interest" (AC).	box 19
A. Kovacs - "le Probleme de la Statistique Nationaliste".	box 19
J. Kuczynski - "Die Entwicklung der Lohne in Franreich und Belgien, 1895-1933".	box 19
R.R. Kuczynski - London Times obituary.	box 19
S. Kuznets:	
"Static and Dynamic Economics";	box 19
"Monetary Business Cycle Theory in Germany";	box 19
On Moving Correlation of Time Sequences".	box 19
L. Lachman:	box 20
"Uncertainty and Liquidity Preference";	box 20
"Investment and Costs of Production";	box 20
"Social and Political Revolutions".	box 20
H. Laidler - "Incentives under Capitalism and Socialism".	box 20
S. Lamprecht - "John Locke and His Essay" (also Woodbridge's "Spinoza")	box 20
B. Landheer - "Sociology".	box 20

O. Lange review of P. Sweezy's Theory of Capitalist Development.	box 20
I. Langmuir - "Science, Common Sense and Decency".	box 20
Y. Leong:	
"An Estimate of the Volume of Deposit Currency in the United States";	box 20
"Money in Circulation in the United States".	box 20
W. Leontief:	
"Studien uber de Elastizitat des Angebots" (AC) (2 copies);	box 20
"Interrelation of Prices, Output, Savings and Investment" (C).	box 20
S. Lewisohn:	
"Wage Policies and National Productivity";	box 20
"Psychology in Economics"	box 20
Lexington Trust Fund - Semi-Annual Report, November 1937 April 1938., 1937 April	box 20
S, Lindsay - "Henry Rogers Seager".	box 20
K. Llewellyn:	
"Legal Tradition and Social Science Method - a Realist's Critique";	box 20
"The Effect of Legal Institutions upon Economics".	box 20
J. Loeb - "Freedom of Will and War".	box 20
A. Lotke:	
"The Geographic Distribution of Intrinsic Natural Increase in the United States";	box 20
"Modern Trends in the Birth Rate".	box 20
A. Lowe	
"The Trend in World Economics (C);	box 20
"On some Theoretical Considerations of the Meaning of Trend" (AC) (in pamphlet of reports).	box 20
I. Lublin - "Economic Costs of Retail Distribution".	box 20
G. Lundberg:	
"Quantitative Methods in Social Psychology" (C);	box 20
"The Failure of the Social Sciences" (C).	box 20
P. Luzzatto-Fegiz - "Occupational Evaluation of a Generation."	box 20

L. Lyon and T. Rassieur - "Price Responsiveness" (AC).	box 20
F.R.M"Knowledge and Wisdom"" (A./.A.S. Bulletin).	box 20
A. Macallum - "On the Urgency of Research on the Great Portal of Disease in the Body".	box 20
A. MacDonald - "Anthropology of modern Civilized Man" (AC).	box 20
Machlup:	
"On the Meaning of the Marginal Product" (C);	box 20
"Interest as cost and capitalization Factor".	box 20
R. Maclver:	
"Is Sociology a Natural Science?";	box 20
"The Magic Chart" (New York Times, 2/38) (from R. Tucker).	box 20
J., Marschak:	
"Income Inequality and Demand Studies";	box 20
"Substanzverluste";	box 20
"Wicksell's Two Interest Rates".	box 20
J. Marschak and W. Lederer - "Grossenordnangen des deutschen Geldsystems".	box 20
A. Marget:	
"Relation Between the Velocity of Circulation of Money and the Velocity of Circulation of Goods1" (C) (2 copies, one in German);	box 20
"Statistical Measureaent of the 'Velocity of Circulation of Goods"' (C).	box 20
J. Martin - "Income Payments to Individuals by States, 1929-39"	box 20
G. May:	
testimony before Federal Trade Commission in Newsprint hearings, 1913 (also capital and profit figures from the Economist), 1913	box 20
"Influence of Accounting on the Development of an Economy" (2 copies);	box 20
"Improvement in Financial Accounts";	box 20
"Growth and Incidence of Taxation" (C).	box 20
J, Mayer:	
"Toward a Science of Society0 (AC);	box 20

"Pseudo-Scientific Economic Doctrine" (AC);	box 20
"Comparative Value and Human Behavior" (AC).	box 20
Mauldon - "Use and Abuse of Statistics" (AC).	box 20
L. MacAdoo-Triggs - Review of L. Ward's Pure Sociology.	box 20
H. McKenna - address on monetary policy and the Midland Bank (AC).	box 20
H. Mendershousen:	
"Methods of Computing and Eliminating Changing Seasonal Fluctuations" (AC)	box 20
"Elimination of Seasonal Fluctuations in the Building Industry" (AC).	box 20
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company - "Families on Relief and the Birth Rate".	box 20
Mills:	
"Price data and Problems of Price Research";	box 20
"Economics in a Time of Change" (AC).	box 20
O. Mills - "Economic Planning".	box 20
N. Mirkowich - "Economics of John A. Hobson".	box 20
L. Meses:	
"Interventionismus"	box 20
"Sozialliberalismus"	box 20
H.L. Moore - "A Moving Equilibrium of Demand and Supply".	box 21
O. Morganstern:	
"Offene Probleme der Kosten- und Ertragstheorie" (AC);	box 21
"Friedrich von Wieser" (AC).	box 21
G. Morrow - "Ethics of the Wealth of Nations".	box 21
H. Moulton - "Commercial 3anking and Capital Formation".	box 21
V. Mund - "Monopolistic Competition Theory and Public Price Policy".	box 21
N. Murray - "Trend of Prices" (AC).	box 21
A. Muste:	
"Open Letter to Dr. Einstein - II".	box 21
National Bureau of Economic Research - "Uses of National	box 21

National Bureau of Economic Research - "Uses of National box 21 Bureau Publications and materials";

"Conference on Price Research, 1935".	box 21
National Committee to Keep Prices Down - "A Statement of Principles"	box 21
National Distribution Conference - "Expenses of Doing Business".	box 21
National Retail Hardware Association - "Hardware store Survey; a Study of Margin Expense Profit" (1926 and 1927 editions)., 1927	box 21
J, Nef - "James Laurence Laughlin".	box 21
H. Neisser - General Overproduction" (AC).	box 21
J. Normano:	
"Spirit of American Economics";	box 21
"Social Utopias in American History" (AC).	box 21
Northwestern University - various ads for publications.	box 21
P. Nortman - review of Macaulay's Some Theoretical Problems Suggested by the Movements of Interest Rates, Bond Yields and Stock Prices in the United States since 1856.	box 21
J. D. Norton - "A Prospectus for the Connecticut Committee" (draft).	box 21
J.P. Norton - "Stocks as an Investment when Prices are Rising".	box 21
C. Noyes - "Social Philosophers and Social Planning".	box 21
W. Ogburn:	
"The Great Man versus Social Forces";	box 21
"The Psychological Basis for the Economic Interpretation of History";	box 21
"Bias, Psychoanalysis, and the Subjective in Relation to the Social Sciences" (note by Ogburn);	box 21
"Our Times".	box 21
W. Ogburn and D. Thomas - "Influence of the Business Cycle on Certain Social Conditions".	box 21
R. Opie - "Frank William Taussig".	box 21
H. Oshima - "Veblen on Japan" (AC).	box 21
K. Parsons - "John R. Commons* Point of View" (AC).	box 21
H. Person - "Evolution of Industrial Engineering".	box 21
G. Pirou - contents list of L'Utile Marginale and Les Theories de l'Equilibre Economique.	box 21

Pollak Foundation for Economic Research - Pollak Prize Essays" (1927) (R. Souter, Olmstead, C. Bickerdike, V. Novogilov).	box 21
Population Association of America - 2 copies of Population Literature (7/20/35 and 10/20/35).	box 21
"Population and Social Planning" (G. Tugwell, Osborne, T. Woofter, Reeves, Notestein and C. Kiser).	box 21
G. Preinreich:	
"Economic Life of Industrial Equipment" (C);	box 21
"Practice of Depreciation" (C).	box 21
G. Putnam - "Unit Costs as a Guiding Factor in Buying Operations".	box 21
S. Rice - Motives in Radicalism and Social Reform" (AC).	box 21
Richter - "Bearing of Historical Analogy on Predictions as to the Future of General Commodity Prices".	box 21
Robert Morris Associates:	
Monthly Bulletin, August 1937 (C - A. Wall);, August 1937	box 21
"Special Trend Study in Behavior of Corporate Proportions; no. l, Meat Packers 1917-36" (AC-?).	box 21
B. H. Robertson - "Theories of Banking Policy" (AC).	box 21
L. Robinson - "Are Present Forms of Financial Statements Satisfactory?" (C - R. McCrea).	box 21
Ross - "On Generalization from Limited Social Data".	box 21
G. Roulleau - "Vitesse de Circulation de Diverses Formes du Stock Monetaire".	box 21
B, Ruml - "Recent Trends in Social Science".	box 21
Russell Sage Foundation Library - "The New Leisure, Its Significance and Use"(bibliography).	box 21
J. Ryan - "Human Sterilization".	box 21
W. Salent - "Inflationary Gap" (with, discussion by M. Friedman).	box 21
P. Samuelson - "Professor Pigou's Employment and Equilibrium".	box 21
Sauvaire-Jourdan - review of A. Aftalion's Des Crises Periodigues de Surproduction.	box 21
J. Schapiro:	
"John Stuart Mill, Pioneer of Democratic Liberalism in England" (AC);	box 21

"Utilitarianism and the Foundation of English Liberalism" (AC).	box 21
A. Schlesinger - "What then is the American, this New Man?"	box 21
H. Schultz:	
"Statistical Law of Demand" (AC);	box 21
"Der Sinn der Statistischen Nachfragekurgen" (AC);	box 21
"Interrelations of Demand, Price and Income"	box 21
Advertisement for Theory and Measurement of Demand.	box 21
R. Schultz and R. McFarland - "Industrial Psychology in the Soviet Union".	box 21
E.B. Schumpeter - "English Prices and Public Finance, 1660-1822".	box 22
J. Schumpeter:	
"Eine Dynamische Theorie des Kapitalzinses" (AC);	box 22
"Edgeworth und die neuere Wirtschatfstheorie" (AC);	box 22
"Eugene von Bohm-Bawerk" (AC);	box 22
"Zue Einf uhrung der folgendea Arbeit Knutfiicksells" (AC);	box 22
"Gustav V. Schaoller und die Probleme von Heute" (AC).	box 22
A. Schweitzer - "Foundation of Pure Economics" (C).	box 22
R. Scoon - "Professor Robbins1 Definition of Economics".	box 22
H. Seager - "Economics".	box 22
H. Secrist:	
"Uniformities of the Competitive System Observed through Quantitative Studies";	box 22
"Stock Turnover in Retail Clothing Stores";	box 22
"A Business Barometer for Retailers";	box 22
"Amounts Sold per Full Time Salesmen in Retail Clothing Stores" (C);	box 22
"Competition in the Retail Distribution of Clothing" (C).	box 22
V. Simkhovitch - "Approaches to History" (I - VI) (AC).	box 22
K. Simpson:	
"Statistical Analysis of the Relation between Cost and Brice" (AC Simpson and "L Porty):	box 22

Price" (AC - Simpson and "J. Rorty);

"Re-examination of the Doctrine of Comparitive Costs" (AC)	box 22
C. Slocombe - "Profits, Prices, and Cages" (AC) (WCM note onW. Bingham, L. Schafner, Fisher and Hanna).	box 22
E. Slutsky - "Ueber Stochastiche Asymptoten und Grezwerte" (AC)	box 22
T.V. Smith - "Fundamental Objectives of Business Management - Growth".	box 22
Social Science Research Council - "Map Suggesting the Field of Research in Industrial Relations".	box 22
C. Snyder:	
"What Mainly Determines the Prices of Commodities?";	box 22
"Capital Supplies and National bell-Being" (AC);	box 22
"Turnover of Deposits a Measure of Business Activity";	box 22
"Influence of the Interest Rate on the Business Cycle";	box 22
"Structure and Inertia of Prices".	box 22
A. Sokoloff - "Zwei Beitrage zur Themrie der Umlaufsgeschwindigkeit des Qeldes" (AC).	box 22
W. Sombart - "Der kapitalistische Unternehmer" (AC).	box 22
P. Sorokin - "Leaders of Labor and Radical Movements in the United States and Foreign Countries".	box 22
G. Soule - "Accumulation of Capital".	box 22
G. Soule and E. Lindeman - review of J. Hobson1s Free Thought in the Social Sciences.	box 22
R. Souter:	
"Land, Capital, and Opportunity Cost" (AC);	box 22
"Modern monopoly as the Gentleaan Crook" (AC).	box 22
J. Spengler - "Population Movements, Employment, and Income".	box 23
A. Spiethoff:	
"Gustav von Schmoller und die anschauliche Theorie der Volkwirtschaft" (AC)	box 23
"Die Allgemeine Voiks?/irtsschaftslehre als geschichtliche Theorie. Die V.irtschaf tstile. "	box 23
H. Staehle - "Die Analyse von Nachfragekurven ia ihrer Bedeutung fur die Konjunkturforschung" (AC).	box 23
Standard Bank of South Africa - "The Agricultural Position".	box 23

J. Sternberg - "Trend of Long Term Debts in the United States, 1934-37".	box 23
K. Stephens:	
"Zur heueren KapitalthEorie" (AC);	box 23
"Zur Problematik der Zinstheorie" (AC).	box 23
W. Stevens - "Unfair Competition" (AC).	box 23
N.I. Stone - "Labor Efficiency in Good Times and Bad".	box 23
S. Stratton - "Preliminary Report of a Program for Research on the Price Structure and Pricing Policies of the Iron and Steel Industries".	box 23
T. Suranyi-Unger - "Der Gemeinwert" (AC).	box 23
H. Taylor - "Teaching of Economics in Germany" (AC).	box 23
E. Thorndike:	
"Science and Values" (2 copies, one typewritten);	box 23
"Trains of Thought".	box 23
L. Thurstone - "Attitudes Can Be Measured".	box 23
G. Tintner:	
"Theory of Choice under Subjective Risk and Uncertainty";	box 23
"Non-static Theory of Choice";	box 23
"Maximization of Utility Over Time".	box 23
J. Trautwine - "business - Ancient and Jodern".	box 23
L. Truesdell - "Growth of Urban Population in the United States of America".	box 23
R, Tucker - "Essential Historical Facts about 'Sensitive1 and Administered Prices".	box 23
R. Tugwell:	
"Economics ar*d Ethics";	box 23
"Human Nature and Social Economy";	box 23
"Hunan Nature in Economic Theory";	box 23
"Life and Work of Simon Nelson Patten".	box 23
Union Carbide and Carbon Corporation - Annual Report, 1938.	box 23
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics:	
"Recensenent general de l'Union des Republiques	box 23

"Constitution of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics".	box 23
United States. Department of Agriculture. Bureau of Agricultural Economics	
"Livestock on Farms, January 1,1367-1919"	box 23
"Special Report on Revised Estimates of United States Cotton Acreage" and Yield, 1866-1931" (1933).	box 23
"Revised Estimate of Oats Acefage, Yield, and Production, 1866-1929"(1934)	box 23
"Revised Estimates of Potato Acreage Yield per Acre, and Production, 1866-1929" (1935).	box 23
"Revised Estimate of Wheat Acreage, Yield and Production, 1866-1934" (1934 1937).	box 23
Bureau of Markets and Crop Estimates - "Survey of the Retail Trade; Operating Expenses and Profits".	box 23
Department of Commerce. Business and Advisory Planning Council - "Notes on Existing Series of Data"	box 23
Bureau of the Census:	
"Occupational Trends in the United States: 1370 to 1930"., 1370	box 23
"Types of Fauiilies in the United States".	box 23
Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce	
"National Income, 1929-36".	box 23
"Balance of International Payments of the United States in 1935".	box 23
"United States Balance of International Payments, January-June 1936".	box 23
"Sources of Current Trade Statistics".	box 23
"Foreign Investments in the United States".	box 23
Federal Reserve Board - "Prices in the United States and Abroad, 1919-23".	box 23
Department of Labor. Division of Labor Standards - "Out of Crisis, Opportunity!"	box 23
Treasury Department. Bureau of Internal Revenue - "Statistics of Income for 1935".	box 23
Bureau of Mines, National Research Project, Works Project Administration:	
"Mechanization Trends in lietal and Nonaetal Mining as Indicated by Sales of Underground Loading Equipment".	box 23

	box 23
[?] - "Distribution of the Labor Force ofl the United States, 1910-1943 and Summaries of Post-War Civilian Employment Estimate Obtained from Employers and Labor Leaders"., 1910-1943	box 23
United States Steel Corporation - Annual Report, 1933.	box 23
"University of Chicago - "Memorandum Concerning the Field of Social Thought"	box 24
University of Illinois Bulletins:	
"Seasonal and Cyclical Movements of the Loans and Investments of Chicago Banks";	box 24
"Operating and Earning Power Ratios of Electric Companies";	box 24
"Standard Financial Ratios for the Public Utility Industry";	box 24
"Determination of Secular Trends";	box 24
"Methods of analyzing Business Data".	box 24
University of Pittsburgh - chart: Pittsburgh business activity, 1884-1938.	box 24
H.G. Villard- "Will the French Race Become Extinct?"	box 24
J. Viner - "Who Paid for the War?"	box 24
L. Volin - "Henry Carter Adams: Critic of Laissez-Faire".	box 24
D. Wallace - Market Control in the Ainrm'num Industry, table of contents.	box 24
J. Wallace and M. Vallace - "From the Master Cabinetmakers to Woodworking Machinery".	box 24
G. Wallas - review of B. Webb's My Apprenticeship.	box 24
W. Wallis and M. Friedman -"Empirical Derivation of Indifference Functions".	box 24
R. Warren:	
"Money and Sovereignty";	box 24
"Capitalist and the Social Structure".	box 24
G. Catkins - "Measureiaent of Concomitance of Variation".	box 24
D. Weinberger - "Weiser".	box 24
D. Weintraub - "Effects of Current and Prospective Technological Developments upon Capital Formation".	box 24
Welfare Council of New York City - "Expenditures for Outdoor Relief in New York City".	box 24

W. Westermann - "Greek Exploitation of Egypt" (AC).	box 24
Weyerheeuser Forest Products - "Booms and Depressions since 1775" (chart).	box 24
C. Whitney - "Exchange and Price Stabilization".	box 24
J. Whyte - "Economic Influences of the Literature of the Nineteenth Century" (AC).	box 24
W. Willcox - "Note on the Chronology of Statistical Societies".	box 24
Williams - "Economic Situation in Europe".	box 24
H. Williams - "Nation's Income".	box 24
E. Wilson - "Pareto versus Marshall".	box 24
A. Winakor:	
"Maintenance of Working Capital of Industrial Corporations by Conversion of Fixed Assets	box 24
"Wisconsin Farm Prices, 1341 to 1933"., 1341	box 24
H. Wolkind - "Construction Trends in The United States 1937 and 1933", 1937	box 24
J. Woodward - "Insurance and Human Behavior"	box 24
H. Working:	
"Differential Price Behavior as a Subject for Commodity Price Analysis";	box 24
"What about Wheat Prices?"	box 24
"Yardsticks of Business Practice".	box 24
R. Yerkes - "Role of Psychology in the War".	box 24
A. Young:	
"Economics and War";	box 24
"Some limitations of the Value Concept";	box 24
"Depreciation and Rate Control" (AC);	box 24
"Trend of Prices";	box 24
"Trend of Economics";	box 24
"Sherman Act and the New Anti-Trust Legislation" (AC).	box 24
[?] - Charts on investment (photostats).	box 24
[?] - Income and budget studies of Chicago (tables and graphs).	box 24

## <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Physical Description: 3 Boxes: Boxes 38-40	
Title/Description	Instances
"Accountants and Economics with Reference to the Business Cycle" (1 copy).	box 38
"Adams Smith is Pleased" (1 copy)	box 38
Review of A. Aftalion's Les Crises Periodiques de Surproduction (1 copy)	box 38
Review of M. Alberti's Verso la Crise (1 copy).	box 38
"Americans All" (2 copies).	box 38
"Annual Report of the Directors of Research of the NBER, Feb 4, 1929" (1 copy).	box 38
"Are there Practical Steps toward an Industrial Equilibrium?" (1 copy). (same as below)	box 38
"Bentham's Felicific Calculus" (5 copies).	box 38
"Business Hazard in the Machine Tool Industry" (" copies).	box 38
"Census of Cuba" (1 copy).	box 38
"Chart of World Business" (1 copy).	box 38
"Circulating Medium during the Civil War" (1 copy).	box 38
"Commons on the Legal Foundations of Capitalism" (4 copies).	box 38
"Cooperation in Solving Social Problems: the Contribution of the Social Sciences" (1 copy).	box 38
Crisis of 1920 and the Problem of Controlling Business Cycles" (2 copies)., 1920	box 38
"Critique of Index Numbers of the Prices of Stocks" (1 copy).	box 38
"Economic Resources and their Employment" (1 copy).	box 38
Review of H. Davenport's"Economics of Enterprise" (1 copy).	box 38
"Economics, 1904-1909" (2 copies).	box 38
"Economics in a Changing Social Order" (2 copies).	box 38
"Engineering, Economics, and the Problem of Social 7iell-3eing: the Economises View" (1 copy).	box 38
"Facts and Value in Economics" (55 copies).	box 38

"Irving FisheB" (1867-1947)" (29 copies).	box 38
Discussion of Fisher's "Best Form of Index Mumbers" (9 copies).	box 38
Review of Fisher's Purchasing Power of Money (1 copy).	box 38
Note on Second edition of Purchasing Power of iJoney (1 copy).	box 38
Review of D. Friday's Profits, Wages, and Prices (6 copies).	box 38
Address in honor of E. Gay, Dec 22, 1932 (1 copy)., 1932	box 38
Review of Harvard University Committee on Economic Research's Review of Economic	box 38
Statistics, Vol I (1 copy).	box 38
Review of H. Hasting's Costs and Profits (1 copy).	box 38
History of Prices during the War, Summary (5 copies).	box 39
Review of C. Hobson's Export of Capital (1 copy).	box 39
"How the statistical Output of Federal Bureaus -wight be Improved" (lc opy).	box 39
Review of G. Hull's Industrial Depressions (1 copy).	box 39
"Human Behavior and Economics" (3 copies).	box 39
— "Industrial Equilibrium in a Business Economy " (1 copy).	box 39
"Institutes for Research in the Social Sciences" (3 copies).	box 39
"Intelligence and the Guidance of Economic Evolution" (1 copy).	box 39
"International Pattern! in Business Cycles" (3 copies).	box 39
Review of C. Jackson's Six Industrial Crises (1 copy).	box 39
Review of C. Juglar's Brief History of Panics and their Periodical Occurrences in the United States (1 copy).	box 39
Review of Knight's Risk, Uncertainty and Profit (1 copy).	box 39
"J. Laurence Laughlin" (19 copies).	box 39
Review of W. Layton's introduction to the Study of Prices (1 copy).	box 39
Review of J. Magee's Money and Prices (l copy)	box 39
"Making Goods and Making Money" (1 copy).	box 39
"Making .Money and taking Goods" (2 copies).	box 39
Making and Using of Index Numbers (1 copy).	box 39
"Methods of Presenting Statistics of 7 pages" (1 copy).	box 39

"Money and Credit in the Recovery Program, Introduction" (1 copy).	box 39
"Money and Foreign Exchange after 1914" (3 copies).	box 39
"National Bureau*s L'easures cf Cyclical Eehavior" (1 copy).	box 39
"National Unity and Individual Liberties" (4 copies).	box 39
"New Banking Measure in the United States" (1 copy).	box 39
"New Gold and the Fall of Prices" (1 copy).	box 39
"Introduction to Our Changing Social Order" (8 copies).	box 39
Foreword to Essays in Social Economics in Honor of Jessica Elanche Peixotto (6 copies).	box 39
Review of J. Peixotto's Getting and Spending at the Professional Standard of Living (5 copies).	box 39
"Prices and Reconstruction" (1 copy).	box 39
Public Relations of Science" (47 copies).	box 39
"Rationality Econosdc Activity" (1 copy).	box 40
"Real Issues - in the Quantity Theory Controversy" (1 copy).	box 40
"Research Fellowships of the Social Science Research Council" (2 copies).	box 40
	h 40
Reviews of:	box 40
Reviews of: M. Prager's Die Yi'ahrungs Bankrefora in den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika.	box 40
M. Prager's Die Yi'ahrungs Bankrefora in den Vereinigten	
M. Prager's Die Yi'ahrungs Bankrefora in den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika.	box 40
<ul> <li>M. Prager's Die Yi'ahrungs Bankrefora in den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika.</li> <li>G. Peedrs Valics or the Science of Values.</li> <li>J. Curren's Francis A. Walker und seine Hauptsachlichsten</li> </ul>	box 40 box 40
<ul> <li>M. Prager's Die Yi'ahrungs Bankrefora in den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika.</li> <li>G. Peedrs Valics or the Science of Values.</li> <li>J. Curren's Francis A. Walker und seine Hauptsachlichsten Theorien.</li> <li>C. Steinbruck's Die Entwicklung der Preise des Stadtischen; und Ländichen Immobiliarbesitzes zu Halle und im</li> </ul>	box 40 box 40 box 40
M. Prager's Die Yi'ahrungs Bankrefora in den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika.G. Peedrs Valics or the Science of Values.J. Curren's Francis A. Walker und seine Hauptsachlichsten Theorien.C. Steinbruck's Die Entwicklung der Preise des Stadtischen; und Ländichen Immobiliarbesitzes zu Halle und im Saalkreise	box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40
<ul> <li>M. Prager's Die Yi'ahrungs Bankrefora in den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika.</li> <li>G. Peedrs Valics or the Science of Values.</li> <li>J. Curren's Francis A. Walker und seine Hauptsachlichsten Theorien.</li> <li>C. Steinbruck's Die Entwicklung der Preise des Stadtischen; und Ländichen Immobiliarbesitzes zu Halle und im Saalkreise</li> <li>I. DrenkoffTs Die Steuerverhaltnisse Bulgariens.</li> <li>Demuth's Th. v. Bernhardi: ein Beitrag zur Geschichte der</li> </ul>	box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40
<ul> <li>M. Prager's Die Yi'ahrungs Bankrefora in den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika.</li> <li>G. Peedrs Valics or the Science of Values.</li> <li>J. Curren's Francis A. Walker und seine Hauptsachlichsten Theorien.</li> <li>C. Steinbruck's Die Entwicklung der Preise des Stadtischen; und Ländichen Immobiliarbesitzes zu Halle und im Saalkreise</li> <li>I. DrenkoffTs Die Steuerverhaltnisse Bulgariens.</li> <li>Demuth's Th. v. Bernhardi: ein Beitrag zur Geschichte der Nationalokonogiie. (1 copy).</li> </ul>	box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40
<ul> <li>M. Prager's Die Yi'ahrungs Bankrefora in den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika.</li> <li>G. Peedrs Valics or the Science of Values.</li> <li>J. Curren's Francis A. Walker und seine Hauptsachlichsten Theorien.</li> <li>C. Steinbruck's Die Entwicklung der Preise des Stadtischen; und Ländichen Immobiliarbesitzes zu Halle und im Saalkreise</li> <li>I. DrenkoffTs Die Steuerverhaltnisse Bulgariens.</li> <li>Demuth's Th. v. Bernhardi: ein Beitrag zur Geschichte der Nationalokonogiie. (1 copy).</li> <li>"Robbins, The Great Depression" (4 copies).</li> <li>Review of D. E. Robertson's A Study of Industrial</li> </ul>	box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40
<ul> <li>M. Prager's Die Yi'ahrungs Bankrefora in den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika.</li> <li>G. Peedrs Valics or the Science of Values.</li> <li>J. Curren's Francis A. Walker und seine Hauptsachlichsten Theorien.</li> <li>C. Steinbruck's Die Entwicklung der Preise des Stadtischen; und Ländichen Immobiliarbesitzes zu Halle und im Saalkreise</li> <li>I. DrenkoffTs Die Steuerverhaltnisse Bulgariens.</li> <li>Demuth's Th. v. Bernhardi: ein Beitrag zur Geschichte der Nationalokonogiie. (1 copy).</li> <li>"Robbins, The Great Depression" (4 copies).</li> <li>Review of D. E. Robertson's A Study of Industrial Fluctuation.</li> </ul>	box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40 box 40

"Henry Rogers Seager: 1870-1930" (5 copies).	box 40
"Edwin Robert Anderson Seligman, 1861-1939 (13 copies)	box 40
Review of H. Sewall's Theory of Value before Adam Smith (1 copy)	box 40
"Science and the State of Mind"; Spanish translation (1 copy).	box 40
"Sombart's Hochkapitalisaus" (1 copy).	box 40
"Statistics and Government" (2 copies).	box 40
Review of W. Taylor's Credit System (1 copy).	box 40
"Thorstein Veblen, 1857-1929" (4 copies).	box 40
"War prices in the United States" (1 copy)	box 40
"Allyn Abbott Young" (1 copy)	box 40
Review of R. Zon and W. Sparhawk's Forest Resources of the	box 40

Review of R. Zon and W. Sparhawk's Forest Resources of the World.

### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Series VI: [M] Money, The Money Economy, and Economic History

Physical Description: 2 Boxes: Boxes 34 and 35

Title/Description	Instances	
1902 Apr 18; hol 1 p; examination; EH., 1902	box 34	
1902 [May ?]; hol 1 p; EH; examination., 1902	box 34	
1902 [?]; hol 1 p; EH; assignments., 1902	box 34	
[1908 ?] hol 2p.; M; course outline	box 34	folder M34
[1908 ?] hol 2p; M; course outline	box 34	folder M187
[1908 ?]; printed 14 p; bibliography - on money and monetary history and prices; from Harvard.	box 34	folder M28
[?]; hol 1 p; M; class assignments	box 34	folder M30
[?]; printed 4 p; bibliography on American economic history [from Harvard?]	box 34	folder M124
[1908 ?]; M:	box 34	folder M35
Course plans	box 34	
Development of monetary systems - ancient and medieval	box 34	
Coinage history	box 34	
16th century gold inflow	box 34	

Statistics	box 34
England and gold standard	box 34
Banking origins	box 34
Colonial systems	box 34
American monetary development - Revolution, Hamilton, U.S. 1801-47	box 34
Sherman Act and panic of, 1893	box 34
U.S., 1894-1907	box 34
European development to, 1848	box 34
U.S. and European developments 1848-70 and 1871-93	box 34
Attached: gold	box 34
Production statistics	box 34
Quote by I. Hurwick on silver.	box 34
1909 Aug - Dec; hol 1 p; M; class readings., 1909	box 34
1909 Nov 19-Dec 6; hol 2 p; M; money and prices., 1909	box 34
1916 May 8; hol 1 p; course lecture notes: Marshall on money., 1916 May	box 34
1917 Jan 10; hol 2 p; Tp; 26th lecture; Marshall on money (used 1/17/17)., 1917	box 34
1917 Jan 15; hol 1 p; Tp; Marshall on money (used l/l7/ l7)., 1917	box 34
1920 Jan 10; hol & carbon ms 5 p; "Growth of the Modern Factory System"; Talk to joint Board of Sanitary Control, New York City., 1920	box 34
1920 Nov 23; hol 2 p; "Economic Organization and the Trade Union"; 2d lecture., 1920	box 34
1922 Dec 26; carbon 7 p; discussion of J.C. Trautwine on WCM "Making Goods and Making Money", 1922	box 34
1923 Jan 28; carbon ms; 5 p; "Uses Made of Honey and Leisure; suggestions for a Series of Investigations"., 1923	box 34
1923 Nov 7; carbon ms 2 p; copy 2 p; review of A. Monroe's Monetary Theory before Adam Smith (published as "History of Theories")., 1923	box 34
1923 Dec 15; carbon ms 6 p; "Preamble to the Plan of the National Monetary Association"; revision of draft written by Rovensky and Hastings., 1923	box 34
1926 Feb 4; hol 5 p; ME; 1st lecture; course plans., 1926	box 34

1926 Feb 9; hol 3 p; ME; money in antiquity and among aborigines, institutions; assignments., 1926	box 34
1926 Feb 11; hol 1 p; ME; money in social behavior., 1926	box 34
1926 Feb 15-16; hol & typed 22 p; ME; students' suggestions for seminar papers; by: J. Cornell, A. Achenstein, A. Pellman, D. McConnell, W. Kim, E. Taylor, M. Gilson [?], R. Jadoul, L. McMorris, P. Lean [?], H. Slade, S. Kuznets, I. Allen, J. Bane [?], H. Taylor, Cuttrell, R. Roby., 1926	box 34
1926 Peb 16; hol 2 p; ME; money and social behavior; social sciences, habits., 1926	box 34
1926 Feb 18;hol 5 p; ME; institutions in social life and their formation, habits, change., 1926	box 34
1926 Feb 23; hol 1 p; ME; assignments., 1926	box 34
1926 Mar 11; hol 1 p; ME; development of money economy., 1926	box 34
1926 Mar 16; hol 5 p; ME; money economy and production and distribution, efficiency, invention and diffusion., 1926	box 34
1926 Mar 18; hol 6 p; ME; evolution of money economy, cumulative process, inventions., 1926	box 34
1926 Kar 23 [& later]; hol 14 p; HE; evolution of money econony, economics and money economy - non causal science of behavior, classical economics and utility economics and money economy, statistical empirical work, summary and suggestions., 1926	box 34
1926 Apr 4, 11, May 6; hol 3 p; ME; criticisms of money economy technical and welfare, consumers, use of netcresources., 1926	box 34
1926 Apr 8; hol 4 p; ME; making and spending money, economic organizataion, business enterprise., 1926	box 34
1926 Apr 13, 15; hol 6 p; ME; interdependence of businesses, system of prices, role of prices, money mechanism, equation of exchange and business psychology (used 4/8/26)., 1926	box 34
1926 Apr 20; hol 3 p; ME; equation of exchange, secular price movements (used 4/15/26)., 1926	box 34
1926 Apr 22; hol 3 p; ME; flow of money payments - income, business spendings, savings; guidance of economic activity, uncertainty (used 4/27/26)., 1926	box 34
1926 Apr 27; hol 3 p; ME; business management and guidance - big business structure, technical advisors, lenders, consumers., 1926	box 34
1926 Apr 29; hol 5 p; guidance - consumers, government, planlessness; money economy and production intereference - bankers, businessmen, farmers (G.Warren, H.L. Moore),	box 34

war, foreign trade; overproduction, money economy and	-	
prices (used 4/27/26)., 1926 1926 May 4; hol 5 p; ME; production limitation, overproduction, Pollak theory, disturbances in money	box 34	
econony (used 5/6/26)., 1926 May		
1926 May 6; hol 4 p; ME; overproduction, price determination, statistics, criticisms of money economy., 1926 May	box 34	
1926 May 11; hol 2 p; ME; summary and results, money econony and economic theory., 1926 May	box 34	
1926 May 13; hol 7 p; ME; behavior study and theory (used 5/11/26)., 1926 May	box 34	
1937 Jan 14; see 1/14/37A, 1937	box 34	
1937 Apr 22; hol 1 p; Seminar; functions of the enterprises., 1937	box 34	
1937 Fall; see Fall 1937 A., 1937, 1937	box 34	
1939 May 23; hol 6 p; Economic Theory Seminar; summary on imperialism., 1939 May	box 34	
1939 Oct 5; hol 16 p; "Money and Economic Activities"; lecture to Columbia banking seminar, 1939	box 34	
1941 Jan 6-Mar 31; hol 1 p; Economic Theory Seminar; assignments - seminar history of economic organisation., 1941	box 34	
1941 Mar 31; hol. 8 p; Seminar; money and economic behavior - summary of historical and analytical reports by class members., 1941	box 34	
1944 Sep 30; typed Us 11 p; copy 11 p; "Role of Money in Economic History"; talk to Economic History Association session; attached program and meeting information. undated notes (before 1913), 1944, undated	box 34	
Hol 3 p; price level changes and gold standard.	box 34	folder M22
Hol 3 p; money in U.S., 1907.	box 34	folder M23
Hol 5 p; foreign monetary systems.	box 34	folder M24
Hol 12 p; gold exchange standard in Philippines.	box 34	folder M25
Hol 2 p; gold exchange standard in Panama.	box 34	folder M26
Printed 8 p; table: -world gold and silver output 1893-1904.	box 34	folder M27
Hol 61 p: tables: paper money in Austria.	box 34	folder M31
[After 1906]; hol 9 p; money and price level changes, gold standard.	box 34	folder M32
Hol 7 p; gold standard in Mexico; attached- 2 clippings.	box 34	folder H36

### Wesley Clair Mitchell papers 4079117

Hol 3 p; changes in price level.	box 34	folder M37
Hol 1 p; price level changes.	box 34	folder M33
Hol 1 p; monetary demand for gold, gold and price level.	box 34	folder M47
Hol 3 p; business capital and price level.	box 34	folder M45
Hol 2 p; low prices - wholesalers and manufacturers.	box 34	folder M39
[1908 ?]; hol 64 p; role of prices, system of prices, money making, price system and wants, pecuniary viewpoint, technical exigencies, development of price systems and changes, index numbers, quantity theory, Laughlin, price making process, money and price level changes, gold production and stocks and demand; class assignments.	box 34	folder M46
Hol 1 p; money economy and price system.	box 34	folder M49
hol 6 p; M; monetary systems - U.S., evolution of, significance of money economy and leading features, price system, price statistics.	box 34	folder M48
Hol 1 p; assignments - price statistics.	box 34	folder M50
[1908 ?]; hol 16 p; monetary system of the U.S currency elasticity, gold standard, Inquiry of 1896 attached - statistics, Fisher's velocity estimates., 1896	box 34	folder M1151
Hol 1 p; E0; economic life of - ancient Egypt, Mesopotamia, Greece, Rome.	box 34	folder M170
Hol 8 p; EO; Mesopotamia.	box 34	folder M171
Hol 1 p; Merovingian's' gold and silver supply.	box 34	folder M176
Hol 3 p; EH; course plans.	box 34	folder M172
Hol 1 p; money economy in Middle Ages - Florence.	box 34	folder M175
hol 15 p; EH; 1st lecture; course plans, readings (ethnology and history)	box 34	folder M173
Hol 1 p; difficulties of coinage in Middle Ages.	box 34	folder M331
Hol 1 p; EH; dates of reigns of English kings, 1066-1603.	box 34	folder M116
Hol 13 p; EH; manorial system before 1056 in England., 1056	box 34	folder M120
Hol 17 p; towns in the Saxon period.	box 34	folder M117
Hol 7 p; EH; town life after 1066 in England., 1066	box 34	folder M122
Hol p; finances of Saxon and Norman periods.	box 34	folder M105
Hol 2 p; the .manorial system in England.	box 34	folder M118
Hol 10 p; EH; sources of knowledge on manorial systems.	box 34	folder M119
Hol 4 p EH; manorial systems - 11th to 13th centuries.	box 34	folder M114

Hol 17 p; EH; Black Death.	box 34	folder M108
Hol 1 p; Guild origins.	box 34	folder M179
Hol 16 p; EH; later development of towns and guilds.	box 34	folder M109
Hol 1 p; English borrowings.	box 34	folder M177
Hol 17 p; EH; commercial policy of Edward I and Edward III.	box 34	folder M112
Hol 7 p; EH; English trading companies.	box 34	folder M107
Hol 3 p; EH; Mercantilism.	box 34	folder M125
hol 28 p; EH; colonial system and mercantilism (with bibliography)	box 34	folder M115
Hol 5 p; EH; Mercantilism (with bibliography).	box 34	folder M106
Hol 11 p; EH; enclosures of 15th and 16th centuries.	box 34	folder M110
Hol 3 D; money economy and theory of money in 1549.	box 34	folder M330
Hol 7 p; SH; Elizabethan legislation.	box 34	folder M113
Hol 49 p; EH; social results of industrial and agricultural revolutions (with bibliography).	box 34	folder M121
hol 2 p; EH; assignments	box 34	folder M123
Hol 1 p; outline of history of money economy.	box 34	folder M178
Mimeograph 27 p; outline of history of European banking.	box 34	folder M102
[1921 or 1923]; hol 2 p; "Businessman and Economics".	box 34	folder M104
[1923 or 1924]; typed 34 p; "Money Economy and Economic Efficiency".	box 34	folder M126
[between 1923 and 1929]; carbon 2 p; excerpts copy 1 p; "World Monetary problem" talk on price stabilization to Joint Session of AEA and American Association for Labor Legislation., 1923	box 34	folder M174
[1925 or 1926?] carbon; 9 p; outline of introductory economics course on money economy., 1926?	box 34	folder M103
[after 1941]; typed and hol 5 p; "Notes on Marginal Analysis"; initialed AFB [Burns]	box 34	folder M329
WCM notes on his reading; undated:		
Hol 1 p; contents of E. Allanison [?]; Report on Bimetalism in Europe.	box 34	folder M130
Hol 3 p; abstract of C. Andrews: history of Mark theory.	box 34	folder M127
Hol 11 p; abstracts and quotes by Aristotle: money.	box 34	folder M52
Hol 4 p; abstract of W. Ashley: origin of English manor.	box 34	folder M128

Hol 1 p; abstracts and statistics by Bonmation and H. Hayes: monetary reform 1696.	box 34	folder M53
hol 2 p; abstract of S. Breckenridge: Legal Tender	box 34	folder M81
hol 36 p; abstract of K. Bucher: Essays in Economic History	box 34	folder M54
hol 1 p; abstract of W. Carlile.: evolution of English gold standard	box 34	folder M55
Printed 1 p; review of W. Cole: The American Hope.	box 34	folder M56
Hol 1 p; quotes by J. Commons: earnings of organized labor 1897-1903.	box 34	folder M57
Typed 8 p; quotes by M. Copeland: making money and goods, money economy and economic reform.	box 34	folder M164
Hol 13 p; abstract of A. Courtois: French finances 1870-71.	box 34	folder M58
hol 4 p; quotes by Cunningham: 13th century use of money on manors, estate management, bookkeeping	box 34	folder M59
Hol 20 p; quotes and abstracts of M. Decker: Essay on the Causes of the Decline in Foreign Trade.	box 34	folder M60
Hol 15 p; abstract of A. De Viti de Marco: Moneta e Prezzi.	box 34	folder M82
hol 6 p; abstract of A. Doren: the guild merchant	box 34	folder M61
Hol 14 p; abstract of A. Ecengreuth [?]; medieval coining and monetary policy, prerogative of coinage.	box 34	folder M62
hol 91 p; abstract of R. Ehrenberg: Fuggers and other moneyed men, Florentians and other Italians, Genoese and Dutch and Spanish business men, money powers in 16th century, Antwerp, rise of Lyons, 16th century bourses, 1557-66 crisis, struggles and crises 1566-77, from Bas Zerbalter der Fugger, Geld Kapital und Credit.	box 34	folder M63
Hol 1 p; reference to W. Fite: "Theory of Democracy".	box 34	folder M64
Hol 7 p; abstracts of E. Foldes: "Beitrage zur Freage", "Beitrage zur statistik", "Literatur zur Freage".	box 34	folder M65
Hol 2 p; abstract of Forbes: "World's Rising Production of Gold and its Influence on Commodity prices."	box 34	folder M66
Hol 11 p; life and work of T. Gresham (J. Burgon).	box 34	folder M67
hol 13 p; abstract, of C. Gross: The Guild Merchant	box 34	folder M126
Hol 24 p; abstract of H. Grueber: Handbook of the Coins of Great Britain and Ireland in the British Museum.	box 34	folder M68
hol 20 p; abstract of J. Harris; Essay upon Money and Coins	box 34	folder M69

hol 14 p; abstract of W. Hasback History of the English Agricultural laborer	box 34	folder M70
Hol 4 p; abstract of Hearnes: pepper loan of 1640-41, assessment of wages 1562 act, middleman and domestic system, business organization in 17th century., 1562	box 34	folder M71
Hol 3 p; abstract of T. Hertzka: Wahrung und Handel.	box 34	folder M74
hol 2 p; abstract of B. Hildebrand:	box 34	folder M72
Hol 28 p; quotes by Keller: ancient Greece.	box 34	folder M182
hol 9 p; abstract of H. Koch	box 35	folder M73
hol 39 p; abstract of K. Kramer: Das Papiergeld in Oesterreich seit 1848 (see M74), 1848	box 35	folder M73
hol 52 p; abstracts of J.L. Laughlin: History of Bimetalism	box 35	folder M75
Hol 13 p; abstract of J. Law: value, origin of money, silver, own schemes, Scotland, land bank, Première Mémoire.	box 35	folder M76
Hol 8 p; abstracts of G. Leonhardt: Austrian monetary history 1848-66; bibliography.	box 35	folder M77
hol 33 p; abstracts of W. Lesigang: Austrian monetary history	box 35	folder M77
hol 17 p; abstracts of W. Lexis: Austrian paper money (see M77)	box 35	folder M78
hol 24 p; abstracts and quotes by J. Locke: "Considerations of the Consequences of Lowering Interest", "Observations on Coining of Silver Money", "Further Considerations of Raising the Value of Silver Money."	box 35	folder M79
Hol 27 p; abstract of A. Loria; Studi sul Valori della Moneta.	box 35	folder M80
Hol 12 p; abstracts of H. Macleod: Theory of Credit.	box 35	folder M83
hol 1 p; abstract of C. Menger:	box 35	folder M84
Hol 3 p; abstract of M. Muhlman: Stocks of Gold in the United States.	box 35	folder M85
hol 25 p; abstract of A. Nagel:	box 35	folder M86
hol 5 p; abstract of P. Pacher:	box 35	folder M86
Hol 1 p; reference to E.T. Powell: Evolution of the Money Market.	box 35	folder M185
Hol 1 p; abstract of L. Price: prices in 16th and 17th centuries.	box 35	folder M87
Hol 1 p; abstract of R. Prothers: corn laws.	box 35	folder M88
Hol 10 p; abstract of Ruding: coinage history.	box 35	folder M89

Typed 1 p; quote by S. Slichter: competition and money making.	box 35	folder M192
Hol 3 p; abstract and quotes by Vi. Shaw: Mercantilist maxims, gold-silver ratio and coinage before 1492.	box 35	folder M90
Hol 7 p; abstracts of Sieveking: medieval barter and expenses and investment, Commenda, Venetian trade and banking, early companies.	box 35	folder M91
Hol 6 p; statistics by A.; gold and silver production 1492-1875.	box 35	folder M92
Hol 16 p; abstract of T. Tooke: currency principle, History of Prices.	box 35	folder M93
Hol 16 p; abstract of A. Toynbee: Lectures on the Industrial Revolution in England.	box 35	folder M94
Hol 6 p; abstract of Unwin: 12th and l7th Century London oligarchy and early guilds, guild prevalence.	box 35	folder M95
Hol 23 p; abstract of R. Vaughan: Discourse on Coin and Coining.	box 35	folder M96
Hol 23 p; abstracts of A. Wagner: Russian paper money, inconvertible paper money theory (see M75).	box 35	folder M98
hol 15 p; abstract of G. Wiebe:	box 35	folder M99
Hol 22 p; abstracts by Wieser: Austrian paper money (see M84).	box 35	folder M99
hol 3 p; abstract of A. Youngman: Standard Oil, and Morgan, Harriman Kuhn-Loeb groups	box 35	folder M100
hol 2 p; abstracts of S. Ross, L. Merriam, Fetter, J.B. Clark: money as standard of deferred payment	box 35	folder M97
hol p ; abstracts of Montesquieu, J. Stewart, Hume, Arthur Young, J. Wheatley: quantity theory of money	box 35	folder M101
hol 2 p; abstracts of Bucher, Cunningham, E. Meyer: economic life of Greece and Rome	box 35	folder M181
Hol 31 p; abstracts of Rodbertus, Bucher, Beloch, E. Meyer, Diehl, Lamprecht: economic development of ancient times.	box 35	folder M204
hol 12 p; abstract of E. Simcox [?], J. Hittall: ancient Egypt	box 35	folder M183
Hol 1 p; notes for historical material on money economy; bibliography and notes [for book?]	box 35	folder M184
Hol 1 p; references to Bernheim and Langlois: psychology and history study.	box 35	folder M189
Following are WCM notes and Ms for proposed book on the		

Following are WCM notes and Ms for proposed book on the money economy.

J 1	1	
Hol 1 p; Chapter I - outline - growth of money economy.	box 35	folder M332
hol 1 p; Chapter I; money economy and capitalism - Somber, Hobson, Veblen	box 35	folder M333
hol 2 p; Chapter II; "Development of the Money Economy"; references to E. Meyer, L. Friedlander, L. Magnus, J. Frieze.	box 35	folder M334
Hol 1 p; Chapter XI; "Evaluation of the Money Economy".	box 35	folder M335
hol 37 p; collection of notes and mss accompanying above book material; on:	box 35	folder M336
Hedonism	box 35	
Economic theory and money economy	box 35	
Money and economic theory	box 35	
Economic rationality	box 35	
Consumers' surplus (Marshall, Patten)	box 35	
levels of analysis	box 35	
Valuation consistency (J.B. Clark, Edgeworth)	box 35	
Pecuniary logic and interests and material wellbeing	box 35	
Medieval economics history	box 35	
Institutions (Veblen)	box 35	
Critique and problems of economic theory	box 35	
Method	box 35	
Utility	box 35	
Money economy and conduct	box 35	
Economic laws (J. Dewey)	box 35	
Fabians and Benthamites	box 35	
Pure and institutional theory	box 35	
Pure and institutional theory Clipping on national	box 35 box 35	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VII: [N] National Planning

Physical Description: 1 Box: Box 15

#### Title/Description

Instances

1931 Jun 5; carbon Ms 3 p& clipping; draft of WGM views on W.R. Hearst public works proposals; New York Herald Tribune account., 1931	box 15
1932 Jan [?]; carbon Us 5p; prefatory note to O.T. Mallery's book on planning and public works., 1932	box 15
1932 Oct 3; hol 12 p; "Laissez-faire and Central Planning"; talk to Oxford University Liberal Club., 1932	box 15
1932 Nov 17; carbon Ms 8 p; "The University and Economic Changes"; address to New York University Centennial Conference., 1932	box 15
1933 Jun 23; hol 8 p; "Trend of Economic Organization in the U.S."; talk to Section K of the AAAS., 1933	box 15
1934 Mar 17; hol 11 p; copy 8 p; "Social Planning"; talk to Bureau of Educational Experiments., 1934	box 15
1934 Sep [?]; printed 4 p; program of WCM Hitchcock Lectures at University of California., 1934	box 15
1934 Sep 3; hol 13 p; outline of Hitchcock lecture no. l, 3p., 1934	box 15
1934 Sep 5; holl2 p; Hitchcock lecture no.2., 1934	box 15
1934 Sep 7; hol 17 p; Hitchcock lecture no. 3 (originally no.4)., 1934	box 15
1934 Sep 11; hol 8 p; Hitchcock lecture no.4 (originally no.5)., 1934	box 15
1934 Sep 12; hol 1 p; talk on New Deal policy; at University of California., 1934	box 15
1934 Sep 13; hol 16 p; Hitchcock lecture no.5., 1934	box 15
1934 Sep 17; hol 18 p; Hitchcock lecture no. 6., 1934	box 15
1934 Sep [19]; hol 12 p; Hitchcock lecture no. 7. (incorrectly dated Sep 17), 1934	box 15
1934, Sep 24; hol 12 p; Hitchcock lecture no. 8.	box 15
1934 Sep 26; hol 15 p; Hitchcock lecture no. 9., 1934	box 15
1934 Nov 29; typed ms 17 p; "National Planning"; script of radio broadcast with L. Tyson., 1934	box 15
1935 Feb 18; hol 12 p; carbon is 23 p; manuscript and transcript of WCM Messenger lecture no. 1. at Cornell University; with introduction by L. Farrand., 1935	box 15
1935 Feb 22; typed and hol 6 p; [incomplete]; carbon Ms 27 p; manuscript and transcript Messenger lecture no. 2; quotes by J. Stewart on government., 1935	box 15
1935 Feb 24; hol 2 p; outline of Messenger lectures., 1935	box 15

1935 Feb 25; hol 29 p; carbon Ms 23 p; Messenger lecture no. 3., 1935	box 15
1935 Mar 1; hol 17 p; carbon Ms 22 p; Messenger lecture no. 4; quotes by J. Orchard on Japan., 1935	box 15
1935 Mar 4; hol 21 p; carbon Ms 24 p; Messenger Lecture no. 5; quotes by A. Berle and G. Means on modern economy., 1935	box 15
1935 Mar 8; hol 12 p; carbon Ms 21 p; Messenger lecture no. 6., 1935	box 15
1935 Mar 11; hol 20 p; carbon Ms 24 p; Messenger lecture no. 7., 1935	box 15
1935 Apr 15; hol 16 p; carbon Ms 24 p; Messenger lecture no. 8., 1935	box 15
1935 Mar 18; hol 17 p; carbon .Ms 24 p; Messenger lecture no. 9., 1935	box 15
1935 Mar 22; hol 11 p; carbon .As 24 p; Messenger lecture no. 10., 1935	box 15
1935 Mar 25; hol 18 p; carbon Ms 24 pMessenger lecture no. 11., 1935	box 15
1935 Mar 29; hol 20 p; carbon ms 24 p; Messenger lecture no. 12., 1935	box 15
1936 May 14; hol 3; copy 3 p; "National Planning"; talk to Bank Street Schools., 1936 May	box 15
1937 May 20 & Jan 7, 1938 hol 2 p; copy 2 p; "National Planning"; talk to Bank Street Schools., 1937 May 20, 1938	box 15
1938 Jan 7; see 5/20/37 N., 1938, 5/20/37	box 15
1940 Feb to Apr; typed & hoi; l p EC; class assignments - war activities of governments., 1940	box 15
1940 May 23; hol 6 p; copy 7 p; "National Planning"; talk to Bank Street Schools., 1940 May	box 15
1940 Oct 8; hol 3 p; EC; 2d lecture; human nature and laissez-faire, planning and state interference., 1940	box 15
1941 May 13; hol 12 p; EC; final lecture; 2 outlines role of state and traditional theory, wartime government role, peacetime role and planning., 1941 May	box 15
1943 Oct 13; hol 12 p; transcript from memory of outline for talk: "Economic Research in War and Reconstruction"; to Research Bureau for Post-War Economic Planning., 1943	box 15
1934 or 1935]; hol 2 p; statistics on wagearners per firm., 1934	box 15 folder N4
1934 or 1935]; hol 2 p; advantages of private business planning, Zyder Zee., 1934	box 15 folder N6
Decc 916	

1934or 1935]; hol 1 p; business and urban and Japanese planning, corporate state	box 15	folder N7
Following are notes on WCM reading; undated.		
typed 1 p; quotes by A. Berle and G. Means: large corporations.	box 15	folder N5
typed 3 p; quotes by S. Chase and H. Loeb: America1s productive capacity.	box 15	folder N1
typed 9 p; quotes by J.M. Clark from "Productive Capacity and Effective Demand"	box 15	folder N3
typed 4 p; quotes by E. Nourse: America's productive capacity.	box 15	folder N2

## Series VIII: [O] Anthropology and Psychology

Physical Description: 2 Boxes: Boxes 36 and 37

Title/Description	Instances	
1914 Feb & Mar; hol 17 p; J. Dewey on social psychology; notes from manuscript of Dewey lectures., 1914	box 36	
1914 Mar 19; hol 1 p; talk on J. Dewey., 1914	box 36	
[n.d.]; hol 1 p; dictionary of definitions hedonism.	box 36	folder O142
[before 1913]; hol & typed 24 p; E0; Bering Straits Eskimo; quotes by Nelson and Boas	box 36	folder O52
[before 1913]; hol & typed 18 p; E0; weapons and food; quotes by Curr, Grinnell, Spencer and Gillen.	box 36	folder O53
[before 1913]; hol 2 p; E0; Pueblo Indians.	box 36	folder O54
[before 1913]; hol 5 p; E0; metaphysical implications of savage intelligence, origin of animism.	box 36	folder O56
[before 1913]; hol 11 p; E0; domestication of animals.	box 36	folder O57
[before 1913]; typed 2 p; Indians of North Pacific coast	box 37	folder O62
[before 1913]; hol & typed 25 p; 5X3; economic life of Australian aborigines; quotes by Kroeber.	box 37	folder O60
[before 1913]; hol & typed 46 p; E0; hunting; quotes by Cushing, Nelson, Boas, Grinnell.	box 37	folder O63
before 1913 hol 44 p; E0; manufacturing origins., 1913	box 37	folder O64
before 1913 hol 26 p; E0; beginnings of agriculture., 1913	box 37	folder O65
before 1913 hol 50 p; E0; evaluation of agriculture; quotes by Dorsey, Batchelor., 1913	box 37	folder O66

[before 1913]; hol 1 p; Fijians.	box 37	folder O67
[before 1913]; hol 1 p; other lower hunters besides Australians.	box 37	folder O68
[before 1913]; hol 33 p; E0; exchange; quotes by Nelson, E. Man, H. Roth, Thurn, R. Smyth, C. Codrington, O. Mason [?]	box 37	folder O69
[before 1913" hol 9 p; E0; interlocutory lecture.	box 37	folder O70
[before 1913" hol 5 p; E0; introductory lecture.	box 37	folder O71
[before 1913' hol 5 p; E0; introductory lecture.	box 37	folder O72
[before, 1913 hol 2 p; E0; summary lecture., 1913	box 37	folder O73
[before 1913" hol 1 p; E0; summary lecture.	box 37	folder 074
[before 1313' hol 3 p; E0; summary lecture - general aspects of economic development in earlier stages.	box 37	folder O75
[before 1913]; hol 6 p; summary lecture - ethnology	box 37	folder O76
[before 1913]; hol 4 p; summary lecture.	box 37	folder O77
[before 1913]; hol 2 p; E0; outline of ethnological material	box 37	folder O78
[before 1913]; hol 1 p; E0; political institutions	box 37	folder O79
[before 1913]; hol 1 p; EO; ethnology and antiquity	box 37	folder O80
[before 1913]; hol 2 p; E0; habits of work	box 37	folder O81
[before 1913]; hol 3 p; E0; beginnings of ownership.	box 37	folder O83
[before 1913]; hol & typed 56 p; E0; organization of labor; quotes by J. Bonnick, W. Roth, McGee, Boas, Grinnell, K. Steiner, J. Heckewelder, Thurn, Batchelor, Bogoras, Mathews, Cushing, Williams, Calvert, W. Ellis, Carr, Hale, Dorsey, Lummis, Gatschet, H. Ellis, Spencer and Gillen; reference to Schmoller.	box 37	folder O82
[before 1913]; hol & typed 33 p; E0; evolution of economic technique domestic; quote by Grinnell.	box 37	folder O84
[before 1913]; hol 9 p; EQ}. primitive agriculture.	box 37	folder O85
[before 1913]; hol 5 p; E0; Central Australian aborigines	box 37	folder O86
[before 1913]; hol & typed 73 p; E0; conditions of economic development outline; quotes by Grinnell, Boas, Powell, McGee, Spencer, Gillen, Williams & Calvert, H. Ellis, Wallace.	box 37	folder O87
[before 1913]; hol 5 p; W; conditions of economic development - outline; lower hunters	box 37	folder 088
[before 1913]; hol 30 p; development of manufactures.	box 37	folder 089
WCM notes on his reading: undated		

WCM notes on his reading;, undated

J 1		
typed 3 p; quotes, C. Ayres.	box 37	folder 094
hol 2 p; quotes, A. Bain.	box 37	folder 095
hol 5 p; quotes and abstracts, J. Baldwin (see A95, A101)	box 37	folder 095
typed 29 p; quotes, J. Batchelor.	box 37	folder 01
typed 4 p; quotes, H. Bates.	box 37	folder 02
typed 132 p; quotes and reference, Boas	box 37	folder 03(1 2)
typed 23 p; quotes, W. Bogoras.	box 37	folder 04
typed 14 p; quotes, Brinton.	box 37	folder 05
typed 1 p; table: British Association for Advancement of Science; metrical equivalencies in inches	box 37	folder 06
typed 2 p; quotes by H. Brown.	box 37	folder 096
hol 7 p; quotes and abstracts, K. Bucher.	box 37	folder 07
typed 1 p; quote, H. Bumstead.	box 37	folder 0141
typed 1 p; quotes, W. Bush.	box 37	folder 097
typed 10 p; quotes, L Carr.	box 37	folder 08
typed 15 p; quotes, A Chamberlain.	box 37	folder 09
typed 11 p; quotes, J.M. Clark.	box 37	folder 098
typed 7 p; quotes, M. Cohen.	box 37	folder 099
typed 25 p; quotes, Curr.	box 37	folder 010
typed 1 p; quote, J. Curtin.	box 37	folder 011
typed 41 p; quotes, Cushing.	box 37	folder 012
typed 5 p; quotes, C. Darwin.	box 37	folder 013
typed 2 p; quotes, 2 p; J. Dashiell.	box 37	folder 0100
typed 1 p; quote, G. Dawson.	box 37	folder 014
typed 3 p; quotes by Dewey.	box 37	folder 0140
hol & typed 21 p; quotes and abstracts, J. Dewey.	box 37	folder 0101
hol 3 p; quotes, Dewey and Tufts.	box 37	folder 0102
printed 1 p; review of X. Dickinson's Economic Motives, by S. Chase.	box 37	folder 0103
typed 17 p; quotes, Dorsey.	box 37	folder 015
typed 1 p; quote, E. Dutcher.	box 37	folder 016
hol 3 p; quotes and abstract, H. Ellis.	box 37	folder 017

hol 2 p; quote, J. Fewkes.

	box 37	folder 013
hol 3 p; quotes, W Fite.	box 37	folder 0104
printed 1 p; L. Fraina: "Socialism and Psychology".	box 37	folder 0105
typed 2 p; quote, Galton.	box 37	folder 019
typed 19 p; quotes, Gatschet.	box 37	folder 020
typed 67 p; quotes, G. Grinnell.	box 37	folder 021
typed 16 p; quotes, E. Grosse.	box 37	folder 022
hol 4 p; abstract, A.T. Hadley.	box 37	folder 0106
hol & typed 9 p; quotes, E. Hahn	box 37	folder 023
typed 12 p; quotes, Hale.	box 37	folder 024
typed 15 p; quotes, B. Hart.	box 37	folder 0107
typed 11 p; quotes, L. Hobhouse.	box 37	folder 025
typed 4 p; quotes, Hodge.	box 37	folder 026
hol 14 p; abstract, H. Hoffding.	box 37	folder 0108
typed 13 p; quotes, W. Holmes.	box 37	folder 027
hol 15 p; abstracts and quotes, W. James (see 0101).	box 37	folder 0110
hol 1 p; abstract, A. Jenks.	box 37	folder 091
hol 1 p; quote, A. Johnson	box 37	folder 0111
typed 3 p; quotes, H. Kali en.	box 37	folder 0112
typed 7 p; quotes, Kroeber.	box 37	folder 029
hol 15 p; abstract, O. Kulpe (and bibliography on classification of feelings)	box 37	folder 0113
typed 7 p; quotes, J. Letherman.	box 37	folder 030
typed 14 p; quotes, Letourneau.	box 37	folder 031
carbon 1 p; [incomplete]; quote, S. Lewisohn.	box 37	folder 0114
typed 1 p; quote, W. Lippman.	box 37	folder 0115
typed 20 p; quotes, C. Lummis.	box 37	folder 032
typed 1 p; quote, H. Marot.	box 37	folder 0116
hol 19 p; abstracts, H. Marshall (see 0153).	box 37	folder 0149
typed 5 p; quotes, 0. Mason	box 37	folder 033
hol and typed 45 p; quotes, W. Mathews.	box 37	folder 034
typed 65 p; quotes, W. McGee.	box 37	folder 036
hol 11 p; abstract, C. Mercier.	box 37	folder 0117

typed 13 p; quotes, J. Mooney.	box 37	folder 035
typed 3 p; quotes, J. Moore	box 37	folder 0118
hol 11 p; quotes, C. Morgan (see 0149).	box 37	folder 0119
typed 1 p; [incomplete]; quotes, Neeboer.	box 37	folder 040
typed 11 p; quotes, E. Nelson	box 37	folder 037
typed 14 p; quotes, Niblach.	box 37	folder 038
typed 2 p; quotes, Nicholas.	box 37	folder 039
typed 33 p; quotes, E. Payne.	box 37	folder 041
typed 7 p; quotes, R. Perry.	box 37	folder 0120
typed 3 p; quotes, Report of the Philippine Commission (1901).	box 37	folder 042
typed 1 p; abstract, L. Pohle.	box 37	folder 0121
hol 1 p; reference, R. Pound	box 37	folder 0122
typed 14 p; quotes, J. Powell	box 37	folder 043
typed 1 p; quote and drawing, Putnam	box 37	folder 044
hol 1 p; abstract, H. Rashdall.	box 37	folder 0123
typed & printed; quotes by and clipping on J.H. Robinson	box 37	folder 0124
hol 2 p; quotes, J. Romanes (see O149).	box 37	folder 0124
hol 6 p; quotes, E. Ross.	box 37	folder 0125
hol 3 p; references and abstracts, G. Schmoller.	box 37	folder 093
typed 2 p; quotes, H. Schneider	box 37	folder 0126
typed 3 p; quotes, IV. Sheldon.	box 37	folder 0127
typed 1 p; quote, J. Shotwell.	box 37	folder 0128
typed 2 p; quote, E. Southard	box 37	folder 0129
typed 42 p; quotes, Spencer and Gillan.	box 37	folder 045
hol 31 p; abstracts, H. Stanley (see 0151 0153)., 0151	box 37	folder 0130
typed 7 p; quotes, A. Stephen	box 37	folder 046
hol 9 p; abstract, G. Stout	box 37	folder 0131
typed 30 p; quotes, A Sutherland.	box 37	folder 047
typed 16 p; quotes, F Taussig.	box 37	folder 0132
typed 2 p; quotes, G. Tawney.	box 37	folder 0133
typed 2 p; quotes, J. Teit	box 37	folder 048

hol 7 p; abstract, Thomas (see 07).

	box 37	folder 048
hol 6 p; quotes, J. Tiburtius.	box 37	folder 0134
hol 6 p; quotes and abstract, E Titchener.	box 37	folder 0135
hol 1 p; abstract, T. Veblen.	box 37	folder 0136
typed 1 p; quote, Vincent.	box 37	folder 049
typed 3 p; quotes, A. Whitney.	box 37	folder 0137
typed 60 p; quotes, Williams & Calvert.	box 37	folder 050
typed 1 p; quote, C. Willoughby.	box 37	folder 051
hol 12 p; quotes and abstract, W. Wundt (see 0151).	box 37	folder 0138
typed 1 p; quote, R. Yerkes.	box 37	folder 0139
hol 31 p; abstracts of W. Johnson, J. Sully, Mason, A. Bain, H. Stanley, H. Marshall.	box 37	folder 0152
hol 15 p; abstracts of S. Mezes, C. Strong, H. Marshall., H. Nichols.	box 37	folder 0150
hol 14 p; abstracts and quotes by H.Stanley, W. Wundt, A. Horwig.	box 37	folder 0151
hol 2 p; bibliography on property - destruction at death, communistic.	box 37	folder 055
hol 1 p; bibliography on hedonism.	box 37	folder 0144

## Series IX: [X] Miscellaneous

Physical Description: 8 Boxes: Boxes 25-27; 41-45

Title/Description	Instances
1900 [n.d.]; (1 & 2); [by WCM?]; typed and carbon ms 204 p; "Statistics of Occupations in the Eleventh Census" part of T.'CM Census monograph., 1900	box 25
1915 Feb 11; hol 7 p; copy 3 p; "Why the Country Needs Women Voters"; talk to Women's Political Union., 1915	box 25
1915 Feb 19; hol 5 p; "Use of Statistics in Business"; lecture at Harvard., 1915	box 25
1915 Sep 6; hol 11 p; copy 9 p; "Social Progress and Social Science"; talk to San Francisco Radical Club., 1915	box 25
1916 Apr 17; hol 1 p; copy 1 p; "Reasons for Studying Socialism"; sent to Intercollegiate Socialist Society., 1916	box 25

1917 Apr 25; hol 4 p; copy 4 p; "Housewives as Voters"; talk to Household Arts Economics Club (Teachers College)., 1917	box 25
1917 Oct 26; hol 4 p.; "Measuring the Fluctuations of Securities"; talk to Association of Finance Statisticians., 1917	box 25
1917 Oct 50; hol 4 p; copy 3 p; "Social" Importance of Statistics"; talk to National Workmen's Compensation Service Bureau's Comittee on Statistics., 1917	box 25
1917 [n.d.]; carbon ms 4 p; "Economics"; for American Year Book, 1917., 1917	box 25
1920 Jan 27; carbon ms 16 p; "Social Problems and the Social Sciences"; talk to a church club., 1920	box 25
1920 Feb 5; carbon ms 2 p; copy 2 o; "The New School for Social Research"; letter to Editor of New York Evening Post., 1920	box 25
1920 Feb 22; carbon ms 14 p; "Scientific Method in Treating Social Problems"; talk to church group., 1920	box 25
1920 Mar 8; hol 8 p; "Causes of the High Cost of Living"; talk to Junior League., 1920	box 25
1920 refer 24; hol 9 p; "Prospects of Economics"; talk to Columbia Political Economy Club., 1920	box 25
1920 Mar 31; carbon ms 6 p; copy 4 p; "The New School for Social Research"; letter to Editor of New York Evening Post., 1920	box 25
1920 Apr 21; hol 5 p; "The Commonwealth School"; talk to teachers and parents., 1920	box 25
1920 May 17; hol 2 p; talk to NB staff conference on NB organization, function, progress, and plans., 1920 May	box 25
1920 Aug 14; hol 9 p; copy 7 p; "The l\&n School for Social Research"; talk: to friends at Greensboro., 1920	box 25
1920 [n.d.] hol 20 p; "The New School for Social Research - Work of the First Term; Researches under way; Suggestions concerning future development"., 1920	box 25
1920 [n.d.] "Announcement11, 1920-21, of New School; lists 2 WCM courses., 1920	box 25 folder X56
1921 Feb 10; typed and hol ms; Distribution of Income; 1st lecture (new School): course plans; income distribution and economic theoryMalthus, Corn Laws, Ricardo, Say, J. Mill, J.S. Mill, Austrians, Marshall; quantitative work; national income; attached - catalogue description of course; quotes: A. Young, Rorty, King (wealth and income statistics)., 1921	box 25

1921 Feb 17; hol 4 p; Distribution of Income; 2d lecture; national income estimation, income classifications, bibliography., 1921	box 25
1921 Feb 24; hol 2 p; Distribution of Income; 3d lecture: King's income estimates, 1921	box 25
1921 Mar 3 ; hol 5 p; Distribution of Income; 4th lecture; personal income distribution - King, Pareto's -Law, Macauley., 1921	box 25
1921 Max 9; carbon ms 1 p; Distribution of Income; list of students., 1921	box 25
1921 Mar 10; hol 5 p; Distribution of Income; 5th lecture; personal income distribution statistics, effects of war and business cycle., 1921	box 25
1921 Mar 17; hol 8 p; Distribution of Income; 6th lecture; war and income distribution., 1921	box 25
1921 Mar 31; hol 2 p; Distribution of Income; savings, laws of distribution., 1921	box 25
1921 Mar 31; see 4/7/21 X, 1921, 4/7/21	box 25
1921 .Apr 7; hol 6 p; Distribution of Income; 8th lecture; static and causal distribution theory; quantification; Kuznets., 1921	box 25
1921 Apr 8; hol 4 p; "National Income and its Distribution"; talk to Washington section of ASA (E. Goldenweiser)., 1921	box 25
1921 Apr 14; hol 1 p; Distribution of Income; Knauth estimates., 1921	box 25
1921 Apr 21; hol 11 p; Distribution of Income; 10th lecture; Bowley's and Williams' estimates for United Kingdom., 1921	box 25
1921 Apr 28; hol 3 p; Distribution of Income; meaning of national income; taxation and national product measurement., 1921	box 25
1921 Apr 28; see 5/5/21 X., 1921, 5/5/21	box 25
1921 May 5; hol 9 p; Distribution of Income; 12th lecture; taxation - M.C. Rorty letter (3/18/21)., 1921 May	box 25
1921 May 19; hol 7 p; Distribution of Income; final lecture; quantitative economics and economic theory; problems of production., 1921 May	box 25
1921 May 26; hol 4 p; "Best Form of Index Numbers" talk to Carl Snyder's staff at Federal Reserve Bank of New York., 1921 May	box 25
1922 Jan 6; typed and hol and carbon ms 4 p; "Price Statistics"; special lecture at New School; attached - list of index numbers, information sources, classes of prices., 1922	box 25

1922 Jan 24; carbon ms 7 p; "Financial Policy and its Relation to the Price Level"; address before President's Conference on Agricultural problems., 1922	box 25
1922 Feb 6; carbon ms 10 p; "Annual Report of the Directors of Research" of the NB., 1922	box 25
1922 Mar 30; hol & mimeographed ms 13 p; "Economic Research as a Career"; talk to Columbia Economics Club; attached - description of W. Charter's How to Sell at Retail, list of economic research bureaus., 1922	box 25
1922 July 8 [publication date]; carbon ms 7 p; review of A. Pound's Iron Man in Industry (published in New York Evening Post as "Men and Machines"), 1922 July 8	box 25
1922 Fall; typed ms 5 p; "Recommendations for Research Work of the Staff during the coming Winter and Spring" (NB)., 1922	box 25
1923 Jan 18; hol 7 p; "Distribution of Income in the United States; talk to Educational Department, International Ladies Garment Workers Union., 1923	box 25
1923 Feb 5; carbon ms 21 p; "Annual Report of the Director of Research" (NB)., 1923	box 25
1923 Mar 1; carbon ms 7 p; "National Bureau of Economic Research and its Work"., 1923	box 25
1923 Apr 7 [publication date]; carbon ms 11 p; "'Capitalist Civilization"; review of S. and B.Webb's Decay of Capitalist Civilization (published, New York Evening Post, as "Is Capitalism Decaying?"), 1923	box 25
1923 May 13; carbon 9 p; "Work of the National Bureau of Economic Research, Inc."; statement for Pritchett., 1923 May	box 25
1923 Oct 30; carbon ms 3 p; review of R. Zon and W. Sparhawk's Forest Resources of the World., 1923	box 25
1923 Nov 1; carbon ms 4 p; "Current "Work of the National. Bureau of Economic Research"., 1923	box 25
1923 Nov 7; carbon ms 5 p; review of B. Russell's Prospects of Industrial Civilization (published, in New York Evening Post, as "Social Evolution")., 1923	box 25
1923 Dec 5; hol 8 p; "Forecasts of the Social Future"; talk to Columbia Social Problems Club., 1923	box 25
1923 Dec 24; carbon ms 4 p; "Report to the Representatives of the American Economic Association upon the Social Science Research Council" (with H. Secrist)., 1923	box 25
1924 Feb 25; hol 9 p; "Business Hazards"; talk to Shareholders meeting of Our Cooperative Cafeteria, Inc. (on consumer co-ops)., 1924	box 26

1924 Mar 25; carbon ms 4 p; "Social Research Needs of Columbia University"; revision of memorandum prepared for Seligman by Ogburn (E.R.A.S.), 1924	box 26
1924 Apr 3; typed and carbon ms (2 copies) 2 p; introduction of B. Russell at League for Industrial Democracy dinner., 1924	box 26
1924 Dec 15; carbon ms 2 p; "Current Work of the National Bureau for Economic Research"., 1924	box 26
1925 Feb 2; mimeograph ms 10 p; "Annual Report of the Directors of Research" (NB) (with gay)., 1925	box 26
1925 Feb 19; hol 1 p; introduction for Franklin., 1925	box 26
1925 Mar 3; hol 1 p; copy 2 p; "Origin and Functions of the NBER"; talk to luncheon given by G. May., 1925	box 26
1925 Mar [?]; [publication date]; carbon ms 7 p; "Quantitative Method in Economic Theory"., 1925	box 26
1925 Sep 1; hol 6 p; "The Social Sciences"; talk to session of conference of psychologists and SSRC members., 1925	box 26
1925 Dec 3; hol 2 p; copy 2 p; "Importance of Literary Form in Economic Theory"; talk to Columbia Political Economy Club., 1925	box 26
1925 Dec 14; hol 5 p; "Trend of Economic Research in Industry"; talk to National Research Council, Division of Engineering and Industrial Research., 1925	box 26
1925 Dec 30; hol 4 p; copy 4 p; "Contribution of the Social Sciences"; talk: American Association for Labor Legislation., 1925	box 26
1926 Feb 1; carbon ms 13 p; "Annual Report of the Directors of Research" (NB) (with Gay), 1926	box 26
1926 Feb 7; mimeograph ms 19 p; "Annual Report of the Directors of Research" (NB) (with Gay)., 1926	box 26
1926 Feb 25; hol 9 p; copy 6 p; "Economic Service of Merchants"; address to National Builders, Supply Association; attached - dinner program., 1926	box 26
1926 Dec 13; carbon ms 2 p; "Report upon the Work of Lesley Clair Mitchell in, 1926	box 26
1926" (NE).	box 26
1926 Dec 18; typed ms 3 p; "Report of the Committee on Research Fellowships" (SSRC)., 1926	box 26
1927 Feb 1; mimeograph ms 19 p; (2 copies); "Annual Report of the Directors of Research" (NE) (with Gay)., 1927	box 26
1927 Feb 10; hol 4 p; copy 3 p; "Methods of work"; talk to Columbia Political Economy Club., 1927	box 26

1927 Apr 2; typed ms 2 p; "Report of the Committee on Research Fellowships" SSRC)., 1927	box 26	
1927 Dec 27; typed and carbon ms 6 p; discussion of "Present Status and Future Prospects of Quantitative Economics"; AEA meeting., 1927	box 26	
1928 Mar 12; carbon ms 9 p; "Commercial Education and the Scientific Spirit"., 1928	box 26	
1929 Feb 14; mimeograph ms 9 p; "Science in Business"; talk to Bureau of Personnel Administration., 1929	box 26	
1929 Nov 8; carbon ms 14 p; "Institute for Research rim the Social Sciences"; address to Association of American Universities., 1929	box 26	
1929 [n.d.]; carbon as 5 p; Foreword to P. Brissenden's Earnings of Factory Workers, 1899-1927 WCM note to L. Wolman., 1929, 1899-1927	box 26	
1930 Dec 29; hol 6 p; talk on history and work of SSRC., 1930	box 26	
1931 Mar 9 to 15; carbon ms 22 p; "Consumption and Leisure as a; Field for Research"., 1931	box 26	
1931 Nov 5; hol 4 p; "Department of Economics at Oxford"; talk to economics tutors at Oxford., 1931	box 26	
1931 Nov 25; hol 6 p; "Response to toast by Hodgskin" at Balliol College dinner; on business cycles, England, social Sciences., 1931	box 26	
1931 [n.d.]; printed 8 p; (17 copies); Bibliography of Wesley Clair Mitchell: from Bibliography of the Faculty of Political Science, Columbia University 1880-1930"., 1931	box 26	folder X45
1932 Jan 1; hol 8 p; "Tools of Economics"; talk to teachers of economics conference (in England)., 1932	box 26	
1932 Feb 23; hol 6 p; "Organization of Economic Teaching"; talk to economics tutors at Keble [?] College., 1932	box 26	
[1932 Mar 22?]; hol 3 p; "Economic Trends in the U.S."; talk to Harvard freshmen.	box 26	
1932 July 1; hol 6 p; "Outline made while working on Introduction to Recent Social Trends"., 1932 July	box 26	
1932 Oct 13; hol 11 p; copy 8 p; "Economics at the English Universities"; talk to Columbia Economics Club., 1932	box 26	
[1932 ?]; hol 3 p; suggestions for address as chairman of Section K. of AAAS.	box 26	folder X57
[1932 ?]; hol 5 p; "International Factors in American Life"; attached - population statistics notes.	box 26	folder X58

1933 Jan 27; hol 2 p; copy 2 p; "Social Trends and Education"; talk to Bureau of Educational Experiments., 1933	box 26
1933 Feb 2; hol 9 p; copy 7 p; "Social Trends and Education"; talk at Lincoln School., 1933	box 26
1933 Feb 24; typed ms 20 p; "Economics Trends in the U.S."; address to Falk Foundation dinner., 1933	box 26
(1)1933 Mar 1; hol 5 p; copy 5 p; "Social Trends and Education"; lecture to Teachers College Class.	box 26
(2)1933 Mar 1; mimeograph ms 11 p; "Recent Social Changes"; address to Teachers Colleges; with introduction by J.*. Clark and carbon letter to WCM by secretary on receipt of address copy (7/15/33).	box 26
1933 Sep 14; hol 2 p; copy 2 p; talk on 10th anniversary of SSRC., 1933	box 26
1934 Apr 4; hol 4 p; copy 3 p; talk to Memorial Meeting for Harriet Johnson; attached - program., 1934	box 26
1934 Apr 16; hol 10 p; copy 6 p; talk on aims of education - Oxford and U.S., 1934	box 26
(1)1934 Sep 21; hol 1 p; "Trend of Economics"; talk to honor students at University of California.	box 26
(2)1934 Sep 21; hol 4 p; "Research in the Social Sciences"; talk to Institute of Social Science, University of California.	box 26
1934 Sep 22; hol 1 p; "Role of Crisis in Social Evolution"; talk at University of California., 1934	box 26
1934 Oct 4; carbon ms 4 p; "Need for Economic Education"; talk on radio., 1934	box 26
1934 Nov 21; hol 5 p; copy 5 p; "'Max Lerner Group'"; talk on social groups and conflicts on the U.S., Marx and Veblen., 1934	box 26
1934 Dec 17; mimeographed and printed, seating list and program for WCM birthday dinner., 1934	box 26
1934 Dec 18; 1 p; newspaper clipping on birthday dinner., 1934	box 26
1934 Dec 23; hol 2 p; copy excerpt 1 p; list of suggested topics for Harvard Tercentenary address; quotes by H. Brown, Woodbridge for same., 1934	box 26
1935 June [?]; printed 2 of review by James of Economic Essays Contributed in Honor of Wesley Clair Mitchell, 1935 June	box 26
1935 Sep 7; hol 4 p; "Shawnee"; economic research organization plans, history of NB., 1935	box 26

1936 Apr 16; hol 4 p; talk to Memorial Meeting for James Harvey Robinson., 1936	box 26	
1936 Jun 13; printed 1 p; review by E. Ginzberg of What Veblen Taught., 1936	box 26	
1936 Jun 17; printed 1 p ; review by S. Hook What Veblen Taught., 1936	box 26	
1936 Dec [?]; carbon ms 5 p; "Appendix B; Note on Statistical Organization in the United States Prior to the Organization of The Central Statistical Board" [by WCM?]., 1936	box 26	
[1936 ?]; carbon ms 1 p; bibliography of WCM, 1936.	box 26	folder X47
[1936 ?]; hol 4 p; copy 6 p; "Intelligence and the Guidance of Economic Evolution"; Harvard Tercentenary address.	box 26	folder X46
1937 Apr 7; hol and typed ms 4 p, printed; introduction of speakers at Academy of Political Science session on Economic and Financial Policies of the U.S.; attached - program (speakers: R. Warren, white, V?. Culbertson, Sayre)., 1937	box 26	
1937 May 11; carbon ms 3 p; copy 3 p; address on and to National Institute of Social Sciences., 1937 May	box 26	
1937 July 31; printed 2 p; review by L. Lyon of 3ASM., 1937 July	box 26	
1937 Sep [?]; printed 2 p; review by E.P. Brown of BASM., 1937	box 26	
[1937 ?]; carbon 1 p; WCM bibliography, 1937.	box 26	folder X50
[1937 ?]; printed, copy 1 p; review by H. Mussey of BASA.	box 26	
1938 Dec 27; typed ms 8 p; "Scientists as Citizens"; address to AAAS meeting, Rotary Club luncheon., 1938	box 26	
1933 Dec 29; carbon ms 10 p; copy 9 p; "Science and the State of Mind"; address to American Science Teachers Association., 1933	box 26	
1938 Dec [?]; printed 2 p; cover of Virginia Journal of Education with WCM photograph and message on use of science., 1938	box 26	
1939 Mar 16; hol 3 p; talk at dinner honoring Eveline L. Burns., 1939	box 27	
1939 Mar 27 to May 15; mimeograph outline 7 p; outline of seminar 315 on imperialism; with bibliography., 1939	box 27	
1939 Apr 25; hol 5 p; copy 3 p; talk to New School Anniversary dinner on its early history., 1939	box 27	
1939 Apr 27; hol 5 p;2copies 5 p; "Social Unit Plan"; talk at dinner to present plan., 1939	box 27	

1939 May 2; hol 23 p; talk on R. Lynd's Knowledge for What to Columbia Economics Club., 1939 May	box 27
1933 May 25; "Technological and Social Change"; talk to Bank Street students(3 p), 1933 May	box 27
1339 Oct 11; hol 5 p; "Impact of War on the Economy of the U.S."; talk to Columbia Economics Club., 1339	box 27
1953 Oct 13; hol 3 p; "What the national Bureau is and Does"; talk to Advisory Conference on Financial Research., 1953	box 27
1939 Oct 20; typed ms 2 p; copy 1 p; "Debt of the Social Sciences to John Dewey"; talk in honor of his 80th birthday., 1939	box 27
1959 Oct 21; hol 2 p; copy 2 p; "Resources for Building America"; introductory talk at John Dewey's 80th birthday Conference: conference program attached., 1959	box 27
1939 Nov 20; carbon ms 9 p; summary of meeting to discuss plans for University National Bureau. Committee, 1939	box 27
1959 Dec 1; typed ms 13 p; excerpt copy 7 p; "Integration of the Social Sciences"; talk at 10th anniversary of University of Chicago Social Sciences Building; meetings program attached., 1959	box 27
1959 Dec 27; hol 7 p; "Public Relations of Science"; broadcast of AAAS address with introduction., 1959	box 27
1939 Dec 29; carbon ms 7 p; "Feeling and Thinking in Scientific Work"; talk to Pi Gamma Mu, Columbus, Ohio., 1939	box 27
1939 Dec [?]; [publication date]; carbon ms 5 p; "Edward Robert Anderson Seligman, 1931-1939"., 1939	box 27
[1933 ?]; typed 2 p; r/CV. bibliography for J. Dorfman.	box 27 folder X51
[1939 ?]; typed ms 21 p; copy 17 p; series of papers: "How the National Bureau's Program is Made", "Choosing the Subjects of Research", "Estimates of National Income as a	box 27 folder X49
guide to Economic Reason", "Limitations on the Number of Undertakings", "Investigations should Contribute to One Another" [by WCM?]	
of Undertakings", "Investigations should Contribute to One	box 27
of Undertakings", "Investigations should Contribute to One Another" [by WCM?] 1940 May 1; hol 3 p; carbon ms 8 p; address at dinner in	box 27 box 27

1940 Dec 23; hol 8 p; typed ms 6 p; "Economic Effects of the Civil War"; talk to AEA meeting., 1940	box 27	
1942 Feb 10; typed ms 3 p; "why Keep Prices Down?", 1942	box 27	
1942 Apr 19; hol 2 p; "Research in Industry"; talk to meeting of Universities N3 Committee., 1942	box 27	
1942 Dec 7; carbon ms 35 p; "What Should the Ordinary Citizen Know about Economics?", 1942	box 27	
(1)1943 Feb 3; typed ms 35 p; "What Should the Ordinary Citizen Know?; about Economics?" (12/7/42 draft with comments by A.F*. Bums).	box 27	
(2)1943 Feb 8; carbon ms 27 p; "What Should the Ordinary Citizen Know about Economics?" (2nd draft).	box 27	
1943 Mar/ 20; hol 10 p; "Wartime Prosperity and the Future"; talk to Bank Street students., 1943	box 27	
[1944 ?]; typed 20 p; printed 3 p; \"C'A bibliography.	box 27	folder X7
1945 Hay 11; hol and typed ms 23 p; copy 25 p; "Fifty Years as an Economist"; talk to Columbia Economics Club., 1945	box 27	
1945 June 6; hol 11 p; "Regional Research"; talk at Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia; attached - list of those present., 1945 June	box 27	
1946 Oct 15; newspaper clippings on National Council of American-Soviet Friendship sponsors., 1946	box 27	
1946,0ct[nd]; carbon 13 p; list of books and periodicals received formic.	box 27	
1947 July & Oct; newspaper clippings on communists and anti-communism., 1947 July	box 27	
1947 Aug 30; printed and typed 1 p; certificate designating 7\$rCM United States delegate to the Inter-American Statistical Institute General Assembly., 1947	box 27	
1947 Dec 28; typed ms 3 p; carbon 8 p; typed 8 p; carbon 3 p. (2 drafts); Walker Medal acceptance speech at AEA meeting., 1947	box 27	
1948 Apr 2; mimeograph 5 p; quotes from WCM "Quantitative Analysis in Economic Theory" and TV CM note on permission to quote given to Wilson Gee., 1948	box 27	
1948 May [?]; AZA description of Francis A. Walker Award (from Proceedings), 1948 May	box 27	
1948 Oct 29 to Dec 4; 13 newspaper clippings on WCM death, 1948	box 27	
carbon ms 14 p; "Wages and Productivity" [reply to G. Soule].	box 27	folder X8

hol 1 p; "controlling Factors in Economic: Situation - Constants or Slowly Changing Variables	box 27	
Printed 4 p; program of inauguration of New School's Institute of World Affairs (WCM speaking on "Economics in a Unified World")	box 27	
hol 3 p; excerpt copy 1 p; "Notes for Discussion of Haney's Paper on C[ost] of Production] Statistics".	box 27	folder X4
Carbon ms 4 p; "Coal: a Suggestion for a Hard winter" [by WCIJ?]	box 27	folder X12
printed 2 p; program leaf of Little Red School House (lists WCM as trustee)	box 27	folder X5
printed 1 p; poem, "Procul Negatus" [By ?."&!?]	box 27	folder X7
printed; 26 students' class cards for Economics 315.	box 27	folder X15
[1927 or 1923?]; "Amalgamated Plan for Unemployment Insurance"., 1923?	box 27	folder X3
[1940 or later]; carbon ms 6 p; copy 6 p; "Conservation or Liberty".	box 27	folder X2
[1940 or later]; carbon ins 1 p; copy 1 p; "Characteristics of the Ordinary Citizen"	box 27	folder X1
[1941 or later?]; "Responsibilities of the Directors and Staff of the National Bureau of Economic Research.	box 27	folder X9
Miscellaneous (typewritten articles, autograph notes)	box 41	
Calendar	box 42	
Duplicates	box 43	
Notebooks	box 44	
Photographs, Printed Materials. Gift of the University of Connecticut, 30 September 1998 Papers of W. C. Mitchell assembled by Lucy Sprague Mitchell after his death for use in writing her joint biography: 7\vo lives: the story of Wesley Clair Mitchell and myself (New York, Simon and Schuster, 1953), September 1998	box 45	

Series X: Wesley Clair Mitchell 1998 Addition, 19 Physical Description: 4 Boxes: Boxes 46-49	98
Subseries X.1: Correspondence	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence to & from Mitchell:	box 46

Anderson, Martha, 3 Aug 1948 ', 1948	box 46
Angell, James WH, 1936-1940	box 46
Babst, Dean V, 11 Aug, 1947	box 46
Barnard, Chester Irving, 12, April 1948	box 46
Bass, Robert Perkins, Sept-Nov, 1947	box 46
Bergeron, Lorenzo U., 14, July 1948	box 46
Bezanson, Anne, 14 Jan, 1947	box 46
Bonbright, James Cummings, 21 Jan, 1948	box 46
Burgess, Warren Randolph, 10 Nov, 1947	box 46
Burns, Arthur Frank, 1927-1948	box 46
Burns, Eveline Mabel, Dec, 1937	box 46
Cable, J. Ray, July-Aug, 1948	box 46
Canby, Henry Seidel, Feb, 1948	box 46
Carson, William J., 1947-1948	box 46
Copeland. Morris Albert 3 Oct, 1946	box 46
Cowles, Alfred, 3rd, 1936-1937	box 46
Crane, Robert Treat, 9 Jan, 1937	box 46
Crum, Leonard, 8, July 1947	box 46
Cummings, John, 9 Oct, 1923	box 46
Cutler, Addison T., May 1937	box 46
Dana, L., 12, June 1936	box 46
Davis, Elmer, 17, April 1948	box 46
Dewey, John, 5 Dec, 1934	box 46
Donner, Jane, 3, June 1947	box 46
Dorfman, Joseph, 1926-1943	box 46
Douglass, Paul F., 4 Dec, 1947	box 46
Fackenthal, Frank Diehl, 14, April 1937	box 46
Fisher, Irving, 1946	box 46
Ford, Guy Stanton, March 1935	box 46
Fosdick, Raymond Blaine, 18 Jan, 1927	box 46
G., Charles A, 24 Jan, 1938	box 46
Gay, Edwin Francis, 1922-1939	box 46

Ginzberg, Eli, 10 Feb 1948 & n.d, 1948	box 46
Goodrich, Carter, 11 Nov, 1947	box 46
Hatfield, Henry R, April-May 1923	box 46
Hoover, Herbert, 20 Oct, 1934	box 46
Hoyt, Homer, 21 Feb, 1923	box 46
Knauth, Oswald W., 1923-1947	box 46
Knight Frank H., March-May 1934	box 46
Kuznets, Simon, June 1936	box 46
Lewis, Edward, 19 Oct, 1937	box 46
Lotka, Alfred James, 13 Nov, 1947	box 46
Lubin, Isador, 19 Nov, 1947	box 46
Macaulay, Frederick R., 1936-1937	box 46
McCrea, Roswell Cheney, 19, March 1937	box 46
MacIver, Robert Morrison, 4, June 1936	box 46
Masters, Donald Campbell Charles, 1935	box 46
May, George O., n.&	box 46
Means, Gardiner C, 1937-1938	box 46
Meeker, Royal, 1921-1948	box 46
Mills, Frederick Cecil, 1936-1947	box 46
Moore, Geoffrey H., 30, July 1947	box 46
Moore, Henry Ludwell, 24 July 19*24	box 46
Myrdal, Gunnar, Aug, 1947	box 46
Nienstaedt, L. R., 1946-1947	box 46
Nortman, P. Bernard, 1947-1948	box 46
Noyes, C. Reinold, 1947-1948	box 46
Ogburn, William Fielding. 5 Feb, 1937	box 46
Pegram, George Braxton, 1937-1947	box 46
Remington, William W, Aug, 1948	box 46
Rice, Stuart Arthur, July-Oct, 1947	box 46
Rockefeller, John D., Jr., 13 Feb, 1935	box 46
Ross, Frank A., 1927-1931	box 46
Schultz, Henry, June 1924	box 46

Schumpeter, Joseph Alois, 1936-1939box 46Simkhovitch, Vladimir Gregorievitch, 20 Jan, 1939box 46Smit, Carl Jan, 8 Feb, 1947box 46Soule, George, 20, May 1922box 46Soule, George, 20, May 1922box 46Stewart Gertrude D., 17, June 1936box 46Suranyi-Unger, Theo, 23 Aug, 1947box 46Taylor, Amos E., 24, July 1947box 46Taylor, Horace, Jan, 1931box 46Turner, Alice Willard, 25, July 1936box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Willou, Ray Lyman, 1929-1935box 46Willou, Ray Lyman, 1929-1935box 46Willou, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willou, Walter Prancis, 1947-1952box 46Willou, Walter Prancis, 1947-1952box 46Willou, Walter Prancis, 1947-1952box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Pareerbox 46Willou, Payn J937box 46Pareerbox 46Johnel, 7, May 1937box 46Pareerbox 46Pareerbox 46Pareerbox 46Pareerbox 46Pareerbox 46 <trr>Pareerbox 46<tr< th=""><th></th><th></th></tr<></trr>		
Smit, Carl Jan, 8 Feb, 1947box 46Smith, J. Russell, 26 Feb, 1937box 46Soule, George, 20, May 1922box 46Stewart Gertrude D., 17, June 1936box 46Suranyi-Unger, Theo, 23 Aug, 1947box 46Taylor, Amos E., 24, July 1947box 46Taylor, Horace, Jan, 1931box 46Turner, Alice Willard, 25, July 1936box 46Weben, Thorstein, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by and about T. Veblen, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947box 46Wilbur, Ray Lyman, 1929-1935box 46Willour, Kay Lyman, 1929-1935box 46Willits, Joseph H, 1936-1948box 46Willour, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:sox 46Title/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms, 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols, 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Schumpeter, Joseph Alois, 1936-1939	box 46
Smith, J. Russell, 26 Feb, 1937box 46Soule, George, 20, May 1922box 46Soule, George, 20, May 1922box 46Stewart Gertrude D., 17, June 1936box 46Taylor, Amos E., 24, July 1947box 46Taylor, Amos E., 24, July 1947box 46Taylor, Horace, Jan, 1931box 46Thorndike, Lynn, 17 Nov, 1937box 46Yurner, Alice Willard, 25, July 1936box 46Weblen, Thorstein, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by and about T. Veblen, 1881-1936box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947box 46Wilbur, Ray Lyman, 1929-1935box 46Willour, Ray Lyman, 1929-1935box 46Wullour, Ray Lyman, 1929-1948box 46Wullour, Ray Lyman, 1929-1948box 46Jourg, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:ItalTite/DescriptionItalDiaries:box 47	Simkhovitch, Vladimir Gregorievitch, 20 Jan, 1939	box 46
Soule, George, 20, May 1922         box 46           Stewart Gertrude D, 17, June 1936         box 46           Suranyi-Unger, Theo, 23 Aug, 1947         box 46           Taylor, Amos E, 24, July 1947         box 46           Taylor, Horace, Jan, 1931         box 46           Thorndike, Lynn, 17 Nov, 1937         box 46           Veblen, Thorstein, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by and about T. Veblen., 1881-1936         box 46           Welker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937         box 46           Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947         box 46           Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938         box 46           Wilbur, Ray Lyman, 1929-1935         box 46           Willox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952         box 46           Willits, Joseph H, 1936-1948         box 46           Wolman, Lco, 25 Aug, 1936         box 46           Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Young         box 46           Voung, Owen D., 30, March 1935         box 46           Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:         Tistances           Diaries:         box 47           Jouries:         box 47           Jouries, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921         box 48           Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921         box 48	Smit, Carl Jan, 8 Feb, 1947	box 46
Stewart Gertrude D., 17, June 1936         box 46           Suranyi-Unger, Theo, 23 Aug, 1947         box 46           Taylor, Amos E., 24, July 1947         box 46           Taylor, Amos E., 24, July 1947         box 46           Taylor, Horace, Jan, 1931         box 46           Thorndike, Lynn, 17 Nov, 1937         box 46           Veblen, Thorstein, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by and about T. Veblen, 1881-1936         box 46           Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937         box 46           Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947         box 46           Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947         box 46           Wilbur, Ray Lyman, 1929-1935         box 46           Willow, Walter Francis, 1947-1952         box 46           Willow, Walter Francis, 1947-1952         box 46           Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936         box 46           Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936         box 46           Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Young         box 46           Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935         box 46           Diaries:         box 47           Diaries:         box 47           Juaries:         box 47           Juaries, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921         box 48           Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921         box 48	Smith, J. Russell, 26 Feb, 1937	box 46
Suranyi-Unger, Theo, 23 Aug, 1947box 46Taylor, Amos E., 24, July 1947box 46Taylor, Horace, Jan, 1931box 46Thorndike, Lynn, 17 Nov, 1937box 46Veblen, Thorstein, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by and about T. Veblen, 1881-1936box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947box 46Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938box 46Willour, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935box 46Willour, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935box 46Willour, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Voung, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Jonald, 7, May 1937box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:box 46Title/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Soule, George, 20, May 1922	box 46
Taylor, Amos E., 24, July 1947box 46Taylor, Horace, Jan, 1931box 46Thorndike, Lynn, 17 Nov, 1937box 46Turner, Alice Willard, 25, July 1936box 46Veblen, Thorstein, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by and about T. Veblen, 1881-1936box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947box 46Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938box 46Willour, Ray Lyman, 1929-1935box 46Willour, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Jonald, 7, May 1937box 46Joural, 7, May 1937box 46Juleresbox 47Iplaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1905-1948box 481905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 481905-1948 appointment books, 45 vo	Stewart Gertrude D., 17, June 1936	box 46
Taylor, Horace, Jan, 1931box 46Thorndike, Lynn, 17 Nov, 1937box 46Turner, Alice Willard, 25, July 1936box 46Veblen, Thorstein, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by and about T. Veblen., 1881-1936box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947box 46Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938box 46Wilbur, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935box 46Willox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willos, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Donald, 7, May 1937box 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Diaries:box 47Diaries:box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1898-1947box 48Lettures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Suranyi-Unger, Theo, 23 Aug, 1947	box 46
Thorndike, Lynn, 17 Nov, 1937box 46Turner, Alice Willard, 25, July 1936box 46Veblen, Thorstein, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by and about T. Veblen., 1881-1936box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947box 46Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938box 46Wilbur, Ray Lyman, 1929-1935box 46Willcox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willits, Joseph H, 1936-1948box 46Willon, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:box 46Title/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1898-1947box 48Lettures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Taylor, Amos E., 24, July 1947	box 46
Turner, Alice Willard, 25, July 1936box 46Veblen, Thorstein, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by and about T. Veblen., 1881-1936box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947box 46Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938box 46Willour, Ray Lyman, 1929-1935box 46Willcox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willicos, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willour, Bdwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms, 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Taylor, Horace, Jan, 1931	box 46
Veblen, Thorstein, 1881-1936 copies of corr. & essays by and about T. Veblen., 1881-1936box 46Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947box 46Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938box 46Wilbur, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935box 46Willcox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willson, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Thorndike, Lynn, 17 Nov, 1937	box 46
and about T. Veblen., 1881-1936Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937box 46Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947box 46Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938box 46Wilbur, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935box 46Willox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willics, Joseph H, 1936-1948box 46Willson, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 48Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48	Turner, Alice Willard, 25, July 1936	box 46
Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947box 46Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938box 46Wilbur, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935box 46Willcox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willits, Joseph H, 1936-1948box 46Willson, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Donald, 7, May 1937box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48		box 46
Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938box 46Wilbur, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935box 46Willcox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willits, Joseph H, 1936-1948box 46Willson, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Donald, 7, May 1937box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:box 46Title/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Walker, Sydnor H., 11 Oct, 1937	box 46
Wilbur, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935box 46Wilbur, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935box 46Willcox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willits, Joseph H, 1936-1948box 46Wilson, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Donald, 7, May 1937box 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:Title/DescriptionDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Warren, Robert Beach, 18, July 1947	box 46
Willcox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952box 46Willits, Joseph H, 1936-1948box 46Willson, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Donald, 7, May 1937box 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:Title/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Weber, Orlando, 4, April 1938	box 46
Willits, Joseph H, 1936-1948box 46Wilson, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Donald, 7, May 1937box 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46 <b>Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:Instances</b> Diaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 48Letures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Wilbur, Ray Lyman., 1929-1935	box 46
Wilson, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948box 46Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Donald, 7, May 1937box 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:Title/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1898-1947box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Willcox, Walter Francis, 1947-1952	box 46
Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936box 46Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Donald, 7, May 1937box 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:Title/DescriptionDiaries:InstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Willits, Joseph H, 1936-1948	box 46
Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Youngbox 46Donald, 7, May 1937box 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Wilson, Edwin Bidwell, 1928-1948	box 46
Donald, 7, May 1937box 46Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Wolman, Leo, 25 Aug, 1936	box 46
Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935box 46Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Young, Allyn Abbott, Aug 192Young	box 46
Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:Title/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Donald, 7, May 1937	box 46
Title/DescriptionInstancesDiaries:box 471904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911box 471905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948box 47Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921box 48Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947box 48	Young, Owen D., 30, March 1935	box 46
Diaries:       box 47         1904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911       box 47         1905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948       box 47         Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921       box 48         Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947       box 48	Subseries X.2: Manuscripts by Mitchell:	
1904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911       box 47         1905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948       box 47         Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921       box 48         Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947       box 48	Title/Description	Instances
1905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948       box 47         Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921       box 48         Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947       box 48	Diaries:	box 47
Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921       box 48         Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947       box 48	1904-1911 typescript extracts, 2 tms., 1904-1911	box 47
Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947 box 48	1905-1948 appointment books, 45 vols., 1905-1948	box 47
	Chapter outlines, 1915-1921 & no date, 1915-1921	box 48
National Bureau of Economic Research Incorporated: box 49	Lectures & papers, 1898-1947 & no date, 1898-1947	box 48
	National Bureau of Economic Research Incorporated:	box 49

Memoranda, covering letters, etc., 1947-1948	box 49	
Printed materials:		
1914-1953	box 49	